
Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

Monthly Meeting 

February 13, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 



Agenda 
Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

February 13, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

Peter Francisco Auditorium 
County Administration Complex 

www.buckinghamcountva.org 
This meeting is open to the General Public and can also be viewed from the following link: 

https://youtube.com/live/K1q2Ntsq_gk?feature=share 
 
 

A. Call to Order by Chairman Chambers 
B. Establishment of a Quorum 
C. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Approval of Agenda 
E. Approval of Minutes 
F. Approval of Claims 
G. Announcements 
H. Presentations 

1. Presentation of Resolution of Recognition for Jenna G. Oliver, Virginia Miss 
Agritourism 2023* 
 

I. Public Comments (Any subject other than the scheduled public hearings.  Everyone gets 
3 minutes.  Must be present to sign up and comment.) 
 

J. VDOT Road Matters, Scott Frederick, Division Resident Engineer 
1.  Road Matters Update and Concerns 
2. Consider scheduling a Six Year Plan workshop for March 

 
K. Public Hearings:  

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and 
Barbara Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 472.5 acres located at 2870 
Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA  23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an Airbnb. * 

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Applicant 
Buckingham County Firefighter’s Association. Tax Map 125-11 approximately 28 acres 
located at or near 300 S Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use Permit for 
operating an event center. *  
 

L.  Zoning Matters, Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator/Community Planner 
Zoning has no new cases at this time to present to the Board. 

 
M.  Agency/Department Requests and Items of Consideration 

1. Piedmont Senior Resources, Brandon Akers, Nutrition Program Assistant:  
Consider request to waive fee for renting the Community Center for their 
Buckingham Friendship Café* 

http://www.buckinghamcountva.org/
https://youtube.com/live/K1q2Ntsq_gk?feature=share


2. School System:  Consider approval for FY23 Budget due to an increase in ADM, 
state funds, and an adjustment to federal funds to reflect actual grant awards and 
carryover amounts. * 

3. Electoral Board:  Consider request from Electoral Board for use of the Board 
Room for their meetings* 

4. STEPS:  Consider request from STEPS to appropriate any unspent funds 
previously budgeted to Madeline’s House to STEPS due to the ceased operations 
of Madeline’s House* 

5. Fireman’s Association:  Request for use of the Existing Tractor Pull Site for 
Summer 2023* 

6. Prospect Volunteer Fire Dept.:  Request permission be granted to Farmville 
ECC to allow them to dispatch those respective agencies without having to be 
specifically requested by Buckingham County when a call from cell phone in 
Buckingham goes to Farmville ECC* 

7. Finance:  Consider appropriation of donation from Kyanite Mining to Animal 
Control Department* 

8. Finance:  Consider acceptance and appropriation of a tourism recovery grant in 
the amount of $30,000 from Virginia ARPA Tourism Recovery Grant* 

9. Solid Waste & Recycling:  Consider request to hold the annual Tire Day on April 
22, 2023 from 7:00 am to 11:30 am with the same conditions in the past years* 

10. Courthouse:  Consider request for a small additional fee of $6,850 for 
Architectural/Engineering effort for Courthouse repairs project* 

11. Buckingham-Dillwyn Garden Club, Donna McRae Jones:  Consider request 
for use and waiver of fee for the Community Center main room and kitchen for 
June 10, 2023 for their 90th Anniversary celebration* 

 
N. Appointments to Committees, Boards, and Agencies 

1. Board of Zoning Appeals:  Framer Harris’s term ends on March 31, 2023.  
Please consider appointment/reappointment to this Board* 

2. Industrial Development Authority:  Jeffery Steffers, District 3 Representative 
has resigned.  Please consider appointment to the IDA* 

3. Industrial Development Authority:  Nancy Dragovich, District 7 
Representative’s term expires April 30, 2023.  Please consider 
reappointment/appointment to the IDA* 

4. EMS Committee:  Consider appointment of two Board Members to the EMS 
Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure. * 

5. Recycling Committee:  Consider appointment of two Board members to the 
Recycling Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of 
Procedure*   

6. Southside Virginia Community College:  Consider appointment/reappointment 
for representative for SVCC.  Donna Matthews is currently Buckingham’s 
representative and is eligible for a second four-year term* 
 

O. County Attorney Matters 
 
 



P. County Administrator’s Report 
1.  Personal Property tax study for Prorating and Twice a Year billing 

 
Q. Informational Items 

1. January 2023 Building Permit Report 
2. CRC Items of Interest* 
3. School ADM Report* 
4. Pregnancy Support Center Press Release* 

 
R.  Other Board Matters 

 
S.  Executive Closed Session 

No Executive Session at this time. 
 

T. Adjournment/Recess 
 

 



Supervisor: Date: Time: Location:

Miles Wed., July 8  13, 2022 5:00 p.m.
Matthews Wed. Aug.  10, 2022 5:00 p.m.
Gilliam Wed. Sept.  14, 2022 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Davis Wed. Oct. 1  12, 2022 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Bryant Wed. Nov.  9, 2022 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Allen Wed. Dec.  14, 2022 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Chambers Wed. Jan. 1  11, 2023 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Miles Wed. Feb. 8  8, 2023 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Matthews Wed. Mar 8  8, 2023 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Gilliam Wed. April  12, 2023 1:00 p.m. High School Auditorium-Student R
Davis Wed. May  10, 2023 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Bryant Wed. June  14, 2023 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School
Allen Wed. June 28, 2023 5:00 p.m. Cafeteria-Middle School

School Board Meeting Schedule
July 2022-June 2023



Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

January 9, 2023 
Monthly Meeting 

The monthly meeting of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors held on Monday, January 
9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County 
Administration Complex, the following members were present: L. Cameron Gilliam; Donald R. 
Matthews, Jr.; Joe N. Chambers, Jr.; Dennis H. Davis, Jr.; T. Jordan Miles, III; Harry W. Bryant, 
Jr. and Danny R. Allen. Also present were Karl R. Carter, County Administrator; Cheryl ''Nicci" 
Edrnondston, Zoning Administrator/Planner; Kevin Hickman, Finance Director; E.M. Wright, 
Jr., County Attorney; and Jamie L. Shumaker, IT Manager. 

Re: Call to Order by County Administrator Karl Carter 

Carter: I'd like to call the January 9, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting to order. 

Re: Establishment of a Quorum 

Administrator Carter certified there was a quorum, 7 of 7 members were present and the meeting 
could continue. 

Re: Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Supervisor Miles gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was said by all who were in 
attendance. 

Re: Confirmation of a 2023 Chairman of the Board of Supervisors 

Carter: Because this is our first meeting of the 2023 year, our first item of business is the 
election of a Chairman. Our By-Laws go by rotation so in the next rotation is Supervisor 
Chambers is scheduled to be Chairman for the year 2023. We entertain a motion to nominate 
Supervisor Chambers as Chairman. 

Miles: Mr. Carter, I would move to nominate Supervisor Chambers for the Calendar Year 2023 
Chairman of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors. 

Carter: We have a motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Allen. All in favor cast 
your vote on the voting machine. That passes unanimous. I will congratulate Supervisor 
Chambers on being Chairman for the upcoming year. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board that Supervisor Joe Chambers, Jr. will be the Chairman of the Board o[Supervisors for 
Calendar Year 2023. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

1 



Re: Confirmation of 2023 Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors 

According to the By-Laws, Dennis H. Davis, Jr. is scheduled to be Vice Chairman for the 2023 
Calendar Year. 

Chambers: Next on our list will be the confirmation of Vice Chairman. 

Allen: So moved. 

Bryant: Second. 

Chambers: Call for the vote. Seven yes. 

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board for Dennis H. Davis, Jr. to be the Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors for the 
2023 Calendar Year. 

Re: Approval of Agenda 

Chambers: Next will be the approval of agenda. 

Miles: I'd so move Mr. chairman that the agenda be approved as presented. 

Gilliam: Second. 

Chambers: A motion and second that the agenda be approved as presented. Are you ready to 
vote? Seven yes. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Boa,•d to approve the agenda as presented. 

Re: Approval of Minutes 

Chambers: The next will be the approval of minutes. We have a motion and second. Motion 
by Vice Chairman Davis, second by Supervisor Gilliam the minutes be approved. Are you ready 
to vote? Seven yes. 

Vice Chairman Davis moved. Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by 
the Board to approve the minutes of the December 12. 2022 meeting as presented. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

2 



Re: Approval of Claims 

Chambers: The next H. will be approval claims. We have a motion and a second. Motion by 
Supervisor Bryant, seconded by Supervisor Allen that the claims be approved. Ready to vote? 
Seven Yes. 
Supervisor Bryant moved. Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously approved hv the 
Board to approve the claims as presented. 

Re: Approval of By-Laws and Rules of Procedure 

Chambers: The next will be the approval of claims. 

Miles: I'd make a motion that the claims be agreed to Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, seconded by Supervisor Gilliam that the claims be 
approved. Are you ready to vote? 

Allen: You just went by the claims. This is By-Laws and Rules. 

Miles: Yes, I move, Mr. Chairman that we approve the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure as 
presented sir. 

Chambers: A motion and second that we approve the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure. Are 
you ready to vote? 

Supervisor Miles moved. Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to approve the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure as presented. 

Re: Announcements 

Chambers: Now we come down to Item J, the announcements. Do we have any 
announcements? 

There were none. 

Re: Public Comments 

Chambers: Now the public comments. Are there any public comments at this time? 

Lann: Yes, we have 13. First one is Santoshi Young, District 5. Gerry Sackett will be next. 

Santoshi Young, District 5: Hello, my name is Santoshi Young, and I am here tonight with my 
daughter Gracie. We live at 500 Unity Place Buckingham and we are in district five. Thank you 
Mr. Bryant for meeting with us this past week and proposing the four people we have suggested 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

3 



as representatives on the county gold mining committee. Every month Gracie and I come here to 
speak to you as inconvenient as it is because her bedtime is 6: 15. But I want you to put a face to 
who exactly it is that I'm asking you to protect. Some of you may not like babies, and that's okay. 
But like it or not, we need the younger generation. The older we get, the more we need them. 
Even if it is just to repair our car or fill our grocery shelves with food. But some of you up there 
are fathers and maybe even grandfathers. Do you remember the first time you laid your eyes on 
their adorable little faces? How long was it before you knew that you would do anything to 
protect them? WaB it instant? Or did it grow with time? We are calling for you to protect them 
and all other human beings that live in this beautiful Buckingham County so that we can all live, 
laugh, love and grow. I know you've made the decision already. But I think it's a mistake that all 
four of our suggested residents were not confirmed for the county gold mining committee. Each 
one is an important player and has a wealth of knowledge that will help to make this work for 
each of us. What we are dealing with requires specialized knowledge and diverse thinking. 
Please reconsider letting them help you to navigate this. This is too big for only one resident to 
assist. Time is of the essence. As you know the election is in November. Some of you may stay 
some of you may go. Either way, think about the legacy that you will be leaving behind by 
making such an important stance to protect the people you have promised to serve. Think about 
the example you will be making to other counties in the state and even country. When you go 
home tonight, look at the faces of your children and grandchildren and aBk yourself, "Am I doing 
everything I can to protect them?" Deep down you will know that answer. And you will know 
what you need to do. Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you, man. 

Lann: Gerry Sackett, District 5 and Reverend Stephen Fiske will be next. 

Gerry Sackett, District 5: My name is Gerry Sackett. I live in the fifth district. I'm gonna hit 
the history button again. In the past meetings, I brought up the mining operations in Leadville, 
Colorado, which resulted in a span of over 162 years because gold was first discovered there in 
1860. What I want to point out is how long it took the authorities to respond once they realized 
there was a problem. In 1904, mental deficiencies in the children of that town were recognized. 
Although the doctors assumed they were temporary and likely to resolve the child was taken out 
of the environment. But that was 44 years already after the mine had been in operation. In 1943, 
these problems were reiterated and mental deficiencies were judged to be long term. And that 
WaB 39 years after they were first reported. So this is just .. .it goes on and on, you know that it 
took from the time that the EPA WaB founded in 1970. It still just takes a tremendous amount of 
time. Leadville in 1983, was designated a Superfund cleanup site. Now, at the present, they 
report substantial remediation of the quality of the water in the Arkansas River, which is 
downstream from Leadville. But that's 119 years after the mine was founded. So all I'm saying 
here is that if we listen to the lessons of history, and act now to pass ordinances that are going to 
protect ourselves and our family. But if we go into delay, and then the people involved change, 
it's just you know, if we can act quick to throw some logs in the road that anyone wanting to 
come into this county to do something gives us the right to say whether they can or not. Please, 
let's do that. Thank you. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 4 



Chambers: Thank you, sir. 

Lann: Reverend Stephen Fiske, District 5, and Kenda Hanuman will be next. 

Re,,. Stephen Fiske, District 5: Good evening, gentlemen. To all of you and all stakeholders. 
Good evening to all of you. And thank you for your care and your concern in being here. I'm 
new. I just moved here. And we had 10 people over the Christmas holiday. And they all brought 
business to this community. And I really love it here. I'm happy to be here. But I am very 
concerned. I'm very concerned about the way this earth of ours is treated. And I just want to 
bring up a few reminders. Since Rachel Carson's Silent Spring Book, explore, expose the deadly 
consequences of DDT. Since the disastrous Santa Barbara oil spill. Since Ohio's Cuyahoga 
River caught fire. Can you imagine such a thing? Since Love Canal, where toxic chemicals 
oozed out of the ground during a wet spring. Since the Three Mile Island partial nuclear 
meltdown. Since the Flint Michigan water crisis. Since a strong coalition of local activists were 
successful in sending back the attempts by Dominion and Duke oil to cross our county, with the 
Atlantic Coast pipeline. All these incidents have one thing in common. They were promoted by 
corporate interests. And they were promoted also and supported by government interests. And 
they all brought toxic results to the environment and to the health and welfare of the citizens of 
those communities. And we have this issue before us now. So I implore you, I implore you, and 
by God's grace, we are also employed to take care of the land, the air and the water of this 
beautiful earth with which we are all blessed. So I implore you all to be the caretaker to be the 
ones who stand up to protect our environment and protect the health of this community. Thank 
you very much for your time. 

Chambers: Thank you, sir. 

Lann: Kenda Hanuman, District 5, and Heidi Berthoud will be next. 

Kenda Hanuman, District 5: Good evening. Kenda Hanuman, District 5, Supervisor Bryant's 
district. I live on Ramaa Lane. I attended the first meeting that you had tonight at 4:30 for the 
gold committee. And I'm really glad you've started that. And I do agree that time is of the 
essence, that we can't stand to wait until after something bad happens here and then try to clean it 
up. So I'm really grateful that it appears the committee will be working in a really timely manner. 
I had sent a letter to the editor of the Farmville Herald last week, that was printed about the 
committee makeup. And Supervisor Bryant had originally thought we could have four of the 
public on that meeting in that committee. And then he was told that no, could only be one. So 
there will be two supervisors and one public representative. We have more than one person who 
has been pretty educated here in the county about this issue, and can bring different perspectives, 
to it. I think it would be really wise to have more than one, if you end up with one, I trust that 
they'll be able to do a good job and hopefully speak for more than just them self. I didn't 
understand in the conversation at that meeting about talking about the Dillon Rule versus the 
Home Rule. I'm not sure the Home Rule plays into this at all. But it would be nice to have 
clarification about that. And I guess, are you going to have the meetings open to the public? Each 
one each month? Okay, so the third Monday of each month you're having meetings, so I hope the 
public hears that and they'll attend and find out what the progress is and I thank you. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

5 



Chambers: Thank you maam. 

Lann: Heidi Berthoud, District 5 and Chad Oba will be next. 

Heidi Dhivya Berthoud, District 5: Good evening, my name is Heidi Dhivya Berthoud and I 
live in District 5. 4:30, 3rd Mondays by the way. The state funded study on the impacts of gold 
mining is final and it concluded what we already know, that Virginia is not for commercial gold 
mining. It's for lovers. You have at the ready a solution to the potential environmental and 
economic devastation this industry would bring. An already well thought out rights based 
ordinance. We argue that the land use ordinance alone has no teeth. Together, they are strong 
deterrence to the industry setting up camp in our county. So we understand you want only one 
public participant on the gold mining committee. But we were looking forward to you 
confirming all four Buckingham informed and concerned residents tonight, and that would have 
included Kenda Hanuman, Gerry Sackett, Pete Capuscinski, and myself. Jeeva Abbate resigned 
when he understood that he was the only public participant. He was expecting to be part of a 
large committee. We encourage more input, not less, and we work better as a team. This is a big 
deal. I have I've really not heard good reasons for limiting the addition of public participants. Mr. 
Miles, I believe you're proud of the litter committee that includes seven residents, each from a 
district litter is important, but it's it does not have the gravity nor the impact of gold mining. Why 
do you want to limit inclusion? You were elected to represent us and to listen to us. Democracy 
is the best way to serve the county. Letting in metallic mining will be counter to growing the 
county. Show of hands, who wants to move to a poisoned community. For those who think there 
is limited, this is limited to District 5, think again. Aston Bay wrote on their website that they 
were looking at two other sites in Buckingham, most likely along Route 15 where the gold pyrite 
belt is. Our guess is New Canton, or the Booker Mine, southwest of Dillwyn. Metallic mining 
doesn't just drain and poison the groundwater for miles around it also bankrupts the community it 
invades. So I challenge any of you supervisors to make a motion to bring the rights based 
ordinance to a public hearing now. Why wait? You don't have to wait for the committee to 
advise you. Let the people of this county know you care. Let Richmond and the 2.7 million 
people downstream from us in just the James River watershed, that doesn't include all the other 
four watersheds it could be impacted. 

Chambers: Thank you for your comments, maam. 

Berthoud: Thank you. 

Lann: Chad Oba, District Six, and Ramona Christian will be next. 

Chad Oba, District 6: Good evening. Thank you all for being here for listening to us. And 
Happy New Year. I'm in District 6, which is Mr. Chambers' district and I live at 571 Woods 
Road. I think that most of you will agree at this point in the process of considering gold mines 
that you really don't want it. I think, pretty much, I haven't talked individually to all of you. But 
that's the feeling I'm getting. And if you've read the National Academy of Sciences report, you 
would have plenty of proof why it isn't a good idea here. Were ill prepared for this to happen. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

6 



And I don't think that there's any amount of preparation because a gold mine anywhere is 
disastrous. It's been proven time and time again. You have several citizens that even visited a 
mine about this industrial goldmine was compared to by the exploratory drilling company. And 
that community is pretty much wiped out. People have moved away. It's a terrible thing. In 
addition to that, you've heard from Mr. Sackett, this evening about all of the effects that may not 
be identified, but down the road will affect folks. So I think anybody with a mind would know 
that this is not a good idea. So here we are with considering a committee and I kind of questioned 
why we're even considering a committee. Why not just go straight to the ordinances, decide what 
you want to do, somebody make a motion, and go for it, because we are wasting time. But if we 
are to have a committee, let's include as many experts on that committee, as we can gather. 
Friends of Buckingham has offered a connection to very good legal assistance that knows about 
land ordinances. We also have the rights of nature ordinance that's been well researched. So I 
would hope and we have, and we have people in this room Kenda Hanuman who already served 
on the committee. We need to get these people on this committee. And isn't this part of the 
democratic process anyway? Don't we want people involved? Don't we want to hear from 
people? This is like censoring, censoring of our other voices. And I really have to say that it's ... 
we're in a dangerous position not only here in this county, but in this country. Let's include 
people let's hear the voices. It's the diversity of the voices that informs our decisions and makes 
them better decisions more creative or just decisions. Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you. You're welcome. 

Lann: Ramona Christian, District l and Marie Flowers will be next. 

Ramona Christian, District 1: Hello. Good evening, gentlemen. I'm here tonight to respond to 
the two comments made by two citizens and the action taken by the Board of Supervisors at the 
last meeting concerning the election and an employee of the electoral board. I want to remind the 
Supervisors and the citizens that the Buckingham Electoral Board is a separate and independent 
board from the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors has no authority over the Board 
of Elections or Electoral Board or its employees. The Electoral Board is not subordinate to the 
Board of Supervisors. This is actually in Virginia Election Law, Article 4.24.2-109 through 110. 
The Electoral Board appoints or hires a registrar and his or her employees for a period of four 
years. The contract comes up every four years. Again, it's right here, if any of y'all want to 
borrow my book, and look, I'll let you have it. And so they, the electoral board members are 
appointed by the political party chair in power at the Governor's mansion. That chair takes those 
names to the Circuit Court Judge and he confirms them. It does not concern anyone else in this 
county or this state, not even the Governor, except the political party chair, and the Circuit Court 
Judge, Judge Blessing. Anyway, any letters of support or reprimand can only be relevant when 
coming from the electoral board. The three members of the electoral board are the ones that see 
all the issues complaints, reports compliments, not the Board of Supervisors. They alone are 
given the authority by the law of the State of Virginia to handle these issues concerning any and 
all elections and any issues related to employees. A letter commenting on any issues of the 
election process would be overstepping the authority given the Board of Supervisors by the law 
of the State of Virginia. This would be equivalent to the electoral board sending a letter of 
reprimand to you, Mr. Chair, saying they disapproved of the job you are doing. It's none of their 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

7 



business what you do. They have no authority over you. That would be absolutely none of their 
business and could lead to potential lawsuits. When commenting, the commenting party does not 
know all the issues evidence or have seen any of the documentation. It is always dangerous to 
operate out of gossip and immendo. While it is always good to hear comments regarding the 
elections in our county, it would serve our community better if election issues were raised at the 
electoral board meetings since they alone have invested the authority over everything pertaining 
to elections by the law of the State of Virginia. Other community manners are assigned to you 
the Board of Supervisors by law and they should take precedence over another board's issues. 
Thank you ma'am. 

Lann: Marie Flowers, District 3 and Diane Gilliland, District 4 will be next. 

Marie Flowers, District 3: Hello, Marie Flowers, 266 LeGrande Lane, Curdsville area, and I 
am concerned about the toxic spillover, the ordinance and you know when we bring up things, 
it's for all of us. You all live here. You have families here. I am ... I can never understand why 
you do not look at things in that respect. And we do need think more people on this committee. 
Why not? Are you all afraid of the input from the citizens? Another idea might be to get 
somebody on the committee who was for gold mining so that you can see another point of view. 
Uh, but I just and I would like to know the reason why you just can't bring up a vote as Mrs. Oba 
suggested to bring up the vote and vote on it for the nontoxic trespass. I don't I don't understand 
why you can't give us a reason as to why this is dragging out so long. I think that's all I got to 
say. Except that you live here. I'm not speaking just for myself. You live here. You have families 
here. You need to do what is the best. And if there is some impediment, you need to deal with it 
and fight it and do what is the best thing for the people of the county. Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you, ma'am. 

Lann: Diane Gilliland, District 4 and Julia Gibson will be next. 

Diane Gilliland, District 4: Diane Gilliland, District 4. I don't know how to begin. 
Buckingham. Buckingham. When you say Buckingham, we are the Heart of Virginia. The 
Heart of Virginia. Not the rear end, the heart. You put in mining, there goes the air quality. 
There goes our water quality. You put in all these solar panels, there goes, again, there goes our 
water quality with runoff. You cut off those valves from the heart, you're killing it. You kill the 
heart. You are taking the heart out of Virginia. What's Virginia without the heart? What is 
Virginia without rural communities like ours? Because all of you sitting up here, our rural 
community is going down the tubes. Our rural community will become a ghost town. Our rural 
community will be no more because you have taken the heart and stomped it. Destroyed it. 
Mutilated it. All because, what you are going to grease your pockets with their money? Because 
the more people that say Whoo, let's do this goldmine, you get more money in your pocket. All 
these solar panels, are you getting money in your pockets for that? You are cutting the heart of 
Virginia out. You are not listening to the people of this community. You are killing us. You are 
killing us because you don't care. None ofyall are listening to any of these folks out here. Not 
one of you are listening. If you were listening, we would not be in this situation right now. 
The heart, the heart of Virginia, Buckingham Virginia. You are killing it. Why? The seven of 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

JAr-JUARY 9, 2023 
8 



you. Seven of you and you are killing the heart of Virginia. You are killing our rural 
community because you don't have the guts to stand up and say NOPE, we are not doing this. 
No, we will not change rural Virginia for a gold mine. We will not change rural Virginia for all 
these solar, thousands of acres of solar panels. For what? For what? What do you gain? We 
gain nothing. We gain dirty air. We gain dirty water. We gain nothing. 

Lann: Julia Gibson, District 5 and Chris Godschalk will be next. 

Chambers: We need to stop hollering during the meeting acting like a bunch of clowns. We 
are up here trying to do business for the County. Why don't you respect people and keep the 
comments to yourself? 

McManus: Nope. (inaudible) 

Chambers: Say what? 

McManus: It's called the First Amendment sir. 

Chambers: Look a here. You are going to shut your mouth up until you get a chance to speak. 
You don't. .. 

McManus: No. You don't tell me to shut my mouth. 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, point of order. 

Chambers: You don't have the point to speak right now. I have the right to tell you to shut up. 
When it's your time to speak, you speak. 

McManus: How about asking politely to be quiet. Shut up yourself. Shut up is a nasty word. 

Chambers: Why don't you be quiet then maam? 

McManus: Why don't you ask politely, sir? 

Chambers: I asked you politely. 

McManus: You are going to learn about the law in a minute. 

Miles: Point of order. 

Chambers: We can't have order with citizens like this. Citizens clapping their hands like they 
are at a baseball game. This is not a baseball game. We are trying to do business for the County. 
Yall come up here and ask us to do business for the county, people hollering out and clapping 
your hands and what not. Is that respectable or disrespectable? We need to work together in the 
county. We are not working together because of people like that. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

9 



McManus: (inaudible) 

Chambers: One more word and you are getting out of this meeting. You are disorderly and we 
can't conduct the meeting in a timely order with your mouth. Take it any way you want to take 
it. Alright. Go ahead ma'am. 

Julie Gibson, District 5: My name is Julie Gibson, Hundley Branch Road, District 5. 
Supervisor Miles, reportedly you still refuse to see the value in a Rights Based Ordinance. Why? 
We have presented you with proven examples of this type of ordinance and action across the 
states. We have facilitated a presentation by a group of environmental lawyers and activist who 
have well over a hundred years of collective experience solving this very problem and have 
spoon fed you the best legal defense against gold mining in this county. Your constituents have 
been asking you over and over for months to enact a rights based ordinance. I honestly cannot 
understand why you refuse to do what your constituents ask. All of you. Several months ago 
after the first Board of Supervisors meeting I attended, I googled Supervisor Miles and I found 
your Miles for Maysville page from when you first ran for Board of Supervisors. Your website 
bio stated that you stand for principle, leadership, integrity and faith in your fellow man and 
woman. Your campaign slogan was "Proven Leadership You Can Trust". I immediately felt 
relieved. I thought, wow, thank goodness we are standing up against this big corporation and the 
potential environmental ruin of your property, but this guy is young and local. His family is 
from here. He seems honest. He claims we can trust him. He's promising to lead his 
constituents with integrity. Surely he will get this done. Now knowing that you don't support 
the Rights Based Ordinance, I'm really disappointed. I don't feel like I can trust you. I don't 
feel like you are doing what our constituents are asking you for. Were your campaign statements 
just the standard rosy politician lip service? Because the version of Supervisor Miles that you 
portrayed in your campaign would have had this Rights Based Ordinance drawn up months ago. 
Your weak stance on this issue does not ooze proven leadership. The entire state is watching us. 
A story on the goldmine situation in Buckingham ran in the Richmond Times Dispatch on 
Sunday. I assume you have career goals outside of Buckingham. Do you think Virginian's will 
look favorably at you when they learn with the biggest threat in the modern history of your 
county, you failed to do all you could to ensure the safety and health of the place your own 
family is from? Please include 4 residents on the county gold mining committee. The County 
Litter Committee has 7 residents. I think something as monumental as potential goldmine 
deserves at least 4 residents on the committee. A heartfelt thank you to Supervisor Bryant for 
agreeing to our request for the committee. We greatly appreciate ... 

Chambers: Thank you maam for your comments. 

Lann: Chris Godschalk, District 5 and David Ball will be next. 

Chris Godschalk, District 5: My name is Chris Godschalk. I live in District 5. I don't really 
have a full speech prepared but I do have some points that I just want to go over. So, 
Buckingham County has a population of about 17,000 people. And, having just one person or 
one member of the community be to this committee to study the impact of goldmining puts us at 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

10 



roughly .006% of the community involved in this process. I think that's absurd. There is no 
reason why we shouldn't have more community involvement especially because there is a wide 
range of opinions and expertise here. Additionally, as other people have mentioned, if the 
goldmine happens in Buckingham, Buckingham will end up being a shell of itself. I've been to 
the communities where the economic opportunities have come and gone and they are all, like 
other people said, they are ghost towns. They've unincorporated. They barely exist. Just a shell 
of their former selves. I don't see any reason why we can't vote or openly discuss the ordinances 
that we've proposed, and I don't see any reason why those can't be heard now. But even if that 
has to wait, then we absolutely need to have more community representation. Just having one 
person is unacceptable. Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you sir. 

Lann: David Ball, District 3 and Theresa McManus will be next. 

David Ball, District 3: Don't let this thing fall apart. David Ball, District 3. How are you 
gentlemen this evening? Good. I have a number of different things to take up. One of which 
has to do with something that was on the website. The map for the IDA meeting which is the 
Industrial Development Authority and it says it's going to be in Colorado on the 2nd of February. 
Is that true? That's the map that's on the county website. I was a little surprised that it's listed 
as Buckingham Hall. Someone obviously found that. Yeah. That's on Ground Hog Day. So I 
guess that's going to repeat over and over and over. Alright, for everybody's benefit, and it's not 
been talked about here. Virginia does have a DMME, or it's now called Virginia Power or 
something like that. It's got a new name but anyway, they have a set of ordinances and rules and 
all that together for mining because Virginia has the most comprehensive mining regulations in 
the state. I think that's something that ought to be taken into consideration, reviewed, examined 
and understood. The other issue would be procedures. A lot of these issues come to the 
Buckingham Board of Supervisors such as pipeline and other issues that have gotten voted on 
long, long before it goes to federal processes, state processes. By the time it goes through all 
those, it never gets approved and it sort of gets pointless for you to have to consider something 
that you don't know if is going to actually happen or not despite whatever processes the 
corporation might make. So it behooves you to change the process to where they need to have 
all their approval from all agencies before it comes to you because you are the last vote typically. 
That's what it should be. I know in other parts of the State, other counties, that's exactly what 
they do. Another issue that's been brought to my attention, that has to do with the FOIA 
training. The question is whether or not you guys can legally operate without current FOIA 
training. From what's on record, most everybody got their FOIA training in 2020. It's a two
year approval so you are out of training and the question is do you have a legal right to continue 
to operate until you've been FOIA certified. So that's ... 

Chambers: Thank you, sir. 

Lann: Theresa McManus, District 2 and that will be all. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

11 



Theresa McManus, District 2: Theresa McManus, District 2. I came here to actually 
congratulate you. I am going to congratulate you. Then I'm going to say do you know your 
Board members have for years since somebody talked about gossip, I'm going to talk about 
gossip. I was told Mr. Chambers that you owed millions to the County. Let me say something. 
Mr. Chambers is in good standing in this county because I checked. I don't repeat any rumors 
that your Board members have told me. This is my time. You guys are all in a lot of trouble. 
Because you don't know the law in this county. You don't know your own law. Don't look 
down Mr. Matthews. I expect you to listen to me. I'm leaving your county so aren't you happy. 
I'll be out of here in a few months but until I do I'm going to bring the wrath of God down on 
you. I'm going to make sure you follow the law to the letter of the law. I've asked you to read 
the Constitution. I know none of you probably have. Do you know what Article 1 Section 2 of 
the Virginia's Constitution says? Nope, you don't. We the people have the power. You've 
forgotten that. Everybody here, how many months, Mr. Gilliam, I've talked to you before about 
the goldmine. You flatly said, why don't we do something. I'm so tired of hearing these people 
talk about this ordinance. Jordan Miles, what's your problem? That young lady was excellent 
with what she said. You've lied to us all along. You don't give a shit about this County. 

Chambers: Watch your language, maam. 

McManus: So all of you. 

Chambers: Mrs. McManus? 

McManus: I'm sorry I cussed. I apologize to the community and to the people here. But here's 
the deal, you guys have got to understand, you represent us. You represent the people. You 
know what you don't like, is all of a sudden the people now know what the law is. I will 
continue to educate the people about what the law is and how to represent themselves properly. 
It hasn't been done in this county for what, 30 years so I've been told. You are in a little bit of a 
mess. You are all going into a closed session for lawyers. Why is that? Probably because you 
didn't follow the law and now you've got your knickers in a twist gentleman. We didn't do that. 
You did it because you didn't follow the law. Oh my goodness. How about education? I've 
talked about it, education. I just found out by Mr. Ball, that you are not even in Code. You 
haven't gotten training you are supposed to have. Dear Lord, what do you think the people in 
this county want? I've defended everyone in this county over and over again. I'm not defending 
you anymore. Yall need to get some training. It's my phone, Jordan. Don't be looking around. 
Y all need to have training and you need to know what the hell is going on and you need to listen 
to the people. It's the people who put you up here and it's the people who are going to take you 
out. 

Chambers: Mrs. McManus, one thing I'm going to tell you is you're a big liar. Mrs. McManus. 
What you said about me is a big liar, I want you to prove that. Another thing you is a racist. 
You is a racist. Hold it let me talk. Let me talk. 

Miles: Point of order. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

12 



Chambers: What I'm saying about this is you are a racist, when a Supervisor up here made a 
motion for my granddaughter receive a plaque for Miss Five County Fair, you called him and 
cursed him out because he appointed a black person. Is that not racist? Your friends don't know 
that. How you call a Supervisor and curse him for appointing my granddaughter for receiving a 
plaque. 

McManus: Any child in this county that does something ... 

Chambers: Mrs. McManus, let me tell you something. Mrs. McManus, let me tell you 
something. I don't care what you say about me but you leave my grandchildren out of it. 

McManus: Bring up the race card again. 

Chambers: You's a racist. 

McManus: I am. (inaudible, many people yelling out at once) 

Someone in audience said "My mom is black." 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, Point of order. 

Chambers: Look, I'm through with your mouth okay. I'm not scared of you. Mr. Kidd, she 
needs to get out of this meeting. She's being disrespectful. She needs to get out of the meeting. 
We can't conduct a meeting with her in it with her attitude. When you want to come back and 
act like a decent person, we will accept you back. I done gave her two warnings. She needs to 
leave the meeting, Sheriff. I'm going to recess until she leaves. 

Re: Presentations 

There were no presentations scheduled. 

Re: VDOT Road Matters, Scott Frederick, Resident Engineer 

Scott Frederick, VDOT: Good evening. Good to be here tonight. I don't want to create a 
competition but I do have in the four counties I serve I have 28 supervisors and I think if you 
counted number of work orders created by each supervisor, I think, Mr. Miles does the best job 
for his constituents of all 28 supervisors. 

Miles: No, no, don't say that. 

Frederick: Really, he brings a lot of issues to us. That's because he's out talking to his people. 
So I do think he does a great job for his constituents. No, it's not a competition, though, I do want 
to point that out. So we've been working up on cleaning the trees that were blown down recently. 
We got a few more of them left out there to get and we were pretty well aware of where they are. 
We finished mowing our full cut back and touching up our secondaries for the year. We're still 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

13 



using our boom ax to cut back brush. We'll continue to do that throughout the winter. We're 
spotting gravel on our non-hard surface roads. We really can't do a whole lot of grading on them 
when they're as wet as they are right now. But we're trying to add gravel to them where they're 
soft. We're fixing potholes as they come up. As we move into spring, we'll be cleaning out our 
pipes and our ditches. We're gonna make a big, big push towards cleaning out ditches this spring. 
So you'll be seeing us do that. And then like I said, as we move into spring time, when the 
weather breaks, we'll pick our rural rustic program back up. So one thing that we do every spring 
is meet with you guys. We have a work session. So we need to think about a date that we want to 
do that. I know next month is already February, but at least be thinking about whether you'd like 
to do a work session before maybe the February meeting or if not, then we'd have to do it at the 
March meeting and public hearing. But I wanted to point that out to you guys. 

Chambers: What's the pleasure of the Board? 

Frederick: And at this time, I'll turn it over to yall for any issues, comments or concerns you'd 
like to bring to me. 

Chambers: District!? 

Davis: I just want to thank Scott for coming and taking care of trees I call him about doing a 
windstorm. 

Frederick: Thank you for letting us know about that one. 

Chambers: District 2? 

Gilliam: Mr. Frederick, y'all overall have done a good job. District 2 has a problem with Bell 
Road. 650, I was at Chuck Stop today and some of your pavers came down through there. I 
know that you pave it continues, I mean fixing the potholes continuously. But I would ask you to 
do a traffic count somewhere between 15 and the end of Bell Road at some point. I understand 
that fixing the potholes is one thing but I believe that total resurface in that road is 100%, I had 
one lady here tonight is calling me and said she needs to go to the dentist because her teeth are 
shaken out when she goes up. I wouldn't have put that on you till you gave Mr. Miles a trophy. 
So I'm gonna turn around and deal with her tonight. See that lady with that mask. She's got 
boxing gloves on. If you would, would you please address that? Because I think it needs to be 
taken care of and maybe let's get a traffic count on that road. See what we need to do for her and 
paving a new road for her and constituents on 650. 

Frederick: We'll take a look at. 

Chambers: District 3? 

Matthews: Yes, sir. Mr. Frederick, I had a lady give me an email today, shoot me an email, 
Diane O'Bryant. She said that the ditches had not been cut all year from box, her box number 
6352 Andersonville Road. But she listed 6762 through 7392. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

14 



Frederick: The second address one more time. 

Matthews: It was box numbers. 6762-7392. Andersonville Road. 

Frederick: Okay, that'll be an easy one to catch. 

Matthews: She told me that the entire road has not been cut and I don't know if that's ... 

Frederick: We were located out on that road and up until about six months ago. 

Matthews: Maybe after you moved all your equipment you've got to cut 

Frederick: We're gonna we will take a look at the ditches and if they need to be done and we'll 
get them cleaned out. Thank you. 

Chambers: District 4? 

Miles: Yes, Mr. Chairman, the stop sign across from the Buckingham Post Office near where 
the County Administrator lives and halfway near where I live is down. The Stop Ahead, I should 
say. 

Frederick: Can you tell me that road one more time? 

Miles: Oak Hill. Rt. 633. On St. Andrew's Church Road and on Ranson Road that is connected 
to St. Andrew's Church Road I've noticed a lot of the shoulder deterioration that's right at 
Chairman Chambers and my district. If you have to get off the road due to big truck, you're 
gonna tear something all to pieces, a part of your car and throw it out of alignment. And one 
other thing. Yeah. Oh, for Hall Road. The 60 end of Hall Road is really, really windy and a lot of 
people use it as a cut through road, I say a lot, some people use it as a cut through road, 
especially where the Davis' live. I didn't know if y'all could look into windy roads sign just to let 
folks know and the road does get very narrow. It expands in time, but I just for the folks who live 
on that road. 

Frederick: Yeah, I'll submit that road. I'll submit that the traffic engineering they'll review all 
the curves see if they need to be signed. 

Miles: It's on the 60 end. 

Frederick: That's 3 right there. 

Chambers: District 5? 

Bryant: Yeah. On 602 from Glenmore toward Rt. 60 or 56, that thing is as rough as a goat gut. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

15 



Miles: It is. 

Bryant: Then on Glenmore Road, east of Glenmore, there is some limbs on the side of the road 
that's pretty well into the traffic lane. Not in the traffic lane but pretty close. From this recent 
storm. 

Frederick: Yes, sir. 

Bryant: Thank you all for getting the one's on Rt. 20 that I told you about. That was real good. 
It looked good. Thank you so much. 

Frederick: Yes, sir. Thank you. Well, we'll take a look at 602 I believe that one's on the 
schedule to be resurfaced in the near future. Hopefully this coming season. We'll take a look and 
see if there's anything we do in the meantime. 

Chambers: For District 6, what's the number up there off 56, Mr. Jones? 

Mr. Jones spoke from the audience but did not pick up on recording. He spoke about a blind 
spot on Union Hill and 56. 

Frederick: Okay, yeah, I'll submit that location to traffic engineering as well. We'll get it 
reviewed. See if there's anything we can install to help. 

Chambers: District 7? 

Allen: Oh, thank you. Most time I don't bring things because I'm on the same road as VDOT. I 
just go by and tell them but I do have one thing I saw yesterday over on 617 about the end of the 
road, or the county road. It's a lot more trees on the edge of the road. If you run off a road, you 
will hit a tree. 

Frederick: Okay, yeah, we'll have to work towards cutting that brush back. 

Allen: I appreciate it. 

Chambers: Anything else? Thank you sir. 

Frederick: Thank you guys. 

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP319 Ivan Davis/Rosney Creek Solar LLC 

Edmondston: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman. We have a public hearing for Case 22-SUP319. The 
landowner is Ivan P. Davis at 106 Whetstone Lane, Dillwyn and the applicant is Rosney Creek 
Solar LLC. Property information, Tax Map 151 Parcel 21. The parcel itself contains 
approximately 439 acres located at 19691 East James Anderson Highway. As this case came 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

16 



before you last month, the applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit to allow for the 
construction and operation of a five megawatt utility scale solar facility on approximately 55 
acres of the 439-acre parcel here in Buckingham. These conditions are the same that were 
presented to us last month. There are some updates in regard to the conceptual plan for design 
and the layout of the solar facility itself. I have distributed those. Mary Margaret hearts with 
Apex and with the applicant Rosney Creek Solar LLC is here this evening to address questions 
comments. We do have individuals signed up for the public hearing. 

Below are conditions that have been offered by the Applicant and approved for recommendation by the 
Planning Commission. Please review and consider amendments and adjustments to ensure the protection 
of the integrity of the Zoning District: 

1. Inspections. Rosney Creek Solar, LLC or any successors, assignees, current or future lessee, sub-lessee, 
or owner of the solar energy facility (the "Applicant") consent to annual administrative inspections by 
Planning Department Staff for verification of compliance with the requirements for this SUP after the 
completion of the construction of the Project. During construction of the Project, the county and its assigns 
and designees shall have access to the site for inspections and to assure compliance with the conditions of 
the SUP. 

2. Compliance with Conditions. The Applicant shall sign the list of the adopted conditions for this SUP 
signifying acceptance and intent to comply with these conditions. 

3. Compliance with Laws; Erosion and Sediment Control and Stormwater. That all federal, state, and 
local laws, regulations, permit requirements and ordinances will be adhered to including but not limited to: 
a. All active solar systems and solar equipment used in this Project shall meet the requirements of the 
National Electrical Code (NEC), National Electrical Safety Code (NESC), American Society of Civil 
Engineers (ASCE), American National Standards Institute (ANSI), Institute of Electrical and Electronics 
Engineers (IEEE), Underwriters Laboratories (UL), or International Electrotechnical Commission (JEC) as 
applicable and comply with state building code and shall be inspected by a county building inspector 
through the building permit process. 
b. An Erosion and Sediment Control Plan must be submitted to the County and approved by the Soil and 
Water Conservation District prior to any land disturbance. Prior to Applicant's submission of the Erosion 
and Sediment Control Plan, the Applicant will contact the County's erosion and sediment control reviewer 
and use reasonable efforts to arrange a meeting on the Property with the Applicant's engineer. The County 
may obtain an independent third party review of the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan at the expense of 
the Applicant. 
c. The erosion and sediment control plan shall be prepared in accordance with the Virginia Erosion and 
Sediment Control Handbook. As an additional precaution, the erosion and sediment control plan will be 
implemented as a sequential progression, demonstrating that not more than 25% of the Project Area be 
disturbed at any one time during construction without temporary seeding or other stabilization in 
accordance with the Virginia Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook. Nothing in this condition shall 
prevent continued construction activities after areas have been stabilized in accordance with the Virginia 
Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook, and such stabilized areas will not be subject to the 25% limitation 
in sentence 2 of this condition; however continued construction activities, excluding maintenance of erosion 
and sediment control and stormwater management features or associated activities, shall not be re-initiated 
in a previous Phase until at least 50% vegetative cover (as determined by an independent inspector) has 
been established in that Phase or 60 days after a Phase has been temporarily stabilized, whichever is sooner. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

17 



During this period, the applicant shall take continued action implementing best management practices to 
promote successful establishment of vegetative cover in a Phase. The erosion and sediment control plan 
will provide the means and measures in accordance with the Virginia Erosion and Sediment Control 
Handbook to achieve stabilization of the disturbed areas and to comply with this condition. 
d. During the construction of the Project, the Applicant shall require the following: 

i. All Erosion and Sediment control facilities will be inspected by a qualified third party inspector: 
(i) at least every four calendar days; or (ii) as least once every five calendar days and within 24 
hours following any runoff producing storm event. Any discrepancies should be noted and 
corrective action should be taken to ensure facilities are operating properly. Corrective measures 
include regularly cleaning out sediment basins and traps, stabilizing eroded banks or spillway 
structures, cleaning inlets and outlets and repairing damaged silt fence shall be prioritized. 
ii. Runoff at stormwater outfalls will also be observed just as often for characteristic land 
disturbance permit (clarity, solids, etc.) 
iii. A record of the amount ofrainfall at the Project during land disturbing activities. 
iv. A record of major land disturbing activities, including dates when clearing, grading and 
excavating occurred in each Phase. Dates when construction activities are either temporarily or 
permanently ceased in the Phase should be recorded along with stabilization areas. 

e. The County may inspect the Project during construction as determined by the County and shall retain all 
enforcement rights under applicable law. 
f. A Stormwater Management Plan must be submitted to the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality 
(VDEQ) and approved by VDEQ prior to any land disturbance. The Applicant will obtain approval of a 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan ("SWPPP"). The Applicant and its contractor will have operational 
day-to-day control of the Project and must implement the SWPPP measures. The Applicant and its 
contractors will ensure that the applicable subcontractors are trained on appropriate best management 
practices and requirements in the SWPPP. 
g. The Project shall fully comply with all applicable provisions of the Buckingham County Zoning 
Ordinance, to the extent not modified herein, throughout the life of this SUP. 

4. Expiration. The building permit application must be submitted within 2 years of obtaining the Special 
Use Permit and the commercial generation of solar electricity shall begin within 24 months of the approval 
of the building permit or this SUP shall be null and void. The building permit deadline will be extended for 
12 months (3 years total), and the construction time period extended by 12 months (30 months total) by 
administrative approval of the County Administrator after consultation with the Board of Supervisors due 
to delays in state permits, interconnection approval, or other good cause demonstrated by the Applicant. 
Any timeframe under which the Commonwealth is under an Executive Order of the Governor declaring a 
statewide emergency will toll the timeframe specified in this condition. 

5. Definitions. All racking, solar modules, inverters, breakers, switches, cabling, communications 
components, and other ancillary components necessary to convert solar energy to electricity and 
interconnect to the electrical transmission are considered "Solar Equipment" and subject to the requirements 
for such, together with setback requirements of that district and other requirements, unless otherwise stated 
in these conditions. Solar Equipment shall not include access roads and transmission lines and poles. 
"Project Area" shall include all areas within the Property line boundary that include, but not limited to the 
following: Solar Equipment, ingress/egress, access roads, fencing, parking, laydown areas, setbacks, 
buffers, storage area, wetlands, erosion and sediment control features, storm water management features, 
and other ancillary components. Battery storage and other energy storage methods are not approved as part 
of this SUP and will require separate special use permitting. The Project will not exceed 5MWac in capacity. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

18 



6. Binding Obligation. This SUP shall be binding on the Applicant or any successors, assignees, current 
of future lessee, sub-lessee, or owner of the solar energy facility. 

7. General Plan. The construction of the Project shall be in substantial conformance with these conditions 
and in general conformance with the Special Use Preliminary Site Plan prepared by Apex Clean Energy 
dated August 31, 2022 (the "General Plan"). Modifications to the General Plan shall be permitted at the 
time of building permit based on state and federal approvals and final engineering and design requirements 
that comply with these conditions. The Solar Equipment and accompanying stormwater features shall be 
limited to no more than 55 acres of the 439.6 acre Property (county parcel 151-21), as depicted on the 
General Plan. 

8. Construction Hours. All site activity required for the construction and operation of the solar energy 
facility shall be limited to the following: 

a. All pile driving activity shall be limited to the hours from the earlier of sunrise or 8 a.m. to the later of 6 
p.m. or sunset, Monday through Saturday. Applicant may request permission from the Zoning 
Administrator to conduct piling driving activity on Sunday, but such permission will be granted or denied 
at the sole discretion of the Zoning Administrator; and 
b. All other construction activity within the Project Area shall be limited to the hours from the earlier of 
sumise or 8 a.m. to the later of 6 p.m. or sunset, Monday through Sunday in accordance with the provisions 
of the County's Noise Ordinance and shall not be unreasonably loud for a sustained duration of time as 
monitored at the property line of the Project Area. 

9. Sound. After completion of construction, the solar energy facility, during normal operation, but 
excluding maintenance, shall not produce noise that exceeds SO dbA as measured at the property lines of 
the project boundary, unless the owner of the adjoining affected property has given written agreement to a 
higher level. 

10. Setback from Existing Residential Dwellings. A minimum five hundred (500) foot setback shall be 
maintained from Solar Equipment to any adjoining or adjacent residential dwellings that exist at the time 
of the approval by the Board of Supervisors. This requirement may be reduced or waived for the life of the 
solar energy facility, if agreed to, in writing, by the owner of the residence. Transmission lines and poles, 
security fence, and project roads may be located within the setbacks only where necessary. During 
construction, the setback may be used for the staging of materials and parking if the buffer is not disturbed. 
The Applicant shall retain and maintain existing vegetation and timber in the setback that are under the 
conrrol of the Applicant and located on the Property. 

11. Setback to Property Lines and Rights of Way. 
a. Property Line. A minimum of a fifty (50) foot setback from Solar Equipment to the property 
line shall be provided around the perimeter of the Solar Equipment where it is adjacent to property 
not owned by the same property owner as covered in the SUP at the time of the approval by the 
Board of Supervisors. 

b. Right of Way. The Applicant shall provide a minimum of a seventy-five (75) foot setback from 
Solar Equipment to any adjoining public right of way. 

c. Transmission lines and poles, security fence, and project roads may be located within the setbacks 
only where necessary. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

JANUARY 9, 2023 
19 



12. Setback to Perennial Streams and Connected Wetlands. As an additional erosion and sediment 
control and stormwater management precaution, a minimum fifty (50) foot setback shall be maintained 
from Solar Equipment to the edge of all perennial streams and connected wetlands located within the Project 
Area. Transmission lines and poles, project roads, erosion and sediment control and stormwater 
management features may be located within the setbacks where necessary. 

13. Buffer. 
a. Within the setback, the Applicant shall retain at least a fifty (50) foot buffer of existing vegetation 
and timber with the intent to substantially obscure from view the Solar Equipment and security 
fence from the property line. Along the property line if there is no vegetation or timber to retain the 
Applicant will supplement the buffer with new plantings in the fifty (50) foot buffer. 
b. Along existing public right-of-way (ROW) where there is existing timber, the Applicant shall 
retain at least a fifty (50) foot buffer of existing vegetation and timber with the intent to substantially 
obscure from view the Solar Equipment and security fence form the public right-of-way. Along 
existing public rights-of-way where there is not at least 50' of vegetation and timber remaining to 
substantially obscure from view the Solar Equipment and security fence, the Applicant will create 
a buffer of at least fifty (50) feet. The new buffer will include timber, evergreens, cedars or other 
vegetation as determine by the Applicant with the advice of a professional arborist and subject to 
the prior written approval of the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of a building permit. 
All plantings installed in the buffer shall have an anticipated five-year height of six ( 6) to eight (8) 
feet after planting and an anticipated mature height of at least twenty (20) feet. Any new plantings 
shall be planted during the appropriate time of year after the completion of construction of the 
Project. The buffer may be included in the setback area. 
c. The Applicant will maintain all buffer areas with the advice and support ofa professional arborist 
or forester for the duration of the Project's operational life. Such maintenance may include thinning, 
trimming, seeding, or other modifications to the buffer to ensure the health of the vegetated buffer 
areas, public safety, and the energy efficiency of the Project. In the event the health of the vegetation 
with the buffer area is compromised and no longer substantially obscures the visibility of the Solar 
Equipment and security fence, the Applicant will plant a new buffer, or supplement the remaining 
buffer, including timber, evergreens, cedars, or other vegetation as determined by the Applicant 
with the advice of a professional arborist or forester. 
d. A performance bond reflecting the estimated costs of anticipated landscaping maintenance, as 
determined by the Applicant with the advice of a professional arborist or forester, shall be posted 
by the Applicant prior to construction. This ensures buffer landscaping is adequately maintained 
for the life of the Project. 

14. Fencing. The Applicant shall install a security fence around the Solar Equipment that is a minimum six 
(6) feet in height. Fencing must be installed on the interior of the vegetative buffer required in this section 
so that it is screened from the ground level view of adjacent property owners. The fencing shall be always 
maintained while the facility is in operation. 

15. Lighting. Construction lighting shall be minimized and shall be directed downward. Post-construction 
lighting shall be limited to security lighting only and shall be full cut-off lighting pointed in a down 
direction. 

16. Interconnection. The Project shall not receive a building permit until evidence has been given to 
Buckingham County that the electric utility company has a signed an interim interconnection service 
agreement or interconnection service agreement with the permittee. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

20 



17. Payments. The Applicant proposes to offer payments in the amount of $1,400/MWac over the 
operational life of the project. There are two avenues by which this may be accomplished at the County's 
sole discretion: 

a. The County may amend its current Revenue Share Ordinance by removing the exemption of 
solar projects that are 5MW or less to comply with Va. Code§ 58.1-2606.1. Local taxation for solar 
photovoltaic projects five megawatts or less; or 
b. The Applicant will make substantial cash payments in accordance with Va. Code 15.2-2288.8 
and Exhibit D below, less any Machinery and Tools ("M&T") tax assessed. During any year after 
the solar facility commences commercial operations, should the M&T Tax levied against the 
project amount to a sum less than the substantial cash payment amounts set forth for that year in 
the Maximum Annual Payment column of Exhibit D, then the Owner shall pay to the County the 
difference between the Annual Payment in Exhibit D and the amount paid for M&T Tax. In the 
event the M&T Tax is greater than the Annual Payment, then no Annual Payment shall be owed. 
Exhibit D attached hereto is incorporated into this condition. In the event that the actual installed 
MW ac capacity of the Project as of the Commercial Operation Date varies from that amount 
indicated in Exhibit D, then Exhibit D shall be amended and the Annual Payments therein shall be 
adjusted pro rata. 
c. Any payments in excess of the Machinery and Tools Tax are substantial cash payments (2022 
Va. Code§ 15.2-2288.8. Special exceptions for solar photovoltaic projects) made by the Owner to 
the County and are intended for substantial public improvements, the need for which is not 
generated solely by the granting of this permit, so long as such conditions are reasonably related to 
the solar facility that is the subject of this permit. The Owner and the County acknowledge and 
agree that the county may identify in future budget years qualifying substantial public 
improvements that will be funded by any annual substantial cash payments in the sole discretion of 
the County. 

18. Decommissioning. If the solar energy facility is inactive completely for a continuous twelve ( 12) month 
period it shall be considered abandoned. The Applicant shall provide notice to County Administrator 
immediately upon the Project becoming abandoned, inactive and/or shutting down operation. The Applicant 
or its successor and/or assign ("Project Owner") shall decommission the Project within twelve (12) months 
of abandonment. The decommissioning shall be in accordance with a Decommissioning Agreement 
between the Applicant, Project Owner and the County. If the Project (or relevant part) is not removed within 
the specified time, the County may cause the removal of the Project with costs being borne by the Project 
Owner as will be provided for in the approved Decommissioning Agreement. The costs of decommissioning 
shall be secured by an adequate surety in a form agreed to by the County Attorney, including but not limited 
to a bond, letter of credit, cash, or a parent guarantee by an investment grade entity. The Applicant's cost 
estimate of the decommissioning shall not include the salvage value of the Solar Equipment. If the solar 
energy facility is sold to any entity that is not a public service corporation, the SUP shall not transfer to the 
purchaser until such time as the adequate surety is provided. If a surety is required, the cost estimates of the 
decommissioning shall be updated by the Applicant every five (5) years and be provided to the County. At 
its option, the County may require the surety amount be increased based on the net cost of decommissioning 
which includes the estimated salvage value of the equipment. The Decommissioning Agreement shall be 
agreed upon and the surety shall be provided before the issuance of the building permit. 

19. Decommissioning Timeframe. The Project shall be decommissioned within twelve (12) months. The 
decommissioning shall require (i) the removal of any Project facilities installed or constructed thereupon, 
(ii) the filling in and compacting of all trenches or other borings or excavations made in association with 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 21 



the Project and (iii) the removal of all debris caused by the Project from the surface and 36" below the 
surface of the Property. 

20. Training of Emergency Services. The Applicant shall coordinate with the County's emergency 
services staff to provide materials, education, and/or training to the departments serving the solar energy 
facility regarding how to safely respond to on-site emergencies. Prior to construction, the Applicant shall 
ensure that emergency services staff has keys and other access to the Property and the Applicant shall 
provide the County and emergency services with safety data sheets (SDSs) on the Solar Equipment for the 
life of the project. 

21. Access Roads and Signage. Access roads are to be marked by the Applicant with identifying signage. 
The manufacturers' or installers' identification and appropriate warning signage shall be posted on or near 
the panels in a clearly visible manner. The signage must identify the owner and provide a 24-hour 
emergency contact phone number. Each access gate must also have the signage that identifies the owner 
and provides a 24-houremergency contact phone number. 

22. Construction Management. The following measures will be taken: 

a. A Construction Traffic Management Plan and mitigation measures shall be developed by the 
Applicant and submitted to the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) and Buckingham 
County for review. The Plan shall address traffic control measures, an industry standard pre- and 
post-construction road evaluation, and any necessary localized repairs (i.e., potholes, wash
boarding of gravel, shoulder rutting, culvert crushing, etc.) to the public road that are required 
as a result of damage from the Project. 

b. During construction, each project entrance will have a dedicated wash station to mitigate natural 
debris from unintentionally leaving the Project Area. The Applicant will take all reasonable 
precautions to minimize impact and damage to public roads including regular maintenance, 
washing and sweeping. If a traffic issue arises during the construction of the Project, the Applicant 
shall immediately develop with input from the County and VDOT and implement appropriate 
measures to mitigate the issue. 

23. Parking. Parking of vehicles or staging of equipment or materials related construction or 
decommissioning of the Project shall be limited to the Project Area. 

24. Glare. All panels will use anti reflective coatings. Exterior surfaces of the collectors and related 
equipment shall have a non-reflective finish and solar panels shall be designed and installed to limit glare 
to a degree that no after image would occur, towards vehicular traffic and any adjacent building. 

25. Height. No aspect of the Solar Equipment shall exceed 17 feet in height, as measured from grade at the 
base of the structure to its highest point. Such height restriction shall not apply to electrical distribution 
facilities, substations, or transmission lines. 

26. No County Obligations. Nothing in this SUP shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any 
interest in property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except 
as may be directly related hereto. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 22 



27. Severability of Conditions. If any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason 
whatever, such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force 
and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable. 

28. Enforcement. That any infraction of the above-mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation or revocation of the special use permit in accordance with Virginia law. 

29. Solar Panel Technology. The Applicant will be restricted from utilizing photovoltaic panels with 
internal components containing cadmium telluride. Only silicon type panels, or those other panels that have 
been established as optimal standard best practice shall be utilized by the Applicant. 

30. Ground Cover; Pollinators. Prior to the start of construction, the Applicant will perform no less than 
10 soil tests in areas across the Project Area to achieve an appropriate sample size of Project Area. The soil 
tests will be used to inform and develop a comprehensive and detailed vegetative management plan with 
the intended effect to revegetate the Project Area with ground cover. The vegetative management plan may 
include the optimal seed types, fertilizer rates, and liming rates (if necessary) to be used for temporary and 
permanent stabilization. Once operational, the Applicant will maintain ground cover in good condition 
throughout the operation of the Project. Where grubbing is not required for the construction or operation of 
the solar farm, or for the installation of erosion control and stormwater management features, existing 
stumps shall remain in place. Applicant will consider implementation of Pollinator Habitats where 
appropriate and in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 

--- ,,.,..~,.. ... 
~~~--

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

23 



Chambers: Any of the Board members have questions before we open the public hearing? At 
this time the public hearing is no open. 

Lann: We have three Stephanie Marshall, District 5 and Ruth Aldridge will be next. 

Stephanie Marshall, District 5: Good evening. My name is Stephanie Marshall and I own a 
cattle farm on 3323 Axtel Road in Buckingham County. I'm opposed to the construction of yet 
another solar facility in Buckingham County. And respectfully ask that the Board of Supervisors 
consider the long term impacts of these facilities on our county instead of just the short term 
gains the developers are promising. Solar facilities have a lifespan of 30 years on average. Does 
the financial gain of these colossal, temporary and potentially dangerous structures outweigh the 
health of the people of Buckingham County, the quality of its water and the beauty of its 
landscape. My concern is our readiness for the possibility of a fire. Our fire protection is made 
up of four volunteer departments with all support staff being volunteers. What happens when the 
solar facilities catch fire? You have volunteers responding to a hazmat fire who are not trained or 
equipped with limited water reserve. The burning panels create highly toxic and carcinogenic 
smoke and continue to produce hundreds of volts of electricity even when disconnected. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

24 



Included with this is the contaminants and heavy metals that leach into the soil and flow into our 
water system, which eventually leads to the mighty James. How often do solar facilities catch 
fire, you might ask? Dominion Energy's own Sadler Solar in Greensville County, which is 
located outside of Emporia, Virginia had fires March 3, and March 29 of 2022. According to 
reports by the independent messenger, the causes were a fail connector and a solar array and an 
inverter which is very common. County Emergency Services were required to contain both fires 
both times. In July of 2022 a solar facility that is under construction in Pittsylvania County 
outside of Gretna caught fire. I have copies of both articles for your review which I brought with 
me and I have only listed the most recent fires in the incidents and neighboring counties. These 
are not the first fires and will not be the last fires caused by an industrial solar plant. The solar 
facilities are an enormous risk and liability and will endanger the safety and wellbeing of the 
citizens of the county. What training and special equipment will be provided to our volunteer 
departments? And what steps will Buckingham County put into place to ready ourselves for the 
inevitable? Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you man. Next. 

Lann: Ruth Aldridge, District 6, and David Ball will be next. 

Ruth Aldridge, District 6: Good evening, Happy New Year 2023. As a concerned citizen, I 
spoke in 2022 two times and I'm here to speak for the third time about my concerns for water 
specific quality pre and post installation of additional solar farms at Buckingham, Virginia, the 
Heart of Virginia. For those that were not at those meetings, I have to buy bottled corporate 
water due to my health concerns and or issues because of my own well water conditions. It is not 
in a condition to drink without a filter prior to drinking per study that I participated in. Again, 
waterways are a major concern that needs to be addressed and researched for potential 
contamination for not only the landscape of the natural environment, but the animals and 
especially the humans that live and breathe here. When these citizens are potentially affected by 
the health related issues that can occur, what will Buckingham and you do about this? What is 
the plan? And is there a plan in place for the public that they can refer to quickly of what the plan 
will be? Will the companies that are contracted for the solar farms be responsible for potential 
health related diseases to citizens? Will Buckingham County be the Heart of Virginia become the 
shining headline example of potential Flint, Michigan toxic water wasteland disasters along with 
the gold mining concerns that have been brought by concerned citizens? Will the potential water 
issues be evolving? Please pause on planning on additional solar facilities and or gold mining 
until more research is completed locally and beyond Buckingham, Virginia, all across the United 
States. Financial gains should never be for a county over health concerns of the citizens. Thank 
you. 

Chambers: Thank you. 

Lann: David Ball, District 3. And that will be all. 

David Ball, District 3: Good evening, David Ball, District 3. First off, I want to talk about the 
fact that you don't have a solar policy. And I know you keep rolling that down the road, and 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

25 



never getting a solar policy while you keep approving all these solar projects. And part of that 
has to do with the fact that if you take like this application, you're gonna take pretty much his 
farm and count that towards the solar, not just the area that's impacted by the solar. And then you 
disqualify all the other people who might want to have solar or limited solar setup on their 
properties, because you're talking about a cap on how much solar. So that's a concern. And there 
are various different methodologies for implementation of solar throughout the country. You 
know, if you did total research, and I've seen this since the 1970s. So I'm somewhat familiar with 
it, but I'm not an expert. The other issue I've brought up is the fact that you have the 
impoundment which is a state or county water impoundment, the dam that sits right next to the 
solar. Now I've raised concerns about the fact that if we have 100 year storm or a 500 year storm, 
will the solar impoundment area be satisfactory, and containing the excess runoff that comes 
from that storm event that could adversely impact that water impoundment. Now, when I was a 
soil and water director, and we dealt with the state issues, one of the things that got put through 
the state because of issues that occurred back in 20, prior to 2010, over heavy storms that 
impacted properties with these type of impoundments. What you're looking at is the fact that any 
excess overflow of water because of these heavy, rare but more frequent type events, could 
adversely cause a failure to that impoundment. And part of that was each of these impoundments 
were updated to a higher classification and the burden once they Were all approved through the 
process falls to the property owner and to the developer. Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you, sir. At this time, we will close the public hearing. Any Supervisor have 
a question? 

Gilliam: I actually have a couple questions. Who would I address my questions? 

Edmondston: Mary Margaret is here between 

Gilliam: Happy New Year to you. First question I want to ask you is this Mary Margaret, this is 
a little different than most solar power farms. Isn't this helping reproduce ... could you explain 
how this is helping some go back into the county? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: Yeah, sure. Gladly. This is, we are our goal for this project is for it to 
be a community solar project, meaning the energy would stay local and local Dominion Energy 
customers would be able to participate in it and benefit from the energy offsets from the energy 
that's produced. So all of this electricity instead of being shipped elsewhere, via large 
transmission lines, it does stay local on the distribution lines. 

Gilliam: You're saying some of the power is going to come back into the residents of 
Buckingham County, correct? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: It will, it will and it's just for complete clarity, you won't see it on your 
electricity bill, unless you participate in the program. 

Gilliam: Did you not say, in the meet and greet when I was there, did you not say that if you 
signed up for this, that you could get possibly 10%? off your electric bill? 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

26 



Mary Margaret Hertz: That's correct. 

Gilliam: Okay, thank you. That's all the questions I have, 

Miles: Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Yes, sir. 

Miles: So like everyone else here have read the application and the conditions and I want to 
commend you all on these conditions. These are the Riverstone conditions that we approved 
earlier in January. And that's a big project. And it's the same as being applied here, which is very 
stringent. In fact, one or two instances, the setback is much greater than the previous project. So I 
just want to commend you all on doing your due diligence was part of that for that 55 acre tract 
there. 

Mary Margaret Hertz: Thank you. It's important to us that we comply with those conditions, 
because they're very carefully deliberated. And we understand what's at stake. So we'd really like 
to follow that they're a good example. 

Miles: And just a follow up question, Mr. Chairman, how many runoff basins? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: We've got three preliminary drawn out. So those will be finalized once 
we get engineers with boots on the ground for construction plans. 

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Gilliam: I actually have one more question. And I think this goes to Karl or Nicci, maybe you 
could explain to me if you don't mind. So we had a cap on the solar power before I got on the 
board, I think it was a cap, Mr. Allen made the motion of how many acres? 2400 or something 
like it? 

Allen: 4500. 

Gilliam: 4500. Am I right for the people who are against solar power, that this small 55 acre 
facility actually eats up 455 or 439 that can be used? So basically, it's eating up 400 and some 
acres of the allotted solar power farm that we had an ordinance on, or made a limit on 4500 
acres. So we only sacrificing 55 acres and actually taking up 400 and some acres, is that right? 

Matthews: They've applied for the 439 acres. 

Gilliam: Right, but they are only using 55. Correct? And the 439 that you're using eats into this 
4500 that was approved before I got on the board. So for anyone who's against the solar power, 
you've got basically 400 acres, it's eat up that this project is not using. Correct? 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

27 



Matthews: But they can come back and apply for another special use permit. 

Gilliam: They would have to come back and do that. It eats into that correct. Right? 

Allen: But of the 55 acres they are still not going to use but 20 acres is what they say in one of 
these papers. 20 acres is all they need to put in what they are talking about, this 5 Megawatt. 
The paperwork says 55. But our paperwork still says 439 acres. 

Miles: Mr. Chairman? 

Chambers: Yes, sir. 

Miles: So I guess I would ask staff for clarification on this. We're adding 55 acres to the to the 
cap or adding 439 acres? 

Allen/Gilliam: 439. 

Miles: Okay, just so we're all clear. Okay. 

Gilliam: So that would eat into, the 439 would eat into the 4500. And at this point right now, 
almost all Mr. Davis is asking for it 55 acres or Rosney Creek. 

Allen: That's all they are counting on using. 

Gilliam: Okay. All right. That's all the questions I have. Thank you. 

Matthews: I have a question, Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Yes, sir. 

Matthews: Yes, ma'am. I asked you a question last time, what was the projected profitability of 
the solar of this 55 acres that you that he's putting in? What is the projection of that? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: I do not have one for you. I can say that we do expect to make a profit, 
I couldn't tell you how much. There's too many variables at stake for me, or really anyone in our 
company to put a definitive number on it at this time. But we've got a lot at risk. That's part of 
doing business, you know, we've got to make a risk to make money potentially. And we wouldn't 
be here, if we didn't think that we had a shot at it. 

Matthews: They've got to put a pencil to it at some point in time. They are not going to just fly 
by the seat of the pants, are they? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: Oh, well. You'd be surprised. No, I'm just I'm Yeah, it's there's a lot up 
in the air that we're you know, it's not just as we're continuing on, we're very, very dependent on 
legislation, which is constantly moving, especially for renewable energy policy. In fact, you 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

28 



know, if we don't get to participate in this Virginia shared solar program, because the capacity 
fills up, we won't be able to build the project. We know for sure that I wouldn't pencil at that 
point for us. So that's just one example. 

Matthews: What about the retention ponds? You have three projected retention ponds, by your 
engineers. Is that right? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: Yes. Preliminary. 

Matthews: And you know, the conditions on the Riverstone project we had over 100. So this is 
on 55 acres, versus 2000 acres. So I'm just thinking, just looking at the, at the topographical 
stuff, that those comers that are close to the creeks and that watershed, I don't think it's going to 
suffice with three retention ponds on this piece of property. 

Mary Margaret Hertz: Did you see that we had expanded our wetland setbacks to 100 feet, it 
was originally 50. 

Matthews: I saw that, but also, I was going back to conditions that we put on Riverstone, you 
had been talking about the vegetation and timber remaining to substantially obscure the view of 
the solar equipment and security fence is on the applicant to plan. Is that correct? 

Mary Margaret Hertz: Yes. 

Matthews: So that's you. We developed a species of pine trees and other vegetation on the 
River Stone project. And I'm not gonna say that's going to be conducive for this project. But I 
think there should be something and we're going to spell that out later on in the conditions once 
we come to an agreement so that we make sure that the adjoining landowners are going to be 
protected from the view, obscured view of these solar panels. 

Mary Margaret Hertz: It'd be a pretty substantial vegetative buffer there existing. So we would 
still plant it, of course, per your recommendations. 

Matthews: And you know that it's going to be about four sets of eyes on this engineered plan, 
as far as storm water is concerned, so, you know, your engineer, better hope he's crossing the T's 
and dotting his I's, because there's gonna be a lot of people looking at this. Okay. Thank you. 

Miles: Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Yes, sir. 

Miles: In the end, the introductory on the project interview it does point to what Supervisor 
Matthews was saying it states that the project represents an initial capital investment of over 7 
million and will create 25 full time equivalent jobs over construction of the project. 

Chambers: Any more questions? What's the Board's pleasure? 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

29 



Gilliam: I make a motion we go ahead and approve this project. 

Miles: I'll second it, Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: I closed the public hearing. I've already closed the public hearing. It was motion by 
Supervisor Gilliam and seconded by Supervisor Miles that we approve this project. All in favor? 
7 Yes. Okay. Thank you. 

Supervisor Gilliam moved, Supervisor Miles seconded and was unanimously carried by tlie 
Board to approve Case 22-SUP319 Ivan Davis/Rosney Creek Solar LLC's Special Use Permit 
for Solar for on Tax map 150 Parcel 21. 

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP320 Chris Hucks 

Edmondston: The next case for you is 22-SUP320. Landowner, Terry Huskey. Applicant, Chris 
Hucks. The property information is located at 799 Troublesome Creek Road Buckingham in the 
Maysville District. It is Tax Map 123 Parcel 48 containing approximately 13 acres. Mr. Hucks 
came before you last month asking for this public hearing to obtain a special use permit to 
operate a professional service offices non retail medical office at this particular home on 799 
Troublesome Creek Road. The conditions that were presented last month are the conditions that 
stand this month. There were no requested amendments or changes and Mr. Huck's is present 
this evening to discuss this case, and there are there's only there's one person signed up for public 
hearing. 

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request, if approved. Please review 
and consider amendments and adjustments to ensure the protection of the integrity of the Zoning 
District: 

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to. 

2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. 

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly. 
4. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid 
Waste Ordinance. 

5. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request 
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with 
these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions. 

6. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in 
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except 
as may be directly related hereto. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

30 



7. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the 
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is 
registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely 
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency. 

8. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, 
such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force 
and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable. 

9. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors. 

10. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions. 

Chambers: Okay. We opened the public hearing 

Lann: Charles Smith, District 4. 

Charles Smith, District 4: I'm Charles Smith, Maysville. I'm an adjacent landowner. I do have 
concerns about impact of traffic on the project. And I do ask that the permit be amended to 
include signage, both north and south of the property on Troublesome Creek Road to ensure 
people don't miss the turn and wind up turning onto our land. Thank you. 

Chambers: Thank you, sir. Did you hear that Mrs. Edmondston? 

Edmondston: Yes, sir, I did. Of course that discussion will be with the applicant. If he agrees 
to that he would need to most likely have a consultation with VDOT because they would be the 
ones controlling whether or not signage would be permitted per their guidelines, but I'm sure 
they will be agreeable to maximizing safety. 

Chambers: Okay, thank you. The applicant here tonight? 

Edmondston: Yes, sir. 

Chambers: Any Board member have a . .. 

Miles: I have a question, Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Would you come forward, sir? Thank you. 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, question for the applicant. First, Mr. Hucks, I'd like to thank you for 
bringing your talent and your expertise and investment to the county. We need more health care 
professionals in the county, as we all know, so thank you, um, I had communicated with you, I 
guess, maybe Friday, some questions from one of the landowners. And could you just address 
those briefly? I know, we talked about signs and you're open to signs, right. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

31 



Hucks: Yes, my recollection of the email was in regard to signage, which, of course, was 
authorized by VDOT, but I don't have any reservations about that. 

Miles: Okay, so you don't have any issue with that at all? Okay. 

Hucks: There was a question about the amount of space or parking. I would only hope that I 
would have to figure out how to handle more parking space than is what is on the address there. 
And the question in regard to medical transport service. As I spoke, I'm not, I don't recall, or am 
able to, if you're able to ask me directly in regard to what that entails, I'm happy to try to answer 
it. But I'm not running a EMS service or there's not going to be a high volume of ambulance in 
and out of the facility. 

Miles: Well, if anybody hits me while I'm jogging intentionally or unintentionally, I know 
where to be. 

Hucks: VDOT has graciously cleared the ditches of the trees so I think you'll be alright. 

Chambers: Any more questions for the applicant? 

Gilliam: Actually, Chris, I want to tell you, you work with me and my kids, my family. I want to 
welcome you to Buckingham we absolutely need more people like you. And again last week he 
took care of me when I had a bad cough and fortunately that's over with and speaking from 
District 2, welcome and we hope you have a great success. 

Hucks: Well, I certainly appreciate that. 

Davis: While we got, Mr. Chairman, can I ask while we got Mr. Frederick here from VDOT, 
would it be any issues putting signage for the business on that road? 

Frederick: ( did not pick up on recording speaking from audience) 

Hucks: Mr. Edwards, you know with a VDOT has assessed the entrance and has signed off on 
that. I think it's only, you know, important to have signage to be able to direct him to the office. I 
don't have any reservations about doing. 

Chambers: Okay, thank you. 

Davis: Does his application include signage? 

Chambers: Can we do that now, Nicci? 

Davis: Is it in there? 

Chambers: So we can do it. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

32 



Miles: So Mr. Chairman, what we would be doing is requiring signs on either side of your 
entrance per county standards. For safety, obviously. 

Chambers: Okay. That's what you're saying. Right? You said you had you're willing to put the 
signs up, right. 

Hucks: Yeah. 

Chambers: Okay. No problem. I wanted to make sure. Okay. I closed the public hearing and 
what is your pleasure Board? 

Miles: So, Mr. Chairman, I would move that we approve the Case 22 -SUP320 with the 
amended condition regarding the signage, sir. 

Chambers: Do we have a second? Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor 
Bryant, we approve this with the condition with the signage. Okay. All in favor. 7 yes. Thank 
you, sir. 

Hucks: Thank you. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to approve 22-SUP320 Chris Hucks for medical of/ices with the amendment to the 
conditions to add signage on both sides of entrance. 

Re: Introduction Case 22-SUP322 Lawrence and Barbara Hollister for Airbnb 

Edmondston: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman, the next case before us is an introduction for 22-SUP322. 
The landowners and applicants are Lawrence and Barbara Hollister at 4800 Moseley Road in 
Moseley, Virginia. Their property here in Buckingham is identified as 2870 Rock Mill Road 
Dillwyn. Virginia in the Curdsville District, Tax Map 161 Parcel 20. It's approximately 472.5 
acres. It is an A-1 zoning district. The applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the 
purpose of operating an Airbnb Bed and Breakfast. The applicant is asking the Board of 
Supervisors to schedule a public hearing for this request. There are 11 conditions very similar to 
the prior Airbnb's Bed and Breakfast that had been permitted in the last year. This does not have 
an event center or campgrounds associated just the Airbnb short term rental Bed and Breakfast. 
This case was introduced to the Planning Commission November 28, 2022 and a public hearing 
held on December 27. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of 
this case to the Board of Supervisors. Would it be the pleasure of the Board to hold a public 
hearing February 13, 2023 6pm? 

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved: 

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

33 



2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes. 

3. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for 
occupants shall be supplied on premises. 

4. The property shall be kept neat and orderly. 

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid 
Waste Ordinance. 

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request 
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent 
with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions. 

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in 
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals 
except as may be directly related hereto. 

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the 
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is 
registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely 
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency. 

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, 
such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full 
force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable 

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors. 

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the 
conditions. 

Chambers: What is the pleasure of the Board? 

Miles: I move that Mr. Chairman that we hold February public hearing at 6pm during our 
regular board meeting, 
Davis: I'll second it. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Davis that we hold a public 
hearing in February at our February meeting. All right. All in favor. 7 Yes. Okay. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Vice Chairman Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to schedule a public hearing for February 13, 2023 to hear public comment on Case 22-
SUP322 for Lawrence and Barbara Hollister to operate an Airbnb. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

34 



Re: Introduction Case 22-SUP323 Buckingham County Firefighters Association 

Edmondston: Yes, sir. The last case before you this evening is an introduction of Case 22-
SUP323. The landowners and applicants are Buckingham County Firefighters Association. Their 
Tax Map is 125 Parcel 11. That is 28 acres and it's located at or near the vicinity of 300 South 
Constitution Route in Dillwyn. It is in the Maysville Magisterial District. Zoning District is A-1 
with a watershed overlay. The applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the purpose of 
operating an event center for activities including but not limited to fundraising and a training 
venue with up to 4500 attendees. There are conditions attached to this application that are the 
same that has been attached to the other event centers with the exception of the number of 
attendees. The applicant originally requested attendees up to 6000 but prior to the public hearing 
with the Planning Commission, they actually amended that to 4500. This case was initially 
introduced to the Planning Commission on November 28, 2022 and a public hearing on 
December 27th• The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of this 
case to the Board of Supervisors. Would it be the pleasure of the Board to hold a public hearing 
February 13, 2023 at 6 pm. If there are questions, the applicant is present as well. 

Chambers: What is the pleasure of the Board? 

Allen: So moved. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Matthews to hold a public 
hearing in February concerning this. Are you ready to vote? Seven yes. Okay. That's all you got, 
Mrs. Edmondston? 

Edmondston: That's all I have this evening for you, Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Thank you. 

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to schedule a public hearing for February 13, 2023 at 6 p.m. to hear public comment 
regarding Case 22-SUP323 for Buckingham Firefighters Association to have an event center. 

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Water and Wastewater Utilities 
Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedures 

Chambers: Let's move on to Q.1, Consider the appointment of two Board members to the 
Water and Wastewater Utilities Committee. Who serve on that now? 

Carter: Mr. Chairman, currently, Jordan sits on that and Cameron sits on that. 

Chambers: Do yall want to continue to serve? 

Gilliam: I'd be glad to. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

35 



Miles: Yes, sir, Mr. Chainnan. I would move that we appoint Supervisor Miles and Supervisor 
Gilliam to the Water and Wastewater Utilities Committee seeing that those infrastructures are in 
our district. 

Allen: Second. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Allen that we appoint 
Supervisors Miles and Gilliam to this committee. All in favor? 7 yes. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to reappoint Supervisor Miles and Supervisor Gilliam to the Water and Wastewater 
Utilities Committee for 2023 Calendar Year. 

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Solid Waste Committee and 
county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedures 

Chambers: Appoint two Board members to the Solid Waste Committee. Who serves on that? 

Carter: Supervisor Gilliam and Bryant. 

Chambers: Okay. Do yall want to continue to serve, Supervisors? 

Miles: I'm fine with it. 

Gilliam: Yes sir, I'd be willing to serve. 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, I move that we continue with Supervisors Bryant and Gilliam on the 
Solid Waste Committee. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Matthews that we continue 
with the Solid Waste Committee with Supervisors Bryant and Gilliam. All in favor? Seven yes. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to reappoint Supervisors Gilliam and Bryant to the Solid Waste Committee for the 2023 
Calendar Year. 

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Finance Committee and county 
staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedures 

Carter: The Finance Committee in your By-Laws is usually the Chairman and then another 
Board member. Currently for the last fiscal year was Supervisor Miles and Supervisor 
Matthews. For the new year, if you wanted to stay the same it would be Chairman Chambers 
and then another Board member. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

36 



Chambers: Do you still want to serve on here Jordan? I've got no problem if you want to 
continue? 

Miles: Who's spot would I take? That's the thing? 

Chambers: Aren't you on it now? 

Miles: I'm on it now but so is Supervisor Matthews. 

Chambers: You would be taking the same spot? 

Miles: Who is the second person going to be? 

Chambers: Matthews. 

Miles: Okay. Sure. I misunderstood you Mr. Chairman. 

Carter: We can update the By-Laws to reflect that because it says Chairman. 

Chambers: Since he's already serving, let him continue to serve on it. 

Miles and Matthews: Thank you Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Davis, second by Supervisor Gilliam that Supervisor Miles 
and Supervisor Matthews continue to serve on the Finance Committee. Are we ready to vote? 
Seven yes. 

Vice Chairman Davis moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by 
the Board for Supervisors Miles and Matthews continue to serve on the Finance Committee 
and that the By-Laws be changed to reflect the change from Chairman serving for the 2023 
Calendar Year. 

Re: Consider appointment of two Board members to the Personnel Committee and county 
staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure 

Chambers: The next we have the Personnel Committee. 

Carter: Yes, sir. That currently is Supervisor Chambers and Supervisor Bryant. 

Miles: I'd move, Mr. Chairman, that that Chairman Chambers and Supervisor Bryant remain on 
that committee as long as they're willing for personnel. 

Davis: I second that motion. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

37 



Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Davis for Supervisor Bryant and 
Chambers to serve on the Personnel Committee. Are you ready to vote? Jamie? Okay, 7 yes. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Vice Chairman Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board for Supervisors Chambers and Bryant continue serving on the Personnel Committee 
for the 2023 Calendar Year. 

Re: Registrar/Electoral Board: Request for Carryover of $15,000 from 21/22 Budget to 
the 22/23 Budget to pay for new Electoral Board members to attend Virginia Electoral 
Board Association Conference 

Memo: We are requesting a partial rollover of the remaining funds in the Electoral 
Board/Registrar's budget for fiscal year 2021-22 be carried over to the 2022-23 fiscal year 
budget. We would like to request $15,000 to be carried over. These funds will be needed to pay 
for the new Electoral Board members to attend the Virginia Electoral Board Association 
Conference at the Hotel Roanoke. It would cover the cost of mileage, hotel, conference fees, and 
additional meals not included by the conference. The remainder would be used to purchase new 
furniture and equipment in the Registrar's office. The space in the Registrar's office is very 
small and they are in need of additional shelving, filing cabinets, new desks (the current ones are 
upwards of 30 years old) additional computer monitors for dual monitor setup and new desktop 
printers to replace the ones that have stopped working. 

Chambers: What's your pleasure on that Board? 

Allen: So moved. 

Bryant: I'll second it. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Bryant to honor this request. All 
in favor. All in favor. Ready to vote? 7 yes. 

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to approve the request for carryover from 21-22 to 23=24 for the Electoral Board and 
Registrar,s office in order for the new Electoral Board members to have training. 

Re: Industrial Development Authority: Jeffery Steffers, District 3 representative on the 
IDA has resigned. Please consider an appointment to this Board 

Chambers: The Industrial Development for District 3, do you have this? That's you Mr. 
Matthews. 

Matthews: Yes, sir. That's in my district. We haven't got someone to serve yet. But we're 
working on it right now. So I'm trying to have something by the first of February. When is the 
meeting for the IDA? 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JAf\lUARY 9, 2023 

38 



Carter: The first Thursday in February. 

Matthews: Ifl have somebody before that in place, what do you ... 

Carter: Well, they could attend the meeting, but couldn't participate without being approved by 
the whole Board. 

Matthews: Okay, gotcha. 

Re: Finance Department: ARP A Request 

Chambers: Moving down to 7. Finance ARPA request. 

Hickman: Good evening Board. So just have a quick approval I need from you all, whatever 
you desire. December 13, 2021, Piedmont Regional Jail came and spoke asking for salary raises 
and for the bar screens for their toilets to catch contraband. When you know, they would do 
shakedowns the inmates were throwing contraband down the toilet and these bar screens would 
prevent that. This was the decision of the Board to wait and see what the other localities did 
before the motion was approved. Finance Committee met last week and recommend that the 
ARP A funds be used for the bar screens only. Piedmont Regional Jail has received a quote and 
Buckingham's portion of this project would be $78,139.50 What is the pleasure of the Board on 
this matter? 

Miles: I'd moved Mr. Chairman we go with the committee on finances request to allocate the 
funds to the jail. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Allen that we honor this 
request. Are you ready to vote? Seven, yes. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to approve the Finance Committee's recommendation to fund Piedmont Regional Jail's 
request for bar screens for their toilets from ARPA funds in the amount of$78.139.50. 

Re: Consider appointment to Gold Mine Committee 

Chambers: All right. Item 8. Consider appointment to Gold Mine Committee. 

Bryant: I recommend Heidi Berthoud. 

Chambers: Okay, Supervisor Bryant made a recommendation. What was her name again? 

Bryant: Heidi Berthoud. 

Chambers: Okay, can we get a second? 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

39 



Miles: I second, Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Bryant, seconded by Supervisor Miles. All in favor of the 
motion? Seven yes. 

Supervisor Bryant moved, Supervisor Miles seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to appoint Heidi Berthoud to the Gold Mine Review Committee. 

Re: Consider retirement purchase of service weapons 

Chambers: Okay. Consider retirement purchase of service weapons. 

Memo from Sheriff Kidd: The Code of Virginia §59.1-148.3 allows for any full-time sworn 
law enforcement officer who retires with at least ten years of service, to purchase their service 
handgun issued by their agency for the price of $1.00. In the next few months we have three 
planned retirements from the Sheriff's Office after they faithfully served our community. 

Captain Roger L. Jamerson 36 years of service 
Investigator John W. Ewers, Jr. 34 years of service 

Lieutenant Brent Uzdanovics 24 years of service 
Please accept this letter as my formal request that the Board of Supervisors authorize said 
transfer and allow ownership of their service handgun to be retained by each in retirement. 

Allen: So moved. 

Matthews: Second. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Matthews. All in favor. 7 yes. 

Supervisor Allen moved. Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to authorize the purchase ofthe service weapons for $1.00 to Roger Jamerson, John 
Ewers, and Brent Uzdanovics after their retirement. 

Re: Finance Committee Update 

Chambers: Next is Finance Committee update. 

Carter: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. I'll do that one. It was the decision of the Board last month to 
task the Finance Committee with looking at how we deal with personal property taxes. The two 
things you wanted the finance committee to look at was to bill twice a year, or do we want to 
prorate personal property taxes? Tonight, I'm giving you consensus of the Finance Committee on 
prorating. We're still trying to get some numbers ready for the twice a year cost figures. So I 
thought the easiest way to try to describe this prorating is to give you some examples on how we 
currently do it versus if we prorate it, how would it look? The first example for you now is 
saying a person buys a vehicle on December 1st of 2022. So that would have been last December. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

40 



Currently, and the thing is running through this whole thing is how we do our personal property 
taxes. January 1st· That's the golden date. So if you own it on January 1, you pay taxes for it in 
December. If you do not own it on January 1, then you don't pay taxes that December. So on this 
scenario, the person owned the vehicle on December 1 of 2022. So when January rolls around 
the current column, you will see: Do they own the vehicle? Yes. That's a yes. They own on 
January 1, it goes down to line number two, would they pay taxes in December 2023? Yes. Do 
they owe anything for 2022? Because they purchased the vehicle in year 2022? The answer's no 
currently the way we do it. Because once again, they did not own that vehicle on January 1 of 
2022. And they did not own it, they did own it, I'm sorry on January 1, 2023. But 2022 they did 
not own the vehicle. We're gonna go through the proration method. Does the person own the 
vehicle on January 1? Yes. Do they pay taxes in 2023? Yes, they would. Would they owe 
anything for 2022? Since they purchased the vehicle in 2022 December, they would pay one 
month of tax for that vehicle. So currently right now, we don't charge them for that one month 
but ifwe went to prorating then they would pay one month or 1/12 worth of tax for that year. 
The second example is one that a person buys a vehicle on January 3. So the person doesn't ... do 
they own the vehicle on January 1? They did not. So do they pay taxes in December 2023? They 
would not because they didn't own the vehicle on January 1. Would they owe anything for 
December of2022? The answer will be no. So the way we currently do it, if you buy your 
vehicle on that, January, after December 1, they do not pay any taxes. So, as I put at the bottom, 
that taxpayer is almost going two years without paying taxes on that vehicle the way we 
cunently do it. And if we're gonna go to prorating and go back to the questions, Did they own 
the vehicle in January 1? They did not. They got it on January 3. Would they pay any taxes in 
December of2023? The answer would be yes, they will pay 12 out of 12 months, they got it in 
the month of January. So they would pay something in that fiscal year for owning that vehicle on 
January 1. They of course, will not owe anything for 2022 because they got the vehicle in 
January 2023. Last example I got is more realistic, because usually when somebody gets a new 
vehicle, they're trading in so they're getting rid of old vehicle when they get a new vehicle. So 
this example is a person buys a new vehicle and trades in their old vehicle in May of 22. I just 
picked May for an example. So the way we currently do that in the current column, the person 
does not own the vehicle on January 1, so they will not pay any taxes that year for the new 
vehicle. They would pay taxes for the old vehicle though, because on January 1, they hadn't 
traded their vehicle in yet. So they will pay on the old vehicle only. Most people trade it up. So 
when they pay that last year when they get rid of vehicle they're paying on the old vehicle, not 
the new one yet. So when you get down to the four question, do they owe anything for the newly 
acquired vehicles? The answer is no, because they did not own the new vehicle on January 1. If 
we would go to prorating does a person on the vehicle January 1? They own the old one. So yes, 
they do own, I should have put Yes, but they own the old vehicle they haven't traded in yet? Do 
they pay taxes in December? Yes, for proration. They're gonna pay taxes twice. They're gonna 
pay five months of taxes on the old vehicle, and they're gonna pay seven months taxes on the 
new vehicle. So once again, the way we currently do it, I think is a benefit to the taxpayer that if 
you don't own it on January 1, you do not pay anything. So right now, I think that helps the 
taxpayer a lot. So the Finance Committee came up with a recommendation that we want to stick 
with doing the, not doing prorating but to leave it at once a year. So I think, if I'm saying 
anything wrong, Mr. Jordan, let me know. But I think that was the decision on Finance 
Committee. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

41 



Miles: Mr. Chairman, that was correct. Right, Supervisor Matthews? 

Matthews: I thought we were still going to continue to research the biannual stuff. 

Carter: I want to bring back some more numbers. 

Matthews: Okay, we are good with that. 

Chambers: It's just information tonight. 

Carter: So we don't need to do anything because we currently do this right now. 

Chambers: Thank you Mr. Carter. 

Re: County Attorney Matters 

Mr. Wright stated that he had no matters for tonight. 

Re: County Administrator's Report 

Carter: Yes, I only have a couple things for you tonight. In your packet, you should have a 
copy of where our water department has received a Water Fluoridation Quality Award from the 
US Department of Health. So we always like to, you know, recognize staff when they do a good 
job and receive an award. So thanks to Mr. Queen, his department on receiving this award for 
fluoride for the water system. 

Also as an information item for you guys, before our next meeting, we have Local Legislative 
Day on January 19, so I'll be going to talk to our representatives so if any of you have anything 
you'd like me to take down there please let me know and I will get those, try to get those 
questions answered for you when we meet with our representatives. 

Re: Other Board Matters 

Chambers: Now Other Board Matters. Mr. Gilliam? 

Gilliam: I actually have a very strenuous night I have some good news to report from District 2. 
I'd like to talk about a resolution for a young lady in my district named Jenna Oliver. Jenna just 
won 2023 Miss Agritourism award. And what that is, is that introduces people in the regular 
section to agriculture, and she has been awarded this with a bunch of constituents. Jenna is a 
junior at Buckingham County High School. And I know we'll get into it maybe if the Board 
would approve a resolution for her. But she has some mighty fine grandparents and parents and 
stepfather in District 2 and 3. And I'd like to make a motion that we'd do a resolution for Jenna. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

42 



Chambers: Do we have a second? A motion by Supervisor Gilliam, second by Supervisor 
Davis to do a resolution for Miss Jenna Oliver. Are you ready to vote? Seven yes. 

Supervisor Gilliam moved, Vice Chairman Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by 
the Board to present Ms. Jenna Oliver with a Resolution of Recognition. 

Chambers: Anyone else have any Other Board Matters? 

Allen: Yeah, I got one more thing. I'm part of the After Prom Committee and we haven't had 
that for a few years right now. And I'm just wondering if it's alright to get the regular money 
plus, one year behind, pick it up to make sure we get enough money to really do after prom this 
year. If you don't mind. 

Chambers: I've got no problem with it. Is that your motion? 

Matthews: How much money are you talking about? 

Allen: $3,000 is normal. And then I'd just like to get one more $3,000 from the past that they 
haven't got. 

Bryant: They didn't have it. 

Allen: We didn't have it. Ever since this COVID-19 everything been slowed down. 

Chambers: Okay. It's been motion by Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Bryant that we 
the after prom this year with the $3,000 plus last years $3,000. That's $6,000. 
All in favor? Seven yes. 

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to approve to allocate the $3,00 due to After Prom and Carry over the $3,000 from the 
year before for a total of $6,000 for After Prom Committee. 

Re: Executive Closed Session 

Chambers: We need to go into Executive Session. 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, I would offer a motion that we into that we enter into executive closed 
session with regards to consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or 
consultants pertaining to actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing an 
open meeting would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the public body and 
consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body regarding specific legal 
matters requiring the provision oflegal advice by such counsel. And that is Code of Virginia 
§2.2-3711. A.7 Mr. Chairman. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

43 



Chambers: Thank you. Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Allen that we will 
go in executive session the code that was read. All in favor? Seven yes. 

Supervisor Miles moved. Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to enter into Executive Closed Session under §202-3711-A. 7 as read. 

Re: Return to Regular Session and Certification 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, I would move that the Board of Supervisors return to regular session and 
certification that to the best of each member's knowledge only business matters related to the 
Code of Virginia which the executive meeting was convened, it was discussed or considered in 
the closed Executive Session. 

Chambers: Motion by Supervisor Miles, second by Supervisor Gilliam that nothing was 
discussed, but pertaining to the motion to enter into executive session. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the 
Board to return to regular session and to certifv that to the best of each member's knowledge 
only business matters related to the Code of Virginia which the executive meeting was 
convened, it was discussed or considered in the closed Executive Session. 

Re: Results of Executive Closed Session 

Chambers: We have no results after the closed session. 

Re: Adjourn 

Chambers: Are there any other matters that need to come before the Board? If not, I adjourn 
the meeting 

There being no further business to be discussed, Chairman Chambers declared the meeting of 
January 9, 2023 adjourned. 

ATTEST: 

Kar 1 R. Carter 
County Administrator 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
JANUARY 9, 2023 

Joe N. Chambers, Jr. 
Chairman 

44 



Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

Special Meeting 
February 3, 2023 

At a Special Called Meeting of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors held on Friday, February 
3, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration 
Complex, the following members were present: Joe N. Chambers, Jr., Chairman; Dennis H. Davis, Jr., 
Vice-Chairman; Cameron Gilliam; Donald Matthews, Jr.; T. Jordan Miles III; Harry W. Bryant, Jr.; and 
Danny R. Allen. Also present were Karl R. Carter, County Administrator; E.M. Wright, Jr., County 

Attorney; and Jamie L. Shumaker, IT Manager. 

Re: Call to Order 

Chairman Chambers called the special called meeting of February 3, 2023 to order and welcomed the 

public that attended. 

Re: Establishment of a Quorum 

Chairman Chambers certified there was a quorum. Seven of Seven members were present and the 
meeting could continue. 

Re: Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Supervisor Miles gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was said by all who were in 
attendance. 

Re: Approval of Agenda 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to 
approve the agenda as presented. 

Re: Purpose of the Special Meeting 

Chambers: This this special meeting. The purpose of this meeting is Consultation with legal counsel 

and briefings by staff members or consultants pertaining to actual or probable litigation; and 
Consideration of the sale and purchase of the real estate. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 3, 2023 

- 46 -



Re: Executive Closed Session 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Gilliam seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to 

enter into Executive Closed Session under Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members 
or consultants pertaining to actual or probable litigation. where such consultation or briefing in open meeting 
would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the public bodyj and consultation with legal 
counsel employed or retained by a public body regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision oflegal 

advice by such counsel. §2.2-3711.A. 7 and Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property 

for a public purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion an open 

meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public body. 

Section 2.2-3711.A.3. 

Re: Return to Regular Session and Certification 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to 
return to regular session and certify that to the best of each board member's knowledge only business 
matters related to the codes of which the executive meeting was convened was discussed or considered 
in the closed executive session. 

Re: Action as a result of Executive Closed Session 

Chambers: Action as a result of Executive Session. Is there any action? 

Miles: Mr. Chairman, I have a motion. I would move that the Buckingham County repurchase land 

conveyed to Atlantic Investment that was conveyed at Deed Book 499 page 619 et seq. and easement 

granted Atlantic Investment at Deed Book 499 at page 636 upon the following terms and conditions: 

1. The County will pay Atlantic Investment $346,749.67 which is money paid by Atlantic 

Investment Corporation at closing. 

2. The County will cancel the note given by Atlantic Investment dated August 16, 2022 in the 

amount of$405,840 and no cents for the balance of the deferred purchase price which was given 

at closing. 

3. The County will pay Atlantic Investment $170,000 and no cents which represents a portion of 

Atlantic Investments Corporation's expenses incurred in connection with his efforts to date to 

develop the property. 

4. Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide the appropriate deeds prepared at Atlantic 
Investment Corporations expense and in form acceptable to purchase's attorney to re convey the 

property and easement. 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 3, 2023 

- 47 -



5. Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide a recordable certificate of satisfaction for the 
release of the second deed of trust on the property recorded at Deed Book 499 at page 629 
rerecorded Deed Book 499 at page 815. 

6. As part of the motion, the County will pay all recording costs. 

7. The property will be returned without any additional encumbrances than what existed at closing 
or without any of the timber having been cut. 

8. The buyback shall close on or before February 10 of 2023. 

So that and then as part of my motion, the Board would task the Board appointed Economic 
Development Committee, which is comprised of citizens, business owners and two supervisors and 
county staff in consultation with county staff to create a report on suggestions as to how to market said 
property with the report to the Board delivered by no later than April 10 of 2023. 

That's my motion. 

Chambers: Yes, sir. 

Wright: inaudible 

Miles: I would include that into my motion. Mr. Chairman. 

Chambers: Would you come to the mic and let them hear what you are saying please? 

Wright: Add the following words and settlement of all claims by Atlantic Investment Corporation 
against Buckingham County or its Board of Supervisors. 

Chambers: Did y'all understand what he was saying? Yes, ma'am. Mr. Wright. Would you repeat the 
whole thing, please? 

Wright: The settlement of all claims by Atlantic Investment against Buckingham County, Virginia or 
its Board of Supervisors. 

Miles: And just a statement, Mr. Chairman, before we vote so, I voted in favor of the project. It's clear 
many people were in favor of it. I had some people in my district who were, you know, many weren't. 

But anyway, we're unfortunately in this position. It was our doing. I still believe in the project. I think it 
would be good for the County housing and all. And I think unfortunately, I had more faith in the project 
than the developer now does. So, you know, we were put in a position where we're making a decision 
and it's unfortunate, but we are in this posture, unfortunately, again, not our doing. And so hopefully, the 
Economic Development Committee, and we will be probably appointing some other people to that 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 3, 2023 

· 48 · 



committee on the 13th of February, which is our regular meeting, can spearhead this and create a report 
for us with suggestions on how to market this. So that is my statement. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Gilliam: Mr. Chairman, could I speak, please? 

Chambers: Yes, sir. 

Gilliam: I'm in District 2, and this happens to be in my district. I came on after this decision was done. 
My vote tonight was for the citizens of the County and citizens of District 2. They've chose to have this 

land back. I've talked to the Board tonight and they've assured me that they are going to let me, let the 
people from District 2 have, especially some land owners or adjacent people beyond the committee, 
Economic Development Committee. They're going to let a representative from the Christian School 
have some involvement and some business owners within the community have some involvement. And 
I would like to say it's no good, it is not good to lose money at any time. But I think this is in the best 

interest of the county and District 2 feels like it is as well and I thank you. I would like to thank the 
Board for tonight's time. 

Chambers: Any other comments from Board members? Now all in favor the motion. Gilliam made 
motion second motion by Bryant. No that's wrong. It was made by Jordan. 

Lann: I've made the correction in my notes. 

Chambers: Okay, thank you. 

Miles: Thank you Madam Clerk. 

Chambers: The motion was made by Supervisor Miles and second by Supervisor Bryant. All in favor? 
Six yes and one no. Okay. So it's passed. 

Supervisor Miles moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded that the Buckingham Countv repurchase land 
conveyed to Atlantic Investment that was conveved at Deed Book 499 page 619 et seq. and easement 
granted Atlantic Investment at Deed Book 499 at page 636 upon the following terms and conditions: 

1. The Countv will pay Atlantic Investment $346.749.67 which is money paid by Atlantic 
Investment Corporation at closing. 

2. The Countv will cancel the note given by Atlantic Investment dated August 16. 2022 in the 
amount of $405.840 and no cents for the balance of the deferred purchase price which was 
given at closing. 

3. The Countv will pay Atlantic Investment $170,000 and no cents which represents a portion of 
Atlantic Investments Corporation's expenses incurred in connection with his efforts to date to 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 3, 2023 

- 49 -



develop the property in settlement of all claims by Atlantic Investment Corporation against 
Buckingham County or its Board o[Supervisors. 

4. Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide the appropriate deeds prepared at Atlantic 
Investment Corporations expense and in form acceptable to purchase's attorney to re convey 

the property and easement. 
5. Atlantic Investment Corporation will provide a recordable certificate of satisfaction for the 

release of the second deed of trust on the property recorded at Deed Book 499 at page 629 

rerecorded Deed Book 499 at page 815. 
6. As part of the motion. the County will pay all recording costs. 
7. The property will be returned without any additional encumbrances than what existed at 

closing or without any of the timber having been cut. 
8. The buyback shall close on or before February 10 of 2023. 

And that the Board would task the Board appointed Economic Development Committee, which is 
comprised of citizens, business owners and two supervisors and county staff in consultation with 
county staff to create a report on suggestions as to how to market said property with the report to the 

Board delivered by no later than April 10, 2023. 

This motion passed with a 6-1 vote with Supervisor Allen opposing. 

Chambers: Does any other Board member have anything to bring before the board? If not, we will 

close. 

Allen: I just want to say I'm glad to get it back. But I hate to spend the money. 

Re: Adjourn 

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Chambers adjourned the Special Meeting of 

February 3, 2023. 

ATTEST: 

Karl R. Carter 
County Administrator 

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 3, 2023 

Joe N. Chambers, Jr. 

Chairman 

- 50 -



2/ 06/ 2023 
AP375 

FUND#· 100 

VENDOR NAME 

FARR! SH HARD\I\ARE 

FROM DATE- 2/ 13/ 2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Off I ce Suppl i es 

COM'IIISSI ONER OF REVENUE 
SOUTHERN COPIER SALES & SE Machinery & Equi prrent 

KEY OFF I CE SUPPLY 
Fl NANCE DEPARTMENT/HUMAN RESOURCE 

Off I ce Suppl I es 

I NFORM6.TION TECHNOLOGY 
Kl NEX NET\/IDRKI NG SOLUTI ONS Tel eco1Tm1nl cations 
Kl NEX NET\/IDRKI NG SOLUTIONS Tel ecormunl cations 
Kl NEX NET\IIDRKI NG SOLUTIONS Tel eco1Tm1nl cations 

DELL M6.RKETI NG LP 

BUCKINGHAM SCHOOL BOARD 

Off I ce Suppl I es 

Veh l c l e & Powered Equ i prrent Su 

REGISTRAR 
SOUTHERN COP! ER SALES & SE Prl ni l ng & Bind ng 
SOUTHERN COPIER SALES & SE Prl nt l ng & Bind ng 
SOUTHERN COPIER SALES & SE Prl nt l ng & Bl nd ng 

VI RGI NIA ELECTORAL BOARD A Trave l Convention & Educat i on 
VI RGI NIA ELECTORAL BOARD A Travel Convention & Educat i on 

KEY OFFI CE SUPPLY Off l ce Supp l i es 
KEY OFFI CE SUPPLY Off Ice Suppl i es 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT# - 011010 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

DESCRIPTION I NVOICE# 

DEPT#· 011010 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

2- BATTER 4PK 

DEPT# - 012310 co~ SSI ONER OF REVENUE 

Bl ZHUB 36 01 PRINTER 

I NVOICE 
DATE 

12/ 02/2022 

TOTAL 

1/ 12/2023 

TOTAL 

DEPT# - 012510 Fl NANCE DEPARTMENT/HUMAN RESOURCE 

3-W! FORMS TOP 2299 1 

DEPT# - 012560 I NFORMA.TI ON TECHNOLOGY 

FEB-ETHERNET! DI LLvWN 
FEB-ETHERNET! RESCUE 
FEB-ETHERNETIADl\rl NB 

OPTI PLEX 3000 SM FOR 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 

DEPT#· 013200 REGISTRAR 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

1/ 03/2023 

2/03/2023 
2/03/2023 
2/03/2023 

1/03/2023 

1/ 02/2023 

1/23/2023 
1/23/2023 
1/23/2023 

2023 ANNUAL VEBA MrG FY-2023 VEBA 1 1/ 25/2023 
2023 ANNUAL VEBA MrG FY-2023 VEBA 2 1/ 25/2023 

2-DESK PAD MTHLY 12/28/2022 
LEGAL PAPER 1/ 10/2023 

TOTAL 

PAGE 

$$ PAY $$ 

5.98 
5. 98 * 
5.98 

5, 495.00 
5, 495.00 • 
5, 495.00 

166.50 
166 . 50* 
166.50 

129.95 
129.95 

1,000.00 
1,259.90 * 
1,534.64 
1,534.64 • 

145.64 
145.64* 

2, 940.18 

110.80 
114.97 
315. 00 
540. 77 • 
395. 00 
395. 00 
790. 00 • 

37. 07 
290.52 
327. 59 • 

1, 658.36 



2/ 06/2023 
AP375 

FUND # • 100 

VENDOR NAME 

DALE RAGLAND 
FAYE SHUW.KER 
LI NOA V PAI GE 
CHRISTI NA Wail TTI NGTON 
CHARLES LLE\I\ELLYN 
PETER SENGER 

JOYCE K SEXTON 

FROM DATE• 2/ 13/ 2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

Cl RCUI T COURT 
Grand Jurors 
Grand Jurors 
Grand Jurors 
Grand Jurors 
Grand Jurors 
Grand Jurors 

GENERAL DISTRICT COURT 
Med i at l on Serv i ces 

CLERK OF THE Cl RCUI T COURT 
BUSI NESS I NFORM<\TI ON SYSTE Re pal rs/ Mal nt enance 

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION Dues & Auocl at ion Merrbersh i ps 

TREASURER OF VI RGI NI A Techno l ogy St ate 

COWM)N\I\EALTH' S ATTORNEY 
POSTM<\STER Of f I C 8 Supp I i 8 S 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERI FF 
FARRISH HARD\/IARE Rep al rs/ Mai nt enance 
FARRISH HARD\/IARE Re pal rs/ Maintenance 

ANDERSON Tl RE CO Transportat i on Ser v ce 
ANDERSON Tl RE CO Transport at I on Serv ce 
ANDERSON Tl RE CO Transportat i on Serv ce 
ANDERSON Tl RE CO Transportat i on Serv ce 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT#. 013200 REGISTRAR 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE# 

DEPT#· 021100 Cl RCUIT COURT 

DEPT# - 021200 GENERAL DISTRICT COURT 

MEDIATION SVCS 1&2QT 

I NVOICE 
DATE 

TOTAL 

1/10/2023 
1/10/2023 
1/10/2023 
1/10/2023 
1/10/2023 
1/10/2023 

12/ 311 2022 

TOTAL 

DEPT# · 02 1600 CLERK OF THE Cl RCUIT COURT 

DESKTOP NASI 12TB S3 1/12/2023 

2023 IAPE MEIIIBERSHI P 1/ 03/2023 

REDACTION FOR\IIARD 12/14/2022 

TOTAL 

DEPT# - 022100 COMIAON\I\EALTH' S ATTORNEY 

PO BOX RENT- 1 YEAR 2/28/2023 

TOTAL 

DEPT # · 031200 LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERI FF 

2-SHELVI NG BOARDS 12/28/ 2022 
OSCI LATI NG BLADE 12/28/ 2022 

01 L CHNG, ROTATE Tl RE 12/09/ 2022 
2-TI RES, CHNG, ROTATE, 12/13/ 2023 
2-TI RES 245/55R18 12/27/ 2022 
01 L CHANGE 12/27/ 2022 

PAGE 2 

$$ PAY $$ 

30.00 
30 . 00 
30.00 
30.00 
30.00 
30.00 

180.00 • 
180.00 

275.00 
275. 00 • 
275.00 

2, 647.85 
2, 647.85 • 

65.00 
65. 00 • 

1, 008 . 75 
1, 008.75 • 
3, 721.60 

94. 00 
94. 00 • 
94 . 00 

45. 00 
15. 99 
60. 99 • 

109. 01 
366.04 
673. 96 

57.45 



2/06/2023 
AP375 

FUND#· 100 

VENDOR NAME 

FROM DATE- 2/13/2023 
TO DATE- 2(13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

TRI-COUNTY FORD I NC 

NATIONAL SHERIFFS' ASSOCI A 

STAPLES BUSI NESS CREDIT 
STAPLES BUSI NESS CREDIT 

Tr anspor I at ion Ser vi ce 

Dues & Association Merrbersh i ps 

Of f i c e Supp I i es 
Off i ce Supplies 

AUTO TRIM DESIGN OF 
ACCESS WRELESS DATA 
BR COMMUNICATIONS I NC 

BUCKINGHAM SCHOOL BOARD 
MA.NSFI ELD 01 L CO~ANY 
MA.NSFI ELD OIL CO~ANY 

WTMER PUBL I C SAFETY 
WTMER PUBL I C SAFETY 
WTMER PUBL I C SAFETY 
W TMER PUBL I C SAFETY 
WTMER PUBL I C SAFETY 
WTMER PUBL I C SAFETY 

Veh c l e Equi prrent I Veh i c l e Supp 
Veh ct e Equi prrent / Veh l c l e Supp 
Veh c l e Equipment I Vehi c t e Supp 

Veh cl e Fuel 
Veh cl e Fuel 
Veh cl e Fuel 

Uni for rm & 11\ear i ng Apparel I 
Uni for rm & Vear i ng Apparel I 
Uni for rm & 11\ear i ng Apparel I 
Uniform; & \Maring Appar et I 
Uni for ms & VIiiar i ng Apparel I 
Uni for ll1l & \Mari ng Appar et I 

EMERGENCY MA.NAGEII.ENT 
DELL MA.RKETI NG LP Office Supplies 
DELL MA.RKETI NG LP Office Supplies 

BUCKl NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehicle & Powered Equi prrent Su 

Pl EDMONT REGIONAL JAi L 
Pl EDMONT REGIONAL JAIL Piedrront Regiona l Jai I 

BUI LOI NG INSPECTION 
ANDERSON Tl RE CO Re pal rs/ lv'ei nt enance 

TREASURER OF VI RGI NI A DEPA 2% Sal es Tax 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT#· 031200 LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERI FF 

DESCRIPTION 1 NVOI CE# 

BATTERY 

NSA ACTIVE SHERI FF 

COPY PAPER 5RM CASE 
9 OZ CUPS, CALENDAR, 

TRUCK COVER, Tl NT FOR 
3-GASKET ADAPTER FOR 
3-LASER CALIBRATION 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 
62.50 GALLONS 
11. 34 GALLONS 

2-CARRIER VESTS 
UNI FORMS 
BOOTS 
UNI FORMS 
UNIFORMS 
UNIFORMS 

NSA DUES 2023 

01022023- DEC 22 

DEPT#· 031400 EMERGENCY MANAGEII.ENT 

I NVOt CE 
DATE 

TOTAL 

12/ 06/2022 

1/ 01/2023 

1/03/2023 
1/06/2023 

1/04/2023 
12/23/2022 

1/2012023 

1/ 02/2023 
1/ 01( 2023 
111 5( 2023 

12/22/2022 
1/ 03/2023 
1/ 10/2023 
1/ 16/2023 
1/ 17/ 2023 
1/ 17/ 2023 

4- OPTI PLEX 7000 SMA.L 1/ 2712023 
2- DELL 27" M:>NI TOR 1/ 2712023 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/ 02/2023 

TOTAL 

DEPT#· 033200 Pl EOMONT REGIONAL JAi L 

BHAM I NMA.TE DAYS 3RD QTR 1/ 05/ 2023 

DEPT# - 034100 BUI LOI NG INSPECTION 

STATE INSPECTION 

2% LEVY• PERM T FEES 

TOTAL 

1/ 26/2023 

1/ 03/2023 

PAGE 3 

$$ PAY $$ 

160.45 
1.566.91 * 

142 . 00 
142.00* 

1, 049.41 
188, 67 

1. 238. 08 * 
1, 640.00 

124, 92 
345, 00 

2, 109.92 • 
5, 237.51 

156. 60 
34. 03 

5,428 . 14 • 
469. 00 
204. 00 
115. 00 
434. 00 
186. 00 
254. 00 

1, 662.00 • 
12 , 208.04 

4,679.48 
316. 78 

4, 996.26 • 
35. 82 
35 . 82 • 

5, 032.08 

102,381.31 
102,381.31 • 
102,381.31 

20.00 
20 . 00 • 

606. 54 
606. 54 • 



2/ 06/2023 
AP375 

FUND#· 100 

FROM DATE- 2/ 13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

VENDOR NAtvE CHARGE TO 

BUCK! NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Veh l cl e & Powered Equl prrent Su 

ANI I\Nl.L CONTROL 
SEAY Ml LL I NG & MIi.CHi NERY Repa l rs/Mal ntenance 
SEAY Ml LL I NG & MA.CHI NERY Repe l rs/Mal ntenance 
SEAY MILL I NG & MIi.CHi NERY Repe l rs/Mal ntenance 
SEAY MILL I NG & I\Nl.CHI NERY Repa l rs/Mal ntenance 
SEAY Ml LL I NG & MIi.CHi NERY Repe l rg/Mal ntenance 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE Repe l rs/Mal ntenance 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE Repe l rs(Mal ntenance 
FOOD LI ON Re pal rs/ Mal nt enance 

TREASURER OF VI RGI NIA Dues 

CUMBERLAND ANI M6.L HOSPITAL Vet Ser vi ces 
CUMBERLAND ANI M6.L HOSPITAL Vet Ser vt ces 
SLATE RIVER VETERINARY CLI Vet Ser vi ces 
SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Ser vi ces 
SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Ser vi ces 
SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Ser vi ces 
SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CLI Vet Ser vi ces 
SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CL1 Vet Ser vt ces 
SLATE RIVER VETER1 NARY CLI Vet Services 
SLATE RIVER VETER! NARY CL I Vet Ser vices 

SEAY MILLING & M6.CHI NERY Vet Suppl I es 
SLATE RIVER VETERINARY CL I Vet Suppl I es 
SLATE RI VER VETER! NARY CL I Vet Suppl I es 
SLATE RIVER VETERINARY CL I Vet Suppl I es 

BUCKINGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Veh l cl e Fuel 

MEDI CAL EXAMINER 
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA Profess i ona l Heal th Services 

REFUSE COLLECT! ON 
EMANUEL Tl RE OF VI RGI NI A I Du~st er I Ro i I - Offs 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT# - 034100 BUI LOI NG INSPECTION 

DESCRI flTI ON INVOICE# 
INVOICE 

DATE 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/ 02/2023 

DEPT# - 035100 ANI M6.L CONTROL 

DRANO, TOl LET AUGER 
LIQUID Ft RE 1GAL 
2- ll\1'R HOSE 60' 
4-BOlTS, NUTS/8-11\ASHE 
PLEXI GLASS 
2-ENTRY LOCKSETS 
2"PI PE PLUG 
5- LYSOL W PES 

DANGEROUS DOG REGI ST 

EUTHANASI A-03 DOGS 
EUTHANASI A-08 CATS 
5-DOGS EUTHANASIA 
6- DOGS EUTHANASIA, 
DOG- EXAM 
DOG- EXAM 
DOG- CASE #27( SURGERY 
#46/ CAT- EXAM, TRTl\l'NT 
9-CATS & 4-DOGS EUTH 
#58/CAT-EXAM & LABS 

DOG SHOTS 
DOG- CASE #27/ SURGERY 
#461 CAT• EXAM, TRTMNT 
#58fCAT-EXAM & LABS 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 

23444 
23638 
26238 
28392 
30536 
36306 
36316 

28592 

01022023- DEC 22 

DEPT# - 035300 MEDI CAL EXAMINER 

tvEDI CAL EXAMINER 01202023 

DEPT# - 042300 REFUSE COLLECT! ON 

SCRAP Tl RE . 610 TON 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

12/12/2022 
12/14/2022 
12/27/2022 

1/09/2023 
1/23/2023 

12/14/2022 
12/15/2022 

1/17/2023 

1/ 23/2023 

6/ 13/ 2022 
8/02/2022 
2/16/6828 
11 061 2023 
1/09/2023 
1/ 1012023 
1/23/2023 
1/ 24/2023 
1/ 24/2023 
1/ 30/ 2023 

1/10/2023 
1/23/2023 
1/24/2023 
1/30/2023 

1/ 02/2023 

1/ 20/ 2023 

1/1 1/ 2023 

PAGE 4 

$$ PAY $$ 

37.92 
3 7, 92 * 

664.46 

16. 16 
26. 49 

191.36 
4, 48 

46 . 29 
25.96 
12. 66 

156, 76 
482. 22 • 

75. 00 
75. 00 • 

195. 00 
360. 00 
275. 00 
573. 09 

49. 50 
49, 50 

256. 50 
76. 50 

819. 00 
49 . 50 

2, 703.59 • 
23 . 00 
27. 78 

100. 89 
126. 00 
277. 67 • 
633. 33 
633. 33 • 

4, 171 . 81 

20. 00 
20. 00 • 
20.00 

91. 50 



2/06/2023 
AP375 

FROM DATE- 2/13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

FUND # • 100 

VENDOR NAM: 

Wv1 CORPORATE SERVICES I NC 
Wv1 CORPORATE SERVICES I NC 
Wv1 CORPORATE SERVICES I NC 
Wv1 CORPORATE SERVICES I NC 
Wv1 CORPORATE SERVICES I NC 

ANDERSON Tl RE CO 
ANDERSON Tl RE CO 
COLONIAL TRUCK SALES I NC 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 
THE PETERBI LT STORE-RICHlvO 
THE PETERBI LT STORE-RICHlvO 
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY 
FARRISH HARD\IIARE 
FARRISH HARD\IIARE 
APPOMI\TTOX GLASS & 
AARON'S AUTO & EQUIPMENT 
AARON'S AUTO & EQUIPMENT 
AARON'S AUTO & EQUIPMENT 
AARON'S AUTO & EQUIPMENT 
AARON'S AUTO & EQUIPMENT 
BAYS TRASH REMOVAL I NC 
BAYS TRASH REMOVAL I NC 
SKYS RESTORATION 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 

TREASURER PRINCE ED\IIARD CO 

BUCKINGHAM SCHOOL BOARD 

ATLASRFI DSTORE.COM 

CHARGE TO 

Ourrpsl er I Roi I -Offs 
DUl'll'SI er / Roi I -Offs 
Durrpst er I Roi I -Offs 
DUl'll'Sler/Rol I -Offs 
Durrpsl er I Roi I - Offs 

Repairs/ IVla i nt en a nee 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Ma l nt enance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repai rs/ Ma i ntenance 
Repair st Maintenance 
Repair st Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repal rs/ Mal nt enance 
Repair st lvl:li nt enance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Mai nt en a nee 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Mai nt en a nee 
Re pal r st Mai nt en a nee 
Repal rs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ M!.i nt en a nee 
Repairs/ Mai nt en a nee 
Repairs/ Mai nt enance 
Re pal rs/ Mai nt en a nee 
Repairs/ Mai nt en a nee 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Mai nt enance 
Repairs/ Mai nt enance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Mai nt en a nee 
Repairs/Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repairs/ Maintenance 
Repa i rs/ Maintenance 

Contract Landf i I I 

Vehicle & Powered Equi prrent Fu 

County Decal s 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT#· 042300 REFUSE COLLECT! ON 

DESCRIPTION I NVOICE# 

ROUTE 15 ( DI LLWVN) 
ROUTE 855 SITE 
ROUTE 15 (ARVONIA) 
ROUTE 58 SI TE 
ROUTE 600 SITE 

STATE INSPECTION 
01 L CHNG 
W PER ARM 
2-DEF 2. 5 
HVY DUTY ANTI FREEZE 
4. 5' HYO HOSE 
HI GH&L aN BEAM SI GNAL 
3-DI ODE ROUND BULB 
5· ANTI FREEZE 
2- DEF 
EDHYDOI L AW 46 5GAL 
V\040 120Z SPRAY 
3-COUPLI NGS 
BULB,GREASE 
18"TI ES 50PK 
2-COUPLI NGS, 7' Al RHO 
LOCK LUBE SPRAY 
5- ANTI FREEZE 
EDHYDOI L AW 46 5GAL 
6 - 01 L 1 5 V\4 0 GAL 
HOSE ASSY HTD DEF 
INVOICE BALANCE DUE 
3- RAMI X 4LB BARS 
5PK Fl LLER PLATES 
2· POVIER STRIP 
FRONT PASGR W NDaN 

29653 
36297 
3R::1.dA 

#1/ RM/ W PER lvOTORS 7839 
#4/RPL RR BRK CH~R, 7640 
#5/RPL HANGERS ON I\IU 7841 
#6/RPL DEF LI NE, HEAT 7842 
#3/RPR Wl"R LEAK FROM 7843 
4- PORT A JOHN/ DEC 22 
4-PORT A JOHN/JAN 23 
LBR: BACKHOE V\ORK 
FEB 2023 CHARGES 

DEC 2022 LANDFILL 01062023-

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 

COUNTY $Tl CKER TAGS 

INVOICE 
DATE 

TOTAL 

2/01 / 2023 
2/01 / 2023 
2/01 / 2023 
2/01/2023 
2/01/2023 

12/07/2022 
12/20/2022 

1/ 05/ 2023 
12/05/ 2022 
12/06/ 2022 
12/07/ 2022 
12/15/ 2022 
12116/ 2022 
12/19/2022 
12/19/2022 
12/20/2022 
12/22/2022 
12/22/2022 
12/23/2022 
12/23/ 2022 
12/24/ 2022 
12/24/ 2022 
12/24/ 2022 
12/24/ 2022 
12/29/ 2022 

1/05/ 2023 
11/06/ 2022 

1/17/ 2023 
12/13/ 2022 
12/24/ 2022 

1/ 23/ 2023 
1/ 06/ 2023 
11 09/ 2023 
1/ 13/ 2023 
11 27/ 2023 
1/ 30/2023 
1/ 04/2023 
2/01/2023 

12/ 31/2022 
1/ 15/2023 

1/ 0612023 

1/02/2023 

1/26/2023 

PAGE 5 

$$ PAY $$ 

4,732.98 
7,244.30 
5,008.22 

159.82 
957.49 

18 , 194.31 * 
51.00 
66 . 27 

203.20 
39. 14 
16.97 

165.25 
11. 89 

365.07 
49.95 
39. 14 

103. 93 
14.88 
55.45 
14.86 
21.97 
43. 53 

5. 57 
50.30 
59.94 

153.91 
393. 72 

32. 75 
92.47 
4.99 

13.98 
273.00 
510.00 
455.00 
470.00 

1,020.00 
1,062.50 

195.00 
195.00 
200.00 
553.42 

7, 026.05 • 
19 , 329.20 
19, 329.20* 

5, 290.69 
5, 290.69 * 

16 , 667.50 
16 , 667.50 * 
66 , 507.75 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

2/ 06/ 2 023 
AP375 

FUND # - 100 

FROM DATE- 2/13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

DEPT#. 042300 REFUSE COLLECTION 

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRIPTION INVOICE# 

DEPT#· 043200 GENERAL PROPERTIES 

GENERAL PROPERTIES 
RIDDLEBERGER BROTHERS I NC Heating/AC Service 

SEAY & HAVER 01 L CO. 
SEAY & HAVER 01 L CO. 

I NTERACTIVEGIS I NC 
I NTERACTIVEGIS I NC 

CHARLOTTESVILLE SANITARY 

FARWI LLE WiOLESALE ELECTR 
FARMvl LLE WiOLESALE ELECTR 
FARMvl LLE WiOLESALE ELECTR 
SEAY MILLING & MA.CHI NERY 
THE SHERW N- W LLI AMS CO 
THE SHERW N- W LLI AMS CO 
FARRISH HARD\IIARE 
FARRISH HARDVIARE 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE 
FARRISH HARDVIARE 
FARRISH HARDVIARE 
FARR! SH HAROl/'ARE 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE 
FARRISH HARDl/'ARE 
FARRISH HAROl/'ARE 
FARR! SH HARDl/'ARE 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE 
FARRISH HARDl/'ARE 
FARRISH HARDl/'ARE 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE 
FIRE SPRINKLER LTD 
HUDSON-PAYNE 
CENTRAL VI RGI NI A EXTERM NA 
JAMES RIVER COMPANIES LLC 
Kl NG EQUIPMENT RENTALS LLC 
Al'v'AZON CAPITAL SERVICES I N 

BUCK! NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD 

ARAl'v'ARK 

JAMES RIVER COMPANIES LLC 

ARCHITECTURAL PARTNERS 

Heating Ser vices • Oi I 
Heating Ser vices - Oi I 

Tel ecorm1rni cations 
Tel ecorrmini cat Ions 

Jani I or i a l Supplies 

Repairs/ Mai nt enance Suppl I est S 
Repairs/ Mai nt en a nee Suppl I es/ S 
Repairs/ Maintenance Suppl i es/ S 
Repal rs/ Mal nt en a nee Suppl i es/ S 
Repa i rs/ Mai nt en a nee Suppl i es/ S 
Repa i rs/Mal ntenance Suppl i es / S 
Repa i rs/ Maintenance Suppl i es / S 
Repa i rs/ Maintenance Suppl i es / S 
Repa i rs/ Mal nt enance Suppl i es / S 
Repa i rs/ Maintenance Suppl i es / S 
Repairs/ Maintenance Suppl I es/ S 
Repa i r s/ Mal nt enance Suppl i es / S 
Re pa I r s / Mai n t en a n c e Supp I i es / S 
Repa i r s / Maintenance Supplies / S 
Repai rs / Mai nt enance Suppl i es / S 
Repai rs / Maintenance Supplies/ S 
Repa i rs / Ma i ntenance Suppl I es / S 
Repai rs / Mai nt en a nee Suppl i es / S 
Repa i r s f Maintenance Supplies/ S 
Repa i rs / Maintenance Suppl i es/ S 
Repal rs / Mal nt enance Suppl i es/ S 
Repairs / Maintenance Supplies/ S 
Repair sf Maintenance Supplies/ S 
Repairs/ Maintenance Supplies/ S 
Repairs/ Maintenance Supplies/ S 
Repairs/ llfei nt enance Supplies/ S 

Vehi ct e & Powered Equl pment Su 

Uni for ms 

Machinery & Equi prrent 

Fixed Assets 

SVC:VRS TRIPPED OUT 

1843. 6 GALLON DIESEL 
865.3 GALLON DIESEL 

JAN 2023 ~I NTENANCE 
FEB 2023 ~I NTENANCE 

30-CFOLD PAPER TOW:L 

PVC 3/ 4 CONDUIT 
BLANK FS BOX W rvt,jT 
30A 120V BOLT ON 

• JAN 2023 
FEB 2023 

LANDSCAPE RAKE 29 157 
GALLON PAI NT 
3- GALLONS PAI NT 
PKG STEEL 11\0OL ~Q~y1 
3PRONG CORD END 36256 
BX TAPCON SCREV\S 36274 
4PK L BRACKETS 36276 
Pl PE EXTENSION 36280 
4PK LED BULBS 36322 
DUCT TAPE, 2"ST 90" 36324 
HOLE SAW~NDREL, 21P 36352 
FG SHOVEL 36353 
BX10 TARP, BOW RAKE 38355 
4"COUPLI NG, BX GLOVES 36361 
3-UTI LITY KNIFES 38363 
2-11\ASHJ NG fvCHN HOSE 38386 
25' EXT CORD 
INSTALLED NEW SPRI NK 
MONITORING CONTRACT 
SVC: PEST CONTROL MTH 
HI TCH Pl N, BOOT, SW TC 
RENTAL.SOIL COMPACTO 
2-l'v'AX OCCUPANCY SIGN 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 

UNI FORMS-GEN PROP 

SNOW PLOW 

BUCKINGHAM CTY CTHOU 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1/10/2023 

12/27/2022 
12/28/2022 

1/04/2023 
1/31/2023 

1/19/2023 

1/2412023 
1/25/2023 
1/25/2023 
1/13/2023 
1118/2023 
1/18/2023 

12/02/2022 
12/02/2022 
12/07/2022 
12/07/2022 
12/08/2022 
12/19/2022 
12/20/2022 
12/28/2022 
12/28/2022 
12/28/2022 
12/29/2022 
12/30/2022 
12/30/2022 
12/30/2022 

1/31/2023 
9/01/2023 
1/23/2023 
1/11/2023 
1/23/2023 
1/30/2023 

1/ 0212023 

1/07/ 2023 

1/ 26/2023 

1/ 13/2023 

TOTAL 

PAGE 6 

$$ PAY $$ 

964, 19 
964.19 • 

6,089.88 
3,163.76 
9,253.44 • 

500. 00 
500. 00 

1 , 000.00 • 
2 , 414.40 
2 , 414.40 • 

348. 01 
11. 8 5 
32. 09 
20.79 
34. 69 

111.77 
6 . 49 
9 . 48 

41. 98 
15. 07 
16. 86 
25.47 
20. 76 
60.95 
25.99 
21. 98 
18. 98 
20.97 
33.98 
16.99 

1, 297.50 
240.00 
299.00 

15.46 
85.00 
53.00 

2 , 885 . 11 • 
670.16 
670.16* 
653.99 
653.99 • 

3 , 558.44 
3 , 558.44 • 

10, 757.50 
10 , 757.50 • 
32 ,1 57.23 



2/06/2023 
AP375 

FUND# · 100 

VENDOR NAME 

FROM DATE• 2/13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY HEALTH D Payment To Local Heal th Depart 

REGIONAL JUVENILE DETENTION 
TREASURER, CHARLOTTE CO. Juvenl I e Detention 
Pl EDMONT REGIONAL JUVENJ L Juvenl I e Detention 

CONTRI B. TO COLLEGES & AGENCIES 
BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY Fl REFI GH Buckingham Firefighters Assoc. 

SUPERVISION OF PARKS & RECREATION 
Recr eat I on Programs BAYS TRASH REMOVAL I NC 

BAYS TRASH REMOVAL I NC 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 

FOSTER TIRE COMPANY 
FARRISH HARD\IIARE 
SHELTON'S GARAGE 

Recr eat I on Programs 
Recr eat I on Programs 

Re pal rs/ Ml i nt en a nee Suppl es 
Repal rs/ Ma l nt enance Suppl es 
Rep al rs/ Mil I nt enan ce Suppl es 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT# - 043200 GENERAL PROPERTIES 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE# 

DEPT# - 051100 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

INVOI CE 
DATE 

BUDGET APPROPRIATION 2022/2023-3 CTR 1/ 30/2023 

TOTAL 

DEPT# · 053040 REGIONAL JUVENILE DETENTION 

MOE FUNDS 
JUVENILE DETENTION 

1/1 8/ 2023 
1/ 0512023 

TOTAL 

DEPT#. 068100 CONTRIB. TO COLLEGES & AGENCIES 

BUDGET APPROPRIATION 2022 / 2023 1/0212023 

TOTAL 

DEPT#· 071100 SUPERVISION OF PARKS & RECREATION 

4· PORT A JOHN/ OEC 22 
4-PORT A JOHN/JAN 23 
CORK BOARD & 

2- TUBES, 1- PATCH, 
2-PKG PICTURE WRE 
LBR: 01 L CHNG, 2011 F1 

110412023 
2/01/2023 
1/ 30 / 2023 

12/20/2022 
12/01/2022 
12/20/2022 

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehl c l e & Powered EqtJI prrent Su DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/ 02/ 2023 

PLANNI NG/ ZONI NG 
FARMVILLE NEI/ISMEDIA LLC Advert Isl ng 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN Te l ecomrunl cations 

TREASURER VA TECH 
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OFFICE 

Professional Services 

DEPT # • 081100 PLANNI NG/ ZONI NG 

AD-PH SUP 319, 320 

I PHONE CASE 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

DEPT#· 083500 COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OFF! CE 

1/31/2023 

2/01/2023 

SALARY/ BENEF I TS 22/23-2ND QTR 1/13/2023 

TOTAL 

PAGE 7 

$$ PAY $$ 

32 , 270.00 
32 , 270.00 * 
32,270.00 

287.00 
4,625.00 
4,912.00 * 
4,912.00 

150 , 000.00 
150 , 000.00 * 
150 , 000.00 

65. 00 
65. 00 
34. 43 

164. 43 * 
105.00 

5. 98 
90 . 00 

200. 98 * 
136.98 
136. 98 • 
502. 39 

356. 41 
356. 41 * 
33. 17 
33. 17 * 

389. 58 

24,511.10 
24,511 . 10* 
24,511.10 



21 06/ 2023 
AP375 

FUND # - 100 

VENDOR NAtvE 

FROM DATE• 2J 13/ 2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

FUND TOTAL 

DEPT# - 083500 COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OFFICE 

DESCRIPTION I NVOICE# 
I NVOICE 

DATE 

450 , 264 . 37 

PAGE 8 

$$ PAY $$ 



2/06/2023 
AP375 

FUND # - 110 

VENDOR NAME 

JOE GILES SIGNS I NC 

JOYCE ANN BLAKE 

FROM DATE- 211312023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

Cornn Ce11t er M scel I aneous 

Recreat i: onal Suppl i es - Seniors 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT# • 016130 

DESCRIPTION 

DEPT # - 01 61 3 0 

LBR & r.MTERIAL/ SIGN 

DEPT#· 071500 

INVOICE# 
I NV01 CE 

DATE 

1/ 16/ 2023 

TOTAL 

SENIOR TRIP REFUND 01122023 - REFUND 1/ 1 21 2023 

TOTAL 

FUND TOTAL 

PAGE 9 

$$ PAY $$ 

6 , 520.00 
6 , 520.00 • 
6 , 520.00 

88. 00 
88. 00 • 
88. 00 

6 , 608 . 00 



2/ 061 2023 
AP375 

FUND # - 211 

FROM DATE- 2/13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

EXPENDITURES CSA FUND 

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO 

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD CSA Adni n; strati ve Costs 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT# - 053210 

DESCRIPTION 

DE PT # - 0 5 3 21 0 

AM'f SCOTT-JAN 2023 

INVOICE# 
INVOICE 

DATE 

JAN 2023-13123 1/ 31 / 2023 

TOTAL 

FUND TOTAL 

PAGE 10 

$$ PAY $$ 

2,041.67 
2, 041.67 • 
2, 041.67 

2, 041.67 



2/ 06/2023 
AP375 

FUND#· 230 

FROM DATE- 2/ 13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

VENDOR NAME CI-IIARGE TO 

EVEREST El'.S EDUCATION LLC Professional Serv i ces 

THE RECTOR AND VI SI TORS OF Bi lli ng Se rvi ces 

DI LLINr'N REPAIR SERVICE Repairs / Ma i ntenance 
DI LLINr'N REPAIR SERVICE Repairs / Ma i ntenance 
FARRISH HARDVIII.RE Repairs / Maintenance 
FARRISH HARDIIIARE Repairs / Maintenance 
Ml LLS HEATI NG & Al R Repairs / Maintenance 

ANDERSON Tl RE CO Vehicle Ma i ntenance 
J T' S DYNAM C DI ESEL Vehicle Maintenance 

ROCHETTE'S FLORI ST LLC Office Suppl i es 
RANGELAND LLC Office Suppl i es 

BUCKINGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Fuel Expense 

SEAY ~ LLI NG & MACHI NERY Non-Vehl cl e Fuel 
SEAY Ml LLI NG & MO.CHI NERY Non-Vehicle Fuel 
SEAY Ml LLI NG & MACHI NERY Non- Vehi cl e Fuel 

FIRE & SAFETY EQUI PM::NT CO Uni for ms 
FIRE & SAFETY EQUI PM::NT CO Uni for ms 
ARAMO.RK UNI FORM SERVICES Uni for ms 
ARAMO.RK UNI FORM SERVICES Uniforms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Uni for ms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Un i forms 
ARAMARK UNl FORM SERVICES Uni for ms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Un i for ms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Uniforms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Un i for ms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Uniforms 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES Uniforms 

ARC3 GASES OI her Oper at ng Suppl 
ARC3 GASES OI her Oper at ng Suppl 
ARC3 GASES Other Oper at ng Suppl 
BOUND TREE !'.£DI CAL LLC Other Oper at ng Suppl 

PROFESSIONAL COtvMJNICATION Fixed Assets 

.es 
es 
es 
es 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT#· 010000 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE# 
~ .. - ..... - ..... "" .... 

DEPT#· 010000 

4- PALS HEARTCODE SKI 

DEC 2022 PHARMACY 01052023-DEC 22 

LBR: FUEL FLTR, SCREEN 16300 
BATTERY, CHARGER 16651 
2-1 CE tvELT 36308 
4· I CE tvEL T 25LB 36345 
L BR: DI AGNOSI S 

1·255/70R19.5 TIRE 
LBR: RPL DEF PUMP.ALL I 1 ST HALF 

FRESH ARRANGE!'.ENT 
32-ENGRAVI NG ON TUlvB 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGs 01 D22023- DEC 22 

413 GAL PROPANE BCDES-04410 
263 . 9 GAL PROPANE BCDES-04753 
202.4 GAL PROPANE BCDES-04936 

UNI FORMS 
UNI FORMS 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 

1 0 • I ND CYL:I NDER RENT 
06· I ND CYU NDER RENT 
01-1 ND CYLINDER RENT 
MEDI CAL SUPPLIES 

LBR/ANTENNA, INSTALL 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1/09/2023 

1/05/2023 

10/24/2022 
12/09/2022 
12/14/2022 
12/22/2022 

1/30/2023 

12/23/2022 
2/ 0112023 

1/28/2023 
1/03/2023 

1/ 0212023 

12/15/2022 
12/26/2022 

1/11/ 2023 

1/03/2023 
1/ 1 0/ 2023 
1/ 0512023 
1/12/2023 
1/19/2023 
1/26/2023 
2/02/2023 
1/04/2023 
1/11/2023 
1/ 1812023 
1/25/2023 
2/01/2023 

1/13/2023 
1/20/2023 
1/20/2023 
1/11/2023 

1/ 20/2023 

TOTAL 

FUND TOTAL 

PAGE 11 

$$ PAY $$ 

430.00 
430.00 • 
63.94 
63. 94 • 
61. 01 

139.98 
13. 98 
27. 96 

385 . 00 
627. 93 • 
374 , 34 

6 , 349.50 
6 , 723.84 • 

150.00 
192. 00 
342, 00 • 

4 , 204.48 
4, 204.48 • 
1, 280.30 

791. 70 
607. 20 

2, 679.20 • 
414. 00 
195. 00 
140.03 
140. 03 
140 . 03 
140. 03 
140.03 
53.68 
55.62 
55 . 62 
55.62 
55.62 

1,585.31 • 
310.42 
180.95 
25.69 

804, 17 
1,321.23 * 

869.99 
869 . 99 • 

18,847.92 

18 , 847 . 92 



2/08/2023 ~ROM OATE- 2f 13/2023 ACCOUNTS PAVABL. E LI ST PAGE 12 
AP375 TO DATE- 2(13/2023 BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

FUND # - 23,0 DEPT# - 010000 

1 NVOI CE 
VENDOR NAt.E CHARGE TO DESCRI PTI ON INVOICE# DATE $$ PAY $$ 
- - - -- .. -,- ... ,.. - _ ,. .............. -- --- ---- - ·· _ . .. .... ..... .. - - .- - _____ ,, _____ 



2/06/2023 
AP375 

FUND#· 501 

VENDOR NAME 

Tl GER FUEL COMPANY 
TIGER FUEL COMPANY 
B & B CONSULTANTS I NC 

FROM DATE- 2/ 13/2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

CHARGE TO 

• Expenses • 
Heating Ser vices 
Heating Ser vl ces 
Tests 

AMA.ZON CAPITAL SERVI CES I N Off i ce Supp l i es 

FISHER AUTO PARTS Repairs/Ma l ntenance Supplies 
USA BLUEBOOK Repairs/ Maintenance Suppl I es 

BUCKINGHAM SCHOOL BOARD 

ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMA.RK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAM4.RK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMA.RK UNI FORM SERVICES 

SEAY Ml LLI NG & t'MCHI NERY 

Yehl cl e Suppii es 

Uni for rrs & \Mar i ng Apparel I 
Uni for rrs & I/ear I ng Apparel I 
Uni for rrs & V\ear i ng Apparel I 
Uni for rrs & I/ear i ng Apparel I 
Uni for ms & W!ar i ng Apparel I 

Tr eat ment Cherri cal s 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT # • 010000 • Expenses • 

DESCRIPTION INVOICE# 

DEPT # - 010000 • Expenses • 

0 GALLONS 
0 GALLONS 
DEC 2022 TESTS 

COlvPUTER DESK LSHAPE 

\flD-40,GREASE,6-HOSE 
5-FI LTERS,CHART PENS 

I NVOICE 
DATE 

1/ 27/ 2023 
1/ 27/ 2023 

12/31/ 2022 

1/31/2023 

1/ 23/ 2023 
12/22/2022 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 

UNI FORM SERVI ces 

1/ 02/2023 

1/ 05/ 2023 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 
UNI FORM SERVICES 

45- HYO LI I-.£ 22960. 

TOTAL 

FUND TOTAL 

1/ 12/ 2023 
1/ 19/ 2023 
1/ 26/ 2023 
2/02 / 2023 

12/08/ 2022 

PAGE 13 

$$ PAY $$ 

. 01 

. 01 • 
1 , 13.2. 8 0 
1, 132.S0• 

461. 95 
461. 95 • 

31. 05 
635. 22 
66,6. 27 • 

91.67 
91. 67 • 

113. 82 
113. 82 
113. 82 
113. 82 
125. 37 
580.65 • 
77•6. 25 
77•6, 25 • 

3 , 709.59 

3 , 709.59 



2/ 06/2023 
AP375 

FUND#. 502 

FROM DATE- 2/13/ 2023 
TO DATE- 2/13/2023 

VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO 

• Expenses • 
NATIONAL AUTO PARTS 

Tl GER FUEL COMPANY 

CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 
CAPE SCHOOL I NC 

TREASURER OF VA 
TREASURER OF VA 
TREASURER OF VA 
TREASURER OF VA 
TREASURER OF VA 

DI LLWr'N REPAIR SERVI CE 
Ft SHER AUTO PARTS 
HACH 
TALBOTT W)()D PRODUCTS I NC 
VI RGI NI A UTI LI TY PROTECT! 0 

BUCK! NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD 

ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMARK UNI FORM SERVICES 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 

CONTROL EQUIPMENT COMPANY 
HACH 
HACH 

Repal rs/ Ml i nt en a nee Aut o 

Heat I ng Ser vi ces 

Post a l Ser vi ces 
Post a l Ser vi ces 
Post a I Ser vi ces 
Posta l Services 
Posta l Services 
Posta l Services 
Posta l Services 
Poet al Services 
Poet a l Ser vi ces 
Poet a l Services 

Dues & Assoc! at I on Merrber ships 
Dues & .Associ at I on 11Aen1>er ships 
Dues & Associ at I on Merrber ships 
Dues & Associ at I on Merrber ships 
Dues & Association IIAerrber sh! ps 

Repel rs/ Mai nt enence Suppl i es 
Repel r sf Wei nt en a nee Suppl I es 
Repel rs/ Mai nt en a nee Suppl i es 
Repel rs/ Wei nt en a nee Suppl I es 
Repel rs/ Mai nt en a nee Suppl i es 

Veh l c l e Supplies 

Uniforms & \Mar I ng Apparel I 
Uniforms & \Mar I ng Apparel I 
Uniforms & \Mar i ng Apparel I 
Uniforms & \"ear i ng Apparel I 
Uniforms & \Mar i ng Apparel I 

Lab Suppl es 
Lab Supp l es 
Lab Supp l es 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

DEPT# - 010000 • Expenses * 

DESCRIPTION I NVOICE# 
I NVOICE 

DATE 

DEPT # • 010000 • Expenses • 

3- 01 L 5~0 5QT 1/ 26/2203 

274. 3 GALLONS 1/27/2023 

UPS GROUND 662 1 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6622 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6624 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6625 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6626 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6627 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6628 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6629 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6630 1/ 09/2023 
UPS GROUND 6631 1/ 09/2023 

01232023- BSMI TH 1/ 23/2023 
01232023- CHAD W 1/ 23/2023 
01232023-RALLEN 1/ 23/2023 
01232023-RMAXEY 1/ 23/2023 
01232023-Rw-tETZ 1/ 23/2023 

L BR: CHAI N SAVI/ Gb.S Fl 1 / 16/ 2 0 2 3 
DRIVE BELT 1 / 18/ 2 0 2 3 
SPEC CLR STD DPD CHL 1/18/2023 
RPR Vlr'fR LEAK ON OAK 1/23/ 2023 
11 TRANSMISSIONS 12/3 1/ 2022 

DEC 2022 FUEL CHRGS 01022023-DEC 22 1/ 02/ 2023 

UNI FORM SERVICES 1/05/2023 
UNI FORM SERVICES 1/12/2023 
UNI FORM SERVICES 1/19/2023 
UNI FORM SERVICES 1/26/2023 
UNI FORM SERVICES 2/02/ 2023 

PHOTOM:TER, PHOSPHATE 1/13/ 2023 
DPD FREE CHLORINE 25 1/05/ 2023 
FLUOR! DE ADJ 25ML 1/09/ 2023 

TOTAL 

FUND TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
Appro~ed at meeting of _____________________________ on _______________ . 

SI gned ---------------Tit I e Oat e 

PAGE 14 

$$ PAY :$$ 

168 , 56 
168.56* 
549.10 
549.10 • 

12.88 
12, 88 
12. 88 
12, 88 
12. 88 
12. 85 
12. 83 
12, 80 
12. 75 
12. 73 

128. 36 * 
80 . 00 
80. 00 
80. 00 
80. 00 
80. 00 

400. 00 * 
50. 50 
13, 05 

263. 00 
300. 00 

11. 55 
638 . 10 • 
303. 40 
303. 40 • 
125 . 37 
125 . 37 
125 . 37 
125. 37 
125. 37 
626. 85 • 
562. 75 

1, 077.68 
119. 74 

1,760.17 • 
4 , 574.54 

4, 574.54 

486,046.09 



AP050 1 / 05 / 2023 BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 

VEND. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

122854 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANC 
INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

INVOICE 
NO. 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT . - 0 01 / 
*** 3,148/ 519*** ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2023-01 

4100 PAGE 

CASH CL S NE'l' 

1 

G/L ACCOUNT 
ND. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

DUR 
DATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT DISCOUNT AMT 

t'O 
NO. 

4100 - 031200-3320 -
CK# - 0171347 / 4100 

12/10/2022 12 / 2 0 / 2022 

Term Code: 

294.9 0 -
294.90 -

294.90 -

294.90 -

.00 1 * PAID* 
294.90- 0000000 

. 0 0 

294.90-
. 00 

294.90 -
. 00 



.AP308 

PIO 
ro 

\fN) 
(I{) 

llllllN'.WMill.NIY 

.tNI:R 
N',\I,: 

0000000 122854 IB lXE liNE'I FINNI PL 

NP RIIlLJR OBX REU SlEl TI~ 9: 44: 38 

IN.CICE 
N.) 

IN'\CICE 
OOE 

l((IlN[" 
N) /tI:f PD 

12/10/2022 4100-031200-3320- 2023/01 
GHK. '!ODIL 

(}Hl( Tif'E 10DIL 

FINIL'IOfJ\L 

PKE 

NIT OBX ClBX 
MO.NI' N) D\IE IEl(RI PII (N ll,'ilU-[ 

~----- ---- - -----

294. 90 171424 1/0512023 Mintenance Service Omtracts 02833 
294. 90 

294. 90 

294. 90 



Pl'.308 R.G4ITTIIMCilNIY It P m:IliR GffK RBl S1fR TI Ml- 9: 46: 30 pl(£ 

PIO \,IN) \ENlR Il'MlOl [WJ(E KillNl' NIT OKI( GffK 

l'O N) N%E N) OOE N) KCTPD MUNI' Kl OOE IRiOU P1I (N !W(H 

. ---- __ .. ____ ------- ---- --- ..... ----- ------- ------ ----- ----- .......... ---- -----

0000000 000240 R.ERIO\N F~LY UFE Illl02230113230100 1/13/2023 I 00-000200-0002- 2023/01 925, 25 171494 I/ 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 M-l'RO\N F~LY Ul'"E U:002230113230100 I/ 13/ 2023 230-000200-0002- . - 2023/01 270. 28 171494 I/ 13/2023 PRGeadng 00000 

0000000 000240 tMF!O\N FN>ILY UFE IID02230113230 I 00 I/ 13/ 2023 501-000200-0002· - - 2023/01 28.04 171494 I/ 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 ~O\NFN\ILYUFE UD02230113230100 I/ 13/2023 502-000200-0002- - - 2023/01 61. 23 171494 l/ 13/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 Ni.fRI O\N FPMLY U FE llD13230113230100 l/ 13/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/01 I, 977. 06 171494 1/ 13/2023 PR.Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 R.ERI O\N F A\I LY 11 FE llDl3230113230100 1/13/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 539.03 171494 1/13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 ..v.mO\NFA\ILYUFE llD132301 l3230100 1/13/2023 50 I-000200-0002- 2023/01 33. 72 171494 I/ 13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 000240 IMHO\N F.hMLY U FE llD13230113230100 1/13/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 218.47 171494 1/13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

QffK 10fN.. 4,053.08 

0000000 117215 PNlllMOO' IE 00)10230113230100 I/ 13/2023 I 00-000200-0002- 2023/01 40,074. 30 171495 l/ 13/2023 PR.Gearing 00000 

0000000 117215 PNilEM BJ IE 00)10230113230100 1/13/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 10,374. so 171495 1/13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 117215 ;IN!JFMBJ ffi IID10230113230100 1/13/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 854. 00 171495 11 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 117215 PNIJEMBJ' ffi 00)10230113230100 l/ 13/2023 502-000200- 0002- 2023/01 4,441.00 171495 11 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

OBJ{ IDrN.. 55,743.80 

0000000 117214 MN'ffiCX'AUFE llD09230113230100 1/13/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023101 120. 20 171496 II 1312023 PR Gearing 00000 

GHK 'IOI'A. 120. 20 

0000000 121691 M Sfil 08QJilRE B!ill!RfNI' Ill)95230113230100 l/ 13/2023 100-000200-0002· 2023/01 1,007.62 171497 I/ 13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSf ~ RED RH\tNf IID95230113230100 1/13/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 65. 42 171497 11 1312023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSf ~ REilRH\INI" IID95230113230100 1/13/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 146. 90 171497 1/13/2023 PR a earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSS.(N,QJ'RE REIIREMNI' llD96230113230100 l/ 13/2023 l 00-000200-0002- - 2023/01 764, 57 171497 l/ 13/ 2023 PR.Gearing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI~ REilREMNI' llD96230113230100 1/13/2023 501-000200-0002- - 2023/01 26. 46 171497 I/ 13/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI~REilRE!\tNI' IID96230113230100 I/ 13/2023 502-000200-0002- - 2023/ 01 122. 20 171497 I/ 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSl (NQJff: Bill REMNf 00!57230113230100 1/13/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/01 I, 103.35 171497 1/13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI(NQJff: REilRFMNI' OOl57230113230100 1/13/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023101 26. 46 171497 1/ 1312023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI~ REiliefNI" ID57230113230100 1/13/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023101 170. 93 171497 II 13/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

ClHX 'IOfN.. 3,433.91 

0000000 117235 N'{U SOJl1FA5T IXD16230113230100 II 1312023 I 00-000200-0002- 2023/01 713.00 171498 I/ 1312023 PR Gearing 00000 

a«K 10fN.. 713. 00 

0000000 001676 ~CF \IIONA Il008230113230100 1/ 1312023 100- 000200-0002- . 2023/01 2, 275. 52 171499 I/ 13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 001676 ~ (F \110:NA IlD08230113230100 I/ 13/2023 230- 000200-0002- - 2023/01 504. 63 171499 I/ 13/ 2023 PR.Gearing 00000 

0000000 001676 1Rl'A'lU@HF \IKINA Ilil08230113230100 I/ 13/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 43. 83 171499 I/ 13/2023 PR.Oeari ng 00000 

0000000 001676 TI®ISU@UF \lIONA llD08230113230100 1/13/2023 502-000200- 0002- 2023/01 233. 96 171499 I/ 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

ClR.K 10fN.. 3,057.94 

0000000 117213 'IRE'ASl.ml CF \I ION A IlD03230113230100 I/ 13/2023 I 00-000200-0002- - 2023/01 17, 652.01 171500 I/ 13/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 117213 1Rl'A'll.18l CF \I ION A IlD03230113230100 1/13/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 5, 566. 10 171500 I/ 13/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 117213 ~ CF \I ION A Il003230113230100 1/13/2023 502- 000200-0002- - 2023/01 I, 494. 84 171500 1/13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 117213 ~ CF \I ION A IID93230113230100 I/ 13/2023 100-000200-0002· 2023/01 5,674.09 171500 1/13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 117213 'IBE'A<;U8l CF \IRlNA Ill)93230113230100 1/13/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 391. 60 171500 1/13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 117213 'IRE'ASlffll CF \!:JONA llD93230113230100 I/ 13/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 816. 53 171500 1113/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

QRK 10fN.. 31, 595.17 

0000000 121952 lN 1ID STAIP.5 ~ IX!l98230113230100 1/13/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/01 14,580.89 171501 1/13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 121952 lNlIDSTAIIB 1RM'llRY IX!l98230113230100 1/13/2023 230-000200-0002- - 2023/01 2,520. 30 171501 I/ 13/2023 PROeari ng 00000 

0000000 121952 lN'IID S'OOIB 'JREA',IBY IX!l98230113230100 I/ 13/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 241. 80 171501 I/ 13/2023 PRO eari ng 00000 

0000000 121952 lN1ID STA!Es 1RF/6lRY IX!l98230113230100 I/ 13/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 I, 486. 58 171501 l/ 13/2023 PROeari ng 00000 



WJ08 Il.O<IMHMffiNIY IY P lHllAl OHK is:I STIR TI!lli- 9: 46: 30 PKE 2 

PIO \fN) \ENXR lM(](E 11'MICE 1<Ill.NI' NIT O«K ORK 
N) N) m.E l'{) D\1E Ml KCTID PMl.Nf l'{) .OOE U'SCFIPD<N IWGl 

-----------
0000000 121952 lN1IDSfl«ES 1Rl:i'6lRY JX999230113230100 I/ 13/ 2023 100-000200- 0002- 2023/ 01 26,681.06 171501 l/ 13/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 121952 lN 1ID STl«ES 'IRE,dSl.RY IX999230113230l00 I/ 13/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 6, 782. 78 171501 l/ 13/ 2023 PROearini: 00000 
0000000 121952 lN 1ID SV([FS lRF)BlRY IX999230l 13230100 1/13/2023 501-000200- 0002- 2023/01 482. 52 171501 I/ 13/2023 PR a earing 00000 
0000000 121952 lN1IDSTJUES ~ IX999230113230100 1/ 13/2023 502-000200- 0002- . 2023/01 2,481.46 171501 I/ 13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

OHK lOC'L 55,257.39 

0000000 010455 VAOlHIT lNCN IXD01230113230100 l/ 13/2023 l 00- 000200- 0002- 2023/01 1,167.08 171502 I/ 13/2023 PR Gearing 00000 
0000000 010455 VA<mlT lN<N llD01230113230100 l/ 13/2023 502-000200-0002- . 2023/ 01 2, 895. 18 171502 l/ 13/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

OHK 10'1(, 4,062.26 

0000000 010741 \f!ONA~All(N<F lll)46230113230100 1/ 13/2023 l ()(). 000200- 0002- 2023/01 266. 02 171503 1/13/2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 010741 \t!ONA~AIICNCF IlD46230l 13230100 l/ 1312023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 17. Tl 171503 1/ 13/2023 PR a earing 00000 
0000000 010741 \f!ONA~All{NO' llD46230Jl 3230100 I/ 13/2023 502-000200-0002- 2<123/01 38. 78 171503 1/13/2023 PRO earing 00000 

GBX 101',t., 322. 07 

0000000 011050 \(ION A IH'T CF TAlOOI {N II:997230113230100 1/ 13/2023 l 00- 000200-0002- 2023/01 6,632. 11 l7l504 l / 13/2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 011050 \f!ONA CEPT O' TAWJCN IX997230l 13230100 I/ 13/ 2023 230- 000200- 0002- 2023/01 1,400.73 171504 I/ 13/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 
0000000 011050 \f!ONACEPTCF TAWJCN Il'.!197230113230100 I/ 13/ 2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 110. 62 171504 I/ 13/2023 PR Oeari ng 00000 
0000000 011050 'Y JON A CEPT CF TAlOOI CN 00)97230113230100 1/13/2023 502- 000200- 0002- 2023/01 674. 37 171504 I/ 13/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

OHK 10fPl. 8,817.83 

0000000 122980 /tN SCOIT 01042023- UN.JI 1/04/2023 4211-053210-5735- 2023/01 12. 65 171505 1/1312023 CSA Aini ni strati ve Cbst s 02834 
0000000 122980 NN9DT 01042023- MI..ES 1/04/2023 4211-053210-5735- . 2023/01 59. 81 171505 I/ 13/2023 CSA Mm ni s trati ve Cbst s 02834 

ORK 11'.J'I(, 72.46 

0000000 120605 16HEYS SIU,fi(ffi 12272022-PC\IIE l2/ 27/ 2CYl2 4100-081100-5510- . 2023/01 15. 63 171506 l/ 13/2023 'ftavel Ml eage-Cbrmi ssi oners 02834 
CHO( 'IU'Ji, 15. 63 

0000000 120265 ~ PlUN 12122022-!D.llE 12/ 1212022 4100-011010-5510- . 2023/01 16. 25 171507 1/13/2023 Travel Ml eab'C 02834 
0000000 120265 ~ /ilFN 12272022 • P(Ml.E 12/27/2022 4100-08Il(l0-5510- 2023/01 16. 25 171507 l/13/2023 Travel Ml eage-Cbrmi ssi oners 02834 

am< 'RYPL 32.50 

0000000 122850 J A\fS D CE1M1 Ill 12272022-POl.l.E 12/27/2022 4100-08ll00-5510- 2023/01 8. 75 171508 l/ 13/2023 'ftavel Ml cage-Omni ssi oners 02834 
GBX 10ftL 8. 75 

0000000 120146 JA'lfS L fEllSIEY JR 12122022-UKH 12/12/2022 4100-031200-5230- 2023/01 I I. 12 171509 1/13/ 2023 Toi ecomruni cations 02834 
0000000 120146 JA\fS L l&SlEY JR 12142022-UKH l2/ 14/2022 4100- 031200- 5230- 2023/01 9. 48 171509 l/ 13/2023 Tel ccormuni cations 02834 
0000000 120146 JA\m L lD8l.EY JR 12162022-UXH l2/ 1612022 4100- 031200- 5230- 2023/01 9. SO 171509 l/ 13/2023 Tel ecormuni cat i ons 02834 
0000000 120146 JA',ffi L lENil.EY JR 12192022- llN'.H 12/ 19/2022 4 I 00- 031200- 5230- 2023/01 11.29 171509 l/ 13/2023 Tel ecomnini cat i ons 02834 

OHK "IrrtL 41. 39 

0000000 122679 JOtC.E A <IIIEN 11282022-POILE 1 l/2&'2022 4100-081100-5510- 2023/01 11. 75 171510 1/13/2023 lravel Mleab>c-Clmnissioners 02834 
0000000 122679 JOtCE A CIIIlN 12272022-POl.lE 12/'1:712022 4100-081100-5510- 2023101 11. 75 171510 1/ 13/2023 Travel Ml eagc-Coonissi oners 02834 

CI-BX 10'/L 23.50 

0000000 122868 PEIFR R Klf'IBCH~OO: 12072022-PCMIE 12/07/2022 4100-081100- 5510- 2023/01 11. 88 l7l511 l/ 13/2023 Travel Ml eai:e- Cbmrissioners 02834 
0000000 122868 PETER R KIKSONoo: 12232022-POllE 12/23/2022 4100-081100- 5510- 2023/01 12. 50 171511 1/ 13/2023 'ftavel Mleage-Cbmrissioners 02834 
0000000 122868 PEIFR R Klf'U,O N>K1 12272022- PCMIE 12/27/2022 4100-081100-5510- 2023/01 13.00 171511 1/13/2023 'ftavel Ml eage-Cbrmi ssi oners 02834 

GBX IDfl(, 37. 38 

0000000 122835 S1F.PlEN WTA'MR JR 12272022- PCMIE 12/27/2(1).2 4100-081100-5510- 2023/01 16.25 171512 l/ 13/2023 Travel Mleage-Cbrmissioners 02834 
CHlX lOTPl. 16.25 



~08 B..Qq Nl™CllNIY /JI. P mJ.llR OHK ffl3 STER TIJ,f,. 9:46: 30 PKE 3 

P/0 \.fi'O \INXR IN.O.<E (N,{l(E flClI.lNl' N!T ORK ORK 
JI{) N) mE N) OOE N) ,'(CI'l'O ~ N) OOE IE:lITTF'TIOI IWOI ., _______ ., _ .. 

0000000 122516 WWPMSTE\,EN umm 12272022- FCMIE 12/27/2W.2 4100-081100-5510- 2023/01 25. 00 171513 II 13/2023 1l-avel Mleage-Cbnnissioners W.834 
ORK 10ftL 25.00 

0000000 010076 WW AMT SH.Mf<IR 12/10/2022 4100-071100- 5230- 2023/01 78. 62 171514 111312023 U lt Phone 02834 
(HO( 'J{Jflt, 78. 62 

0000000 122673 A\MN a4'I TflL SER\Hl:S 1 12/20/2022 4100-021200-(,(X)I- 2023/01 48. 52 171515 1/13/2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02835 
0000000 122673 PM\20/ Gll'I OC Sffi\,I CFS I 12/28/2022 4100- 043200- 5230- - 2023/ 01 44. 85 171515 II 13/2023 1l:1 ecomnmi cations 02835 
0000000 122673 tMa"N Oli'I TA, SER\.! CFS I 12/29/2/Jl.2 4100-0432()0.(,007. 2023/01 74. 99 171515 I/ 13/2023 R!pai rs/ Mint enance Suppl ies/ S 02835 
0000000 122673 IMlrN C4il'IT,'l, SER\((IB I 12/27/2022 4230- 010000- 6005- 2023101 33.90 171515 1/ 1312023 Janitorial Supplies 02835 
0000000 122673 ~OO'TN.. SfR\l:CFS I 12/21/2022 4230-010000-(,(X)S- 2023/01 48. 26 17151 5 11 13/2023 Janitorial Supplies 02835 

am<. 10:AL 250. 52 

0000000 122860 JlMlll O'N so.liI <Ni R:R IL 110412023 4501-010000-3500- 2023/01 205. 94 1715 16 1/13/ 2023 Print ing & B oding 02835 
0000000 122860 ,;t,mrn,; 50.Ull<Ni Rll IJ.J 1/0412023 4502-010000.3500- 2023/01 205. 94 171516 1/13/2023 Printi ng &Bnding 02835 

OH]( ~ 411. 88 

0000000 122980 PlN SCOIT 01042023-1.1.NH" 1/04/2023 421 1-053210-5735- 2023/01 12.65 171517 l / 13/ 2023 CSA A'.lni ni strati ve Cbst s 02835 
0000000 122980 AW SCOIT 01042023-MI.ffi• 1/04/2023 4211- 053210-5735- . 2023/ 01 47. 16 171517 1/ 13/ 2023 CSA/!dninistrative Cbsts 02835 

ORK 'ICVL 59. 81 

0000000 122663 AllMIC lMIUNY 00'.JJJI 12/21/2022 4290- OJ 0000- 820 I- 2023101 308,277.85 171518 l/ 1312023 Fixed A;set s 02835 
<HD< 1(J'/t, 308, 2n. 85 

0000000 123002 ml 01ISPHD 01042023 1/04/2023 4100-03 I 400-5230- . 2023/01 55. 94 171519 1/13/2023 Toi ecomruni cat i ons 02835 
0000000 123002 mGHSPEID 01042023 1/04/2023 4501-01()()()().. 5230- 2023/01 185. 00 171519 1/13/2023 Toi ccomruni cat i ons 02835 
0000000 123002 !Ill CHISPEID 01042023 1/04/2023 4501-01()()()().. 5230- 2023/01 79. 78 171519 1113/2023 Tel ecormuni cations 02835 
0000000 123002 ml <HSPEfD 01042023 1/04/2023 4502-010000-5230- 2023/01 119. 87 171519 l/1 3/ 2023 Toi ccormunicat i ons 02835 
0000000 123002 IRIGil'SPEE) 01042023 1/04/2023 4502-010000-5230- 2023/01 544. 34 171519 1/ 1312023 Tel cconmmi cations 02835 

QBl( mrli. 984. 93 

0000000 122793 aBJ~fNQlMn!OIS)S]' l / 13/2023 4100-021600-3310- 2023/01 680. 00 171520 I/ 13/2023 Repai rs/ Mi ntenance 02835 
QBl( TOfPL 680. 00 

0000000 002040 (EIJ[R6l_. \tlONAB.lDR[C 01052023-00ES 1/05/2023 4100-0423()().. 5140. 2023/01 90. 77 171521 II 13/ 2023 St reet Lights 02835 
0000000 002040 CJN!RIIL \iRlNAH.OCra! C 01052023-lUN:> 1/05/2023 4100-035100-5110- 2023/01 738. 70 171521 1/13/ 2023 ·a ect ri cal Services 02835 

ClRK 10f PL 829. 47 

0000000 002291 Off S1Y ORSTT ~ IO<n' 2022 MIE 1/10/2023 4100-012410-5510- 2023/01 100. 00 171522 I/ 13/2023 Travel Mleage 02835 
0000000 002291 OR S1Y Off SII PN 111'0,' 2022 MU: 1/10/2023 4100-012410-SSH,- 2023/01 68. 75 171522 1113/2023 Travel Ml eage 02835 
0000000 002291 cm S1Y cm sn >N 121E 2022 MIE 1/10/2023 4100-012410-5510- 2023/01 118. 75 171522 I/ 13/2023 lravel Mleage . 02835 

<HD< 'JO'A, 287. 50 

0000000 119659 rnA1Hl CR l,.{N'i, Jl.STI ffi T &/04/2022 4100-035100-5540- 2023/01 600. 00 171523 1/ 13/2023 Tr ai ni ng & lilucat i on 02835 
GHK 'Rl:'N, 600. 00 

0000000 l 22472 CR'rSTN. SPlll NJ> 1/04/2023 4100-031200- 6001- 2023/01 75. 49 171524 1/13/2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02835 
OBJ<. 10fA, 75.49 

0000000 010960 llMN<NIN'lOi'\IRlN A 12222022- 12/21/2022 4100. 042300-5 I 40- 2023/01 62. 62 171525 1/13/2023 St rcet li ghl s 02835 
0000000 010960 IlMNQ.l INIOt' \!KINA 12222022- 12/221 2022 4100- 042300- 5140- 2023/01 83. 90 171525 1/13/ 2023 St reel Li ght s 02835 



i'P308 am Nll<\MmNIY II. P R8lllR OHK IHI SIER TIM;. 9:46:30 PKE 4 

P/0 \fNl \fNlR 1™1CE IN'IO O: JUUNl' NIT OBJ( OHl( 

N'.l N'.l mt: I<) OOE I<) KIT PD MO.Nr N) OOE Im:R1 PTI OI EW0-1 
-----------

0000000 010960 COIN CN EN30' \I JON A 12282022 12/2812022 4l00-043200-5110- 2023/ 01 33. 31 171525 111312023 8 eel ri cal Services 02835 
0000000 010960 a:MNCN EN«h'\IIONA 12282022 12/28/2022 4100-041200-5 110- 2023/ 01 454. 82 171525 1/13/ 2023 Electrical Services 02835 

GB'.K 10f.AL 634. 65 

0000000 122934 ml. \HRf 11/08/2022 4230-01000). 5840- - 2023/ 01 5. 81 171526 1/13/ 2023 Training/Travel 02835 
0000000 122934 m\ErRI' 11/11/2022 4230-010000-5840- 2023/01 5. 81 171526 1/ 13/ 2023 11-ai ni ng/Travel 02835 

ORK U.AL 11. 62 

0000000 003460 E M\WOif JR llC 2022 SO-S I/ 02/ 2023 4l00-012210-3150- 2023/01 12,643. 76 171527 I/ 13/ 2023 u:gal Services/ Salary and Vige 02835 
0000000 003460 E MWIOif JR 11082022-PH NJv 12/ 0712022 4100-01221(). 5230- 2023/01 152. 13 171527 1/13/2023 Toi econnuni cations 02835 
0000000 003460 E MWl<HT JR 12052022-IUIE 12/05/2022 4100-012210-6001- 2023/01 14.99 171527 l/ 13/2023 an ce Suppl i es 02835 

OH1( 10!'.AL 12,810.88 

0000000 119701 Ill MERLY A SMlH IOOCT 2022 l\UE I/ 10/2023 4100-01241(). 5510- 2023/01 12. SO 171528 ]/ ]3/ 2023 lt avcl Ml eage 02835 
0000000 119701 l<I MERLY A SM'IH IINJv 2022 MlE I/ 10/2023 4100-012410-55](). 2023/01 31. 25 171528 I/ 13/2023 Travel Mleage 02835 
0000000 119701 l<IMER,Y ASMlH 121lC 2022 MIE I/ 10/2023 410(}.012410-551(). 2023/01 31. 25 171528 I/ 13/ 2023 'fravel Ml eage 02835 

GHI< la'/i.. 75. 00 

0000000 120085 lli'IISN'NS, A Il¼SICNCF 12/31/ 2022 4100-022100-6012- 2023/01 436. 00 171529 1/ 13/2023 Subscriptions 02835 
(HQ( 10!'/i.. 436. 00 

0000000 122917 Cll' 11..S[ 1'ESS S(LUII<Ni IL 12/ 31/2022 4100-012410-6001- 2023/01 119. 97 171530 I/ 13/ 2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02835 
OHK 10!'.AL 119. 97 

0000000 122868 PEfER R K!<Pl1l0Nil<I 12072022-KML* 12/07/ 2022 4100-081100-5510- 2023/ 01 11. 88 171531 1/13/2023 'fravel Ml eage-Oimri ssi oners 02835 
0000000 122868 PEJm R ~Noo: 12232022-PCML* 12/23/2022 4100-081100- 5510- 2023/01 25. 50 171531 l/!3/2023 Travel Ml eage-<bnni ssi oners 02835 
0000000 122868 PElEl R ~ Nikl. 12272022-KML* 12/27/ 2022 4100-081100-551(}. 2023/01 13. 00 171531 1/13/ 2023 ltavel Mleage-Gxmissi oners 02835 

OH1( 10fll., 50.38 

0000000 007980 POl1M6lrR 01092023-0KUJ 1/09/2023 4100-021600-521(). 2023/01 2, 050. 00 171532 I/ 13/ 2023 Post al Services 02835 
CHll( 10[,l{, 2,050.00 

0000000 121991 SCl.Jll-m'I CIPI ER SPlffi & S 1/04/2023 410(}.01101(}.6001- 2023/01 910. 00 171533 I/ 13/ 2023 O'fi ce Suppl i es 02835 
OB:K 'Ia'I(, 910. 00 

0000000 120831 TIE Plll'E.Y IDlfS MK Ile 12042022-SH:!NIF 12/04/2022 4100-031200-5210- 2023/01 I. 12 171534 1/13/2023 Post al Services 02835 
OB](lcrti, I. 12 

0000000 120666 11GR Fl.EL CO.,ANY I/ 10/ 2023 4100-043200-512(}. 2023/01 269. 16 171535 I/ 13/2023 H:ati ng Services - 01 02835 
OB:K 'Ia'I(, 269. 16 

0000000 122922 1HEl A.a co.PANY 12/31/2022 423(}. 010000-6009- 2023/ 01 943.01 171536 I/ 13/ 2023 Fuel Expense 02835 
OHK 1crN., 943. 01 

0000000 123052 'IREASLRER O' \l lUN A 11102022- RER.N' 11/10/2022 4110-016130-0060- 2023/ 01 250. 00 171537 I/ 13/ 2023 CbmnCent er Securi ty ll:posi t R 02835 
oa:K 10f.AL 250. 00 

0000000 122828 1lU Sf MK 12222022-stmF 12/22/2022 4100-031200- 5530- 2023/01 26. 41 171538 1/ 13/ 2023 'Ir avel Subsist encc & l.odgi ng 02835 
0000000 122828 1RUST BtN<. 12222022- SIERIF 12/22/2022 4)0(}. 031200- 5530- 2023/01 15.23 171538 1/13/ 2023 Travel Subsistence &l.odgi ng 02835 
0000000 122828 TIUST WN<: 12222022-SI-ERi F 12/Tl/2022 4100-031200-5530- 2023/01 118. 90 171538 I/ 13/ 2023 Travel Subsistence & l.odgi ng 02835 
0000000 122828 11UST B>1N<. 12222022- SI-ERi F 12/22/ 2022 4100-03 1200- 5530- 2023/ 01 52. 35 171538 1/13/ 2023 Travel Sub6i st ence & l.oogi ng 02835 

CHO( 10f.AL 212. 89 



/IP308 B..Q(I ~'1.1 C.IlNlY Pl P ~ OHK RID SrER TI Ml- 9: 46: 30 PKE 5 

P/0 \HO \4NXR IN,Qffi It-.\(J(E trolNl' Nlf CHOC QRK 
l'O )I() mE N) OOE Nl KCTPD A\O.N[' N) OOE m;cH Pil CN 0001 

-----------
0000000 121665 lS SIN( 12/ 23/ 2022 4401-095000-9l33- 2023/01 675. 00 171539 l/ 13/2023 Mddl e School Thbt - Alm Fee 02835 

GR]( 10!'/.l, 675. 00 

0000000 120542 \fRJ Zl'..N Wm.ES.5 1/01/2023 4100-031200- 5230- 2023/01 2,155.65 171540 1/ 13/2023 lei econmmi cations 02835 
ORK n:J'IL 2, 155. 65 

0000000 119783 VM<IM'CMIE SIR\,JCffi ll'C 1/03/2023 4100- 042300- 3840- 2023/01 715.40 171541 I/ 13/2023 O,ntract landfi 11 02835 
0000000 119783 VMCilll'OWE SFR\.ICES ll'C 1/03/2023 4 I 00-042300- 3170- 2023/01 4,957.51 171541 1/13/2023 Illnpst er/ R>l 1-Ufs 02835 
0000000 I I 9783 \MClJlPClWF. SBl\f CH, Il'C 1/03/2023 4100- 042300- 3170- 2023/01 8,291. OJ 171541 I/ 13/2023 Ilmpst er/ l\ll I -Ufs 02835 
0000000 119783 \M<rRl'l'.lWE SIW<IB nc 1/03/2023 4100-042300- 3170- - 2023/ 01 3,394.12 171541 1/13/2023 Tunpst er/ !bl 1-Ufs 02835 
0000000 119783 VMOJ«lWE Sffi\lCIB IJIC 1/03/2023 4100- 042300-3170- 2023/ 01 960. 32 171541 I/ 13/ 2023 Ilmpster/lbll-Ufs · 02835 
0000000 119783 VM CIFPCIWE Sffi\! CH, IN.:: 1/03/2023 4100-042300-3170- - 2023/01 945. ()C) 171541 1/13/2023 Ilmp5t er/ R:,l 1- 0'fs 02835 

OffK 'JOf IL 19,263.45 

0000000 I 22988 tam O:I I1lllN & F ;!M LY S CK 'l025 11 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 224. 00 171542 l/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 122988 fllllB 0:11.ffiEN & FMlLY S m:: J026 1/17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 4,030.00 171542 1/17/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02840 
0000000 122988 liOll OUJ»N & FA\ILY S [K i)027 I/ 17/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 1, 139.31 171542 I/ 17/2023 CSA Mndated 02840 
0000000 122988 ftOJlE O:ILrnEN&FA\ILYS SEF ,029 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 6,159.31 171542 1117/ 2023 CSAMndated 02840 

Off]( 10flL 11,552.62 

0000000 122148 llMN<N /OUM' UC N) -0012 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 5,604.05 171543 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
Off]( 'J\'.VL 5,604.05 

0000000 122946 .lNRKE FOTIER QlRE UC N) 0028 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210- 5718- - 2023/01 896. 00 171544 J/ 17/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02840 
Off]( 'RTIL 896. 00 

0000000 117244 FIMLY PRffim\/All CN SH{'.i l'-0 . 0014 1/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 245. 00 171545 I/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 117244 FMILY PRESERVAIICN SFRM KJ )015 l/ 17/2023 4211-053210- 5718- 2023/01 420.50 171545 l/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 117244 FMILY l'R8>ERVAIIOI SER\f )'{) J016 1/17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 350. 00 171545 1/17/2023 CSA Mndat ed 02840 

ORK 'RJl'IL I, 015. 50 

0000000 122441 FU.(RMCU1'6fL(R<; ll.C ca: 0013 1/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 1,440.00 171546 1/17/2023 CSA Mndated 02840 
ORK lOflL 1,440.00 

0000000 122049 CRl'f"ICNsa«L l l'C m: 0022 1/17/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 19,441. 70 171547 I/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
OHK UIL 19,441.70 

0000000 122068 INIBOPf )()JlH [E ,0024 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 7, 595. 00 171548 11 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
OHK l(J'/L 7,595.00 

0000000 122039 J A\ES RI \fR TlElW'H.JII C S l'O ·-0017 1117/2023 4211-0532)0-5718- 2023/ 01 I, 512. 00 171549 I/ 17/ 2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 122039 JN.15 Rl\ffi1lffillPHJIICS a::r -0020 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 1,890.00 171549 I/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 122039 J Mm RI \ffi 1JEIW>EUII C S Sf1' -0021 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210- 5718- 2023/01 1,764.00 171549 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 122039 JN.ffi !HER IlFRPftlJIIC S l'O -0030 1/17/2023 4211- 053210-57)8- 2023/01 299. 25 171549 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 122039 J A\6 RI \ffi 1llRlfflJII C S ro -0031 l/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 630. 00 171549 II 17/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02840 
0000000 122039 JA\m RI\ffi 1lER,,lP[iJJJ:C S o:::1 -0032 1/17/2023 4211-053210- 5718- - 2023/01 315. 00 171549 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 
0000000 122039 J N>ES RI WR 1JER.Ol'HJII C S S8 -0033 1/17/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 472.50 171549 l/ 17/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02840 
0000000 122039 JN,ffi Rl\ffi TIHW'BJIIC S SEF -0034 1117/2023 4211- 053210-5718- 2023/01 126. 00 171549 I/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 

Off]( lOflL 7,008.75 

0000000 12m3 JF.S JO'ilM' m:: -0002 I/ 17/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 3, 879. 00 171550 1/ 17/ 2023 CSAMndated 02840 
OffK 10l'IL 3,879.00 



;11'308 B.Il<IN1¥MCONIY ft/. P ml.UR ORK RIDSTER TI Ml- 9: 46: 30 PKE 6 

P/O \fN) \l'Nl:R IN.<ICE IJIM:l<E XlilNl' r-Ef a«K GB:K 

N) N) mil NJ OOE NJ !(CT('!) A\QNf NJ OOE r:mRPI10I MJ(H 

- - - - - ---- ... -·--- -

0000000 122909 RI~ SOffi.S IE ·0001 1/17/2023 421 J. 053210-5718· 2023/01 4, 680. 00 171551 I/ 17/2023 CSA Mndated 02840 

OKK 10f/l, 4, 680.00 

0000000 122779 SfMJNJ I~CN'L lE NJ -0018 II 17/2023 42!l-053210-57l8- 2023/01 46. 00 171552 1/17/2023 CSAMrulatcd 02840 

0000000 122n9 ST!ffl NJ I N!ffl-rol CN'L lE Kl -0019 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 1, 144. 00 171552 I/ 17/2023 CSA Mndated 02840 

QHJ('IOOll.. I, 190. 00 

0000000 122037 TI£ FAI S(N ClNIFR IN:: Iffi 0003 1117/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 5,799.00 171553 1/ 17/ 2023 CSAMndated 02840 

OKK 10f.-lL 5,799.00 

0000000 122043 \41:0NA !Jl6T[llJIE <F AJr m )004 1/17/2023 4211-0532IO- 5718· 2023/01 1,454. 07 171554 1/ I 7/ 2023 CSA M nda t ed 02840 

0000000 122043 \{R'.lNA!J16111UIE CF A.JI' IB )005 1/17/2023 4211-053210-5718- -. 2023/01 7, 595.50 171554 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 

0000000 122043 \I R'.l NA I Jl6T[ 1UIE 0- AJl' ffi )006 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 6,038.56 171554 I/ 17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 

0000000 122043 \l R'.l N A l Jl811 llJIE (F AJl' Ill :,007 I/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 6,717.56 171554 1/17/2023 CSA Mndated 02840 

0000000 122043 \I R'.l NA J Jl6T[ llJIE CF AJl' ll' 0008 1/ 17/ 2023 4211- 053210-5718- 2023/ 01 6,911. 56 171554 I/ 17/ 2023 CSAMndated 02840 

0000000 122043 \I R'.l N A I J18111UIE 0- AJf ll 0009 l/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 6,475.06 171554 I/ 17/2023 CSA Mndated 02840 

0000000 122043 \I R'.l NA l J1811 llJIE CF A.Jr D 0010 I/ 17/2023 42ll-053210- 5718- 2023/01 6,523. 56 171554 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 

0000000 122043 \IRJNA INffiTIJIE CF A.JI' ll:1 !lOII 1/ 17/2023 4211-053210-5718- . 2023/ 01 6, 814. 56 171554 1/ 17/ 2023 CSAMndated 02840 

a«K RJ'IL 48,530.43 

0000000 123003 'tO.l!l-1 KR 'IO.mlOVNM'U m - 0023 I/ 17/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 I, 365. 00 171555 1/17/2023 CSAMndated 02840 

OKI( 10[1(. I, 365. 00 

0000000 119947 AIJ,IIKE tuIO PARIS 12/01/2022 4100-043200-6007· 2023/01 64.39 171556 1/20/2023 lepai rs/Mi ntenance Suppl es/S 02836 

0000000 119947 AIJ,IA'{E tu10 PARIS 12/01/2022 4100- 043200-6007- 2023/01 131.51 171556 1/20/2023 Iepai rs/ Mint enance Suppl es/ S 02836 

0000000 11994 7 AIJ,l,NE tuIO PARIS 12/02/2022 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 8. 26 171556 1/20/2023 R:peirs/ II/Ii nt enance Suppl es/ S 02836 

0000000 119947 ,U.,,NE tuIO PPRIS 12/ 07/2022 4100- 043200- 6007- . 2023/01 14. 07 171556 1/20/2023 Iepai rs/ Mint enance · Suppl cs/ S 02836 

0000000 119947 AIJ,IJNE IUIO PIIDS 12/ 09/2022 4100- 043200- 6007- 2023/01 20. 63 171556 1/ 20/2023 lepai rs/ Mint enance Suppl es/ S 02836 

0000000 119947 AIJ,l,«E tuIO PARIS 12/31/2022 4100-042300-3310- 2023/01 98. 48 171556 1/20/2023 !\:poi rs/ II/Ii nt enance 02836 

0000000 119947 /0/!KE AJIO PARIS 12/ 09/ 2022 4230-010000- 3315- 2023/ 01 12. 30 171556 1/20/2023 \chicle Mint enance 02836 

0000000 119947 AIJl!KE IUIO PARIS 12/21/2022 4230-010000-3315- 2023/01 187. 87 171556 1/2012023 \ehi cl e II/Ii nt enance 02836 

0000000 119947 JD,IJNB tuIO PARIS 12/ 2812022 4230-010000-3315- 2023/01 37. 79 171556 1/20/2023 \chicle ll/lintenance 02836 

OKK mrli. 575. 30 

0000000 122673 A\MN CAPIT.-IL SER\{(IB I 1/ 16/2023 4100-012310-6001- 2023/01 16. 39 171557 1/20/2023 (Jf i ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 A,,M:N QIPlTIL SFR\IQS I I/ 16/2023 4100- 071100-6007- 2023/01 175.29 171551 l/20'2023 R::pai rs/ II/Ii nt enance Supplies 02836 

0000000 122673 A\MNQIPJTAL SER\t:Cffi I 1/15/2023 4100-013100-8201- 2023/01 351. 94 171557 1/20/2023 Mchi ner y & .Ii}lu pnent 02836 

0000000 122673 ~ OIPITI(. Sl3N <IB I 1/03/2023 4100-012510-6001- 2023/01 55.17 171557 1/ 20/2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 MNf:N QIPI TAL SER\t: CIB I 1/07/2023 4100- 043200- 6007- - 2023/01 29.45 171557 I/ 20/ 2023 R::pai rs/ Mint cnance Supplies/ S 02836 

0000000 122673 H,f,20! OIPITIL Sffi\10:S I 1/08/2023 4 I 00- 043200- 6007- 2023/ 01 21. 57 171557 1/20/2023 R::pairs/Mintenance Supplies/S 02836 

0000000 122673 PM20I C'J,PlTAL SER\iCIB I 1/14/2023 4110-016130-0050- 2023/ 01 27. 99. 171557 1/20/2023 Cbmn Cent er 1\1 see! I aneous 02836 

0000000 122673 tM,20,I OIPI Tti, SER\,! as I I/ 18/2023 4502-010000-6001- 2023/01 17.44 171557 J/20/2023 CTfi ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 A\MN CAPI Tl(. SER\{ <IB l I/ 16/2023 4502-010000-6001- 2023/01 58.97 171557 1/20/2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 PM\20II OPITAL SER\f Cffi I 1/09/2023 4502-01000(),. 6001- 2023/01 46. 32 171557 1/20/2023 a fi ce Suppli es 02836 

OKK 'IITIL 744. 55 

0000000 122673 A\f\ZOH1l'ITPL ~CES I 1/16/2023 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 834. 95 171558 1/20/2023 R:pai rs/ II/Ii nt enance Supplies/ S 02836 

0000000 122673 1'M\2CNC"i'\TAL SBNCIB I 1/13/2023 4100- 081 l 00-6001- 2023/ 01 77. SO 171558 l/ 20/2023 O'fi ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 ~QIPJTAL SER\HEl I 1/13/2023 4100-012110-6001- 2023/01 77. 51 171558 1/20/2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 tMl2CN QIPl Tl(. S0.l\.f as I i/ O'J/2023 4100-012310-6001- . 2023/01 18. 65 171558 1/ 20/2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02836 

0000000 122673 1'Ml2CN C/4'1 TA, SER\HES I I/ 17/2023 4100-012510-6001- 2023/01 34.48 171558 1/20/2023 O'fice Supplies 02836 



IP.l-08 IIO<IKH\\.tm.NIY NP lHllAl OHK. RID STIR 11111>- 9:46:30 PKE 7 

PIO \f.N} \,fNlR JM(](E lMOCE KIDNI' 1'£1' 0-HK ORK 
JI() JI() N\\E N) OOE N.) l(CTPD AMlN' N) OOE C1:SCH Pil OJ MIO-I 

-----------
0000000 122673 lwtil!N O'i'I T/L SER\{ <m I I/ 15/2023 4100-022100- 6001- 2023/01 20. 94 171558 1/20/2023 afi ce Supplies 02836 
0000000 122673 A\MN Oll'IT/l, SER\tCIB l I/ 16/2023 4110-071500-6013- 70 - 2023/01 28. 38 171558 1/20/2023 R:creat i onal Supplies -Pl ayb'fOu 02836 
0000000 122673 A\MN OIPJ Tli, SBM CES I I/W2023 4502-010000- 6001- 2023/ 01 25. 97 171558 1/ 20/2023 afi cc Supplies 02836 

OHX 10f.AL ' · 118. 38 

0000000 123002 mr CHlSPEE) 01062023- 1/06/2023 4100-022100-5230- 2023/01 81. 81 171559 1/20/2023 Toi ecomnmi cations 02836 
0000000 123002 mt <HfSPEID 01062023- 1/ 06/2023 4100-042300-5230- 2023/01 246. 30 171559 1/ 20/2023 Tel ecOIUJWli cations 02836 
0000000 123002 m otrSPHD 01062023- 1/ 06/2023 4100- 042300-5230- - 2023/01 61. 9S- 17 1559 1/ 20/2023 Toi ecormuni cations 02836 

OHX 10f.AL 266. 13 

0000000 119558 Ilrnl<H'M:PAER P101 2021/2022 I/ 10/2023 4100-068 I 00- 5644- - 2023/01 3,000.00 171560 1/20/2023 8Icki ngham County K t er Pr om P 02836 
0000000 119558 B.mMlJIM1'FIElPIO,t 2022/2023 I/ Ill' 2023 4 I 00-068 I 00- 5644- 2023/ 01 3, 000. 00 171560 1/20/2023 Bickingham<oonty Hter PromP 02836 

OHX la'.AL 6, 000.00 

0000000 122854 IB I.KE UNlNflN«IPL 1/04/2023 4100-031200- 3320- 2023/01 25. 00 171561 1/20/2023 Mint enancc Ser vice Cbnt ract s 02836 
0000000 122854 CE U<E 1./NlN HN'KIIL 1/ 07/2023 4100-031200-3320- 2023/ 0 1 294. 90 171561 1/ 20/ 2023 Mi nt enance Ser vice Gmt r acts 02836 
0000000 122854 IB vU! I.A-ilN fl NW:l IL 1/07/ 2023 4l00-031200-3320- 2023/ 01 14. 75 171561 1/20/2023 Mint enance Service Olnt ract s 02836 

OHX 10f!L 334. 65 

0000000 003681 EWl'GCN 8'-EOr'S\CS IJIC 1/06/2023 4100-043200-5120- 2023/01 324. 10 171562 I/ 20/2023 l¼ati ng Services - a I 02836 
OKK 'IOl'IL 324. IO 

0000000 118433 RIDUOJ I/ 10/2023 4110.071500-6013-60 - - 2023/01 61. 22 171563 1/20/2023 J\lcreat i onal Supplies- Seniors 02836 
OffK 10["/i, 61.22 

0000000 122526 RIDUOJ 121320Z 12/13/2022 4502-0 I 0000-6007- 2023/ 01 132. 81 171564 l/20'2023 lepai rs/ Mi nt enance Suppl i es 02836 
ORK rortt.. 132. 81 

0000000 120308 I:.C.W S 12/30/2022 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 822. 70 171565 l / 20/2023 lepai rs/ Mint cnance Suppl es/ S 02836 
0000000 120308 lO'f! S 12/09/2022 4100- 043200- 6007- 2023/ 01 65. 52 171565 l/20'2023 l\:pairs/ Mintenancc Suppl es/ S 02836 
0000000 120308 I:.C.W S 12/ 29/ 2022 4100- 043200- 6007- 2023/ 01 78. 61 171565 1/ 20/ 2023 ~pairs/ Mintenance Suppl es/S 02836 
0000000 120308 J.!M! S 12/0612022 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 208. 04 17156S 1/20/2023 l\:pai rs/ Mint enance Suppl es/ S 02836 
0000000 120308 I..O.'il S 12/22/2022 4100-043200-6007- - - 2023/01 52. 18 171565 1/20/2023 l\:pai rs/ Mint enance Suppl es/ S 02836 
0000000 120308 I.O'f!S 12/07/2022 4502-010000- 6007- 2023/01 24. 69 171565 1/20/2023 lepairs/Mi ntenance Suppl es 02836 

CHO( 10flt. 1,251.74 

0000000 122536 PA)(JJI. lS li.C I/ 10/2023 4100-0I IOl0-3160- 2023/01 IO, 0')3. 96 171566 1/20/2023 Professional Ser vices 02836 
GBl<. 10fN., IO, 0')3. 96 

0000000 122423 SH'W fl.R'.:JRNCS ccm:RA I/ 11/ 2023 4100-021200-5410. 2023/01 304. 47 171567 1/ 20/2023 ~ase/ l\:nt of lijui prw:nt 02836 
0000000 122423 SHIW WDlOICS ClfflAA 1/ tl/2023 4100-021200-5410- 2023/01 80. 25 171567 1/20/2023 l.£ase/ ~nt of l:i:jui pmnt 02836 

OHK. mr.AL 384. 72 

0000000 122496 SfAPU:S I JIC 1/ 02/2023 4l00-034100-6001- 2023/ 01 15. 74 171568 1/20/2023 O"fi ce Suppl i es 02836 
0000000 122496 Sf PPI.Hi I JIC 1/02/2023 4100-011010-6001- 2023/ 01 177. 92 171568 1/20/2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02836 
0000000 122496 STJll>U'S nc 1/02/2023 4100-035100-6001- - 2023/01 42. 57 171S68 I/ 20/2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02836 
0000000 122496 Sf.Al'IBS IJIC 1/02/2023 421 l-053210-5735- 2023/01 44.48 171568 1/20/2023 (BA !dni ni strat i ve Cbst s 02836 
0000000 122496 SfJll'LES I 1'C 1/ 02/2023 4502-0 I 0000- 6001- 2023/ 01 111.31 171568 1/ 20/2023 a fi ce Suppl i cs 02836 

OBJ<. l(L'{. 392. 02 

0000000 122852 TIM FSB I/ 11/2023 4100-021200- 6001- 2023/01 93. 94 171569 1/20/2023 afi ce Suppl i cs 02836 
CH:ll( 1U'AI., 93. 94 



1'1'308 B1l<l NJi'M ro.NlY Ii P Rl1llR OBJ<. ml SIBl 11 Ill> 9: 46: 30 pl(E 8 

PIO \EN) \e,.o:R I l'Ml (E IMOCE i'CIDNf NIT om<. ORK 

IO M) N\t,E; M) mIE N) KCTPD /MlN" IO OOE ra;a« Pil ()II BA10I 
-----------

0000000 120879 lS !WK CPEMII<Ni CENIER 11/25/2022 4401-095000-9142- 2023101 156,776.25 171570 1121Y2023 B em:nt ary ll:bt - Int er est 02836 

0000000 120879 lS IWK CPFAA!l OS aNrER 11/25/2023 4401-095000. 9132- - 2023/ 01 25,333.66 171570 1/20/2023 Mddle School Il:bt - Interest 02836 

<HO<. lOl'IL 182,109. 91 

0000000 120542 \fRI 2lN vt'mfflS 12022022- COC 22 1/ 01/2023 4100-012560-5230- 2023/ 01 45.31 171571 1/ 20/2023 Tel ec01111111li cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ffi2l'Jll WRELESS 12022022-Il'C 22 1/01/2023 4100-043200- S230- 2023/01 45. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ecomnmi cat ions 02836 

0000000 120542 \BUOi VfRELESS 12022022-m:; 22 1/ 01/ 2023 4100-034100-5230- . 2023/ 01 40. 01 171571 1/ 20/ 2023 Toi ecomnmi cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \BU 2lN WRH..ESS 12022022- m:; 22 1/0112023 4100-081100-5230- 2023101 75. 30 171571 1120/ 2023 Tel econmmi cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 WR Z(N WRELESS 12022022- ra::: 22 1/01/ 2023 4100-043200-5230- 2023/ 01 49. 12 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ccomruni cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \ffi2(N wmESS 12022022- llC 22 II 01/ 2023 4100-042300-5230- - 2023/ 01 45. 31 171571 1/ 20/ 2023 Toi econmmicati ons 0'2836 

0000000 120542 \HllzrN WRH..ESS 12022022- m:; 22 1/ 0112023 4100-012110-5230- 2023101 45. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ccomnmi cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ERi 2J:N WRB..ESS 12022022-ra::: 22 1/ 01/ 2023 4100- 022100-5230- - 2023/ 01 40. 31 171571 1/ 20/2023 Tel ecomruni ca I i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \B!l zr:N WRELESS 12022022- rn; 22 1/0112023 4100-071100-5230- 2023/01 40. 31 171571 1/20/2023 QI I !'hone 02836 

0000000 120542 \ml:zr:N VfRHBiS 12022022- m:; 22 1101/ 2023 4100-021910-5230- 2023/ 01 40. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Toi econmmi cal i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ERi zt:N WRH..ESS 12022022. or 22 1101/2023 4100-034100-5230- 2023/01 45. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ecomnmi cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \Hll 2DI WRH..ESS 12022022- m:; 22 1/01/2023 4100-035100-5230- 2023/01 45. 31 171571 1/ 20/2023 Cel I Phone 02836 

0000000 120542 \fRI 2(N WRB.FSS 12022022- llC 22 1/01/2023 4100-035100-5230- 2023/01 45. 31 171571 1/ 20/ 2023 Cel I Phone 02836 

0000000 120542 \Bl 2lN WmBlS 12022022-IIC 22 1/ 01/ 2023 4100-034100- 5230- 2023/ 0l 40. 01 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ecOllllWli cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ffil2[NVfm:.E$ 12022022-IlC 22 1/01/2023 4l00-035100-5230- 2023/ 01 45. 31 171571 1/ 20/ 2023 0:11 Phone 02836 

0000000 I 20542 \ERi 2[N \lf REUSS 12022022-m:: 22 1/0112023 4100-031400-5230- 2023/01 40. JI 171571 1/20/ 2023 Tel ecomruni cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \ffilZ(N WRHESS 12022022-m:: 22 1/ 01/2023 4100-022100- 5230- 2023/01 40. 31 l7157l 1/ 20/2023 Toi ecomruni cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \fRI ZOI W~ 12022022- m:: 22 1/01/2023 4100-071100-5230- 2023/01 ·45. 31 171571 1/20/2023 QI I Phone 02836 

0000000 120542 \ell 2m VFREUSS 12022022-l.lL 22 1101/2023 4230-0 I 0000-5230- 2023/01 45. 31 171571 1/ 20/2023 Tel ecomruni ca I i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \Bll lm WRBSS 12022022-llC 22 1/0112023 4230-010000-5230- 2023/01 40. 31 171571 1/20/ 2023 Tel cconmmi cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \fRl2lN WIHffi5 12022022-m:; 22 l/01/ 2023 4230-010000-5230- 2023/ 01 40. 31 171571 1/ 20/ 2023 Tel ecomruni cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ml 21'.:N VfRH.e.SS 12022022-1.l!: 22 1/01/ 2023 4230-010000-5230- 2023/01 40. 31 171571 1/20/ 2023 Tel ecomnmi cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ERi 2l'.N Wm.ESS 12022022- I:EC 22 1/ 01/ 2023 4230-010000- 5230- 2023/ 01 40. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ecOllllWli cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ffil lfN WRE!BlS 12022022-COC 22 l/01/2023 4230-010000-5230- . 2023/ 01 40. 31 171571 1/20/ 2023 Tel ecOllllllni ca I i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \BU 2rN WltiESS 12022022. nr ?? 1/01/2023 4230-010000-5230- 2023/01 40. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Toi ccomnmi cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \m[2[N ~ I/ 10/2023 4230-0 I 0000-5230- 2023/ 01 225. 77 171571 t/20/2023 Tul ecorumni cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \Bl! l.CN Vfltil'SS .... u • .LV-',..C,~u.A., ~,I. 1/01/2023 450!-010000-5230- 2023/01 40. 31 171571 1/20/2023 Tel ecmnruni cat i ons 02836 

0000000 120542 \ERi 2Q,I VJRBB>S 12022022-IR: 22 1/01/2023 4502·010000-5230- 2023/01 40. 31 171571 1/20/ 2023 Toi ecomruni cations 02836 

0000000 120542 \fRI zt:N WREUSS 12022022-IIL 22 1/01/2023 4502-010000-5230- 2023/01 75. 30 171571 1/20/ 2023 Tel ecomruni cat i ons 02836 

ORK 10f;I{. I, 482. 64 

0000000 119783 \Mo:Rl'ClWE SER\-!. CFS I re 1117/2023 4100-042300-3840- 2023/01 537. 47 171572 1/20/2023 Cbnt ract Landfi 11 02836 

0000000 119783 \M <XRPCRAIB SER\t CFS I re I/ 17/ 2023 4100-042300-3170- . - 2023/01 1, 356.18 171572 1/ 20/ 2023 Ilmp6ter/ !bl t -afs 02836 

0000000 l 19783 ~((WQWE SER\{Cffi Ire 1/17/2023 4 I 00-042300-3170- - 2023/01 403. 86 171572 1/20/2023 Dmpster/ lbll-afs 02836 

OKK lOl'IL 2, 297. SI 

0000000 002040 CENlR,<IL \I KJ NA B.IDR C 1/17/ 2023 4100-043200-5110- 2023/ 01 54. 52 171573 1/26/2023 B ect ri ca I Ser vi ces 02842 

ORK lOl'JlL 54. 52 

0000000 122986 i'lliIDIJl8TRlCll<Nll, SER\/ N'.J✓. ·)18 llrt/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 262. 50 171597 1/ 27/ 20"23 CSA l\lindat ed 02844 

OffX 10DIL 262. so 

0000000 122035 EFPRCBEEK.JCi'ilM'IJIC m )()2 1127/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 3,600.00 171598 1/ 27/ 2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122035 !E<'R.CPfE<KNBNll'C m: .()03 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 3,600.00 171598 1/ 27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122035 £EM. CREE( ,!C,'O:M' IJIC m: 004 I/ 27/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 2,940.00 171598 1/ 27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122035 IFIR ClHK KlilM' IJIC llL "005 1/27/ 2023 4211-053210- 5718- 2023101 3, 600. 00 171598 I/ 27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122035 IFPR rnEFK ,00:M' IJIC m: 006 1/ 2712023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 3,600.00 171598 1/ 27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 



PP.l08 B.O<I N:wM<JJ.NIY J,{ P RIIl..lAl OHX ml S1FR 11 t.E- 9: 46: 30 Pl(E 9 

P/0 \fN) 'kNlR !WICE IMOG: l<lll.Nf NIT QHK OBJ( 

lO I'{) mE I'{) OOE lO Kr::r PD ftMlNI' N) OOE IESraPil(N IWtH 

----- --·--- ---- - .. - ------ .. ·----·- --·---- ------ ..... - ----- ----------- -----

0000000 122035 f£Nl am<. ,'CAIIM' IJIC il !)()()7 1/27/Wl.3 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 2,940.00 171598 1/ 27/ 2CJ23 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122035 IEIR aeK KXEM' IN'.:: [I JOOS 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 3,600.00 171598 1/ 27/2CY1.3 CSA Mndated 02844 

aHJ<. 'JOT/{, 23,880.00 

0000000 002622 <KESR'.}'O, SrR\t CBS JDIRD 1B )()28 1/2712023 4211-053210-5718- 2003/01 500. 00 171599 I/ 27/ 2CJ23 CSA Mndatcd (j}.844 

0000000 002622 ao,sR)lfl; SEN CBS B:WO m .xl29 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- - - 2023/01 500. 00 171599 I/ 27/ 2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 002622 QO;SIO'll! SFR\f CES B:)SR1) NJ 'J037 1/2712023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 367. 31 171599 1/27/2023 CSAMndatcd (j}.844 

0000000 002622 ao;s[OlQl SER\! CES ID!ID NJ✓•. 1038 1/V/2023 4211- 053210-5718- - 2CJ23/ 01 500. 00 171599 1127/ 2023 CSAMndated (j}.844 

OH1<. 10[/t, I, 867. 31 

0000000 122148 I:O,INOl K'JaM' ll.C ra Xl09 l/27/2W.3 4211-053210-5718- 2W.3/0l 3,539.40 171600 1/27/ 2023 CSAMndatcd 02844 
OBJ< 10('/t, 3,539.40 

0000000 122320 H.KHlLFAAMIJIC [B ,0010 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 2, 940. 00 171601 l/ 27/2023 CSAMndated CYi.844 

0000000 122320 H..K H lL FAAMI tC JR.. 0011 II T7/ 2CJ23 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 2,940.00 171601 1/ 27/2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122320 H.KHIL F~ll'C ar :l012 1/27/2023 4211-053210- 5718- 2CJ23/ 01 2,695.00 171601 1/27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122320 8.K H lL F~nc IR 1()13 1/T7/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 2,940.00 171601 1/ 27/ 2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122320 H.KHlL Ff.RMll'C [B 1()14 1/ 27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 5,040.00 171601 1/ 27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

OHJ<. mr,;i, 16,555.00 

0000000 122946 fMR.dCE FOmR O'ft: UC m .()39 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 896. 00 171602 1/ 27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122946 !MRl(E FOl1ffi cm:; llC IR. "°40 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5-718- 2023/01 4,492.00 171602 1/27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

OH1<. JOI'/{, 5,388.00 

0000000 117244 F/lt,l LY Pm,ffiVAII (N SEmi IR 0030 1/27/ 2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 638. 00 171603 1/27/ 21.123 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 117244 FAMLY PRESIRV..XO<N SER\!. m.: 0031 l/ 27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 367. 50 171603 1/27/2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 117244 FflMLY l'ReSBl\lAII Oil seM ra: 0032 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 437. 50 171603 1/ 27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 117244 FA\fLY ffiESBlV,UJQil S8™: IlC 1()33 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 464. 00 171603 1/27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 117244 FA\ILY Pm51RVAII CN Sffi\l IE .,()34 1127/2023 4211- 053210-5718- - 2023/01 130. 50 171603 1/2.7/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 117244 F;IMLYPNffil'RVtm(NSElM IlC )35 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 116. 00 171603 1/ 27/2003 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 117244 FA\ILY PlelBl\lMCN SER\J IlC vJ41 l/1.'7/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 232. 00 '171603 1/ 27/ 2CJ23 CSA Mndat ed 02844 

ORK '!OfK- 2, 385.50 

0000000 123ITT7 IRA C ll'C IR: ()36 1/27/lW.3 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 94. 75 171604 1/27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

ORK 'IOfflL 94. 75 

0000000 122363 Pm AIR C 1lHW'l ffi JIIC l'Ui 0001 1/ 27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 130.00 171605 1/ 27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PBlAIRIC 'IlHW'lffi JllC [E r0015 II 1.'7/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2CJ23/ 01 260.00 171605 1/27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PHlAIRC 'll-lM'lffi nc IB 0016 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 260.00 171605 1/27/ 2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PID AIR C 'Jl-ER<ll'I ffi [ re ar. 0017 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 260. 00 171605 1/ 27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PHI /UR C 1lf,R,ll'f ffi ll'C JO )019 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/ 01 260. 00 171605 1/27/ 2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PBlAIHC UHW'IES IJIC J\OI. J020 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 390. 00 171605 1/ 27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PBJ AIH c 1l-HW'I m nc r-ol '1021 l/27/2ffl3 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 260. 00 171605 1/ 27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PID ATRI C n-ERi'4'1 ffi ll'C "°' ()22 1/ 27/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/ 01 181. 25 171605 l/2712023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PEll ATRI C 'JHR,lj>I ffi HC err. . ,,023 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- . 2023/ 01 260. 00 171605 1/27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PEII AIH c 'II-ERN'I m nc a: J025 1/27/ 2023 421 ]. 053210- 5718- 2023/01 130.00 171605 1/27/ 2023 CSA Mnda t ed 02844 

<HD<. RrflL 2,391.25 

0000000 122363 PEil AIHC TfBW'lffi Il'C a::I: -0024 l/27/2023 4211-053210- 5718- 2023/01 260. 00 171606 1/27/2023 CSA Mndated 02844 

0000000 122363 PBlA!lllCUEWIR:l IJIC a::-· -026 l/T7/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/ 01 260. 00 171606 l/ 27/2023 CSA M nda t ed. 02844 

0000000 122363 P8l ATRI C 1lffi.Al'I ES l re SE 027 1/27/2023 4211-053210-5718- - 2023/01 130. 00 171606 1/27/2023 CSAMndated 02844 
GRX 10fN, 650. 00 



N'308 lllN l'O¥M CilNIY N. P m:U.JR CJKl(. Im S'IBl TIM> 9: 46: 3-0 p)CE 10 

P/0 \lN) ~ Il'MlCE JN',Q(ll K.((lNI' N!l' QE(l( CJ-RX 

),{} ]'O mE N} D\1E N) KCTl'D MGNf M) OOE i:::ffiCF1 P11 (N MIOf 

----- -- ---. ---·--- ------- -- --... - ------· ... ---- ----- ---- .. ----------- --.. --

0000000 000240 Mm QIN FPMLY U FE IX002230131230100 1/31/ 2023 100-000200-0002· 2023/ 01 901. 85 171574 1/31/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 ,%ffl0N Flt\lLY UFE Ill)()2230131230100 [/ 31/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 270.28 171574 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 000240 A\mO'N F/MLY LIFE Ill)()2230131230100 1/31/2023 501-000200-0002- - . 2023/01 28.04 171574 1/ 31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 000240 #.ERIOO l',v..tLYliFE IXD02230131230100 l/ 31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 61.23 171574 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 000240 A\ffll O'N F .bM LY 11 FE IlDl3230l31230100 1/31/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 I, 787. 90 171574 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 000240 ~O\NFR-.ILYUFE IlD 13230131230100 1/31/2023 230-000200-0002- . 2023/01 539. 03 171574 1/31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 000240 Mm:C'IN F!MLY liFE ml13230131230100 1/31/ 2023 50 I-000200-0002· 2023/ 01 33. 72 171574 l/ 31/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 000240 A\ffll QlN FA\ILY U FE IlDl3230131230l00 1/3112023 502-000200-0002- . 2023/01 218.47 171574 I/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

GHK 1CX'JIL 3,840.52 

0000000 1172 I 5 INllEM BJ ffi U:010230131230100 I/ 31/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/01 40, 074. 30 171575 I/ 3112023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 117215 /NllEM In B'l IlD 10230131230100 1/31/ 2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 10,374.50 171575 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 117215 /Nil-EM H1 ES IlDI02301 3l230100 1/31/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 2, 306. 00 171575 1131/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 117215 ANllEM BJ ES IlD I 0'.130131230 I 00 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- . 2023/ 01 4,441.00 171575 1/31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 
CJ-RX 10fJIL 57,195.80 

0000000 117214 MJIN'SOfA ll FE . ffiJ0923013123-0100 I/ 31/ 2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 120. 20 171576 1/31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

ORK 1CX'JIL 120.20 

0000000 121691 M~(N,QJi!RE !EilmdNf llD95230131230100 l/ 31/2023 100-000200- 0002- 2023/ 01 I, 007. 62 171577 I/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI~ REII.RI.MNI' Illl95230l31230100 1/31/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 65.42 171577 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSl(N;Q.ME REIIIBfNI' UD9523013123-0 I 00 l/ 31/ 2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 146. 90 171577 l/ 31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSl~REIIREMNI' IXD96230131230l00 I/ 31/2023 I 00-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 764. S7 171577 1/ 31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 M~ ~ REIi m.lNf Illl96230131230100 I/ 31/ 2023 501-000200-0002· 2023/01 26. 46 171577 1131/ 2023 PRO eari ng 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI ~ REIIRl:MNI' Illl96230131230l00 1/ 31/2023 502-000200-0002- 20'.13/ 01 122. 20 171577 1/ 3 I/ 2023 PR.Gearing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI~ RED REMNf IIJIS7230131230100 I/ 31/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 1, 103. 3S 171577 1/31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI QISQME RED RIYNf' 00!57230131230100 1/31/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 26. 46 171577 1/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 121691 MSSI <NlQ.ME REIi Rl:MNf 00!5723-0131230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 170. 93 171577 1/31/2023 PRO caring 00000 

ORK 1CX'/l. 3,433.91 

0000000 117235 N'aJ S(lJJJ£'S1' IlD1623013123-0100 1/31/ 2023 I 00-000200-0002- . 2023/01 713.00 171578 1/ 31/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

aHK 10fJIL 713. 00 

0000000 001676 1REA'llml CF \i ION A ll00823-0131230100 I/ 31/2023 I 00-000200-0002- 20'.13/ 01 2,185.94 171579 I/ 31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 001676 ~ CF \I.KINA UD0823-0131230l00 1/31/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 504. 63 171579 I/ 31/ 20'.13 PR Gearing 00000 

()()(XX)()() 001676 1Rl:l6U5l CF \IIONA llD08230131230100 II 31/2023 501 · 000200-0002- 2023/ 01 43. 83 171579 1/31/2023 PR Oeari ng 00000 

0000000 001676 lREA',lRER <F \II IO NA OOJ08230131230100 I/ 31/2023 50'.1-000200-0002- 2023/01 233. 96 171579 I/ 31/ 2023 PRO eari ng 00000 
GBX 10fi'L 2,968.36 

0000000 117213 1REl6lF8l CF \I ION A CI003230131230100 I/ 31/2023 100-000200-0002 • 2023/ 01 16,663.95 171580 1/31/2023 PRO caring 00000 

0000000 117213 ~CF \IIONA 00)03230131230100 1/31/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 5,566. 10 171580 1/31/ 2023 PR a earing 00000 

0000000 117213 ~ CF \l lO N A IlD03230131230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 1,494.84 171580 1/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

0000000 117213 ~CF \IIONA IlD9323-013 l230100 I/ 31/2023 I 00- 000200-0002- 2023/01 5, 674.09 171580 1/31/2023 PR a earing 00000 

0000000 117213 TRFA'3UlER CF \,I KIN A ml93230l31230100 1/31/2023 50 I-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 391. 60 171580 1/31/2023 PR Oeari ng 00000 

0000000 117213 1Rl:A<;USl <F \f ION A 00l9323013l230100 1/ 31/ 2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 816. S3 171580 1/31/2023 PROearing 00000 
OBJ<. IDI'JIL 30, 6W. 11 

0000000 12 I 952 lN 1ID STAIBS 'ffiEl6lRY 00)98230131230100 l/ 31/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 17,637.20 171581 l/ 31/2023 PR a earing 00000 

0000000 121952 lN TED STA!ffi 1FEt6lRY 00198230131230100 I/ 31/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 2,424.83 171581 l/ 31/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

0000000 121952 lN1IDSfftJ61Je.'6lRY 00l98230131230100 l/ 31/2023 501-000200-0002- . 2023/ 01 183. 56 171581 1/31/2023 PR Oeari ng 00000 

0000000 121952 lN TED SfAlFS TRE,Q1{Y 00198230131230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 1,480.82 171581 1/ 31/ 2023 PR Gearing 00000 



11'308 ff.U<l N:J-¥M (llJIIIY N. P RIIlUR O·HK m:J STIR 111\E- 9:46:30 PKE l I 

PIO >EN) \fNlll IN,OCE l!IMlCE JailNl' JIEf am<. OHK 
N) N) N\\E N) OOE N) /(Cfl'l) M.Nr Kl OOE Im:RPTICN !W(H 

----- ------ . .. .. ____ .. .... .. ...... ------- .............. -- ---. -- ... -- .. .... -- ----------- ... ...... 

0000000 121952 lN 1ID S'OOES 11U'.l6I.RY IX999230131230 I 00 I/ 31/ 2023 I 00-000200-0002- 2023/ 01 28,441. 84 171581 1/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 121952 lN1IDSTAIFS 'JRF)SlRY IX999230131230100 1/31/2023 203-000200-0002- - 2023/01 14. 56 171581 l/31/2023 PR Gearing 00000 
0000000 121952 lNTED STAIE5 1RF.l'&RY D:999230131230100 1/31/2023 230- 000200-0002- 2023/01 6,898.62 171581 l/ 31/2023 PR a earing 00000 
0000000 121952 lN TED STAIIB 'ffiE..OSlRY IX99923013 I 230100 1/ 31/ 2023 SO 1- 000200- 0002- - 2023/ 01 345. 56 171581 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 121952 lN 1ID ST~ 1RElfilRY IX999230l31230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 2,474.12 171581 1131/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

om< lCJ'/;L 59,901. II 

0000000 010455 VA OlHlT lNCN DJ)()! 230131230100 I/ 31/2023 I 00-000200-0002- 2023/01 1,167.08 171582 1/31/2023 PROeari ng 00000 
0000000 010455 VAOHIT~(N rrDOl230131230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 2,895.18 171582 I/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 

OKI<. lcr.Al. 4,062.26 

0000000 010741 \fl.UNA~/UICNO' 00)46230131230100 1/31/2023 100-000200- 0002- 2023/01 266. 02 171583 1/31/2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 010741 \flONA~~(NO' 00)46230131230100 1/31/2023 501-000200-0002- - 2023/01 17. 27 171583 1/ 31/ 2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 010741 \f R:I NA ASS<D .m <N CF 00)46230131230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 38. 78 171583 1/31/2023 PR Gearing 00000 

om< lcrli. 322. 07 

0000000 011050 \I IONA DPT CF TA'OOICN 00)97230131230100 I/ 31/2023 100-000200-0002- 2023/01 7,321. 76 171584 I/ 31/2023 PR a earing 00000 
0000000 OJ 1050 \I ION A IB7f CF TA."lOOJ CN CI!l97230131230100 1/31/2023 230-000200-0002- 2023/01 I, 446. 61 171584 1/ 3112023 PR Gearing 00000 
0000000 011050 \!JONA !Ff CF TAXtOl<N IX997230131230100 I/ 31/2023 501-000200-0002- 2023/01 75.03 171584 I/ 31/2023 PRO earing 00000 
0000000 011050 \fKINAIEPTCF T~<N CI!l97230131230100 1/31/2023 502-000200-0002- 2023/01 671. 61 171584 1/31/2023 PR Oeari ng 00000 

QKK fill(. 9,515.01 

0000000 121963 PUEU'S J~JR 01122023-UNH 1112/2023 4 IOO-031200- 5530- 2023/01 24. 12 171585 1131/ 2023 nave! Subsistence & l.odgi ng 02837 
OBJ< lCJ'I{. 24. 12 

0000000 117215 A"IIJ-EM BJ ffi 01312023-MIIM' I/ 31/2023 I 00-000 I 00-0200- 2023/01 I, 554. 00 171586 1/31/2023 A:count s ~cei vabl e 02841 
0000000 117215 !Nil-™ B'.J ffi 01312023- MnIM I/ 31/ 2023 4100-011010-2300- 2023/ 01 90.00 171586 1/31/ 2023 1-eal th Insurance 02841 

<IR]( 'IOl'I(. I, 644. 00 

0000000 005060 HSTOl!C Elll<I.NJ-w.fl!C 01312023 1/ 31/2023 4100-043200-5420- 2023/01 300. 00 171587 1/ 31/ 2023 lease/ Rini of Bii I di ngs 02841 
<IR]( 'I{J'tl, 300. 00 

0000000 123076 JffiEM'Al A IUL 09192022- IJ.N.l-l 9/ 19/2022 4100-031200-5530- 2023/01 7. 50 171588 1/ 31/ 2023 1tavel Subsistence & l.odgi ng 02837 
0000000 123076 JmE'l\lJlH A !:UL 09192022-Ml.ffi 9/23/2022 4100-031200-5530- - 2023/01 440. 00 171588 1/31/2023 navel Subsistence &lDdgi ng 02837 
0000000 123076 JBelJlH A IUL 09202022-llNll 9/ 20/2022 4100-03 I 200- 5530- 2023/01 9. 80 171588 J/ 31/2023 'lravel Subsistence & l.odgi ng 02837 
0000000 123076 JIM:MAH A H.lL 09212022-UNJJ 9/21/2022 4100-0'.l 1200-5S30- 2023/01 9.80 171588 1/31/2023 Travel Subsistence & lodging 02837 
0000000 123076 JESIAH A 1-l.J.L 09222022- l..lN'.H 9/22/2022 4100-031200-5S30- 2023/01 9. 80 171588 1/31/2023 navel Subsistence &lDdging 02837 
0000000 123076 JEllEMJlH A lliL 09232022- llNJ-l 9/23/ 2022 4100-031200-5530. - 2023/01 8. 50 171588 1/ 31/ 2023 'Ihvel Subsistence & lDdgi ng 02837 
0000000 123076 Jme.lflH A 1-llL 09262022-1.INR 9/26/2022 4100-031200-S530- 2023/01 7. 50 171588 I/ 31/ 2023 Travel Subsistence & l.odgi ng 02837 

a«K 'IU'A, 492. 90 

0000000 010102 TIOI\S~ 01052023-~ 1/05/ 2023 4100-034100-5S40- 2023/01 12. 67 171S89 I/ 31/2023 Travel Cl>nvent ion & lilucat ion 02837 
0000000 010102 '!HMS RA'$CN 01192023-Jl\Bl}\ II 19/2023 4100-034100-5540- - 2023/01 20. 00 171589 1/ 31/2023 Travel Cbnvention &&lucati on 02837 

ORK UJL 32.67 

0000000 120172 WWN.tG i<IIDJR SlmFF 01122023-M'IIL 1112/2023 4100-031200- 5210- 2023/01 3.36 171590 I/ 31/2023 Postal Services 02837 
0000000 120172 vrw /MG l<l ID JR SfHHF 01182023- Mi L I/ 18/2023 4100-031200-5210- 2023/ 01 7. 85 171590 1/ 3)/2023 Postal Services 02837 
0000000 120172 WW/MGl<IIDJRSimFF 11142022-UNH 11/14/2022 4100-031200-5530- - 2023/01 7. 50 171590 1/31/2023 '!l-avel Subsistence & lDdgi ng 02837 
0000000 120172 WWN.tGl<IIDJRSifflfF 11152022-UNH I 1/15/2022 4100-031200-5530- 2023/01 8.03 171590 II 31/2023 navel Subsistence & Lodging 02837 
0000000 120172 Will AMO l<l ID JR Sim FF 11282022-Kil.I 0 11/28/2022 4)00-031200-6001- - 2023/01 II. 87 171590 )/ 31/ 2023 afi cc Suppl i es 02837 
0000000 120172 WWA\Wl<IIDJRSfERIFF 12092022-UNH 12/09/2022 4l00-031200-5530. 2023/01 5. 90 171590 1/31/2023 Travel Suhsi st ence & l.od1,,j ng 02837 

<HO<. 10fl(. 44. 51 



AP308 HDI KJi'M(Il.NJY Pl P m:I.1/R ClHX REO STIR TI 11& 9: 46: 30 PXE 12 

PI O \fN) ~ l'IIMJCE [N,O(E IOnNf /lffi' ClHX CHU( 

N) N) N't,E N) OOE N) !(CT.PD MO.NI' N) OOE ~P1lOI MIOl 
-----------

0000000 117215 /NIHM 00 ffi 01312023-MH<lE II 3112023 I 00-000 I 00- 0200- 2023/ 01 809. 00 171591 I/ 3112023 A::count s Recei va bl e 02841 

0000000 117215 PNllEM 00 a; 01312023-REil FE 1/31/2023 4100-011010-2300- . . 2023/01 45, 00 171591 I/ 31/2023 1-bal th Insurance 02841 

GBX '!Oft'L 854. 00 

0000000 117215 INMM 00 ffi O 1312023-J A\IRS 1/ 31/2023 I 00-000 I 00-0200- 2023/01 137. 00 171592 1/31/2023 A::count s Pecei vabl e 02841 

GB]( 'Kl'll, 137. 00 

0000000 117215 A'llll-EMOO ffi 01312023-OWA 1/31/2023 100-000 I 00-0200- 2023/01 357. 00 171593 1/31/2023 A::count s Recei va bl e 02841 

0000000 117215 INIHMOOffi 01312023- MIJ.1l-E l/ 31/2023 100-000100-0200- 2023101 33. 40 171593 1131/2023 A::count" s Recei \la bl e 02841 

GBX 10l'AL 390. 40 

0000000 123065 JOOI E l¥Rl NJ M'N S (532-01-0001 l/ 31/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 80. 34 171594 1/31/2023 CSAMndated 02843 

0000000 123065 !001 E 1-i"ffll NJ M\\l S (331-01-0004 1/31/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023101 151. 29 171594 1/ 31/2023 CSAMndated 02843 

GBX 10fAL 231. 63 

0000000 122776 USA Pff,RL 1RJiV,1 Q23-0 J. 0002 113112023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 521.00 171595 1131/2023 CSA Mndated 02843 

0000000 122776 USA l'fA1L BOW (524-01-0003 1/31/2023 4211-053210-5718- . 2023/01 521. 00 171595 1/31/2023 CSAMndated 02843 

ORK lOl'IL 1,042.00 

0000000 122843 'JllM6 D 111 [](J FF (325-01-0005 1131/2023 4211-053210-5718- 2023/01 521. 00 171596 1/31/2023 CSAMndated 02843 

OHX UAL 521. 00 

0000000 122673 !M.2[NOl'ITJL SERMCES I 1/18/2023 4 IOO-043200-6007- 2023/01 45. 99 171607 1/31/2023 Jlepai rs/ Mi nt enance Suppl i es/ S 02838 

0000000 122673 ~ QIPI TAL Sl:R\Hll'l I 1/18/2023 4100-035100-6014- 2023/01 339. 99 171607 1/31/2023 0 her Q,er at i ng Suppl i es-O,g F 02838 

0000000 122673 N.MNGPITPl.. SEJMCES I 1/18/2023 4100-022100-6001- 2023/01 176. 39 171607 1/31/2023 afi ce Supplies 02838 

0000000 122673 A\MN QIPIT/i. SER\HHl I 1/2612023 4110-071500-6013- 60 • 2023/01 89. 98 171607 1/ 3112023 Pecreat i onal Supplies-Seniors 02838 

0000000 122673 ~Oll'ITAL SERMCES I 1/2312023 4502-0 l0000-6007- 2023/01 I, 888. 11 171607 1/31/2023 Pepai rs/ Mint enance Supplies 02838 

CHI]( 'I(X','L 2,540.46 

0000000 000550 MM 01132023- 1/ 1312023 4100-031400- 5230- 2023101 282. 80 171608 1/ 31/2023 Toi eCOilllllili cations 02838 

0000000 000550 AIM 01132023- I/ 13/2023 4!00-031400-5230- 2023/01 56. 23 171608 1/31/2023 Tel ecomruni cations 02838 

ORK TOft{. 339, 03 

0000000 122772 M&T~ I/ 14/2023 4100-021200-5230· 2023/01 39. 34 171609 1/31/2023 Tel ecomruni cations 02838 

OHK la'Pl.. 39. 34 

0000000 123002 ml CJ-lfSPl:lD 01132023- II 13/2023 4100-043200- 5230- 2023101 55.94 171610 1/31/2023 Toi ecOJ1111111i cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 mr <HTSPEED 01132023- I/ 13/2023 4100-03 1400- 5230- 2023/01 2,641. 69 171610 1/31/2023 Tel ecoommi cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 1R GilSPEB> 01132023- 1113/2023 4100-012110-5230- 2023/01 63.65 171610 1/31/2023 Tel ecortnlll1i cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 Hll OlISl'GD 01132023- II 13/2023 4100-012410-5230- 2023/01 63. 45 1716!0 I/ 31/ 2023 Toi ecoommi cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 mlGITSPIH) 01132023- 1/ 13/2023 4100-043200-5230- 2023/01 78. 35 1716!0 1/3112023 Tel econnuni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 mfCHISPIE) 01132023- II 13/2023 4100-04320(}.5230- 2023/01 78. 35 171610 1/31/2023 Tel econnuni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 IROffSPIH) 01132023- 1/13/2023 4100-035100-5230- 2023/01 59. 36 171610 1/31/2023 0:1 I Phone 02838 

0000000 123002 ml <llISPEID 01132023- II 13/2023 4100-042300-5230- 2023101 94. 98 1716IO 1/31/2023 Toi econnuni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 fRCHTSl'EE) 01132023- 1/13/2023 4100-042300-5230- . 2023101 15.00 171610 1/31/2023 Tel ecomnmi cat OllS 02838 

0000000 moo2 mr CHJSPBD 01132023- 1/13/2023 4100-031400-5230- 2023101 171.47 1716IO 1/31/2023 Tel ec011DUni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 ml GIISPIE) 01132023- l/ 13/2023 4100-083500-5230- 2023101 382.30 171610 1/31/2023 Tel econnuni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 m CHISPIE) 01132023- I/ 1312023 4100-013200- 5230- 2023/01 167.49 171610 1/31/2023 Toi ecomruni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 IRCHISPEID 01132023- I/ 13/2023 4100-021200-5230- . 2023/01 181. 02 171610 I/ 3112023 Tel econnuni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 ffilCHJSPEH) 01132023- 1/13/2023 4100-031400- 5230- 2023/01 85. 39 171610 1/31/2023 Tol ecomruni cat ons 02838 

0000000 123002 mtOIISPED 01132023- 1/ 1312023 4100-031400-5230- 2023101 465. 58 1716IO 1/31/2023 Tel ecormuni cat ons 02838 



R308 !lll<I KH'M (IlN[Y N. P RIIllAl ORK m:I SIER 11 Ml- 9: 46: 30 p)(E 13 

PIO \£N) WNIR IMUCE JN,Q(E KmNI' ~ ORK CHD<. 

t-0 t-0 mil N) D\1E N) l(CT PD AIO.Nf N) OOE ImlUPTIOI IWUI 

-.. - - .. .. - ---- ------- .. .... ·--- ------- ........... ----... ----- -.. --- ----·---·-- --- --

0000000 123002 ml OlfSPIID 01132023- 1/13/2023 4230-0 I 0000-5230- 2023/01 79. 98 1716IO 1/31/ 2023 Tel ecolllllllli cat i ons 02838 

0000000 123002 (HCHISPIE) 01132023 1/13/2023 450)-010000-5230- - 2023/01 55. 94 171610 1/31/2023 Tel cconnuni cations 028311 

0000000 123002 IRCHISPEID 01132023 1/13/2023 4501-010000-5230- - 2023/01 68. 29 171610 1/31/2023 Tel ecormuni cations 02838 

OKK 'JQfflL 4,808.23 

0000000 119799 El1](J KH'M CilNIY ~lR 01192023-210 I/ 19/2023 4100-043200-5130. 2023/01 28. 54 171611 1/31/2023 \JIiter &SeYCr 02838 

0000000 119799 fl.O<INH\~CUNIY l1£'ISlR 01192023-240 1/19/2023 4100-043200-5130- 2023/01 28.54 171611 l/ 31/2023 Wier &Sew:r 02838 

0000000 119799 a(J<ll{HIM<IlNY1Rf/6lR 01192023-470 l/ 19/2023 4100-043200-5130- 2023/01 28. 54 171611 1/31/2023 Wt er & Sew:r 02838 

0000000 l19799 BJ:N NlWvl CillllY W!WllR O 1192023· 500479 1/19/2023 4100.043200-5130- 2023/01 75.00 171611 1/31/2023 \JIiter &Sew:r 02838 

0000000 119799 B..O<INWMCUNIY 'IRE.osl.R. 01192023-500497 II 19/2023 4l00-043200-5130- 2023/01 28.54 171611 I/ 31/2023 \JIiter &Sever 02838 

0000000 119799 lill<IMH'MCT.INY 'fRE'Slll 01192023-500586 1/19/2023 4100-0432()()..5130. - 2023/01 74. 52 171611 l/ 31/ 2023 Wt er & Sew:r 02838 

0000000 I 19799 Ilil<IMWM<llNIY 'IREAStR 01192023-500713 I/ 19/ 2023 4100-043200-5130- 2023/01 28. 54 171611 1/31/2023 Wt er & Sew,r 02838 

0000000 119799 am NJ-w.t mNIY Tl£-\<;lR 01192023-530 I I 1912023 4100-043200- 5130- 2023/01 75. 73 171611 I/ 3112023 Wter &Sew:r 02838 

0000000 119799 B..a<IMH!M<TINY ~ 01192023-535 I/ 19/2023 4100-043200-5130- 2023/01 28. 54 171611 1/31/2023 Wt er & Sew:r 02838 

0000000 119799 !lll<I KH'M <IlNlY ~ 01192023-590 I/ 19/2023 4100-043200-5130- 2023/01 28, 54 171611 I/ 31/2023 Wt er & Sew,r 02838 

GRK 10fK. 425. 03 

0000000 010960 ll'.MN<Ns-m:N'\!IONA 01102023- 1/ 10'2023 4100-043200-5110- 2023/01 479, 54 171612 I/ 31/2023 B ectri cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IlMN<NfJ'fflft"\.IIONA 01102023- I/ 10'2023 4100-043200- 51 IO- 2023/01 619, 92 171612 1/31/2023 B ect ri cal Ser vi ces 02838 

0000000 010960 IDIN<NINR:N'\.IIONA 01102023- 1/ l0'2023 4 I 00-043200-5110- 2023/01 1,875.20 171612 1/31/2023 B ect ri cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IDIN CN 8'80i \.I JON A 01102023- 1/ 10'2023 4100-043200-5110- - 2023/01 3,643, 79 171612 I/ 31/2023 Electrical Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IlMN CN ENRJi \I !ONA 01102023- 1/ 10'2023 4100-043200- 5110- 2023/01 570, 89 171612 I/ 31/2003 a ect r i cal Servi ces 02838 

0000000 010960 IDINOIEJIBG"\{JONA 01102023- l/10'2023 4501-010000-5110- 2023/01 179. 21 171612 l/ 3)/2023 Beel ri cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IDINOI ENKJr"\IIONA 01 102023- I/ 10'2023 4501-0 I 0000-5110- 2023/01 4,265. 95 171612 I/ 31/ 2023 Beel ri cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 J».IN(NEN:R1r'\IIONA 01102023· 1/10'2023 4501-010000- 5110- 2023/01 110. 05 171612 I/ 31/2023 Beel r i cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IIMN<NB'BO' \{JONA 01102023· l/10'2023 4501· 010000- 51 JO- 2023/01 132. 46 171612 1/ 31/2023 B ect ri cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IIMN (N INKJ{ \{JON A 01102023· l/10'2023 4502-010000-5110- - 2023/01 5,962. 44 171612 113 II 2023 Bectrical Services 02&38 

OKK 10l'N.. 17,839. 45 

0000000 010960 IXMN<N 8'EOl' '\IIONA 01102023- I/ 10'2023 4100-042300-5140- - 2023/ 01 204. 26 171613 )/ 31/ 2023 Street Lights 02838 

0000000 010960 [(MN (N INH1{ \I ION A 01102023- ]/ 10' 2023 4100-043200-5110- 2023/01 797. 00 171613 I/ 31/ 2023 Bectrical Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IIMN CN ENKN \I Kl NA 01112023· I/ 11/2023 4)00-043200- 5110- 2023/01 4,418, 51 171613 )/ 31/2023 8 ectri cal Services 02838 

0000000 010960 IDINOIINJO'\{JONA 01112023· )/ I l/ 2023 4100-071100-51 IO- 2023/01 433. 52 171613 1/31/2023 8ectrical Services Park 02838 

0000000 010960 IIMN CN El'80' \.I ION A 01102023- I/ 10'2023 4501-010000-5110- 2023/01 108. 08 171613 1/ 31/2023 Beel ri cal Servi ces 02838 

0000000 010960 ID,IN<NEN30'\{IONA 01102023- J/ 10'2023 4502-010000- 5110- 2023/01 I, 141. 13 171613 I/ 31/2023 Electrical Servi ces 02838 

aBK UK. 7,102.50 

0000000 I 22846 1£.~lHG m-D, 1lffi,!pBJII C 01022023 1/23/2023 41 I0-071500-3170- 30 - 2023/01 140.00 171614 1/31/2023 Instruct ion .Aerobi cs 02838 

0000000 I 22846 f-FAIN} IW-0, '11-EW'IUI C 01022023-SIN CR 1/23/2023 4110-071500-6013-60 - 2023/01 80. 00 171614 I/ 31/ 2023 lb:reat i onal Supplies-Seniors 02838 

OKK 'la'/i, 220.00 

0000000 122840 llllJSSAMffE IBf.WR 01092023 I/ 23/2023 41 I0-071500-3170-30 - 2023/01 105.00 171615 I/ 31/2023 Instruction terobics 02838 

aBK 10[,q, 105.00 

0000000 122828 TRUSf llbN<. 01092023- CIY 1/09/2023 4100-012110-5540- 2023/01 100. 00 171616 II 31/2023 'Il-avel O,nventi on &E:lucat i on 02838 

0000000 122828 llUST IW-1<. 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-012510-5840- 2023/01 100, 00 171616 1/31/2023 Training / 'fravel 02838 

0000000 122828 1R.1Sf BIN<. 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-012110-6001- - 2023/ 01 588. 36 171616 1/31/2023 (]"fi ce Supplies 02838 

0000000 122828 TRU Sf B\"K 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-012110-6001- 2023/01 23. 16 171616 1/31/2023 Cl"fi ce Suppl i es 02838 

0000000 122828 1l:U ST IW-l< 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-011010-6001- 2023/01 105. 00 171616 1/31/2023 Cl"fi cc Supplies 02838 

0000000 122828 TRUSf M-K 0 I 092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4)00-013100-6001- 2023/01 12, 00 171616 1/31/2023 (Jfi ce Suppl i cs 02838 

0000000 122828 1R.I ST SIN<. 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 3,564.00 171616 I/ 31/2023 a:pai r s/ Mint enance Supplies/ S 02838 



PP.308 B..IJ<I N.H'MCilNIY ti P mIVR CJffK RHJ SIER TI l\& 9: 46: 30 PKE 14 

P/0 \8'{) \fNlJl lN.00! JN,Qffi l(IllNf Mlr o«K QR]( 
JI{} N) N'M, JI{} OOE N'.) KC!' PD A\O.Nf N'.) OOE IE'lCR!Pll.CN 8l(JQI 

-----------
0000000 122828 1RUST BAN<. 01002023- C1Y 1/09/2023 4l00-043200-6007- 2023/01 832. 50 171616 1/31/2023 lepai rs/ Mint enancc Suppl es/ S 02838 
0000000 122828 1RUST EW'K 0 I 092023- CIY l/O'J/2023 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 119.94 171616 1/31/2023 lepai rs/ Mint enance Suppl es/ S 02838 
0000000 122828 TIUST M-K 0 I 092023-CIY 1/()()/ 2023 4!00-043200-6007- 2023/ 01 75.45 171616 1/31/2023 ~pai rs/ Mint enance Suppl es/ S 02838 
0000000 122828 1RUST 86,'-K 01092023· C1Y 1/09/2023 4100-012510-5840- 2023/01 50.00 171616 l/ 31/ 2023 1r ai ni ng / 1r ave! 02838 
0000000 122828 TIUST Mil< 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-081100-5~ 2023/01 I, 100. 00 171616 I/ 31/2023 Thavel Oinfercnce & 61ucat ion 02838 
0000000 122828 'IIUST ~ 01092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4100-081100-5540- 2023/01 3,300. 00 171616 1/31/2023 'lravel O>nference &filucation 02838 
0000000 122828 1RU ST 1w-K 01092023-CIY ]/ ()')/ 2023 4230-010000-5840- 2023/01 1,551.49 171616 1/31/2023 Training/lravel 02838 
0000000 122828 1RU ST 1WiK: 0 I 092023-CIY 1/09/2023 4230-0 I 0000-5840- 2023/ 01 755. 00 171616 1/31/2023 -'lrai ni n,u Travel 02838 
0000000 122828 'JFUST JW-K· 01002023-CIY 1/09/2023 4230-010000- 6014- 2023/01 211. 96 171616 1/31/2023 Oher Q,erating Supplies 02838 
0000000 122828 TIUST BIN<. 01092023-CIY 1/0')/ 2023 4502-010000-5140- 2023/01 I, 086. 16 l7l616 1/31/2023 Viter Tests 02838 

<HD< 10l'A. 13,575.02 

0000000 121876 \fRIZQll l/ 15/2023 4100-031400- 5230- 2023/01 I. 63 171617 1/31/2023 Tel ccomJtlni cations 02838 
a«K 1Ql'A, I. 63 

0000000 122772 Ar.!liI' (IBP 1/16/2023 4100- 031400-5230- 2023/01 4,461.31 171618 I/ 3 l/ 2023 Tel ecOD111Jni cat i ons 02838 
ORK l(VL 4,461.31 

0000000 123002 B11GIISPEE) 1/13/2023 4100-031400-5230- 2023/01 910. 18 171619 1/31/2023 Tel econuuni cat i ons 02838 
a«K 'RJ"i{, 910.18 

0000000 119799 B..[](l f\CH'M <IlNIY ~ 01192023-500289 l/ 19/2023 4100-043200-5130- 2023/01 88. 76 171620 l/ 31/2023 Wt er & Sever 02838 
ORK 10f!L 88. 76 

0000000 122673 tt.M:N CAP! TA. smM CES I l/l&/2023 4100-043200-6007- 2023/01 45.99 171621 I/ 31/2023 lepai rs/ Mi nt enance Suppl i es/ S 02845 
0000000 122673 A\M:N QIPI. TN. SER\H.JB I 1/18/2023 4100-035100-6014- 2023/01 339. 99 171621 ti 31/2023 Q her Q>erat i ng Supplies- Ibg F 02845 
0000000 122673 ~ Q!PI T.AL SER\f CES I 1/ l&/2023 4100-022100-6001- - 2023/01 176.39 171621 1/31/2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02845 
0000000 122673 ~Cli'f'I)I{, SER\iON I 1/2612023 4110-071500-6013-60 - 2023/01 89. 98 171621 1/31/2023 leer eat i onal Supplies-Seniors 02845 
0000000 122673 A\112'!:N OI.Pl TA. SER\HIB I 1/23/2023 4502-010000-6007- 2023/01 188.11 171621 1/31/2023 ~pairs/Mint enance Suppl i es 02845 

CJBX 'lrriL 840. 46 

0000000 121253 IM a ROCf Jr<: 1/2612023 4100-012310-5210- 2023/01 5,700.00 171622 1/31/2023 Post al Services 02845 
(HI]( 10f.'L 5,700.00 

0000000 123002 mlrnISPHD 01222023- 1/22/2023 4100-042300-5230- 2023/01 135. 39 171623 I/ 31/2023 Tel ecomruni cations 02845 
QHK IDrlf. 135. 39 

0000000 122723 ONTN. OEN A 1/07/2023 4110-071500-6013-70 - 2023/01 64. 90 171624 1/31/2023 R::creat i onal Supplies- Pl ayb'TOU 02845 
0000000 122723 Q!Pl TA. 00 N A l/ 18/2023 4ll0-071500-6013-60 • 2023/01 8. 73 171624 I/ 31/2023 It,creat i onal Supplies-Seniors 02845 
0000000 122723 Ofl'li>I.. OO·N A 1/21/2023 4!10- 071500-6013-70 • 2023/01 3. 68 171624 l/31/2023 Peer eat i onal Supplies- Pl aygrou 02845 

OffX IDfA. 77. 31 

0000000 002040 CH\'IM.. \f ION A EifilRI C 012520'23-SW 1/25/1.023 4100-042300-5140- 2023/01 38.36 171625 1/31/2023 St reel Ll ght s 02845 
0000000 002040 aN1R1L \f!ONAEIKTI«C 01252023-SW 1/25/2023 4100-042300-5140- 2023/01 98.41 171625 1/31/2023 St reel Ii ght s 02845 
0000000 002040 CENl1W.. \f!ONAH..OCIRC 01252023-SYIZ l/ 25/2023 4l00-043200-5110- 2023/01 85.42 171625 I/ 31/ 2023 B ect ri cal Services 02845 
0000000 002040 <E'lilW., \f!ONAB'.IORIC 01252023-S12 1/25/2023 4230-010000-5110- 2023/01 302. 77 171625 I/ 31/2023 Bectrical Service 02845 

OHK 'la'Pl. 524. 96 

0000000 010960 UMNCN ENID' \!R:lNA 01242023- 1/24/2023 4100-071100-5110- 2023/01 16. 95 171626 1131/2023 Electrical Services Park 02845 
0000000 010960 llMNCN ENR1r' \f JONA 01252023-. 1/25/2023 4100-042300-5140- 2023/01 76. 31 171626 1/ 31/2023 Street Ll b-ht s 02845 
0000000 010960 IllllN CN 8'BOr' \I JON A 01252023-· 1/25/2023 4100-042300-5140- 2023/01 94. II 171626 1/31/2023 St reel Light s 02845 

QHK 'RJf!L 187. 37 



AP308 a.rn )l()-Wl,1CONJY 1" P IHIUR OBX m:I SJBl TIJ\ll. 9:46:30 PKE IS 

P/0 \GO \GllR IN\Cl<E 1:r-M.l CE KfUNr )IEf ORK GHK 
N) N) N\\E N) OOE N) KCTPD AMlNf N) OOE ralrnPTIOi !W(H 

- --- .. --·-- -
____ ,,, __ ... -- --- ------- ----- -- ------

____ ., --- - .. ---------- -
0000000 122394 J D PCWR 1/01/2023 4100-01231()..6001- 2023/01 125.00 171627 I/ 3112023 0-fi cc Supplies 02845 
0000000 122394 J D PCWR 1/01/2023 4100-012310.-6001- - 2023/ 01 84.00 171627 1/ 31/2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02845 
0000000 122394 J D PO\!R 1/01/ 2023 4100-012310-6001- 2023/01 125. 00 171627 1/31/2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02845 
0000000 122394 J DIQ.fR 1/01/2023 4100-01231().. 6001- 2023/01 82. 50 171627 I/ 31/2023 afi ce Suppl i es 02845 
0000000 122394 J D PCWR 1/01/2023 4100-012310.-6001- - 2023/01 168,00 171627 I/ 31/2023 CTfi ce Supplies 0284S 
0000000 122394 J D PCWR 1/01/2023 4100-012310-6001 - 2023/01 136. 00 171627 I/ 3 l/ 2023 a fi ce Suppl i es 02845 

OBJ< 10l'/L 720.50 

0000000 122109 K,IIU, RQIR!fR 01302023-MiL 1/30/2023 4100-01251().. 521().. 2023/01 9. 48 171628 1/31/2023 Post al Services 02845 
OBX 10l'.AL 9. 48 

0000000 l 17394 \I ION A Bll'LOrMNr 2022-41H QIR l/ 30/2023 4100-091200- 2600- 2023/01 251. 60 171629 I/ 31/2023 lhenpl oym:nt J nsurance 02845 
QKK 11'.J'AL 251. 60 

0000000 120009 WNl'O-J4MCONIY 1200202302 2/01/2023 4502-095000.-9155- 2023/02 362. 50 171630 2/01/2023 VA !\:source Alt hor i I y-1\:ser ve 02846 
GBX Uti.. 362. 50 

0000000 120124 ll.lJ<I KH\\1 <ll.NIY 1201202302 2/01/2023 4501-095000-9121- 2023/02 509. 70 171631 2/01/2023 Dbt Reserve- LSD\ 02846 
OBJ( 'la'.AL 509. 70 

0000000 121505 ll.lJ<IKWMCilNIY 1215202302 2/01/2023 4S02-095000-9126- 2023/02 1,670.00 171632 2/01/2023 IBO\ - r eseT ve 02846 
ORK 'lrrAL l , 670. 00 

0000000 122194 ll.lJ<I Kl™al.NIY 1221202302 2/01/2023 4501-095000.-911 1- 2023/02 1,509.80 171633 2/01/2023 Obi Reserve 02846 
ORK 'Rl'AL I, 509. 80 

0000000 119799 H1l<I N:1-w.t <IlNIY ~ l 197202302 2/01/2023 4100-091200-513().. 2023/02 7, 500.00 171634 2/01/2023 School Se\1Cr O>nt r act 02846 
OB'.K 11'.Jl'AL 7,500.00 

0000000 122932 H lti-LY Fl IEl BO\aW'O 2/0112023 4100-042300- 523().. 2(123/02 89. 99 171635 2/01/2023 Tel ecomruni cations 02846 
0000000 122932 fl REfLYFJ!ElBO>m'N) 2/01/2023 4100-035100-5230- 2023/.02 89. 99 171635 2/01/2023 0:11 Phone 02846 

OB]( 'RIA, 179. 98 

0000000 12133 5 CffilDI M A'!Rffi 1213202302 2/01/2023 4100-043200-523().. 2023/02 125. 00 171636 2/01/ 2023 Toi eco111111ni cations 02846 
OHI<. 'Ja'.AL 125. 00 

0000000 119025 l<I ND( NITWR<I NJ SCllJll <N 2/01/ 2023 4100-042300- 523().. - 2023/02 49. 95 171637 2/01/ 2023 Tel cconmmi cations 02846 
OHI<. lOf/{, 49. 95 

0000000 121727 KYPN 1E MN NJ <lW 1217202302 2/01/2023 4l00-043200-5230.- - 2023/02 150.00 171638 2/01/2023 lei econmmi cations 02846 
ClHX 'IO'A- ISO. 00 

0000000 121334 RI€ A \UXT0-1 1213202302 2/01/2023 4100-043200- 523().. 2023/02 125. 00 171639 2/01/ 2023 Tel econmrni cat i ons 02846 
ORK Ta'AL 125.00 

0000000 121290 S11M!N H ~ 1212202302 2/01/2023 4100-043200-5230- 2023/02 618. 00 171640 2/01/ 2023 Tel ecormuni cat ions 02846 
OBJ< 10[/{, 618. 00 

0000000 118808 '!Rl'A'iUER, H.rn NJW\1 <O 1188202302 2/0112023 4502-095000-9121- 2023/02 585. 58 171641 2/01/2023 ~bt leserve ThB\ 02846 
(}fil( 10!'.AL 585. 58 



14'308 B.rnKWMCUNIY ft(. p RKI.UR a-«K mi STel n Ml- 9: 46: 30 PKE 16 

1'10 \,EN) \.fNU{ IN.QCE IMOCE xm..Nr MIT 06)( OffK 
N) N) m£ N) OOE M) KCTPD A\ON[' NJ OOE Ia1ll PTI <N B<Xl0-1 

.... _ ........... 

0000000 121517 UJD\. RR!(, IDfI.il'MNI' [215202302 2/01/2023 4502-095000-9125- - 2023/02 16,700.00 17 1642 2/01/2023 I.SD\ 02846 
ORK 'KJ'll. 16, 700.00 

0000000 122192 l.SD',, RR!(, lll\flO'llfN[' 1221202302 2/01/2023 4501-095000-9110- 2023/02 15,098.00 171643 2/01/2023 Pri nci pl e & I nt Loan ( l.80\ LPG 02846 
CHD<. 'KJ'IL 15,098.00 

OB'.K 1'd'E 10fPL I, 190,063.32 



.41'308 llO<I l'<H'Mm.NIY ftl P \0 DORK RBJ SllR 1J >£ 9: 46: 30 PtcE 17 

P/0 \,fN) \.ENlR INIOCE JN,(J(E KOlNI' Nor OB'.]( QRX 
1'{) N) mE N) OOE 1'{) KCTPD MO.NI' N) OOE CESrnPTI<N IWffi 

.... - - - ·----· ------- ---·--- ------- ··---·· ------ --..... ----- ----------· ----. 

0000000 122980 /!Ml OCOIT 01042023-UN:H 1/04/2023 4211-053210-5735- 2023/01 12. 65- 171505 II 13/2023 CSAAfni ni st rative Cbsts 00520 
0000000 122980 /Ni SCT.TI 01042023-Mlffi J/04/ 2023 4211-053210-5735- . 2023/ 01 59. 81- 171505 1/13/ 2023 CSA Aini ni st rati ve Cbst s 00520 

<JHK 10l'AL 72. 46-

0000000 122868 PEIER R IQl'lSON,kl 12072022- PO.IIB 12/07/2022 4100-081100-5510- 2023/ 01 II. 88- 171511 11 13/2023 navel 1111 eage-Cbmri ssi oners 00520 
0000000 122868 PEIER R Kl4'UlQ 1'Sl<l 12232022-POlIB 12/23/2022 4100-081100-5510- 2023/01 12. 50- 171511 I/ 13/ 2023 navel Ml eagc-Omlli ssi oners 00520 
0000000 122868 PEIER R KN'I..BO 1'61(1 12m022-P0.1lE 12/27/ 2022 4100-081100-5510- 2023/01 13. 00- 17151 I I/ 13/2023 ltavel Mlcage- Cbrmissioners 00520 

OB'.X 10fPL 37. 38-

0000000 122673 A\M:Nai'ITAL SER\l:ffiS I I/ 18/2023 4 I 00- 043200- 6007- 2023/01 45. 99- 171607 1/31/2023 ~pairs/ Mint enance Supplies/ S 00521 
0000000 122673 IMl2(N G'l'J T;IL Sffi\HES I 1/18/2023 4100-035100-6014- 2023/01 339. 99- 171607 I/ 31/2023 0 her Q>crat i ng Suppli es-Cbg F 00521 
0000000 122673 IM0:N C/<PI T/L SER\( cm I I/ 18/2023 4l00-022100-6001- 2023/ 01 176.39- 171607 1/ 31/2023 afi cc Supplies 00521 
0000000 122673 IM20-I QIP1 TPL SER\HES I 1/26/2023 4l!0-071500-6013-60 - 2023/01 89. 9S. 171607 1/31/2023 a:creat i onal Supplies-Seniors 00521 
0000000 122673 A'IMN OP! TAL SER\{ cm I 1/23/2023 4502- 010000-6007- 2023/01 1,888. 11- 171607 1/31/2023 lepai r s/ Mint enance Supplies 00521 

QBX 10l'AL 2,540. 46-

ORK'IWE10rAL 2,650. 30-

Fl m, 1((','L I, 187, 413.02 



RJOS IIII<IMHM<nNJ.Y /II. P RB'.lLJR CHU<. RFD SIER 1I M;-15: 29: 25 Pl(£ 

P/O WN) \INm. IN.OCE IN'ICICE KmNr NIT QR1( Qlll( 

N) N) J\W,E Kl DUE N) KCTPD A'Al.Nl' N) mm IESClll PI1 CN .MIO{ 

----- ------ --.. ---.. ------- -----·- ___ .. __ _ -- ---- . .... . --- - - -------- --- --· --

0000000 010741 \IJONAASSaIAIICN<F 06152022-169670 6/15/2022 100-000200-0002- 20'2:3/02 223.44 171644 2/06/2023 PR Gearing 02850 
0000000 010741 \llONAASSallillCN<F 06302022-169747 6/30/2022 100-000200-0002- 2023/ 02 223. 44 171644 2/ 06120'2:3 PRO earing 02850 
0000000 010741 \llONAASSal/illCN<F 06152022-169670 6/15/2022 50 I• 000200-0002- 2003/ 02 16. 76 171644 2/ 06/2023 PRO earing 02850 
0000000 010741 \IIONA }SS([IAIICN<F 06302022- I 69747 6/30/2022 501-000200-0002- 2023/02 16. 76 171644 2/ 06/ 2023 PRO earing 02850 
0000000 010741 \IKlNAASSCIIAIICN<F 06152022-169670 6/ 15/2022 502-000200-0002- 2023/02 36. 94 171644 2/ 06/ 20'2:3 PR.Geari ng 02850 
0000000 010741 \I 10NA }SS([IAll CN CF 06302022- 169747 6/30/2022 502-000200-0002- 20'2:3/ 02 36. 94 171644 2/ 06/ 20'2:3 PR Gearing 02850 

ClB'.X 'IODIL 554. 28 

GHK 'N'E TCrli. 554. 28 

flN'l, TCl'li. 554. 28 



AP308 R.II<INH\\,1<llNIY Pi P m'.D GKK m:ISIFR TI l\E- lS: 53: 06 PKE 

PIO \IN) "\INlR. IN,OCE IN\OCE KmNr NIT ORK an:K 
Kl N) ml: N) U'UE ]'(} l<.Cf ID IMlM' N) OOE rm:mPilCN B'{lQi 

----. ------ ---- --- -.. .. -- .... ------- ------- ------ ----.. ---- -

0000000 010741 \I ION A t~savm: CN CF IID46220615220600 6/15/ 2022 100-000200- 0002- 2023/02 223.44- 169670 6115/2022 PR Oearing 00522 
0000000 010741 \IKINA~JID(NCF IlD46220615220600 6115/2022 501-000200-0002- 2023/ 02 16. 76- 169670 6/ 15/ 2022 PRO earing 00522 
0000000 010741 \IIONA !8SCI.1Ml<N CF IXD462206 l 5220600 6/ l5/ Nl2 502--000200-0002- 2023/02 36. 94- 169670 6115/ 2022 FR Oeari ng 00522 

OHK'Ia:ti. 277. 14-

0000000 010741 \110:NAiBSCXI,IDCN(F IXD46220630220600 6/30/2022 100-000200-0002- '2JY23/02 223. 44- 169747 6/30/2022 PR Qeariog 00522 
0000000 010741 \110:NAi&SCXIATICNCF IXD46220630220600 6/30/2022 501-000200-0002- 2023/02 16. 76- 169747 6/30/2022 PR Oearing 00522 
0000000 010741 \IIONA!8SCI.1AIICN CF IlD46220630220600 6/30/2022 502. 000200-0002- 2023/ 02 36. 94. 169747 6130/ 2022 PRO earing 00522 

CIKK rorN.. 277. 14-

ClBX'I'JffilCL'L 554. 28-

FlN!l,nY!i. 554. 28-



Ka,t R. Carter 
County Admia.istrator 

E M. Wright, Jr. 
County Attorney 

Jjucldngbam GCountp 
11oarb of 6upmt'8ts 

®ffitt of tl)e Q!:ountp !llbmtni!l'ttator 
13380 'W. lame~ !llnberson ~ta:twap 

t)o!l't ®ffitt ~ox 252 
~ucking~am, lJirginia 23921-0252 

1!1:eltpbone 434 -969-4242 
jfax 434-%9-1638 

www.buckinghamcountyya.org 

Resolution of Recognition 
Jenna G. Oliver 

Joe N. Chaoaben, Jr. 
District 6 Supervisor 

Cludrmaa 

Denni.I H. Davis 
District 1 Supervisor 

Vice-Chainnaa. 

Cameron Gilliam 
Di1trkt l Supcrvitor 

Donald R. Matthews, Jr. 
District 3 Supen-b:or 

T. Jordan Miles, ill 
Diltri<t 4 Supervisor 

Barry W. Bryant, Jr. 
District 5 Supervisor 

DlDuyR.ADen 
District 7 Supervisor 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver earned the title of Virginia's first Miss Agritourism; 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver is the daughter of Becky and Danny LeSueur and Lee Oliver; 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver granddaughter of Bruce and Kay Dunevant and Patricia Oliver and 
the late Lewis Oliver and great granddaughter of Annie Mae Dunevant; 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver is 16 years old and a Junior at Buckingham County High School; 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver has enjoyed being outside and caring for animals since she was a 
young child and is a member of the local FF A Chapter for five years. She has competed in Plant 
Science and Horse Hippology where she was successful in placings at both local and state levels; 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver has taken many Agricultural Education classes such as Small 
Animal Care, Horticulture, Greenhouse Management, and her favorite dual enrollment class 
Veterinary Science and has obtained Beef Quality Assurance certification. Ms. Oliver currently 
works at Sprouse' s Comer Ranch where he cares for horses and cattle and assists in teaching 
Pony Summer Camp Lessons. 

Whereas, Jenna G. Oliver's future plans are to attend Virginia Tech to major in Ag Ed and 
minor in Political Science. She aspires to become a High School Agriculture teacher. 

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors on February 
9, 2023 do hereby recognize the accomplishments of Jenna G. Oliver and express great pride in 
having her represent Buckingham County and wish her well in her future endeavors. 

ATTEST: 

Joe N. Chambers, Jr. 
Chairman 

ttfJt dJtograplJft J,tart of Vtr1inia 
ATTACHMENT H-1 



Karl R. Carter 
Cour.ty Admin.ittrator 

EM. Wright, Jr. 
Co11oty Attorney 

Date: 
To: 

February 13, 2023 
Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

-uclltngbam Geountp 
•oarb of 6upmt-..rs 

emce of tbe QI:ountp ~bministrator 
13380 W. James ~nbers-on 

~•a:bwap 
~Ost '1f)ffice :i§ox 252 

~utkingbam, l'irginia 23921-0252 
'Qt:eltp{Jone 434-969-4242 

jfax 434-969-1638 
www.buckinghamcountwa.org 

From: 
Re: 

Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator 
Public Hearing Case 22-SUP322 

Owner/ Applicant: Landowner 

Applicant 

Lawrence & Barbara Hollister 
4800 Moseley Road 
Moseley VA 231230 

Lawrence & Barbara Hollister 
4800 Moseley Road 
Moseley VA 231230 

Joe N. Chambe,s, Jr. 
District 6 Supervisor 

Cb.airman 

Denoh Dovls 
Di.strict 1 Sbpervisor 

Vice-Chaino1n 

Camen,a Gilliam 
Distrkt l, Supervisor 

Dooald R Motthews Jr 
District 3 S11pen'lsor 

T. Jordon Miles m 
District 4 SPptrvisor 

Harry W. Bryant, Jr. 
District S Supeniisor 

Daony R. Allen 
District 7 Su.pen1isot 

Property Information: Tax Map 161 Parcel 20 472.5, located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936, 
Curdsville Magisterial District. 

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1) 

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an AirBnB 
Bed and Breakfast. 
Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936, 
Curdsville Magisterial District. The landowners and applicants are Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. This 
property is zoned Agriculture (A-1}. The Zoning Ordinance does not permit an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast 
as Permitted by Right Use in an Agricultural Al Zoning District. The Zoning Ordinance requires that an 
AirBnB Bed and Breakfast obtain a Special Use Permit. An AirBnB Bed and Breakfast may be permitted 
by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit following recommendation by 
the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. The Planning 
Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of the district 
if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached. 

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved: 

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to. 

{!I:(1r ~i?eogr;1~ l1 ' · ;_I(\rnrt of );)1rumia 

ATTACHMENT K-1 



2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes. 

3. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for occupants shall 
be supplied on premises. 

4. The property shall be kept neat and orderly. 

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste 
Ordinance. 

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request 
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with 
these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions. 

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to 
construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly 
related hereto. 

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County 
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered 
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this 
permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency. 

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such 
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect, 
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable 

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors. 

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions. 



Monday, February 13, 2023 

Buckingham County Administration Building 

13380 W. James Anderson 

Buckingham, Virginia 

6:00p.m. 
The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold 
a public hearing on Monday, February l 3, 2023 to hear 
public input regarding the following. The meeting will 
begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the 
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 
W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. 
You must attend the meeting to comment and sign up to 
speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m. 

1. Case 22•SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and 
Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and Barbara 
Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 
472.5 acres located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn 
VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an 
Airbnb. 

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County 
Firefighter's Association. Applicant Buckingham 
County Firefighter's Association. Tax Map 125-1 l 
approximately 28 acres located at or near 300 S 
Constitution Rte. DIiiwyn. Request for Special Use 
Permit for operating an event center. 

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings 
are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham 
County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James 
Anderson Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 
23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday 
from 8:30 AM. to 4:30 P.M. 

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Karl Carter, County Administrator 



Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Notice of Public Hearing 

Monday, February 13, 2023 
Buckingham County Administration Building 

13380 W. James Anderson 
Buckingham, Virginia 

6:00 p.m. 

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 
13, 2023 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W. 
James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. You must attend the meeting to 
comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m. 

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and 
Barbara Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 472.5 acres located at 2870 
Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an Airbnb. 

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter's Association. Applicant 
Buckingham County Firefighter's Association. Tax Map 125-11 approximately 28 acres 
located at or near 300 S Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use Permit for 
operating an event center. 

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of 
the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O. 
Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday 
from 8:30 AM. to 4:30 P.M. 

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Karl Carter, County Administrator 



Kar1R Carter 
Co11.aty AdminUtrator 

EM. Wright, Jr, 
County Attorney 

Date: 
To: 

January 9, 2023 
Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

-utldngbam ~ountp 
•oarb of 6uperbtsors 

~ffice of tbe QCountp abminiitra:tor 
13380 W. 31' a:mes ~nbeuon 

1E,igbwa:p 
¾Boit ~ffice ~ox 252 

~uckingbam, 'lJirginia: 23921-0252 
'Otelepbone 434-969-4242 

jf a:x 434-969-1638 
www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

From: 
Re: 

Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator 
Introduction Case 22-SUP322 

Owner/ Applicant: Landowner 

Applicant 

Lawrence & Barbara Hollister 
4800 Moseley Road 
Moseley VA 231230 

Lawrence & Barbara Hollister 
4800 Moseley Road 
Moseley VA 231230 

T. Jordan Miles, m 
Di11rict 4 Supen-bor 

Chairman 

Jo, N. Cbamben, Jr. 
Dbtrict 6 Supervisor 

Vice-Chairman 

Dean.is Dal"it 
District 1 Supervisor 

Cameron Gilliam 
District 1 Supervisor 

DooaJd R Mattllnn Jr 
Diltritt 3 Su.penrisor 

Harry W, Bryant, Jr, 
District 5 Supervisor 

Danny RAUen 
Di1trict 7 S11pervisor 

Property Information: Tax Map 161 Parcel 20 472.5, located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936, 
Curdsville Magisterial District. 

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1) 

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an AirBnB 
Bed and Breakfast. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to schedule a Public Hearing for this 
request. 

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936, 
Curdsville Magisterial District. The landowners and applicants are Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. This 
property is zoned Agriculture (A-1). The Zoning Ordinance does not permit an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast 
as Permitted by Right Use in an Agricultural Al Zoning District. The Zoning Ordinance requires that an 
AirBnB Bed and Breakfast obtain a Special Use Permit. An AirBnB Bed and Breakfast may be permitted 
by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit following recommendation by 
the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. The Planning 
Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of the district 
if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached. 

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved: 



1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to. 

2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes. 

3. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for occupants shall 
be supplied on premises. 

4. The property shall be kept neat and orderly. 

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste 
Ordinance. 

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request 
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with 
these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions. 

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to 
construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly 
related hereto. 

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County 
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered 
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this 
permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency. 

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such 
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect, 
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable 

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors. 

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions. 

This case was introduced to the Planning Col1)mission November 28, 2022 and a Public Hearing held on 
December 27, 2022. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of this case 
to the Board of Supervisors. 

Would it be the pleasure of the to hold a Public Hearing? 

February 13, 2023? 6pm?? 



SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION 

REQUIREMENTS 

The following table lists the information necessary to review a special use applf cation. All items 
are required, unless otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be 
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application. 

Adjacent Property OWners Ust and Affidavit .. es 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be 
obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: ~ NO 

Completed application for special use permit {page 3 attached). If not signed bv the owner, a 
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: YES ® 
Interest Dfsdosure Affldavtt (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: @ NO 

Power of Attomey {page 10 attached). Required If anyone other than the owner is signing the 
application form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner: YES © 
Written Narrative (page 11 guidan~e in preparing the Written Narrative):~ NO 

Fees:~ NO 

Deed: (ii) NO f .:J,. 
r'f J'"tt,S 

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorporated into the Special Use Permit General 
Site Plan, in which case, copies of a separate plat are not required. Tile plat must be prepared 
by a certified land surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following: 

A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1" = 100' or less for all property lines and existing 
and proposed zoning lines: YES NO 

8. Area of land proposed for consideration, in square feet or acres: YES NO 
C. Scale and north point: YES NO 
D. Names of boundary roads or streets and Widths of existing right-of-ways: YES NO 

Tax Map (15 copies). Identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by 
name all adjacent landowners. 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Pagel 



APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

CASE NUMBER: _____ _ 
(Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator) 

DATE OF APPLICATION: _______ _ 

Special Use Permit Request: 6pe ca±,· n y -, h Pr+ ± e. r- m. re.o:m. I:,. 

Purpose of Special Use Permit: Sko r± ±e.rm rea:+a. /s. 

Zoning Drstrlct: __._A..._._l___________ Number of Acres: -..'l7 4, • ..f 

Tax Map Section: .iltL Parcel: «'l..~ i.ot-: Nh Subdivision: // / A Magisterial Dist.:Cu rd.$ Yi }le.,, 
o r d ' A/; 

Street Address: )..$, 10 f\O C k. H. i /l Ra a.. t 'b:1.lw u fj) ·y-1;- 1.3 't 3 b 
Directions from the County Administration Build!ng to the Proposed Site: _J _______ _ 

Daytime Phone: ll> 'i-1 aq .. 3 )lo C Cell Phone: $ O'f, ,.rz, 71, 51- MMVren c.e. 
~no.ll,~°k1' ~'t~Cfrw:l; l. fol"'\ / fO'f- ,JO/- o~, I ,.. 60.tbO.Y'L 

Email:~ \\•l liSiet@.tt~ l, LO ro Fax: .1)41...r:i.{~~-------~ 
Name of Property Owner: b,(Ly) re. n,_c.Q. p. • -BerJ,a, d- ::n flt> I I ;s ier 
Malling Address: J) _J H , J J 

44~ O o Mt,~le-y noA-O, ose.l~, Y & 'J..3 l UJ 
Daytime Phone: \Q 'i-2 3~. a, ~ () Cell Phone: JlC '-t- .3 5'1 · 1 h 6 7' kw1 en t e 

l..\\oLl,~t&r~,tlVUl.c.r>" I 9o'f ... 33~-o~qi-&irba.vL 
Email:t)\tcll\OUl!,:\ec@iot'-'l.c.om. . Fax:,..L){'-#JJ._~---------

Siamltur,,ol~~ a...: I l - I - ;l..0 ,;t.a,.._ 

Slpature af Applka~~ ::c Da"': II - / - ~o ::i. ~ 
Please indicate to whom correspondence should be sent: 
{_owner of Property _Contractor Purchaser/ Lessee _Authorized Agent _Engineer 
_Appticant 

Bucking1.1am County Special Use Permit Application Page3 



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'S UST 
(Required} 

The applicant shall provide a list of all adjoin Ing landowners, Including subject property and all property 
immediately aaoss the street/road from the subject property. Any body of water does not constitute a boundary 
line for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjoining the subject property but separated by a 
body of water is still considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property 
owners in the next County are considered adjoining property owners ifttie land adjoins the subject's property. 
i\djoinlng landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk's Office in the 
adjoining County, or by personal contact. The list shall Include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route 
number, tax map section number, parcel number, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or 
printed legibly. Failure to list all adjoining landowners could delay the process. 

Buckingham County Special Use PermitAppltcation Page4 



6.Name: Al bed 5. ~m:e.rson' J(. 

Malling Address: 31{) I tlod( f.l; II &,a.d, ::::D: uwyQ, VA: ?.32% 
Physical Addre .. , 3 ?b I RtX:.-1<'•'-i II &a.,V]:): II wy n , 'Y'A- '.E'l3 b 
Tax Map Section: 1 b I Parcel: .3 Lot: BA: Subdivision: _u......,I ...... A ___ _ 
7. Name: J 1' 1\1 B.Ui tn-?1 %A 6:±bon.:y:JY.'2:S k;. 
Maill~Addre<£ is o>i ~~1/]M'd/Q{JJ ;.;yfl, V/+ '393b 
Physlca!Address: _________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: '" / Parcel: I a Lot: l r 'A- Subdivision: ----AIAJ~/-4-A,.___ __ _ ~ I 

a. Name: B. lu e R,ae, ~ Re.sou t :e,e5 b.kr. 
Malling Address: £ O.. Ba >e ;)..5 lo., 1:&; ) I w v n~ YA 

I 
Physical Address: _________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: l t-/ / Parcel: 3Q Lot: 1 f / .A Subdivision: _____,,iJ-.1-f J-=-A-----
~ 1 

9. Name: bi oda. uJ. t:'aclls 7', 6Yuce ~ bind.a. t0 1/.s 
MaKing Address: ':Hf Ao d( y Moun.:hti h Rel.I 'Jl; 1 h.uy 0i1A l3't3 b 
Physical Address: _________________ _ 

Tax MapSe~ion: I b I! Parcel:~f:_ Lot:..JJ./.A-subdlvistion: u/A 
lit. Name: ~o:c i e. r u CJ). f: -,,0e. I~,. c.. :Ii¥ :s 
Malling Address: 1 ., t> ~ .::r nth ft.: YAU; Pod~= ic11..<l.,:rndit:t a Ya.llt7 /iJ 
Physical Address: l. ~ ID 5 
Tax Map Section: _Lf2.l_ Parcel: i - 11 Lot: ~Subdivision: --.....N+/.'-1,4 _____ _ 

11.Name: L.e.vL ~ 'Ji)ei<rlJy t:f~tl~ 
MaJllngAddres>. 3s6Y &Jut.iCBtXl.i')):,llwua, YA- -;.3't3b 
Physical Add,..., .a,(J 7 R Q ck, J-{; I! J4 b(!,. J, '];); II H~~ "J.3 C:, 3 ~ 
Tax Map Section: l b I Parcel: J q Lot: A Subdivision: __ __._l.)_,L..~+--L-A. ____ _ 

Buckingham County Spedal Use Permit Application Page 5 



,a a Name: },,(14 t rQ y bee.. 01 i ver 
Mailfns Address: 3 i H '"I- Ra cJ{ H: J l Raul 
Physical Address: 35 M ff RocJ<.. Hill 8tx2-d. 
Tax Map Section: l &z l Parcel: l· 7 Lot: J) Subdivision: tJ /,4 ' ____...~, L..11....---

~i JName: E:±be l o. ~ Dr;e I>, tor±er 
MailingAddress: 32 ¥ J:1s He :nriv'e, "'Drla,i~ Hr. 11g .11 ¥ 
Physical Address: _ __________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: I L, J Parcel: 19 Lot: ..JJ..../A_subdivision:-"LJ...._/ ...... A ____ _ 
l'j-f.Name:(l{Q.n ,I:~ 9 /y'. Q ~ -~ ¾ _Y;v;n ltoo-ys 

MailingAddress: lo! ,2 RD /J, og Ectre.5± (:_,('{ . ., Hdan.~YJ'/1-e, \(,4 
1.'3ld Physical Address: ___________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: l k> I Parcel: J Lot:~ subdivision: ____._.,>J....._).__tl ____ _ 

t,S•Name: J"ohn &e.si'J--:b.L..l,o ....... n_.._........;::,,S""----1..:-1.m ...... i¾~hl-+--, ..,..,C~..+,f.. _____ _ 

Mailing Address: ID/.] Par H ins ~dl 12riYe, Sveei)Vi UeJ S,C. ~9<co~ 
Physical Address: ___________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: i EO Parcel: lo A_ Lot:~ Subdivision: _AJ-l/c.-&.A ___ _ 

\ J., - Name: Be:tt,Y, 'J) I.In e4-rr± ?/:. II. I?! bro Tr. ,, 
Mailing Address: 1 b b lJ P-e. Yl'l o/ ,,d an Rd') 1:l; ll "'2}/r:i, :{A ~ 3 9 .::ib 
PhyslcalAddress: £e.m b}-e,-h,11 8J,) '"t2; )I ll)'/O, y',{ '-.393b 
Tax Map Section:---~- _______ Lot: rt.f ) j Subdivision: tJ J ,4 

~ l 

Physical Address: 

Tax Map Section: 

-
Buckingham Count"y Special Use Permit Application Pages 



lie Name: B '<-thy 1:). i CJ. 01 bT<,J 77. 
Mailing Address: ~h b .Perri bl ef±oD RM cl ~-. II urn, "lit ?..3 931, 
Ph¥<lcal Address: /{) I, D f e 1'71 bl dim flood, ~ I/ ww1, y',4- ?..:3? 3 k 
Ta>< Map Section: I S fJ Parcel: P 7 Lot: l f ) A subdivision: _AJ___,.} ..... J<~----

~ I 
t 't .. Name: co..p.. Ro I Ii Y1 ~ - Ccu:l:.e 'C 

Mailing Address: I/ '71\ 11f ('-4 j e m.A h \.a...ke Ra., ]==pvl,YA l.3'8.:5" tl 
Physical Address: ______________________ _ 

Ta>< Map Section: l (o I Parcel: H Lot: ___ subdivision: .-'1.W>-1--f..,../ttr------
A , ~ 

~ eName: 'I/Vi IS() t) tt ! y'; v:a.n s. Jones 
MaAingAddress: 3 3b !f tt.~r I<;!_ 8 ri J.<re. Ri:\;, A; H iu,yn, \{j. 1:83 t 
Physical Address: ______________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: I lo I Parcel: :2 - 3 Lot:~ Subdivision: ___,}}~j~A _____ _ 
9.Name: _________ ~ __________ , ___ _ 

Mailing Address: ______________________ _ 

Physical Address: ______________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: ___ Parcel: ___ Lot: ___ Subdivision: _ _ ___ _ _ 

:10. Name: _ _______________________ _ 

Malling Address: ______________________ _ 

Physical Address: ______________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: ___ Parcel: ___ Lot: ___ Subdivision:~------·--· 

11. Name: _ _ _ _ _ _________ _ _ _ , ___ ____ _ 

Mailing Address:_......__ ____________________ _ 

Physical Address: ______________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: ___ Parcel: ___ Lot: ___ Subdivision: ______ _ 

---
Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Pages 



ADJACENT PROPERlY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM 

This ________ · day of NL> rletn he.r , year _...;;;~-=6....;o __ e\""'a~.,,, _ ___, 
• ~ i 

I L6.Wte.l\ CL f, ~f ha.ca..~. 'Hf; tl,,s:te C hereby make oath that 
(printed name of owner/contract purchaser/authorized agent) 

the list of adjoining landowners is a true and accurate list as submitted with my 
application. 

Signed: (to be signed in front of notary public} 

~ contract purchaser/ authorized agent - please circle one ) 

NOTARY: 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

COUNTY OF ~uek i A..Jo,fl'='. 
STATE OF \Ji ltl t' l\J °'-

Subscribed and sworn to me on the __ ) __ day of No U.Oa .la, C: 

oftheyear dC)@Q, . MyCommissione,cpireson l}fJ.s:{tT 

Notary Public Signature: ~i. 4~ J &~ Acc. .al.a:-< 
Stamp: 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page6 



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA 

On this _____ day of _________ __, of the year _____ __, 

___________________ (printed name of owner) 

hereby make oath that no member of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors nor 
the Buckingham County Planning Commission has interest in such property either 
Individually, or by ownership of stock In a corporation owning such land, or by 
partnership, or as a holder of ten percent {10%) or more of the outstanding shares of 
stock in or as a director or officer of any corporation owning such land, directly or 
indirectly by such members of his/her immediate household, except as follows: 

Signature of Owner: (to be signed in front of notary pul:>lic) 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
COUNTY Of _____________ STATE OF ______ _ 

Subscribed and sworn to me on this ______ day of _________ __, 

of the year _______ .. My commission expires _________ _ 

Notary Public Signature: ___________________ _ 

Stamp: 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page7 



CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR 
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 

Case Number/ File Name: _____________________ _ 

Visual Inspection Findings (describe what is on the property now}: 
• 

County Records Check (describe the history of this property): 
• 

A:~ ti C.U,, l±u r:o. l ~ 1tm he c 

Were any historical sites or gravesites found :'9 site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to 
be on the site? Yes____ No_ .... t£.. __ _ 
If yes, please explain and show on the site plan the location of such and explain any historical 
significance: 

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes __ No ✓ 
If yes, please explain any impact: 

Owner/ApplicantSignature:~LAil.J.iiJI,,,_ Date: Ii-, ... cl,.O ~., 

Printed Name: a.1 ha.<CL 'l>. &11.s-h!r Title: -0-ca->n-re._:c _______ _ 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page8 



APPLICATION FOR A TRAFFIC IMPACT DETERMINATION 
Ptease fill out the following information before presenting to VDOT: 

Case Number/ File Name: ___________________ _ 

Applicant: La u>'{e,nci_, . P. f Ba.r,k-f'a. l). +loll; .sfer 
Location: :l. 'V'fl) Ro c.l< Hi II Road, 'll-. l! wy o, YA ::l 3 '?.3 b 
Proposed Use: 5 ho r± -t f Y m. r e n±0-- l 
Far VDOT use only: 

A Traffic Impact Statement is required per 24 VAC 30-155-60. 

/ A Traffic Impact Statement is not required. The traffic generated by the 
proposed zoning change/ development does not exceed normal thresholds. 

___ The Traffic Impact Analysis has been waived by the Zoning/ Planning 
Department for the following reasons: 

~~ the ~ing entrance meet VOOT requirements for the proposed use? 
Yes V No____ if no, please exp Iain the necessary steps to bring Into 
ompliance with the requirements for the proposed use: 

Signature ofVDOT Rooi~eMoCngineer: ~-;?i..s-+-------
Printed Name: /4 k r:~:?1 Date: /{) / ~1 /z.2, y_f{_•, eJ/fr.~ 7 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page9 



SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM 

On this ____ day of ___________ __, in the year of ___ -.J 

the owner of ----------------- --------
(printed name of landowner} (Tax Map Number) 

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint ________________ _ 

(printed name) 

my true and lawful attorney-in-fact, and in my name, place, and stead give unto him/her 
said full power and authority to do and perform all acts and make all representation 
necessary, without limitation whatsoever, to make application for said zoning. The 
right, powers, and authority of said attorney-in-fact herein granted shall commence and 
be in full force and effect on the day ____ of the month ________ _ 

in the year of _____ and shall -remain in full force and effect thereafter until 
actual notice by certified mail with return receipt requested is received by the Zoning/ 
Planning Office of Buckingham County stating that the terms of this power have been 
revoked or modified. 

Signature of Landowner (to be signed in front of Notary Public): 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
County of _______________ State of ________ _ 

Subscribed and sworn before me on the _____ day of ________ _ 

in the year _______ . My commission expires __________ . 

Signature of Notary Public: ___________________ _ 

Stamp: 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit .Appliratlon Page 10 



WRITTEN NARRATIVE 
The Written Narrative shall describe the relationship of the proposed project to the 
relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan. Please be very detailed and describe 
in depth each and every component 1 through 15. The following outline is provided to 
aid you in preparing the written narrative: 

1. Land Use 

2. Community Design 

3. Cultural Resources 

4. Economic Development 

5. Environment 

6. Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement 

7. Housing 

8. Libraries 

9. Parks and Open Spaces 

10. Potable Water 

11.Sewage 

12.Schools 

13. Telecommunlcatlons 

14. Transportation 

15. Solid Waste 

If this proposal ls for an event, describe the handling of the entire event, including but not 
limited to: number of participants, schedule of events, police, security, food, beverages, water, 
sanitation, emergencies, crowd control, entrances and exits, traffic control, signage, 
advertisement, parking, fee colfection, control of animals, trash disposal, site dean-up, flghtin8' 
alcohol, abuse of alcohol and/or illegal substances 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 11 



~
 

·I"':. 
~·:: B

U
C

K
IN

G
H

A
M

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 

2
8

7
0

 R
o

ck Mm R
d 

J sob tt10ob tt 

! ~ 

w
vw

.intem
c.tiveG

IS
.can 

P
rfnted 1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
 



SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY 

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following: 

The applicant in any case which requires a public hearing shall post signs furnished by the agent on each 
parcel involved at least 21 days prior to the public hearing indicating that a public hearing is eminent, the 
date, a rezoning issue, and a County contact number. The signs shall be placed on the VDOT right-of
way closest to the applicant's property line and shall be clearly visible from the road with bottom of the 
sign not less than one and one half feet above the ground. If more than one public road abuts the 
property. the signs shall be placed in the same manner as above for each abutting road. If no road abuts a 
property, then the agent shall define an area for the signs. The agent may ask the applicant that the sign 
be moved to another area either on the property t.o achieve greater public visibility. The applicant shall be 
responsible for keeping the signs free from grass, weeds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct 
the public's view. The applicant shall contact the Virginia Department of Transportation for any 
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsible for the signs 
should VDOT or their contractor conduct mowing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the 
sign is located. 

Any signs required shall be maintained at all times by the applicant up to the time of the final 
public hearing. No person, except the applicant or the agent or an authorized agent of either, shall remove 
or tamper Wlth any sign furnished during the period it is required to be maintained under this section. All 
signs erected under this ordinance shall be removed by the app]icant within 1S days following a decision 
at the final public bearing and shall be return.ed. to the agent. The applicant shall purchase tb.e signs at a 
fee as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable. The applicant sha11 be 
responsible for the replacement of tl:te sign(s) and shall contact the agent as soon as possible for another 
sign to be replaced as the manner described above. Should the sign(s) have to be replaced more than 
twice, this section shall no longer be forced upon the applicant. 

l have read, understand and agree to the above requirements. 

Applicant/OWner: flcaA&Jl-d!.bslt , ).f: 1J.e,Rlt'iftuv 
' 

Date: ll- t- d,./) ~ 'j_ 

JJud.dngham Col!llt'j/ Spedal Use Permit Application Page 12 



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

The application, site plan, written narrative, and all information requested in this 
application must be filled out in its entirety and supplied to the Buckingham Zoning/ 
Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed to move 
forward. 

Case will be introduced at a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on 
the fourth Monday of every month. Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at 
this time to be held during a regularly scheduled meeting. Public Hearings offer an 
opportunity for citizens to speak concerning the case. 

Following the Planning Commission Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make 
a recommendation to approve/ deny/ or table the case for more information. Once 
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this 
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly 
scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors meetings are held on the second Monday 
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hearing at this time to be 
held during a regularly scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors will make the final 
decision to approve or deny the application after the public hearing. 

Exsmple Timeline: 
January 25 

February22 

March 8 
April 12 

Case is introduced to Planning Commission. Planning Commission sets 
Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22. 
Planning Commission Public Hearing. Planning Commission recommends 
to approve /deny/ or table for more information. Once the Planning 
Commission reaches a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation 
will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly 
scheduled meeting. -

Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors. 
Board of Supervisors may approve/ deny/ table for more information. 

The Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors has a right to call extra public 
hearings at their discretion if the Soard{s) decide they are needed. 

You or your agent are encouraged to attend these meetings to answer any questions 
that may arise concerning your application/ proposal. The County strongly encourages 
the applicant to vlstt the area around his proposed site and understand what the 
adjoining landowner concerns are. 

B..ickingh:!i'11 C'mmty Special Use Permit Application Page 13 



Date: 11/01/22 Cash Register: 001 BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 16:28:20 
Cshr: TI NA COSTELLO Account#: 000009159 Cust.Transac~ions: 
Type: PAY Dept/Bill#: RE2022 00055440001 P/I Date: 11/01/2022 11/01/2022 
Name: HOLLISTER LAWRENCE P & BARBARA D 
Nam2: HOLLISTER TR 

Bill Date: 4/28/2022 Half: 
Due/PstDt: 6/06/2022 

PAdr: 2870 ROCK MILL RD 

1 

Addr: 4800 MOSELEY RD 

MOSELEY VA 

Zip: 23120 - 0000 
Desc: RT 633-774 - 2 MI SE OF 

ENONVILLE 472.578 AC 

Land: $889,900 
Original Bill: $2,934.36 

Penalty Paid: $.10 
Amount Owed: $.00 

Total Owed: $.00 
Principal Due : 

Penalty Due : 
Total Amount Due : 

Map#: 161 20 ~-----=------
MMMIIDDBBLLLLS 

Acre: 472.578 Dist/Cls 01 / 01 Status 
Mrtgco: 

SSN: 000 - QQ - 0000 000 - 00 - 0000 
Notes w/Rcd 

Improve: $238,700 

Credits: $2,934.36 

Int Paid: $.00 

Other: $.00 

Penalty: $.DO 
Pen Rate 
Interest Due: 
Aging: 

Use: $0 
Discount: $.00 
Last Date: 6/16/2022 
Setoff Claim#: 000000000 
Interest: $.00 
% Int Fact 

Promise to Pay Date: 
Fl=Amt Te:i.der F2=Next Ticket F3=Exit Fl0=Funct Menu F20=Attach 



Buckingham County Request for Special Use Permit 

Written Narrative 

October29,2022 

2870 Rock Mill Road is owned by Lawrence P. and Barbara D. Hollister, Trust. The property has been in 
the famlly, off and on, over the past couple hundred years. The property is part of 2000 acres granted by 
the King of England to John Pemberton Dunevant. Mr. Dunevant was the great, great, great grandfather 
of Barbara Dunevant Hollister. The Hollister's purchased the property from the estate of Roger Dale 
Dunevant, nephew of Barbara Hollister. 

There are 472.S acres of land, in the Curdsville District, off Rock Mill Road, #633.The property is zoned 
agricultural/timber management. A mldcentury modem 2 story house which sits bad< approximately 3' 
mlles of Rock Mill Road. The home has 4 large bedrooms, 3 full bathrooms, kitchen, family room upstairs 
and basement, deck off primary bedroom on the second floor, and a deck 360 degrees around the 
house. The surrounding area of the house exhibits pleasing landscaping. The view offers rolling hills, 
open fields and an appreciation of the beautiful standing timber. Nature is at Its best, with occasional 
visitor from the forest, such as bear, deer, coyote, bob cat, possum, fox, skunk, racoon, etc. The forest 
offers its own symphony at night. The nightingales, owls, katydids, etc. come out at night to make there 
presents known. It ls indeed a place of peace, calm, serenity, and comfort. One can relax and enjay a 
'"rustic elegance• at its best. 

The land is primarily used for timber. Within the past 2 years timber was cut and seedlings replanted. 
There are trails throughout the property. A large open field surrounds a Quonset Hut, used for storage. 
Grass is grQwn in the field and is periodically cut. 

The community Is agrfculturaVtimber as well. The surrounding neighbors are in the woods, back off the 
road, or a home surrounded by picturesque, well landscaped yard and forest. Rock Mill Road Is a two
lane paved road, offering convenient travel to Farmvllle, (26 minutes), Dillwyn, (12 minutes), 
Charlottesville, (55 minutes), Richmond, (1hr. and 20 minutes), Appomattox (30 minutes) and Lynchburg 
{1hr). Historical parks, museums, theatres movies, bowling, golf ranges, wineries, churches (various 
religious denominations), lakes, camping sites are available and easily accessible. 

The economic development of this property is foreseen by the owners to be used as a short-term rental. 
The owners have had more than SO years of experience in long term rentals. The proceeds would be 

used to put back Into the property, off-set paying taxes, insurance, upkeep, utilitfes, etc. 

Environmentally this ls farm land/woods In a well-maintained state. The timber has been in a 
management program with the prior owner and continues with the Hollisters. A creek runs through the 
property, supported by 7 springs. No ponds are on the property. 

The DIiiwyn Fire and Rescue Departments are located in Dillwyn, VA, approximately 9 minutes from the 
property. Farmvtlle Fire and Rescue Departments are located In Farmville, VA, approximately 23 minutes 
from the property. Appomattox Fire and Rescue Department, located in Appomattox, VA is 
approximately 28 minutes to the property. The Virginia State Department is 9 minutes from the 
property (5.5 ml) and The Buckingham County Sheriffs Department is 10 minutes (6.2 mi). 



-2-

The house has wooded stained siding with a surrounded by a deck on all four sides of the house. 
Harwood floors are on the 1st and 2nd floors. There are 4 bedrooms, (offers a full bed, 2 queen beds, 1 
king bed, 3 sofas), 3 full bathrooms, updated kitchen, 1 family room areas, and another deck off the 
master bedroom. A washer, dryer, dishwasher, a security system monitored by the police department, 
security cameras surrounded the house, and well lighted area. 

The Buckingham County Public Library is located 16266 N. James Madison Highway, Dillwyn, Virginia. 
The library is 6.2 miles from this property. 

Parks and Open Spaces are plentiful. The property offers 472.5 acres of space. Appomattox-Buckingham 
State Forest (12 Miles), Holiday Lake (15 miles), Buckingham County Recreation (6.6 miles), Horsepen 
Lake (4.8 miles, pennit required), Buckingham Community park (6.2 miles), and Lee Wayside (6.6 miles). 

Portable water and schools are non-applicable. 

The septic tank was inspected when the property was purchased in 2019. There no issues with the septic 
tank since purchase of the property. 

Telecommunications is offered by Firefly. 

Transportation is by your own personal choice, such as car, truck, motorcycle, etc. 

Solid Waste will be collected in a large can and will be disposed of by one of the following companies In 
the county: BFI, or Bryant's. This would occur upon opening the Short Term Rental. 

We are applying for a special Use Permit primarily for a Short Term Lease to be used as an AfrBnB, Vrbo, 
etc. (Similar type short term businesses) 



TIIIMI,: 

BOBK 438 PAGE 503 

BOOK 439 PAGE 696 

AaslldVuuo: 
Cllalidendllln: 

$!6,200.1NI 
S3',31Ut 

ggl 
i °: °! R TRIS DBm is made this -fl', day of December, 2016, bya:nd between ROGEB. D. 
!l;ccna, 
! ! il; DUNEVANT and JOANNA T, DUNEVANI". husband and wt!$, hmemafter called 
i20et i3 a1S ~ ! Granton/Parties of the Pimt Part; BARBARA D. HOLLISTER, IAWlfflNCB P. 

! Ji I HOLLIS'l'BR, and a::~TBERINB LOUISB HOLLISTER MOORE, as joint temmtB 
=> a !2 -5 
• Z I Ii:: with the right of survivol'8hip u at eomman law and not as tenants ill common, 

~-
J 
~ 

hereinafter called G1'8Jlteestpart:les of the Second Part, whoae address is: 4,8oo MQse]j 

RP,Bd, Moeeley, Virginia 23120, and WILLIAM P. DUNEVANT AND ROSE K. 

DUNEVANT, huaband and wife, Parties of the Thf?d Part/Granton. 

-WJTNESSETH-

THAT for and fn consideration of Ten DoDars ($10.00} cub in hand paid, and 

other good and wluable considaration, receipt of which is hereby aclm.owledpd and 

~ theGrmtom/Part:iesofthe Pint Partdo hereby Bargain. Sell, Grant,and Convey 

with General Warranty and EDgllsh Cownanta of Title, unto the Grantee/Parties of the 

Secood Part, u joint temmta with the right of aurvivorBhip u at eomma.11 law and not as 

tenaDtll in common the following delcrlbed real estate, to-wit: 

ALL that certain lot. tract or parcel of land, with improvemmts 
tbm,on. and appurtemm.ces thereuoto belonging, lying and being in 
Curdsviile ~ District, Bnmngham Coun1¥, Virgima. on VSR fl 
633. now 1cnown u Rock Mill Road, containing thirteen and sixty-fiw 
one/bundredtbll (13.65) ac:rea, mom or leas, and being more partic:ularly 
descn1,ed as to metes and bounds on a plat of suney by Michael Ray Goin, 
L.S., datled Septmnber 23, 2016, a:nd recorded in the Office of the Clerk of 
the Circuit Court of Buckingham Coun1;y in Plat Cabinet A at Slide 257A. 



BOOK 438 PAGE 504 
BOOK 439 PAGE 697 

SAID lands being a portion of the ame lands coaveyed unto Roger 
D. and JOIJ11la T. Dunevant by deed of. Dunevant, fouµd n,corded in the 
Offlt.e of tbe Qerk of the Circuit Court of Buckingham County in Deed Book 
328. at~ 409, ai: Page 702. Said 13.65 acre pm:el is to be added to and 
combined with other lands owned by the Grantees herein u described in 
Deec1 Book 193, at Pap 385. known • Tax Map 16M7A and knot to be 
consicum,d aaeparate parcel at'land. 

Thia ~ce is made ap1'l!SS1y subject to: any and all conditions, reltrictions, 

teaerYationa, easements, and/or rights of -way which are a matter of public I900?d; and, 

uy mcl all euemem &D4/or rights of way which are apparent from an inspec:tion of the 

Janda herefnabovedelcrlbed or the plat here1nabuwJ remreaced. 

'l1ie Parties of the Third Part join lunin in order to releue all m their righta 

under tbat certain right of first refusal dated Aupit 19, 2013. and found recorded in the 

Of6ce of the Clerk of the Cimm: Court ofJmcldngbam Comeyin Deed 409, at Pll8 705-

Bytbelr signature hereon the partiea oftheThhd P~ do~ give up their 

rights with regard to the 111bject property coaceming the First lUgbt of Rdusel 

Wltn• the fo1lowlng slgn8U1J'l98and seal. 

~~lXtAZ:fcs-EAL) 
William P. Dmleftll.t 

& 1'n. DtrN,,,;;hSEAL) 
Role M. Dunevant 

~ (J .fl,,.;J (SEAL) 

Ropr D. Dun8Yant 

~,a,._ CTisw) 
Joamia T. Dunevant 



BOOK 438 PAGE 505 
BOOK 439 PA6E 698 

STATKOF~ 

COUN'IY~OP ➔Odl • to-wit: 

Theaforedescn"beddeed,bearingdateot'December7.2016.W1Saubec?fDed. 

awom IIJld acknowledpd bemre me this ~ da:y of ~f-'¥ 
2016. by William P. Dunevam 



800K 438 PAGE 506 
STATE OPVIRGINlA 

COUN'IY/~biJO'\ , ~wit; 
BOOK 439 PAGE 699 

The a!oredescrlbed deed, bearing~ of Decep\ber 7, 2016, was subacn"bed. 

1wom and acknowledged before me this~ day of JJ e,~ , 



BODK 438 PAGE 507 

STATE O:FVIRGiNIA. 

COUN'lY/ClTY ~I# ,;J~\vlro ,•wit: 

BOOK 439 PAGE 700 

The aforedescrihed deed_ bearlDg date of December 7, 2016, was subacribed, 

swom and ackDowJedged before me tb1s \ l,,-il> day of :::D::zwn bu. 
20l6. by Boger D. Dunevant 



BBOK 438 PAGE 508 

BOOK 439 PAGE 701 STATEOF~ 

COUNTY/cnYoiJ)1,tcJfs1 ½ttoro , to-wit 

Theaforedacn'beddeed.beariqdatieofDecember7,2.016,wuSWl&Clibed. 

awom and acbawledged before me this \ ~ -tl> day of ~ ba.r 
2016, by Joanna T. D1lDeY8Dt 

CS6AloFte 
St. Fl.,_ 
Co.A.Tu ,._,_ 
Clorlt 
Ub..(148) 
T.T.F. 
8iarmr'nlx 
BPIDo.Ftle 
Totllll 



BOOK 439 PAGE 702. 
COMMONWEALTii,OF VIROINIA 
COUNTYteff'\"OF Qutkw9ba.H' • to wit: 

ne fomgoi:llg imuumcat was l&-aeknowledseii 1hls 1.Qt, of CC'io,.tc r-, • 
2017, by William P. DlmevaDt, Rme M. Dunevant, Roger D. Duncvant ad JOIIIDUl T. 
DwieYent. Onmots. 

My commiui~ expires the ~.Y of lf\ tlla) 
My notazy naiatnNOll no: :-Jrj 

~\mocc-
N Pubtie \ 

Thia Deed is being re-m:oi:ded to correet the Otlntee's name, Ka1heirine Louise Hollis• Moore. 

• 



TuMlpk 

P, Acicl Allcll. Jr. 
RJc:k Kllrlicld 

BOOK 454 PA6E 497 

Hmfll!d & lldDrtGa, PLC 
2100 BabdRDld. Sic. 201 
lUumcmd,VA.23%)5 
161-7; 1,1-1,; 1151-1,. 151-16;, 161-17; 151-178 
161-llC; Hlil~ llil-al:& 161..zJ 

THIS DEED is made this 14th day of June 2018, by and bebveen JOANNA T. 

DUfiEVANT, herein called Grantx>t and LAWRENCE P. HOLLISTER and BARBARA 

D. HOLLISTER, as Trustees for the Lawrence P. Hollister and Barbara D. 

Holllstar FamilyTnist, herein tailed Grantees whose address ~-i: ~ 
-WITN ESS ETH- I 

TifAT for and in constderatlon cif Ten Dollars {$10.00) cash in hand paid, and 

other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which Is hereby acknowledged, the 

Granters do hereby Grant and Convey with General Warranty and English Covenants of 

Title, unto the Grantees the followJng desaibed real estate, to-wit: 

SEE ATTAOiED SCHEDULE A 

TI-fIS conveyance Is made expressly subject to: any and all conditions, 

restrlctlons, reservations, easements, and/or rights of W;stJ which are a matter r:I pubnc 

record; and, any and all easements and/or rights of way which are apparent from an 

lnspec:tton of the lands hereinabove described or the plat herelnabove referenr.ecl. 



BOOK 454 PAGE 498 
Witness the fellowing signature and seal. 

~ca_~~EA!.> 
ioam(T. Dunevant 

;w~i~~ .~ 
~.~~j,_ foregoing Instrument was acknowledged 
~ 2018, by Joanna T. Ounevant 

My a,mmlmlon e,q,lres: '3 M-=:)0-:;,D 
before me thls~day of 



BOOK 454 PAGE 499 

SCHEDULBA 

ALL those certain mm, pieces or parceis of land lying and. being in Curdsville District, B\lclcjngbam 
Countyt Virginia, containing 418.508 acres, more or Jess, 43.731 acres, more or less, and 10.339 acres, 
more m less. fur a total aggregate of 472.578 acres, more or less, all as shown on plat of survey prepamd 
by Dickerson Smveying LLC, dated July 23, 2018, revised August 10, 2018. and entitled "10 Parcels 
4n.S78 Acm0

, a copy of which plat is attached hereto and recorded herowith and to which plat 
rcferenco is hen:by made for a more particular description of said reel estate. 

S«. ~lM' CLbA strJ..e.. ;t,D A- i~ 



.C ,M.Q N~ I.J 14 IC 1.C 1.-. ,.C#',Cll#D 
S. .IIIIIJtlUIII/IIUTM ,,._, fJ/11 ~ 

IIUTlr'""'8 ~ LS. ,_.,,,.,,, 
C ltl'NtJrlllrk/lDlrtTlll/l.5111'1ff'ID....-AM:aS 

tL!!l!W!!!llla 

DICKl!llSON SURVBYlNG U.C 
tao8Jllll511.a\PA.,..U2 -------"'1:1~ 

Sl!lllBT .I OP.3 
lfJPABaiZS 
SOlt.ela••R 

"72.578.AOOJS 
-~ ..... ~,. ~ --- .A Nt/UJlffOr 

lll:!IIIJl' V ll'IU} .-.W-1 ,: ~ 
W Ml l1l/!IIDll#W • 

__ ,,, ----A.~'VE l/lllll&T ~ &IJWIII' 
~-.w 

~.&,,..,, ... 

,I 

I 
! 

I 

: I 
I 
I 

) 



--

DICKBRSON SURVEYING ll.C 
MIOC-1..._.,P.D, .. ,11 -----•11111111 ... ._._ 

SHIJBTJQPZ 
IOPARO!/!,S 
Sf1fl81a-,..n 

47257l/AOUJS 
..,_.,...IMMlll"ll~~I.JIIIUl!ll'1I 

....:r.- IIIU1 .GIWf r. ~ 
11/U. Ml ,.,.,.,,.. • --· -K"--_,,. __ _ 
-

&«...: ..... - ""' 



Karl R. Carter 
County Admjoi1trator 

I: M. Wript, Jt. 
County Atton,ey 

Date: 
To: 

February 13, 2023 
Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

-ucktngbam Countp 
•oarlr of 6upm,i-.,rs 

@ffite of tbe ~ountp ©:bmintstrator 
133S0 W. 31 ames ©:nberson 

li>iubwap 
~ost ®fftce 1Jiox 252 

;iiuckingbam, l'irginia 23921-0252 
~elepbone 434 -969-4242 

jf ax 434-969 -1636 
www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

From: 
Re: 

Nied Edmondston, Zoning Administrator 
Public Hearing Case 22-SUP323 

Owner/ Applicant: Landowner 

Applicant 

Buckingham County Firefighter's Association 
PO Box 74 
Dillwyn VA 23936 

Buckingham County Firefighter's Association 
PO Box 74 
Dillwyn VA 23936 

Joe N Chamben Jr 
DlJtrict 6 Supervisor 

Chairman 

Denni.I Davis 
Diltrict 1 Sppervisor 

Vice-Cllairm.ao 

0.meron Gilliam 
Di1trict 2 Supervisor 

Donald R Matthews Jr 
District 3 Supervisor 

T. Jordan Mil., m 
District 4 Supen'i1or 

Barry W. Bryant, Jr. 
Distri<t S Supervisor 

Danny R. Allen 
District 7 Supervisor 

Property Information: Tax Map 125 Parcel 11 28 acres, located at or near the vicinity of 300 S 
Constitution Route Dillwyn VA 23936, Maysville Magisterial District. 

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1) Watershed District (WS-1} 

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an Event 
Center for activities including, but not limited to Fundraising and Training Venue with up to 4,500 
attendees. 

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at or near the vicinity of 300 S Constitution 
Route Dillwyn VA 23936, Maysville Magisterial District. The landowner and applicant is the Buckingham 
County Firefighter's Association. This property is zoned Agriculture (A-1) with a Watershed District (WS-
1) Overlay. The Zoning Ordinance does not permit an Event Center as a Permitted by Right Use in an Al 
Agricultural Zoning District. However, within the Al Agricultural Zoning District an Event Center may be 
permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit following 
recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. 
The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of 
the district if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached. 

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved: 

ATTACHMENT K-2 



1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to. 

2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes. 

3. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for occupants shall 
be supplied on premises. 

5. The Sheriff's Office shall be notified three weeks prior to any event inviting or expecting 301 
attendees or more persons. 

6. The property shall be kept neat and orderly. 

7. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste 
Ordinance. 

8. No person shall stage, promote, or conduct any musical or entertainment festival in the County 
unless there shall have been first obtained from the board a special use permit approving a request for 
event center for musical or entertainment festival to include, but not limited to, music, car shows, live 
concerts. Further application must be made for such special entertainment permits in writing on forms 
provided for the purpose and filed in duplicate with the clerk of the board at least 21 days before the 
date of such festival/event hosting between 301 and 4500 people. Such applications shall have attached 
thereto and made a part thereof plans, statements, approvals and other document required by this 
section. A copy of such applications shall be sent by certified mail by the clerk to each member of the 
board the day such applications are filed. The board shalt act on such applications within ten days from 
the filing of the same. If granted, the permit shall be issued in writing on a form for the purpose and 
mailed by the clerk to the applicant at the address indicated. If denied, the refusal shall be in writing 
and the reasons for such denial stated therein, and mailed by the clerk to the applicant at the address 
indicated. Such permit shall not be issued unless the following conditions are met and the following 
plans, statements, and approvals submitted to the board with application: 
A. The application for special entertainment permit shall have attached to it a copy of the ticket or 
badge of admission to the festival, containing the date and time of the festival, together with a 
statement by the applicant of the total number of tickets to be offered for sale, and the best reasonable 
estimate by the applicant of the number of persons expected to be in attendance. 
B. A statement of the name and address of the promoters of the festival, the financial backing of the 
festival, and the names of all persons or groups who will perform at the festival. 
C. A plan for adequate sanitation facilities and garbage, trash, and sewage disposal for persons at the 
festival. This plan shall meet the requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and 
regulations and shall be approved by the Virginia Department of Health. 
D. A plan for providing food and water for the persons at the festival. This plan shall meet the 
requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations and shall be approved by the 
Virginia Department of Health. 
E. A plan for adequate parking facilities and traffic control in and around the festival area. 
F. A plan for adequate medical facilities for persons at the festival, approved by the County Director of 
Emergency Services. 
G. A plan for adequate fire protection for persons at the festival, approved by the County Director of 
Emergency Services. 



H. A statement specifying whether any outdoor lights or lighting is to be utilized, and if so, a plan 
showing the location of such lights and shielding devices or other equipment to prevent unreasonable 
glow beyond the property on which the festival is located. 
I. A statement that no music shall be played, either by mechanical device or live performance, in such a 
manner that the sound emanating from the performance shall be unreasonably audible beyond the 
property on which the festival is located. 
J. Music shall not be rendered nor entertainment provided between the hours of 9pm and 11am each 
day. 
K. No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to any festival unless accompanied by a parent or 
guardian, who shall remain with the minor at all times. 
L. Applicant to provide certified letters of event for 301-4500 attendees 21 days prior to event. 
M. Applicant is allowed to host up to four events, per calendar year, for attendance between 301 and 
4500 people. 

9. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request 
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with 
these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions. 

10. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, 
to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be 
directly related hereto. 

11. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County 
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered 
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this 
permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency. 

12. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such 
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect, 
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable 

13. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors. 

14. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s} understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions. 



Monday, February 13, 2023 

Buckingham County Administration Building 

13380 W. James Anderson 

Buckingham, Virginia 

6:00p.m. 

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold 
a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2023 to hear 
public input regarding the following. The meeting will 
begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the 
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 
W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. 
You must attend the meeting to comment and sign up to 
speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m. 

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrenc:e and 
Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and Barbara 
Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 
472.5 acres located at 2870 Rock Mill Road Dillwyn 
VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an 
Airbnb. 

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buc:kingham County 
Firefighter's Association. Applicant Buckingham 
County Firefighter's Association. Tax Map 125-11 
approximately 28 acres located at or near 300 S 
Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use 
Permit for operating an event center. 

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings 
are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham 
County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James 
Anderson Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 
23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday 
from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. 

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Karl Carter, County Administrator 



Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Notice of Public Hearing 

Monday,February13,2023 
Buckingham County Administration Building 

13380 W. James Anderson 
Buckingham, Virginia 

6:00 p.m. 

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 
13, 2023 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.rn. in the 
Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W. 
James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. You must attend the meeting to 
comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55 p.m . . 

1. Case 22-SUP322 Landowner: Lawrence and Barbara Hollister. Applicant Lawrence and 
Barbara Hollister. Tax Map 161-20 containing approximately 472.5 acres located at 2870 
Rock Mill Road Dillwyn VA 23936. Request Special Use Permit to operate an Airbnb. 

2. Case 22-SUP323 Landowner Buckingham County Firefighter's Association. Applicant 
Buckingham County Firefighter's Association. Tax Map 125-11 approximately 28 acres 
located at or near 300 S Constitution Rte. Dillwyn. Request for Special Use Permit for 
operating an event center. 

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of 
the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O. 
Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Monday through Friday 
from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. 

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Karl Carter, County Administrator 



Ku1R Carter 
County Administrator 

EM. Wright, Jr. 
County Attorney 

Date: 
To: 

January 9, 2023 
Buckingham County 
Board of Supervisors 

-uckfngt,am Countp 
-..arlr af a.upmffttj 

ll&ffite of tbe Qtountp ©:bministra:tor 
13380 W. 3f a:mes ~nberson 

~igbwa:p 
~oS't ll&ffice ~ox 252 

jljucktnubam, l'irutnia 23921-0252 
~elepl.Jone 434-969-4242 

jfax 434-969-1638 
www .buckinghamcou ntyva .org 

From: 
Re: 

Nied Edmondston, Zoning Administrator 
Introduction Case 22-SUP323 

Owner/ Applicant: Landowner 

Applicant 

Buckingham County Firefighter's Association 
PO Box 74 
Dillwyn VA 23936 

Buckingham County Firefighters Association 
PO Box 74 
Dillwyn VA 23936 

T. Jordan Miles, m 
District 4 S11pen-isor 

Chairman 

.Joe N. Chambers. Jr. 
District 6 Supenisor 

Vice-Ch.airman 

Dennis Davis 
District 1 Supttvisor 

Cauaeroo Gilliam 
District l Supcrvjsor 

Donald R Matthew1 Jr 
District J Supervisor 

Harty W. Bryant, Jr. 
District S SupetVisor 

Danny R. Alltn 
District 7 Supenisor 

Property Information: Tax Map 125 Parcel 11 28 acres, located at or near the vicinity of 300 s 
Constitution Route Dillwyn VA 23936, Maysville Magisterial District. 

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1) Watershed District (WS-1) 

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an Event 
Center for activities including, but not limited to Fundraising and Training Venue with up to 4,500 
attendees. 

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at or near the vicinity of 300 S Constitution 
Route Dillwyn VA 23936, Maysville Magisterial District. The landowner and applicant is the Buckingham 
County Firefighters Association. This property is zoned Agriculture (A-1) with a Watershed District (WS-
1) Overlay. The Zoning Ordinance does not permit an Event Center as a Permitted by Right Use in an Al 
Agricultural Zoning District. However, within the Al Agricultural Zoning District an Event Center may be 
permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit following 
recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. 
The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of 
the district if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached. 

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved: 



1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to. 

2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes. 

3. Right of ways and roadway shoulders sha ll not be used for parking. Ample parking for occupants shall 
be supplied on premises. 

5. The Sheriffs Office shall be notified three weeks prior to any event inviting or expecting 301 
attendees or more persons. 

6. The property shall be kept neat and orderly. 

7. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste 
Ord:nance. 

8. No person shall stage, promote, or conduct any musical or entertainment festival in the County 
unless there shall have been first obtained from the board a special use permit approving a request for 
event center for musical or entertainment festival to include, but not limited to, music, car shows, live 
concerts. Further application must be made for such special entertainment permits in writing on forms 
provided for the purpose and filed in duplicate with the clerk of the board at least 21 days before the 
date of such festival/event hosting between 301 and 4500 people. Such applications shall have attached 
thereto and made a part thereof plans, statements, approvals and other document required by this 
section. A copy of such applications shall be sent by certified mail by the clerk to each member of the 
board the day such applications are filed. The board shall act on such applications within ten days from 
the filing of the same. If granted, the permit shall be issued in writing on a form for the purpose and 
mailed by the clerk to the applicant at the address indicated. If denied, the refusal shall be in writing 
and the reasons for such denial stated therein, and mailed by the clerk to the applicant at the address 
indicated. Such permit shall not be issued unless the following conditions are met and the following 
plans, statements, and approvals submitted to the board with application: 
A. The application for special entertainment permit shall have attached to it a copy of the ticket or 
badge of admission to the festival, containing the date and time of the festival, together with a 
statement by the applicant of the total number of tickets to be offered for sale, and the best reasonable 
estimate by the applicant of the number of persons expected to be in attendance. 
B. A statement of the name and address of the promoters of the festival, the financial backing of the 
festival, and the names of all persons or groups who will perform at the festival. 
C. A plan for adequate sanitation facilities and garbage, trash, and sewage disposal for persons at the 
festival. This plan shall meet the requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and 
regulations and shall be approved by the Virginia Department of Health. 
D. A plan for providing food and water for the persons at the festival. This plan shall meet the 
requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations and shall be approved by the 
Virginia Department of Health. 
E. A plan for adequate parking facilities and traffic control in and around the festival area. 
F. A plan for adequate medical facilities for persons at the festival, approved by the County Director of 

Emergency Services. 
G. A plan for adequate fire protection for persons at the festival, approved by the County Director of 
Emergency Services. 

(!f,IJc 6eogrnpl1ir Jbcart of lhrgtnfo 



H. A statement specifying whether any outdoor lights or lighting is to be utilized, and if so, a plan 
showing the location of such lights and shielding devices or other equipment to prevent unreasonable 

glow beyond the property on which the festival is located. 
I. A statement that no music shall be played, either by mechanical device or live performance, in such a 
manner that the sound emanating from the performance shall be unreasonably audible beyond the 

property on which the festival is located. 
J. Music shall not be rendered nor entertainment provided between the hours of 9pm and 11am each 

day. 
K. No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to any festival unless accompanied by a parent or 

guardian, who shall remain with the minor at all times. 
L. Applicant to provide certified letters of event for 301-4500 attendees 21 days prior to event. 
M. Applicant is allowed to host up to four events, per calendar year, for attendance between 301 and 

4500 people. 

9. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request 
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with 
these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions. 

10. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, 
to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be 

directly related hereto. 

11. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County 
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered 
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this 

permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency. 

12. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such 
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect, 
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable 

13. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and 
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors. 

14. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions. 

This case was introduced to the Planning Commission November 28, 2022 and a Public Hearing held on 
December 27, 2022. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of this case 

to the Board of Supervisors. 

Would it be the pleasure of the to hold a Public Hearing? 

February 13, 2023? 6pm?? 



SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING ANO PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION 

REQUIREMENTS 

The following table lists the information necessary to review a special use application. All items 
are required, unless otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be 
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application. 

AdJacem Property OWne'°' Ust and Affidavit (pages 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be 
obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: YES NO 

Completed application for spedal use permit (page 3 attached). If not signed by the owner, a 
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: YES NO 

Interest Disciosure Affidavit {page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: YES NO 

Power of Attorney {page 10 attached). Required if anyone other than the owner is signing the 
application fonn or proffer statement on behatf of the owner. YES NO 

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance in preparing the Written Narrative): VES NO 

Fees: YES NO 

Deed: YES NO 

Plat (15 copies}. The plat Information may be Incorporated into the Spec!al Use Permit General 
Site Plan, In which case1 copies of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared 
by a certified land surveyor or licensed cMI engineer and contain the following: 

A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1" = 100' er less for a!I property lines and existing 
and proposed zoning lines: YES NO 

B. Area of land proposed for consideration, in square feet or acres: YES NO 
C. Scale and north point: YES NO 
D. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: YES NO 

Tax Map (15 copies). Identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by 
name all adjacent landowners. 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 1 



Sr:,edal Use General Site Plan (15 copies) The GeMral Site Plan must contain the following: 
L Vicinity Map - Please show scale: YfS NO N/A 
2. Owner and Project Name: YES NO N/A 
3. Parcel Identification numbers, name, present zoning, and zoning and use of all abutting or 

adjoining parcels: VES NO N/A 
4. Property lines of existing and proposed zoning district lines: YES NO N/A 
5. Area of land proposed fur consideration, In square feet or acres: VES NO N/A 
6. Scale and north point VES NO N/A 
7. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways : 

YES NO N/A 
8. Easements and encumbrances, if present on the property: YES NO N/A 
9. Topography indicated by contour lines: YES NO N/A 
10. Areas having slopes of 15% to 25% and areas having slopes of 25% or greater dearly indi~ted 

by separate shading devices {or written indication of "'no zreas having slopes of 15% to 25% or 
greater'"): YES NO N/A 

11. Water Courses to include the approximate location of the 100 year floodplain (if applicable) 
based on FEMA maps (or written indication of '"not in floodplain•): 
YES NO N/A 

12. Delineation of existing mature tree lines or written indication of •no mature tvee lines•: 
YES NO N/A 

13. Proposed roads with right-of-way width that wm connect with or pass through the subject 
property: Vl:S NO N/A 

14. General locations of major access points to existing streets: YES NO N/A 
15. List of the proposed density for each dwelling unit type, and/or Intensity of each non-residential 

use: YES NO N/A 
16. location of any open space and buffer areas, wood!and conservation areas, stom1 water 

management facilities, and community and publiciacillties: YES NO N/A 
17. Location of existing ~nd proposed utilities, above or underground: YES fl.IQ N/A 
18. Vehicular and pedestrian ciraJlation plan, indud:ng traffic cour.ts and typical street sections, 

right-of-way improvements, access points, travel ways, parking, loading, stacking, sidewalks, and 
trails: '15 NO N/A 

19. layouts and orientation of buildinp and improvemen1s, building use, height, setbacks from 
property lines and restriction lines: YES NO N/A 

20. Location and design of screening and landscaping: YES NO N/A 
21. Building architecture: YES NO N/A 
22. Site lighting proposed: YES NO N/A 
23. Area cf land disturbance in square feet and acres: YES NO N/A 
24. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan submitted (10,000 square feet or more): 

YES NO N/A 
25. Historical sites or grawsites on general site plan; VE5 NO N/A 
26. Show impact of development of historical or gravesite areas: VES NO N/A 
27. A copy of the current status of all real estate t.axes of all property owned In Buckingham County. 

If real estate taxes are not current, an explanation in writing and signed by the owner shall 
accoml?SnY this application. Asly liens or other judgments against property shall a!so be 
explained in writing and sigried by the owner. YES NO N/A 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page2 



APPLlg_ TiQN FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

CASE NUMBER: ______ _ 
(case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator} 

DATEOFAPPLICATION: November 2, 2022 

Special Use Permit Request: ~c!'d.o-..i:>l"l' ~ T i):,1..h,tno/ Evw:,.n+ Cet1:ter 

Purpose of Special use Perrnit:Ilw $p~cbl use permit is for the operation ofa flrefighterfundrai!!iOO and 

t,,rainin& Y.,~~ \>Y the BuckiMham Countv Flreflghter's Assoc(atjon 

Zoning District: 8-1; WS-1.__ ____________ Number of Acres: 28. _____ _ 

Tax Map Section: 125 Parcel: ll l.ot :. SubdMsion: _______ Magiste;-ial !>ist.: Maysville 

Street Address: fn the vicinity m 300 s. Constitution Route, Dillwyn. \la, 23936 
Directions from the County Administration Bul!dlr.g tQ the Propcsed Site: 

Route 60 Eastto Spyust{s Comer. Lefton to U.S.15 t,lcrth. k{tanto RorAe20 9S. c.onstitution Route). su~ffl 
w:omrtv is approximately 1/3 mile from intlW...ectlc.n gn the left. 

Name of Applicant; Buckingham County firetigflti=rs Association 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 74, Dillwyn. Ye. 23936 

Daytime Phone: ____________ Cell Phone: 434-547-9670 

Email: bdb0668@gm-ail.com 
Fax: ______________ _ 

Name of Property Owner Buckingham Countv Fire.fighters Association 
Mailing Address: P.O. Sox 74, Oi!h,1lr;£!1 Va. 23936 

-----------------------·--------------

Daytime Phone: ___________ Cell Phone: 434-547-9670 

Email: gdb066S@gm~ Fax: 

Signa·ture of O\Alner: ~ .D. &4;, L9-e z T Date: 

Si1mture of Applicent: _~,_==!:r--=----------- Date! ________ _ 

Please indicate to whom correspondence should be sent: 

¥z0Wner of Property contractor Purchaser/ Lessee Authorized Agent 

Buckingham County Special Use PermitApplication Page3 



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'S UST 
(Required) 

lhe applicant shaU provide a 11st of all adjoining landollmers. Including subject property and all J!rDpart'/ 
lmmec:liately across the streec/roed from the subjec;t property. My body of water does not constitute a boundary 
line for this purpose, therefor£ a body of water and the p"'l)erty adjoining the subject property but separeted by a 
body of water i5 still considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property 
owners In the next County are considered ad'Joining prop,erty ownet'S If the land adjoins the .subJec:t's property. 
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Bucldngham CountyOerkofCOUrts or the Oerk'sOffice in the 
adJOlnlns County, orb¥' personal contact. The list shall include the na rne, address, town/city. zip code, road ~ 
number, tax map $1!ction number, pa10!!1 number, lot number, anti subdivision. The list stt.n be typewritten or 
printed Jegibly. Failure to list all acf"JOining landowners Wllid delily the process. 

1. Name: Loo'!:, LI} 4 Lll 
Mailing Address: ________________________ _ 

Physical Address: (!05(, lr~"j !;.SJend, RO &&ho,,;g,,.-Ur, V P._<JJJ/. 

Tax Map Sec:tion: ____ Pan:el: I ~'t-3' Lot: ___ Subdivision: _______ _ 

2. Name: Do?'@ C.. 0\.-td Robt, M, 'Bt:¥CA. 
Mailing Address: eo.Bqx.. olool,, ~po.o,~ VP • :2'--t6~:J 

Physlcal Address: 

Tax Map Section: ____ Parcel: /3J':-Y- Lot: ___ Subdivision: _______ _ 

3.Name: Brt11dbt. k S-AmW 

Mailing Address: ________________________ _ 

PhysieaCAddress: '-1 ]Jl.f P@p h,., LI\ 1 (,bt~~ \IA, B.383) 

Tax M=n Section: Parcel! I )$:-I! Lot: Subdivision: -.. ---- --- --------
~Nilffle: &bbic: D Alld :tv«F~S-~A-~[=w,;.J..... _________ _ 

MelllngAdd.-ess: 4:7Jt &H RO I fllfw1n vA o1?13, 
Physical Address: ________________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: ____ Parcel: /25 -138 Lat: ___ Subdivision: _______ _ 

Budclngham County Special Use Permit Application 
,£!.!!W 

Page4 



S LName:~ ~Ta.h°"1£. G,.,ld Jok~iL~ %""'-c~ ~D-o 

M.amneAddress: f>.o. Be,;( ?eh O:t\ ~~,, \/-A d31)G. 

Physical Address: _____________________ _ 

Tax Map Section: ___ Parcel: -125.:l~ LOt: ___ Subdtviiion: ______ _ 

Mailing Address: ______________________ _ 

PhvsicalAddmss: 1Jo,2 :Sp,·(A. Dl., Loo&, T re;.. Co.,. '91ilLf 

Tax Map Section: ___ Pemel: t~S~-~ l.Dt! ___ sut~lvision: ______ _ 

1 ..rName: :J:AA¼>n n. Sn,""+ 
Mailing Address: ______________________ _ 

PhyslcaiAddress: ;i(of 5. (c,ns.fi h, hon (lT.; Ddl'-1)0 vtl a;J'l5(,, 

TillCMap Section: ___ P~rcel: tZJf-15 lot: ___ Subclvlsion: ______ _ 

f A. Name:_ JtJl!)t s. Hot\~ o.,id (1,rnitl L.. 5hCu m 
Mailin1Address: _______________________ _ 

PhysicalAddress: .;l'ti,t; Pro ~~;,H ~t). Cke:,-loftcsvc·H,g. 11,-, aacUI • 
TexMapSec.tion: __ Parcel: /35--,.,., Lot: ___ Subdivlslon: ______ _ 

i ..d. Name: Boct,."'' ~ t'fott1t,S :Z.WC. 

Mailing Address: ______________________ _ 

PhysicalAddress: ~o We~o ~p I f)ilf.vt,n \/JC\ ;,313'.k 
Tax Map Section: ___ Parcel: f3S·'f-lJ Lot: ___ SUbdiYhlon= ______ _ 

\O }It.Name: R', l!(olld~~----Uylo+,tll~(..._ _______________ _ 

Mailing Address: 

PhyslcalAddress:~~, Ql.a.ott,t,II Lo. B,,cellvi'Jt-e. 1/A 2ot~a , 
Tax Map Section: ___ Pan:et J;}S ~'1-a:/ Lot: ___ SubdltJisbn: ______ _ 

Budlingham County Special Use Penn!tAp,>licatioo PageS 



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM 

This __ Li_·_t:h. ___ dayof No~er _, year__,Z0....__2_'2--___ _, 

--~~..;..c--..:.t..;;;Cl.:.;r"'\_.:__b..-~, -~=.....;::~..:....-e...;;;..,,s ______ hereby make oath that 
(printed name of owner/contract purchaser/a1.1thoriz2d agi!nt) 

the list of adjoining landowners ls a true and accurate list as submitted with my 
application. 

· ed in front of notary public) 

(owner/ contract purchaser/ 

NOTARY: 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

COUNTY OF lSu&J\1'11 ~ 
STATE OF 'l)j nt1t,{J.0.... 

Subscribed and sworn to me on the · '-/ day of No~ 
oftheyear . ci:Ori:?:: . MyCommissionexpireson_Apv :So a-o(PO . 

NotaryPublicSignature:~ 1:- ~ 
Stamp: 

ALEXIS S BAIRD 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

REGISTRATION I 7838720 
COMMONWEALTH OF V1ROINIA 

MV COMMISSJON EXPIRES 
APRIL 30. 2026 

Buckingham County Special Use PennitApplication Page6 



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA 

On this t.f-lJ: day of ~O"\Je...v..,~ of the year GO 2~ . 

I Brian D. Bates-Buckinaham County Firefighter's AssociQtlon (printed name of 
owner) hereby make oath that no member of the Buckingham County Board of 
Supervisors nor the Buckingham County Planning commission has interest in such 
property either individually, or by ownership of stock In a corporation owning such 
land, or by partnership, or as a holder of ten percent (10%} or more of the outstanding 
shares of stock in or as a director or officer of any corporation owning such land, 
directly or Indirectly by such members of his/her immediate household, except as 
follows: 

----------------------------·----

Owner: {to be signed in front of notary public) 

NOTARY PUBLI~ • / 
couKTYoF ~cMJl..ju~ STATE OF Yl~(f"u;fA.-
subscnbed and sworn to me on this __ '-l ______ day of Nov'lvlbvr- ,_J 

of the year ab 3-?- . My commission expires _8;,,__,,_"1)"-r_. __ ...,&,c.-__ o\_o_~"'--=1.. 

Notary Public Signature: 9(1~ Jy-. ~~-~· ,__ ______ _ 
Stamp: 

ALEXIS S BAIRO =7 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

REGISTRATION f 7936720 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

MV COMMISSION EXPIRES 
APRIL30 025 

Buckingham County Special Use PennitApplication Page7 



CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR 
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 

Case Number/ File Name: 

Visual Inspection Findings (describe what is on the property now): 

The property has been surface inspected and shows no Indications of historic resou~ or 
cemeteries (marked or unmarked). The property Is presently in mixed growth hardwoods that 
appear to be in the range of 25-75 years old. 

County Records Check (describe the history of this property): 

The property has been undeveloped In the historical record. It had previously been ow~e€1 by 
the P.H. Glatfelter Company before being sold to L.P. and Mattie Gilllam In 2015. Its historic use 
has been for forestry. 

Were cmy historical sites or gravesites found on site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to 
beonthesite? Yes____ No~ 

If yes, please explain and show on the site plan the iocation of such and explain any historical 
signfficance: 

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes __ No~ 
!fyes, please explain any impact: 

Owner/Applicant Signature .&..£..!:::1.-.l,,-.l.l,....{j~~.,.L.~iilolc.&c,~le: 11/0 z/-zo2z... 
~ . 

Printed Nl!lme: _l"'()r,''4.""\ 1), J3g,.+,e~ Title: _R=....,.re_S..,,_,_i=--~--=+-'------

Buckingham County Rezoning Application Page8 



APPLICATION FOR A TltAFFIC IMPACT DETERMINATION 
Please fill out the~ lnformatlan before pmentJna to VDOI': 

ca Number/Ale Name: ______________ _ 

Asit11ant: ~11$~ Ceue\t t•tt:t~ h«;e:¼on 
LocaUon:1'.'n :l1sc '1W\.1 ot e«? '.?: l~uiiw &:fe. Ort In. "'""~-le J 
Proposed Use: ft.w»")~ P/mtf. t.,uc).. a,~ tt,c, WA l@Ahv Ptt ll 
forYDOl'INonfy: 

_ A Traffic Impact St.tement Is requ1red per 24 VI£. 30--155-60. 
/ 

~ - A Traffic Impact Statement Is not requtred. The traffic pnerated by the 
propoHd ~onint chanp / development does not eJCteed normal thresholds. 

_ The Traffic Impact An~..s hu been waived by th~ Zonln&/ Pianni"S 
Department for the followtns reasons: 

----........... _ ................. -------------·-- ·----
Does the exiStinc entr'alqlteet VDOT requtremenu for the proposed use? 
ves ___ No_✓-- If no. plelse e,q,i1ln the tiec:1$Sl11Yflllf)S 00 brtnc Into 
oompllance with the requirements for the propolf!d use: 

~~J t!~ e,ifovMtJte /~ .. ,p,·(µ~f&:.s Q4~~4/4 
~Jg!!_.,;:/!'!;fe.-rt~_,.f::, 4//4v.)~for th.~ ... ~CU\ o-Fo.. 
~~~~~,~~;~ l. e:1k/!f.r:~r: __ -/:o --~~~ ~~"'-~ ·. 
lk!!i:'1-t~l!L!!!!I _lo-~~, ~!~ . . ·*If' ~l!~. lo/.-~~ Vdtr 
~,J f.{ st /" rt,1:- • .. , or .. 4 ;"'M~el~il'~ J, 'Jf1 ,-~-1c__~.:....... 

SllnatureofVOOT~tnalneer: ~· ~:,__~-~ -_u~~;l::=-......... -----
Prlnted Name: ~ ,/·~ j J). G:f~~,/s_ Pate: /Cf?f /2 l 

etetii!..\.'i.-al~t¾SY++1m+1e:2m.:~,.;r.u7r~;e1,;;::s:.:z;;:;. ... n:~.:.ti...V£:.~~~.J"'~~:1~ 
Blldtlncham CO\lnl)'Spedal Use PennttApplkaUon hp 9 



SPEOAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF VIRGINIA 
COUNlY OF BUCKINGHAM 

On this ____ day of ___________ __, in the year of ___ -.1 

__________________ the owner of _______ _ 

{printed name of landowner) {Tax Map Number) 

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint ________________ _ 

(printed name} 

m true and lawful attorney-in-fact, and In my name, place, ar.d stead give unto h m/her 

sa d full power and authority tm· perform a1·· . and make all representat n 
n essary, without limitation , e8 pHcation for said zoning. T 
ri ht, powers, and authority o1 1 r y-i a firein granted shall commen and 

b in full force and effect on tt.- dav ____ o •.. ., month ---------1---
in he year of ______ and shai! remain in futl force and effect thereafter ntil 
a al notice by certified mail with return receipt requested is received by the Zo ing / 

: ::: ~PPJ.fc;itihlc·· .en 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
Countyof ________________ Stateof _______ _ 

Subscribed and sworn before me on the _____ day of --------
in the year ______ --'. Mv commission expires _________ ___ 

Signature of Notary Public: ____________________ _ 

Stamp: 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 10 



WRITTEN NARRATIVE 
The Buckingham County Firefighter's Association (BCFA) is seeking a special use permit for 

fund raising and training related activities at the subject property. The BCFA was established for 
the purpose of facilitating fundraising and training opportunities for its four member fire 
departments. The primary fundraising activity envisioned at this time is the BCFA Annua I 
Tractor Pull. This event was first held in July 2019 and then again in 2021 and 2022. Each of 

those was held on property belonging to Buckingham County located approximately Y.i mile to 

the south and west of the subject property. Training activities may include equipment drills and 

competitions to supplement those that are held at the Buckingham County Fire Training 

Facility. No live-fire training is proposed or planned for the subject property. 

The BCFA Tractor Pull meshes well with the Buckingh:ilm County Comprehensive Plan's stated 

goal of economic development, in particular through increased tourism opportunities created 

by the guests who attend the vent. The average attendance at the three tractor pull events as 

been approximately 3,000 people. While in the County for the event, these people spend 

money with local businesses, especially in the convenience store, gas station and grocery 

sectors. As the popularity of the event grows, the BCFA anticipates a maximum attendance of 
6,000 people resulting in a significant economic impact for the communitv while at the same 

time having a limited financial impact on resources. 

Land Use 
The proposed SUP for fundraising and training activities will present a different land use for the 

subject property than has historically been the case. It has previously been in forest 
production, so while converting it to the proposed use wiii certainly change its historical use, tt 

will be in alignment with the 8-1, WS-1 zoning designation for t he property. Those zoning 
designations anticipate special use permits for assembly halls, community centers, and drive-in 
theaters in addition to the permitted uses of parks and playgrounds, emergency service 
facilities, professional offices and the like. The BCFA believes that the proposed land use is 

totally consistent with these other uses for properti~s within the 8-1, WS-1 zoning districts. 

Community Dasign 
The term community design does not appear in the Buckingham County Comprehensive Pian, so 

the BCFA is not sure how to address this component. 

Cultural Resources 
The BCFA does not believe that its proposed activities will have any impact on cultural resources, 

as none were identified on the subject property, nor is the BCFA aware of any on adjacent 

properties. 

Economic Development 
As previously states, the BCFA Tractor Pull meshes well with the Buckingham County 

Comprehensive Plan's stated goal of economic development, in particular through increased 

tourism opportunities created by the guests who attend the vent. The average attendance at 
the three tractor pull events as been approximately 3,000 people. While in the County for the 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 11 



event, these people spend money with local businesses, especially in the convenience store, 
gas station and grocery sectors. As the popularity of the event grows, the BCFA anticipates a 
maximum attendance of 6,000 people resulting in a significant economic impact for the 
community while at the same time having a limited financial impact on resources. 

Environment 
The proposed activities in the appl!cation will adhere to all environmental regulations. The BCFA 
is securing the seNices of an engineer to prepare an erosion and sediment control plan for the 
property and it wiR be implemented in compliance with local and state regulations. It is 
anticipated that the majority of the property will be prepared using a forestry mulcher followed 
by seeding with grass. The track area and internal driveway will encompass approxinmately 2 
acres in total and will involve earth-moving/grading activities. That being the case, no detrimental 
impacts on the environment are anticipated. 

Fire and Rescue~ Law Enforcement 
The BCFA and its member volunteers have a fantastic working relationship with our partners in 
law enforcement and EMS. The past three OCFA Tractor Pull events have been a true community 
effort. This has meant that law enforcement as well as at least one rescue squad have been 
actively engaged i:, the planning and exerution of these events alongside the members of a!l 4 
volunteer fire departments. Whne these events do present a workload for law enforcement and 
EMS personnel that is outside of typical day-to-day activities, the work is in alignment with similar 
temporally-focused, crowd-generating activities such as foutbaU games, homecoming parades 
and the like. 

The most significant workload is on the volunteer members of the fire service. This is to be 
expected. The success of the proposed activities creates a revenue stream to assist in funding the 
day-to-day operations of the volunteer fire departments. As such, this takes pressure off of local 
taxpayers, as profits from these fundraising activities support the volunteer fire departments in a 
manner that will help them to stretch the taxpayer funds thus reducing the Inevitable increases 
sought as expenses continue to rise. 

Housing 
The SCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on housing 
resources in the County. 

Libraries 
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on library 
resources in the County. 

Parks and Open Spaces 
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities will have any impact on parks and 
open spaces in the County. 

Potable Water 

Buckingham County Special Use PennitApplication Page 12 



The BCFA does anticipate a connection to the Buckingham County Water System as the site is 
developed. This witl be so that we will have potable water on-site for events and also to have a 
hydrant accessible for any training activitieS that may require that to simulate pumping activities 
at a fire-scene. These instances, while anticipated, will be rare. 

Sewage 
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed actiVities will have any impact on sewage 
resources in the County. For the events that are proposed, the BCFA will use the services of a 
portable toilet company. These are sanitary, low-maintenance, low-cost soiutions for sewage 
for the anticipated activities at the site. 

Schools 
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities wm have any impact on school 
resources in the County. 

Teleccmmunlc:atlons 
The BCFA does not anticipate that the proposed activities wifl have any Impact on 
telecommunications resources in the County. 

Transportation 
The BCFA will work with VDOTto prepare c:n entrance to the propert-1that isconsister:t with the 
proposed uses. The impacts on transportation created by the proposed actMties will be 
temporally-focused to a 6-8 hour time-frame once or twice a year for the fund raising activities. 
Training activities will have no appreciable impact on transportation resources. 

Solid Waste 
The BCFA uses the services of a solid waste contractor to handle a!f trash generated by the event. 
This has worked well in the past. If the County could continue to provide ooe or several 
dumpsters for events as well, this would certainly be helpful, though not essential to the 
operations of the fundraising activities. 

BCFA Trac:tor Pull Details 

Attendance 
The BCFA proposes a maximum attendance of 6000 people to include all guests, event 
participants and personnel working the vent {i.e. Fire, EMS and Law Enforcement). While the 
average attendance in the past has been 3,000, the BCFA does see the great potential to exceed 
that number, partia.ilarly after securing a site of its own allowing the BCFA to more aggressively 
market the tractor pull to the public and participants alike. 

Schedule of Events 
The BCFA has been holding one tractor puil per year. The tractor pull is held in mid-summer on a 
Saturday afternoon/evening. It is an event that lasts approximately 6-8 hours, concluding 
sometime around mid-night. 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 13 



It is anticipated that the bandWidth among the membership is limited to no more than two 
tractor pulls per year, although there are no plans presently to do more than one. While 
informal discussions of other kinds of fund raising activities are on-going, it is premature to 
propose any specific types at this time. That being said, in addition to the opportunity to hold up 
to two tractor pulls per year, prudent planning would dictate that the BCFA ask to hold two 
additional, as yet undefined, fundraising activities at the subject property each year. This brings 
the total anticipated fundraising actiVities to not more than four, or about once a quarter. All 
this being said, the BCFA presently has plans to hold just one tractor pull per year. 

Police and ~curity 
The BCFA has worked with the Buckingham County Sheriff's Department and the Virginia state 
Police for traffic and security surrounding the annual tractor pull event. This has typically 
involved State Troopers and Sheriff's Deputies workir.gtraffic control on the public roadways, 
with fire personnel handling the on-location traffic and pa ricing. Security has been achieved with 
Sheriff's Deputies working the crowd and doing effective community policing. 

Food and Beverages 
The BCFA worked with fire personnel to do food and beverages for the first two events. The 
third event saw a change of approach to a single vendor to piOvide all food and bevt!rage 
services. This achieved several goals. First, it removed the financial exposure for food and 
beverage purchases from the BCFA. In the event a weather event caused a cancellation of the 
event, the vendor bore the financiai risk, rather than the BCFA. The food vendor then paid a 
percentage of its sales to the BCFA, actually producing more return to the BCFA than had been 
the case when the food and beverages were handled by fire personnel. The second benefit to 
outsourcing the food and beverages is that is allowed the BCFA to utilize the 30+ fire personnel 
who had been engaged in food-service for other purposes such as parking, crowd control and 
monitoring the trash. 

Water & Sanitation 
Previously the event has been held at a location that did not have potable water. The new 
location is anticipated to have that. For the events that are proposed, the BCFA will use the 
services of a portable toilet company. These are sanitary, low-maintenance, low-cost solutions 
for sewage for the anticipated activities at the site. 

Emergencies 
The BCFA works closely with Law Enforcement, EMS and its member Fire Chiefs to establish a 
plan to deal with emergencies. This is worked out ahead of time and personnel are briefed on 
the procedures to follow in the event of an emergency. While it is difficult to anticipate every 
possible situation, potential emergencies are typically centered around heat-exhaustion (mid
summer event), a track-related mis-nap, or a severe weather event {micro-burst thunder 
storms). None of these situations have been an issue in the past, though preparations have 
been made to handle them. Up to this point, this emergency planning has been informal, owing 
to the familiarity of all fire, ems and law enforcement entities with one another. It is proposed 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 14 



that, moving forward, these plans become more formalized and in writing. 

Crowd Control 
Crowd control has been effectively handled by the fire personnel working in concert with law 
enforcement. Crowd seating areas are cleaily delineated and special access areas are set aside 
for those with mobility issues. Ingress and egress from the previous venue has worked well and 
will inform the approach that is used at the new property. This will be made clear in the general 

site plan. 

Entrances and Exit! and Traffic Control 
It is anticipated that, working with VDOT, the subject property will have a single entrance that is 
sufficiently wide to facilitate ingress and egress. Traffic flow on the subject property will be 
designed such that a one-way, circular flow of traffic will be facilitated. Additionally, rr.ultiple 
traffic lanes will be established on the subject property in order to minimize any potential traffic 
back-flow out on to S. Constitution Route. This was not possible on the former site of the 
previous tractor pulls, so the BCFA sees that has a tremendous improvement in terms of 
handling traffic on-site rather than overflowing on to the road'l.'.ray. 

On-site traffic flow and parking will be handled by fire personnel while any traffic control at the 
entrance or on the roadway will be coordinated with law enforcement. 

Signage and Advertisement 
Appropriate signage and advertisement on-site will need to be worked out with the County to 

determine what is approprfate. 

Parking 
The subject property is 28 acres, making it about 8 acres larger than the property where the 
event has previously been held. The property lays particularly well and is conducive to more 
effective traffic flow and parking than was previously possible. It is anticipated that 
approximately 5 acres will be needed for the event and a~ciated vending, seating, sanitation 
activities. Approximately 3 acres will be reserved for erosion and sediment control, leaving 
approximately 20 acres for parting. The formal layout ofthis will be worked om and confirmed 

with the BCFN s engineers, including the proposed acreages for each. 

Fee Collection 
Entrance fees will be collected on-site well within the property entrance. This will be facilitated 
by creating multiple lanes that incoming traffic will be funneled into in order to facilitate getting 
traffic off of the roadway. At the head of each lane win be BCFA personnel to take entrance fees 

quickly and then directing traffic onwards to the parking areas. 

Control of Animals 
Only service animals are pertnitted at BCFA events. 

Buckingham County Special Use PennitApplication Page 1S 



Trash Disposal 
The BCFA uses the services of a solid waste contractor to handle all trash generated by the event. 
This has worked well in the past. If the County could continue to provide one or several 
dumpsters for events as weU, this would certainly be helpful. though not essential to the 

operations of the fund raising activities. 

Site Clean-Up 
In the past, fire personnel are back on site early on the morning following the event to conduct 
clean-up. Because of the great service that the BCFA has received from its trash vendor, much of 
this work is done as the event unfolds. tn each of the past three events, the site has been 
effectively cleaned by fire personnel before noon of the day foHowing the event. 

Fighting 
Ffghting is not tolerated and law enforcement are engaged to resolve any conflicts that might 
arise. This has not been an is.sue in the past. 

Aleahol, Abuse of Alcohol and or Illegal Substances 
The BCFA does not serve alcohol at its events. We do not prohibit peop\e from bringing their 
own to the event. but we do mrt tolerate any abuse or belligerent behavior. Illegal substances are 
not tolerated and law enforcement will be engaged to deal with these if they are prasent. This 
has not been a problem in the past. 

Buckingham County Special Use PennitApplication Page 16 



SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY 

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following: 

The applicant in any case which requires a public hearing shall post signs fmnisb.ed by the agent on each 
pare.el involved at least 21 days prior to the public bearing indicating that n public hearing is eminent, the 
date, a Rzoning issue, and a Conmy contact nmnber. The signs shall be placed an the VDOT right-of
way closest to 1he applicant's propertr line and shall be clearly v.istl>le from the road with bottom of the 
sign not less than one and one half feet above the ground. If more than one public road abuts the 
property. 1he signs shall be placed in the same manner as above for each abutting road. If no road abuts a 
property. then the agent shall define m area for the signs. The agent may ask the applicant that the sign 
be moved to another area either on the property to achieve greater public visibility. The applicant shall be 
responsible for keeping the signs free from grass, weeds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct 
the public's view. The applicant shall ~t the Virginia Department of Transportation for any 
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsible for the signs 
should voor or their contractor conduct mov.ing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the 
sign is located. 

Any signs required shall be maintained at all times by the applicant up to the time cf the .final 
public hearing. No person, except the applicant or the agent or am authorized agent of either, shall remove 
or tamper with any sign fumished during the period it is required to be maintained under this section. All 
signs erected under this ordinance shell be removed by the &pplicant within 1 S days following a decision 
at the final public hearing and shall be returned to the agent. The applicant shall pur~hase the signs at a 
fee as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable. The applicant shall be 
responsible for the replacement of 1he sign(s) and shall contact fue agent u soon as possible for another 
sign to be replaced as the inanner describ...--d above. Should the sign(s) have to be replaced more than 
mice, this section shall no longer be forced upon the applicant. 

I have road, understa~d ogn,e ~hove ""lulrements: 

Applicant/Owner:~ 9 · ~, ~ 
7 

Date: lf/{)t/ UZ.2-

Buckingham County Special Use PermitApplication Page 17 



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

The application, site plan, written narrative, and all information requested in this 
application must be filled out in its entirety and supplied to the Buckingham Zoning/ 
Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed to move 

forward. 

case will be introduced at a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on 
the fourth Monday of every month. Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at 
this time to be held during a regularly scheduled meeting. Public Hearings offer an 
opportunity for citizens to speak concerning the case. 

Foliowlngthe Planning Commission Publ!c Hearing, the Planning Commission may make 
a recommendation to approve/ deny/ or table the case for more information. Once 
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this 
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of SupeMsors at their next regularly 
scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors meetings are held on the second Monday 
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hea;ing at this time to be 
held during a regularlv scheduled meeting. The Soard of Supervisors will make the fin a! 
decision to approve or deny the application after the public hearing. 

Example r~,eline: 
January 25 Case is introduced to Planning Commission. Planning Commission sets 

Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22. 
February 22 Planning Commission Public Hearing. Planning Commission recommends 

to approve/ deny/ or table for more information. Once the Planning 
Commission reachas a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation 
will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly 
scheduled meeting. 
Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors. March 8 

April 12 Board of SupeNisors may approve / deny / table for more information. 

The Planning Commission and the Board of SUpervisors has a right to call extra public 
hearings at their discretion if the Board{s) decide they are needed. 

You or your agent are encouraged to attend these meetings to answer any questions 
that may arise concemingyour application/ proposal. The County strongly encourages 
the applicant to visit the area around his proposed site and understand what the 
adjoining landowner concerns are. 

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 18 



L_ 

~ ~,~- M,, ... ~ ,,.-.,_,,~ 
~ ,e,,d. illdpf P./d/ ill ltf- ,d,,,M .PS -.. .,_ • .-~,,..,,, 41,.,,~,wa., -
At.r-.u "'")" ~ "- :t' -- ..,._._?' 
Al+'~,,,_ x,nr,,,_,. #!k--lAr- e_,,,. 
,,.,..~ ✓---4-_,.,., -.-. :,,.~~ 

~~~ ~~ 



1
:· •'.•:'~7-;::~ 

~ 41.-:S •· 

' 
-Rond..,. 

Parking 

P;trking 

Sc.·ati11g Arca 

·"! ;;:;;.-~; 

Seating Area 

Parking 

138-8 

Property ~AreH = 28 ac +i-
No areas V{,,ith 15 ... 2$% slope or greater 

9U9'36 

12&-139 

12: 

i 

~ 125 

'rit J 

iS-16 
',lo 

Buckingham County 

Firefighters Association 
SpeciaJ lisc Pennit Application 

~undraic;iug and 1'raining Site Plan 
~ ' ~ 
,I, Jal' ::,\,, J 



Nicci Edmondston 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Nicci, 

Brian Bates <bdb0668@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:57 AM 
Nicci Edmondston 
Ivan P. Davis, Jr.; Tom Steger 
BCFA Special Use Permit 
BCFA-Tractor Pull ConceptualPlan-2022-1213.pdf 

I am writing to provide a bit more infonnation for the Planning Commission. Attached to this email is a 
conceptual plan for the layout of the site. It includes the entrance, interior road, parking and track layout as well 
as storm water retention location. 

Based on this plan, the BCF A will be asking fur a maximum attendance of 4500, inclusive of spectators, 
participants and our personnel. This is a decrease from the 6,000 we indicated in our application. We feel that 
this number is aspirational, as it is far more than we have had at our previous even.ts, but we feel very 
comfortable that the site will be able to accommodate that many people for an event. 

I am currently in the United Kingdom, but I have copied Chip Davis and Tommy Joe Steger on this email in 
case you have questions. 

Thanks. 
Brian 

Brian D. Bates, Ph.D., RP A 
390 Mount Rush Highway 
Dillwyn, Va. 23 936 

Mobile: 434-547-9670 

1 



\l!U!'S.iJA •.c.&uno:, u.rvqZ~ng '1:>µ1'5'fa amA1it11:_w 

"l!S TIIld io1on.1 

/Zitl-30&-tet, :aHOHd 

Sll'.:ill!NTid SllOAaAll'.OS SIDl:ilNI~N:il 

":)' d 'S:U.VIJOSSV "l .\3:XVPl 

, ........ ,.,..., -' .. .. .., ' ,...,_ 
. ·. ... ..... , 

r · ·. / 
I ,, 

· . . / , , 

"°' 



•!UJ'W.JIA -~ -..sin(XU~IJ . ,=>!,Jls!a Q'JlfA.M•V( 

~HS Il"d io~tU.I. 
UO!lllJOOS si:>1 :Jr :>n AlUno W11 Ul on 

,, ·:~~ '\ ",\, ....... } 
!~J ,-'- '\ \ . .-\ 
J '_,."-. \ \ ~ 
J f \ ' ., , " \ 

!·:/ \ \, 
' ,1--..... \ 1 '-
,. ✓ \ \. 

. I 1 i•~ 
f .. , r :~\ ; : t' ..... <, '~,_:~ -... ___ _ 

~- ; ~ I\ ,_.t, : .. .. ~ 
( I t!" ,,, ~-11 1 •• I ..... _,__J 

r ~ \ : ! ( .,, ... '"'t ... ,.. .. 
'";,' '"t :~ : \ i \ " 

/ • \ 1 it ~ J.", ~ 1 'FMr.;V"l!,.., 

'J ::, \ f' ,' 
£1 ... ~1, ... -✓ ::'\ t I : ; 

i ..i: -;, I : '< 

-

," I \ ~ I \ 
• I I f 1 • \_ 

f \ 1 \ \ 

,, 

' ~ 
I 

' I 
I 

' ' • I 
... ,,,.,,,,.' I 

~ ...... __ :.,:-, ... ________ ~,\ 

·-... -·---... .;1\~'i 
'tll 

,-"--... \1\\ 
............. 1,0 

•' \\1' 
--,-.. I 

. ~-
'l 

L 

aee-.iec-,st ':l!IOHd 

JOHI TDltD¥1A :rntaDf.l 08 Xlll 0d 

Sll3NNV'Id SllOA:IAIDlS Sllll:iNlf>N!l 

·::>·d 'S~J.VI::>OSSV ~ ~ 



Friday, February 3, 2023 

!YR 
Piedmont Senior Resources 
Area Agency on Aging, Inc. 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
Chairman Joe N. Chambers, Jr. 
Via County Administrator Karl R. Carter 

POBox252 
Buckingham, VA 23921 

Cotmty Supervisors, 

I am writing to express interest in using the Buckingham Community Center for our Buckingham 
Friendship Cafe. I would also like to request that the security deposit be waived and the rental 
fee be waived or reduced to a low monthly cost of $300 or less. Because of a prior commitment 
I cannot be present Feb 13th to make my case, therefore Brandon Akers will be speaking on my 

behalf. 

As a non-profit Area Agency on Aging that serves older adults age 60 and above in the Piedmont 
Health District, including Buckingham County, we strive to help older adults remain independent 
in their homes. One of the many ways we do this is through our Friendship Cafes. Once a week, 
older adults in each county meet in a central location to join for fellowship, crafts, games, a 
balanced nutritional meal, exercise, Falls Prevention workshops, Balanced Living with Diabetes 

workshops, and much more, all led by our trained and professional staff. 

Social isolation costs the nation $6.7 billion while malnutrition costs over $51 billion in 
healthcare expenses. By providing socialization and nutrition/nutrition education at our 
Friendship Cafes, we are helping to reduce social isolation, depression, and malnutrition amongst 

older adults in the community. 

Buckingham is our third largest served county at the agency. In 2022, Buckingham County 
allocated $18,353 to Piedmont Senior Resources to help the older adults in the Buckingham 
community. Piedmont Senior Resources invested $296,134 to serve the older adults in 
Buckingham County through medical transportation, home delivered meals, home repairs and 
renovations, assistance with water, heaters, and air conditioners. We currently serve over 400 
nutritious meals per week to homebound older adults in Buckingham County, helping to bridge 
the gap in malnutrition amongst older adults in the Buckingham community. Currently we have 

21 clients waiting for us to re-open the Buckingham Friendship Cafe, which would allow us to 
continue the bridge gap in social isolation and depression amongst the older adults in 
Buckingham County. 

ATTACHMENT M-1 



As a non-profit, every dollar we save is another dollar that goes into the communities we serve. 

We currently partner with other counties to use their community buildings for a lower-than
normal rental fee with the agreeance that we provide $1 million of General Liability per 

occurrence. I hope that you consider my request as we would love to re-open our Friendship 

Cafe in Buckingham and further our partnership with the town. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

jyoung@psraaa.org at 434-547-2574. 

Sincerely, 

Justine A. Young, 
CEO 
Piedmont Senior Resources, Area Agency on Aging. 



BUCKINGHAM COMMUNITY BUILDING 

APPLICATION & RESERVATION CONTRACT 

16268 N. James Madison Hwy. Dillwyn, VA 23936 

This rental application must be completed and returned in person to the Director of Recreation's office along with 
payment and proof of insurance. The date requested is not considered approved or confirmed until all has been 
received. The applicant must read the Rules and Regulations that governs the use of the facility. 

Cost: See Rental Sheet 

*Board of Supervisors reserves the right to set HPer Use" fee. 

Date Requested for Use of Facility: € \/e,v,.t \JJe.J ne..,s dQ.f .· 
Approximate Time of Use: Begin at (include time for set up): 'Ja 11\() Until: BpM 
Requester Name NlKK; Oe0r1,1 .P,·eJ ~+ Senidt {luorJC ce, S 
County Resident D Yes ~o 

Application Type D lndlv.idual c::2rNon-Profit Org. D For Profit Org. 

Uabillty Insurance ~ D No 

Will Kitchen be utilized c:zrves D No 

Name of Organization (If applicable): ~~ Ser.ftlc: 
Address: l S - .M a.J/J • VJ, ( 
Phone: (Home)t..ptl-7':J--~II or Work)Lf~~ -32.J- ,r 
Purpose for Use of Facility: -'-.CJ~!\l-~~1..1..~~.JJl.~Ll..jLUMa~--J.....LU.'Elf.~~&~~JM:..t 

Approximate Number of People Attendin 

Age of Applicant: I 31( 
----.....:--------------~--- ---·---· 

General Requirements While using Community Building Property ... 

• Must be a minimum of 21 years of age to apply for building rental 
• For Multipurpose Room a deposit required with application to secure date(s) when there will 

be 25 people or more are in attendance. 

• Fee Payments required two (2) weeks prior to the event. 
• Incomplete, illegible, and/or unsigned applications will not be processed. 
• Liability Insurance Information is required for Multipurpose Room when 25 or more people 

are in attendance (this ty1ust be sublJ1i .· d with applicatbl!! and Pjlyme~t : 
Nijme of Carrier: S""fa r e... "'t" -•-u.n , -L +z ~Oro 
Address: ~JO ,,.,~ll""LJ ~0 ,' 
Phone Number: 1- ~LJ- PBS- it;i 5"M . 
*Important- You must furnish written proof of liability insurance to cover the event prior to granting permission 
to use facility. Failure to furnish written proof of insurance will result in termination of reservation. 

• For questions or assistance, please contact Recreation Department at (434) 969-4242 ext.1216 
• Contact email - wspivey@buckinghamcounty.virginia.gov 

• To see a virtual tour visit www.buckinghamcountyva.org under services choose recreation and 
the tour is available there. 



BUCKINGHAM COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, LOSS OR INJURY INCURRED WHILE 
USING AND OF BUCKINGHAM COUNTY FACILITIES. 

All reservations are subject to the approval of the Director of Recreation. Fees are subject to change 
at the discretion of the Director of Recreation or Board of Supervisors. All fees paid are non
refundable. 

In order for your reservation to be officially confirmed, we require that the form, plus the appropriate 
fee charged, be returned in person to the Director of Recreation's office prior to the date being 
requested. Reservations will be on a "first come, first serve" basis. NO RESERVATIONS WILL BE 
MADE OVER THE PHONE. 

Please read the Rules and Regulations (listed below) regarding the use of Buckingham facilities. 
Please read it carefully, sign the bottom and return with completed Application & Reservation 
Contract. FAILURE TO READ THESE RULES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOU FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN 
THE CASE OF LOSS OR DAMAGE TO BUCKINGHAM PROPERTY I 11 

*Set-up the day before "the confirmed reservation date" is NOT allowed. NJ,) (Initial) 

*Event must be over by 10:00PM. Space must be cleaned and premises vacated by 11:00PM 
N1) (Initial 

*All food, decorations and equipment MUST be removed from the facility once the scheduled event 
is over. NO items can be left at the facility until the next day. Any items left will be thrown away. 

Buckingham will not be responsible for items damaged or disposed of after an event. N ..D (Initial) 

If you need to use our technology there is a fee of $50.00 which covers only the use of equipment, 
no on-site staff support is provided. Technology equipment includes: 

• Wireless Internet 

• 85 inch Display with HDMI 
• 90 watt Amplifier which includes 2 speakers with stands and capability of 4 Microphones 

• 2 Wireless Microphones, l Hard Wired up to 50' Cable Microphone 
• 1 Podium, 3 Microphone Stands 

Af D (Initial) __ No Technology is not needed __ ✓._Yes Technology is needed 

Office Use Only - Checklist 
Category Yes No N/A 
Deposit Received Amount$ Check# 

Fee Received Amount$ Check# 

Deposit Returned Amount$ Date: 

Technology Fee Received Amount$ Check# 

Complete Rental/ Special Event 
Application Received 

• Photo l D Checked 

Insurance Certificate of Liability 



RULES AND REGUALTIONS GOVERNING THE USE OF COMMUNITY BUILDING 

1. By signing the reservation contract and these rules and regulations, you hereby agree to be 
responsible for any damages caused by you or your group. This is including, but not limited to, 
damages to the building and its contents. YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OR 
REPLACEMENT COST (whichever is necessary) OF THE ITEM(S) DAMAGED OR STOLEN. 

2. NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ARE PERMITTED IN THE COMMUNITY BUILDING OR BUILDING 
PROPERTY. 

3. THERE WILL BE ABSOLUTELY NO SMOKING IN THE COMMUNITY BUILDING. 
4. Please make sure you clean up after yourselves. Place all trash in the trash cans provided. 

Make sure the area is clean and free of food, trash, etc. Check restrooms for trash and floors 
and toilets are flushed. The building must be cleaned immediately after the event. 

5. You must remove any equipment, decorations, etc. belonging to you or your group as soon as 
you finish using the facility, unless other arrangements are made. There may be other groups 
using the Community Building. 

6. If the event Is catered, the name, address and telephone number of the caterer is required. 
Buckingham Community Building reserves the right to refuse use of the facility if the caterer 
has been a problem in the past with cleanup of the facility, 

7. Electronic door schedule/access to your designated area within the building during your 
confirmed time will be controlled by Buckingham County Staff. 

8. CROWD LIMITATION: Attendance shall be limited to the number stated on the rental 
application. 

9. An adult(s) must closely supervise all children. Buckingham Community Building usage shall be 
limited to the area reserved by the group/individual. 

10. PETS: Pets are NOT allowed in the community building. Animals needed to provide assistance 
to persons with disabilities will be permitted to enter while on a leash. 

11. REFUNDS: Refunds will be granted until 1 week prior to the reservation date and must be 
requested in writing to the Buckingham Recreation Department. Refunds will be granted for 
cancellation of event due to weather conditions. With the exception of weather conditions all 
payments are non-refundable. There will be a $25 processing fee on all refunds. Refunds may 
take a month to two months to process. 

12. DATE CHANGES: All requests for date changes must be put in writing and received at the 
community building being used a minimum of one (1) week prior to the original 

13. FOOD: Lessee is completely responsible for the condition and safety of any food or drink that 
is consumed on the Community Building property. 

14. If the Police are called as the result of any misconduct of the applicant or their guests the 
rental will end immediately and the applicant and all their guests shall be required to leave the 
premises immediately. 

15.Any false information on the rental agreement and user-group application is cause for 
immediate end of use and the applicant and their guests must leave the premises immediately. 

16. DANGEROUS MATERIALS: Lessee shall not keep or have on the premises any article or thing of 
a dangerous, inflammable, or explosive character that might unreasonably increase the danger 
of fire on the leased premises or that might be considered hazardous. No sparklers or 
fireworks are permitted. 



17. RIGHT OF INSPECTION/NUISANCE: Lessor and their agents shall have the right at all 
reasonable times du ring the term of this Agreement to enter the premises for the purpose of 
inspecting the premises and all building and improvements thereon. Loud music, instruments, 
and other appliances or equipment shall not be operated so as to disturb or annoy guests or 
neighboring residents. We reserve the right to ask guests to leave. 

FAILURE TO READ THESE RULES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOU FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY IN THE CASE OF 
LOSS OR DAMAGE TO COMMUNITY BUILDING PROPERTY!II 

The user agrees to hold harmless the County of Buckingham or any employee or agent acting on 
behalf of the County of Buckingham and to indemnify them from any claim, demand or action by or 
on behalf of any person or entity arising out of any activity not sponsored by the County of 

Buckingham at or on the County's property that occurs as a result of the rental of the County Property 
including, but not limited to, its establishment, construction, use, maintenance, configuration or 
existence. 

I have read and understand the terms and conditions for use of the facility. By signing this form, I 
agree, as the applicant, to abide by the terms and conditions and understand that I will be held 
responsible and fiscally accountable for any damages oc_syrring as a result of my event. 

Dated/(c>/;/3 Applicant (/2'1(Jt;~ 
Date ________ Approval ______ ~----------

Buckingham Community Building Rental Rates 
Multipurpose room -Security Deposit of $250.00 if leasing for 25 people or more 

Up to 171 people- no kitchen usage - $160 for first 4 hours then $40.00 per hour after 

Up to 171 people - kitchen usage - $500 for first 4 hours then $40.00 per hour after 

Classrooms 

1-50 people $30.00 per hour or $100.00 for 4 hour block 

Classrooms with dividers 

SO - 100 people $35.00 per hour or $140 for 4 hour block 

*There is a $75.00 set up/take down fee if you want Lessor to put tables and chairs up. 

Special Event Application 
"'Applicants must submit a copy of their Certificate of General Liability Insurance in the amount of$1,O00,000 naming 
Buckingham County as "additional insured" and the certificate holder for the date(s) of your event to include set up and tear 
down dates. 



*Applicants must also have Buckingham County listed on the applicants General Liability policy of insurance, including coverage 
for property damage while park property is occupied by the permittee 
*Supporting documents below can be submitted with your application or at least 30 days prior to the event: 

• Certificate of insurance (Listing Buckingham County as "Additional Insured") 

• Any additional permits and licenses required (e.g. Health permit, etc.) 
0 Photo ID required 

Section A- EVENT INFORMATION 
Event Name Event Description Open to General Public? 

YES 
D 

NO 
D 

Anticipated Participants: 

□1-so D s1-100 D 101-150 D 151-111 
Event Type: 
□Parade/Run/ Walk/ Bike Event D Festival D Private Party D Trail Ride □Tournament 
CJcommunity Event D Wedding D Sporting Event D Concert D Family Reunion 
Event Location Requested: 

D Multipurpose Room D Large Classroom D Single Classroom 

Event Date Set-Up Time Start time End Time Breakdown Time 

Event Activities (check all that Apply) 
Drent(s) D PASystem D Vendors (non-food) D Barricades D Banners/Signs 

D Vendors (food) D Live Music D Satellite Parking D Generator{s) D Other; 
D Mechanical Rides/Inflatables D Bleachers D Petting Zoo CJ Staging 

Section B - Medical 
Please include the event's medical communication plan, contact number, first aid station, and types of resources that will be at 
the event, description of how resources will be managed and deployed, as well as hours of set-up and dismantle of medical aid 

stations, as applicable. 

Section C- Food and Merchandise Vendor Information 
Food Service (Check all that applv) 

DseNed D Sold 

D Prepared in a Kitchen D Prepared Outdoors 

Buckingham County Department of Recreation 

16268 N. James Madison Highway 

Dillwyn, VA 23926 

434-969-4242 

D Catered 

D Delivered from another location 



PIEDSEN-06 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DA TE IMMIDDIYYYV) 

3l2.3l2022 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. Tl-US CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDmONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SU~TION IS WAIVED, subject to the .tan.u and conditions of the pollcy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this c:ertiffcate doas notconf\er ri hts to the certificate holder In lieu of such end~o==r&.::.e:;.:men1(==s"').'-----------------------l 

PRODUCER 

~,l~&L,Compl'G 
5310. Ma1118l Road Sutt& 203 
Richmond, VA 23230 

INSURED 

Piedmont Senior Resources Area 
1413 South Main Street 
Farmvllla, VA 23901 

TE.NllMBER: 

: 804 288-8500 673-9110 
. I · Insurance.com 

AFFORD 

, StarNet Insurance C 40045 
, Wesco Insurance C 25011 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWITHSTANDING A~ REQUIREMEl'lf, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLU$10NS .'1'1D CONDmONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

I~ 1YPEOFINSURANCE -i~,!!~ POUCYNUMBER ~ 
1011;2022 ~~'.i:rti<'i~=REN~.~~1:,--r:..._ __ .,..,t-=0""

0
ouor-,::,...,~oi=1,: 

UMl1S 

A X COMll!'tCIAL GIENERAL LIABILITY = ~ CL~IMS-MADE [!] OCCUR 

- ----------
G'SN'L~... · LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

]J l'0IJCV [_j ~~ □ LOC 
I 1 ....... .,.,. 

A ~TOMOBILE UASIUTY 

X ANYAUTO 
,__O'NNEO 
..__ AUTOSONLY 

,.,_ ~ONLY 

A ~ UMBRELLA LIAB lX l OCCUR 

i EXCESS UAB n ClAIMs-MADE 

DE□. I X I RETENTION$ 0 
8 WORKERS Cl>MPENSATIOO 

ANOEMPLOYERS'UABIUTY YIN 
~~O.PRl:.iORIJ>ARTNER/EXECUTIVE □ NIA ~~;m EXCLUDEO? 

~re~~~ 'g't~PERATIQN!:. below 

HHS 8627423-14 

IHHS 8527423-14 

HHS 8527423-14 

i 

WW(:3552707 

10/1/2021 

1011,2021 

i 
I 

10/112021 
' 

10/1/2021 

j MEO EXP (Am oouuporu s 20,000 

~JWW.L.___,•,...._ __ ~1,=o~o,o~,00~0 
! GENERAI.M)~GATE $ 3,000,000 

I P"""UCTS -COMP/OP AGQ I 3,000;iJOO . 
. NEDSINGLELIMIT s 1,000,000 

10/1/2022 '"""' YI"" 'RV""'•""-""' s 

~~· I 
$. 

! 
I i 

EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 

10/1/2022 """R''',.TE s. 1.000,0.00 

s 
x l ~~ ....... ., 1 l2!~ 

101112022 E.L CCA"liACCI.Ol:Nf $ 
500,uoo 

E.L o•rc•r~ .• CA EMI" =ci I 500,000 

" ' OlSEASE. Dl'IJJCY I IUIT s 500,000 

.Dl!!JCRIP110N O!i~llONS I LOCA110NS /VEHICLE$ (/1~ \IIJ&~~-~.l!'IY ba atlached If mare apace Is requlmlj 
SEXUAi. ABUSl:IUDJ..ESTATION & PROR:SSIONAL Li-LITY$1~-

t'CD11FJCATII: ...,... ,._,.,. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 

t'\MIV 

- . . 1 .ATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
TliE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

t)-:. 1' e.k::::. 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Jennifer Lann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Karl and Kevin 

Wendy Oliver <woliver@bcpschools.org> 
Thursday, January 12, 2023 11 :57 AM 
Karl Carter; Kevin Hickman 
Jennifer Lann 

FY23 Budget Amendment - BOS Approval 
BCPS FY23 Budget Update Jan 23.pdf 

The school board would like to be added to the BOS agenda for their February meeting to get 
approval for the attached FY23 Budget Amendment. This amendment is due to an increase in ADM, 
state funds, and an adjustment to federal funds to reflect actual grant award totals and carried-over 
amounts. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you both. 

Wendy 

Wendy Oliver 
Director of Finance/Clerk 
Buckingham County School Board 
15595 West James Anderson Highway 
Buckingham, VA . .23921 
(434)969-6100 ext. 11.0 
(434)969-1176 Pax 

This is a staff email account managed by Buckingham County Public Schools. This email and any files transmitted 
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 
you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 

1 

ATTACHMENT M-2 



IU ( Kl'C;II \\I< Ol , 1, Pl BUC S('ll001.S 
S('IIOOL Ol'LR \ I I 'G Bl I)(; I·. I' 

21122-2023 RE\ E'I ES 

REGULAR OPERATIONS FUNDS 
FY2022-2023 FY2022-2023 

Adopted Amemded 

COMPOSITE JNDEX 0.3273 1,817.05 1,845.00 

LOCAL REVENUES BUDGET BUDGET 

RENTS $6,000 $6,000 

TUITION $6,000 $10,000 

SPECIAL FEES FROM PUPIL $13,000 $13,000 

REBA TES & REFUNDS - SCHOOL BUS OPERATIONS $170,000 $170,000 

OTHER REBATES & REFUNDS $124,500 $124,500 

SALE OF SCHOOL BUSES $0 $4,400 

SALE OF EQUIPMENT $5,000 $20,000 

INSURANCE ADJUSTMENTS $20,000 $20,000 
TOTAL LOCAL FUNDS $344,500 $367,900 

STATE REVENUES 
STANDARDS OF QUALITY PROGRAMS 

BASIC AID $7,243,216 $7,156,334 

SALES TAX 1% $2,522,013 $2,818,737 

STATE SALES TAX 1/8% $360,288 $402,677 

TEXTBOOK $161,812 $164,301 

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION $234,687 $238,297 

GIFTED EDUCATION $68,450 $69,503 

SPECIAL EDUCATION $664,947 $675,176 

PREVENTION, INTERVENTION & REMEDIATION $374,033 $379,786 

VRS RETIREMENT $950,972 $965,600 

SOCIAL SECURITY $408,258 $414,538 

GROUP LIFE $29,336 $29,787 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE $29,690 $31,737 

REMEDIAL SUMMER $44,000 $56,571 
SUBTOTAL SOQ FUNDS $13,091,702 $13,403,044 

INCENTIVE PROGRAMS 
COMPENSATION SUPPLEMENT $435,334 $446,197 

AT RISK $656,159 $615,694 

VA PRESCHOOL lNITIA TIVE $303,647 $449,848 

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION GRANT ENTI1LEMENT $1,478,454 $1,478,454 

VA PRESCHOOL INITIATIVE - ADDITIONAL PROGRAMS $0 $16,869 

SUPPLEMENTAL PAY IN LIEU OF FOOD & HYGIENE TAX $172,540 $172,540 

NO LOSS FUNDING/REBENCHMARKING HOLD HARMLESS $703,748 $703,748 

VPSA TECHNOLOGY GRANT $154,000 $154,000 

SUBTOTAL INCENTIVE FUNDS $3,903,882 $4,037,350 

CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 
HOMEBOUND $10,618 $13,344 

SUBTOTAL CATEGORICAL FUNDS $10,618 $13,344 

LOTTERY FUNDED PROGRAMS 

FOSTER CHILDREN $1,078 $0 

AT RISK $579,744 $638,841 

EARLY READING INTERVENTION $113,119 $80,440 

MENTORTEACHERPROGRAM $2,884 $1,705 

K-3 PRIMARY CLASS SIZE REDUCTION $357,939 $366,122 

SOL ALGEBRA READINESS $48,532 $45,898 

PROJECT GRADl'ATION $4,293 $4,293 

ISAEP $8,233 $8,203 

CAREER & TECHKICAL EDUCATION $38,705 $43,000 

VOCATIONAL EQUIPMENT $4,331 $4,253 

INFRASTRUCTURE & OPERATIONS PER PUPIL $495,615 $505,486 

CTE EQUIPMENT HIGH DEMAND $3,327 $3,266 

WORKPLACE READINESS $487 $469 

INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION $2,103 $2,024 

INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION STEM-H $790 $760 

SUBTOTAL LOTTERY FUNDS $1,661,180 $1,704,760 

TOTAL STATE REVENUES $18,667,382 $19,158,498 

Page 1 of3 

Variance % 
27.95 1.5% 

$0 0.0% 
$4,000 66.7% 

$0 0.0% 
$0 0.0% 
$0 0.0% 

$4,400 100.0% 
$15,000 300.0% 

$0 0.0% 
Sll,400 6.79% 

REQUIR[O 

LOCALSBAR'E 

($86,882) -1.2% $348l.X91 

$296,724 11.8% 
$42,389 11.8% 

$2,489 1.5% sn.940 

$3,610 1.5% m;.943 

$1,053 1.5% 1-}3)! ! 7 

$10,229 1.5% S3}~_j(1..j 

$5,753 1.5% $18+,7~<-i 

$14,628 1.5% S:461Ui l 0 

$6,280 1.5% )IHI _r;92 

$451 1.5% $14A93 

$2,047 6.9% SIS,•142 

$12,571 28.6% 
$311,342 2.4% $4,916,316 

$10,863 2.5% Sl.L7,UCJ6 

($40,465) -6.2% $29956-' 

$146,201 48.1% >2IV72 

$0 100.0% 
$16,869 100.0% 

$0 0.0% 
$0 0.0% .;;.1~~Ail{\ 

$0 0.0% S){J. SCi(l 

$133,468 3.4% S!,W8,73S 

$2,726 25.7% 
$2,726 25.7% 

($1,078) -l00.0% 
$59,097 10.2% $3HI_Y.26 

($32,679) -28.9% $39,J:<.8 

($1,179) -40.9% 
$8,183 2.3% $178.DS 

($2,634} -5.4% $22,332 

$0 0.0% 
($30) -0.4% 

$4,295 11.1% 
($78) -1.8% 

$9,871 2.0% $245,942 

($61} -1.8% 
($18) -3.7% 
($79) -3.8% 
($30) -3.8% 

$43,580 2.6% $7%,)7) 

$491,116 2.63% 



FY22-23 Locai Requirement 

OTHER STATE REVENUES 
ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION REGIONAL 
VIRGINIA TIERED SYSTEMS OF SUPPORT GRANT 
VIRGINIA DEPT OF HEAL TII - HEPA GRANT 
DCJS - SECURITY OFFICER GRANT 
SAFE & STABLE FAMILIES GRANT 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

FEDERAL FUNDS 
JROTC 
CARES ACT ESSER I 
CARES SET ASIDE 
CRRSA ESSER II 
ARP ESSER III 
ARP ESSER III SET ASIDE BEFORE, AFTER & SUMMER PROGRAMS 
ARP HOMELESS CHILDREN & YOUTH 
ARP A HV AC REPLACEMENT & IMPROVEMENT 
ARPA PANDEMIC RELIEF FUNDS • BONUS 
GEER II & ESSER II SCHOOL BUS DRIVER INCENTIVE 
TITLE I PART A - IMPROVING BASIC PROGRAMS 
TITLE I PART A- SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT MINI GRANTS 
TITLE II PART A - SUPPORTING EFFECTIVE INST. 
TI1LE Ill PART A - LIMITED ENLGISH PROF. 
TITLE IV PART A - STUDENT SUPPORT & ACADEMICS 
TITLE IV PARTB - 2 l stCENTURY COMMl;~ITY LRNG CTRS. 

TITLE V PART B - RURAL & LOW INCOME 
IDEA PART B - SPECIAL ED 611 
IDEA PART B - SPECIAL ED 611 ARP 
IDEA PARTB- SPECIAL ED PRESCHOOL 619 
PERKINSCIE 

TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS 

LOCAL COUNTY APPROPRIATIONS 
LOCAL INSTRUCTION 
LOCAL ADMINISTRATION 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION - BUSES 
LOCAL MAINTENANCE 
LOCAL DEBT SERVICE 
LOCAL TECHNOLOGY 
LOCAL FY21 YEAR END REAPPROPRIATION - FACILITIES 

TOTAL LOCAL APPROPRIATIONS 

TOT AL REGULAR OPERATIONS REVENUES 

FY2022-2023 
Adopted 

$6,831,427 

$63,008 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$1,600 
$64,608 

$60,000 
$28,687 

$0 
$1,148,100 
$4,049,485 

$197,177 
$0 

$391,422 
$198,151 

$13,682 
$728,933 

0 
$101,896 

$3,270 
$49,707 

$112,984 
$47,816 

$564,561 
$109,798 

$11,079 
. $58,375 

$7,875,123 

$5,129,646 
$394,563 
$652,079 
$270,000 
$683,830 
$142,068 
$326,130 
$335,000 

$7,933,316 

$34,884,929 

CAFETERIA FUND 

LOCAL REVENUES 
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE 
BEGINNING YEAR BALANCE 

SCHOOL LUNCH 

TOTAL LOCAL FUNDS 

STATE REVENUES 

CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 

SUBTOTAL CATEGORICAL FUNDS 

LOTTERY FUNDED PROGRAMS 
SCHOOL BREAKFAST 

SUBTOTAL LOTTERY FUNDS 

$200,000 
$250,000 
$450,000 

$13,015 
$13,015 

$21,972 
$21,972 

Page 2of 3 

FY2022-2023 
Amemded 

$63,008 
$34,489 
$37,277 
$24,171 

$1,600 
$160,545 

$60,000 
$32,587 
$51,729 

$983,205 
$4,028,170 

$197,177 
$17,713 
$79,130 

$211,102 
$13,682 

$959,525 
$393,827 
$124,562 

$3,460 
$62,314 

$332,673 
$60,301 

$594,452 
$104,778 

$11,747 
$58,375 

$8,380,509 

$5,129,646 
$394,563 
$652,079 
$270,000 
$683,830 
$142,068 
$326,130 
$335,000 

$7,933,316 

$36,000,768 

$200,000 
$250,000 
$450,000 

$14,810 
$14,810 

$12,277 
$)2,277 

Variance % 

$0 0.0% 
$34,489 100.0% 
$37 ),77 100.0% 
$24,171 100.0% 

$0 0.0% 
S95,937 148.5% 

$0 
$3,900 

$51,729 
($164,895) 

($21,315) 
$0 

$17,713 
($312,292) 

$12,951 
$0 

$230,592 
$393,827 
$22,666 

$190 
$12,607 

$219,689 
$12,485 
$29,891 
($5,020) 

$668 
$0 

$505,386 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$1,115,839 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$1,795 
$1,795 

0.0% 
13.6% 

100.0% 
-14.4% 

-0.5% 
0.0% 

100.0% 
-79.8% 
100.0% 

0.0% 
31.6% 

100.0% 
22.2% 

5.8% 
25.4% 

194.4% 
26.1% 

5.3% 
-4.6% 
6.0% 
0.0% 
6.4% 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

13.8% 
13.8% 

($9,695) -44.1% 
($9,695) -44.1% 



FY2022-2023 FY2022-2023 
Adopted Amemded Variante % 

TOTAL STATE REVENUES $34,987 $27,087 ($7,900) -22.6% 

FEDERAL FUNDS 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST $300,000 $300,000 $0 0.0% 
NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH $625,000 $625,000 $0 0.0% 
USDA SUMMER FEEDING $25,000 $25,000 $0 0.0% 
SUPPLY CHAIN ASSISTANCE GRANT $0 $36,023 $36,023 100.0% 
PANDEMIC EBT LOCAL I.F.VEL ADMlN GRANT $0 $3,135 $3,135 100.0% 
ARPA PANDEMIC RELIEF FUNDS - BONUS $12,951 $0 ($12,951) 0.0% 
CRRSA ESSER II $11,034 $863 ($10,171) -92.2% 
ARP ESSER ill $12,817 $10,664 ($2,153) 100.0% 

TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS $986,802 $1,000,685 S13,883 1.4% 

TOTAL CAFETERlA FUND REVENUES $1,471,789 $1,477,772 $5,983 0.4%! 

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES $36,356,718 $37,478,540 Sl,121,822.00 3.1% 

Page 3 of 3 



BlJCKINGHAM COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL OPERATING BUDGET 

2022-2023 EXPENDITlJRES 

REGULAR OPERATIONS FUNDS 
FY2022-2023 FY2022-2023 

Adopted Amemded 

COMPOSITE INDEX 0.3273 1,817.05 1,845.00 

INSTRUCTION $22,160,546 $22,713,372 

ADMINISTRATION, ATTENDANCE & HEALTH $1,711,502 $1,792,164 

PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $2,609,433 $2,646,403 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $3,189,142 $3,848,080 

FACILITIES $3,045,244 $3,373,066 

DEBT SERVICE $142,068 $142,068 

TECHNOLOGY $2,026,994 $1,485,615 

I TOTAL REGULAR OPERATIONS EXPENDITURE BUDGET $34,884,929 $36,000, 768 

CAFETERIA FUND 

SCHOOL FOOD $1,471,789 $1,477,772 

I TOT AL CAFETERIA FUND EXPENDITURE BUDGET $1,471,789 $1,477,772 

GRANT TOTAL EXPENDITURES $36,356,718 $37,478,540 

Variance °lo 
27.95 1.5% 

$552,826 2.5% 

$80,662 4.7% 

$36,970 1.4% 

$658,938 20.7% 
$327,822 10.8% 

$0 0.0% 
($541,379) -26.7% 

$1,115,839 3.2% I 

$5,983 0.41% 
$5,983 0.41%1 

$1,121,822 3.1%1 



Authentisign ID: 028CFD5B-679B-ED11-BF7 A-0050F2765AB1 

Buckingham County Electoral Board 

V. Gail Braxton, Chair Andrew Marchetti, Jr., Vice Chair Sandy Banks, Secretary 

1/23/2023 

To: Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

The Buckingham County Electoral Board requests the use of the county boardroom in the main 

Administration building. This location will allow for recording and transcription of our meetings. The 

Electoral Board has increased its' meeting times to once a month at a standardized time ,hoping to 

increase public participation. All boards use the boardroom, and the Electoral Board should be no 

different. Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. 

V. Gail Braxton 

Chair 

,..- AuthentiSIGN' 

lA~dre111 MDJ-c~etti Jr. 

Andrew Marchetti, Jr. 

Vice Chair 

Sandy Banks 

Secretary 

01/23/23 

01/23/23 

01/23/23 

ATTACHMENT M-3 



Karl Carter 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning Karl, 

Sharon Harrup <sharrup@steps-inc.org> 
Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:16 AM 

Karl Carter 
Shawn Rozier; Sharon Harrup 
Domestic Violence 

As you are aware, Madeline's House/SCVP has ceased operations and STEPS has been asked to consider stepping into 
that space permanently. That evaluation is underway and will be dependent upon securing the DCJS funding. 

However, since the closure of Madeline's House, STEPS has been asked by the state domestic violence hotline to assist 
victims. We have agreed to provide transportation and temporary hotel sheltering until the state finds a bed in a domestic 
violence shelter. We are currently utilizing our existing homeless services funds to provide assistance, but the current 
fiscal year shelter funds will be exhausted by late February. 

As indicated in an email from Shawn Rozier, we are asking each county to appropriate any unspent funds previously 
budgeted to Madeline's House to STEPS to assist with domestic violence victim services. I am hopeful that you will 
consider acting on our request or will include that email in your next board meeting package for action by your board. If 
you feel Shawn or I need to appear before your board with an "official ask," please let me know. 

Thank you Karl for your consideration, 

Sn,c:{¥01'\I 
President & CEO \ STEPS, Inc. 

@225 Industrial Park Rd. Farmville, VA 23901 
~434.315.5909 ext. 212 I O 434.390-0692 
@www .steps-inc.org I www .ste_psheadstart.com 

rsi-EPS 
MOVING L,Vl!S fORWAfiP. 

~ 
STEPS Het.d Stort 

,\<\,;i•Jk;g. live$ Forwm::I 

Confidential Notice: 

Please be aware that communications can be intercepted or misdirected. Do not send any Personally Identifiable Information (PU) by 
telephone, fax, or email unless it is encrypted. The information contained in this message is intended for the recipients identified 
above and may be privileged or confidential. If you are !lf!J the intended recipient, please know that any use or distribution of this 
communication or any attachments is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please notify the 

sender immediately. 

ATTACHMENT M-4 



Karl Carter 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

Shawn Rozier <srozier@steps-inc.org> 
Wednesday, December 21 , 2022 4:25 PM 
Doug Stanley; Kart Carter; Derek Stamey; tcostin@nottoway.org; Tracy Gee; Taylor 
Harvie 
Sharon Harrup 

STEPS Assistance to Domestic Violence Victims- Funding Request 

I am reaching out to let you all know what STEPS has been doing to respond to the closure of Madeline's 
House. We were asked by the state domestic violence hotline how we could assist victims during these 
situations, and we agreed to provide transportation and temporary hotel sheltering when needed until a 
shelter bed is identified somewhere in the state. We are utilizing our existing homeless services funds to 
provide these services, but our current year shelter funds will be exhausted in mid to late February. 

Virginia DCJS and DSS have both indicated that the process for funding another DV provider for our area will 
take a considerable period of time (likely several months). I am writing everyone to ask if there are localities 
that had allocated funds to Madeline' s House, but had not sent them prior to their closure. If so, would you 
consider reallocating them to STEPS so that we can continue to provide these temporary services in the 
interim period before a provider is selected? 

Along those lines STEPS is actively preparing to apply to provide these services for our region. We have 
reached out to the owners of the home that was utilized by Madeline's House, and they will be giving us a tour 
of the home in early January. They are interested in renting it to us if we were to be the provider selected. 

In the meantime, we hope to continue filling the gap in this critical service for our region with the temporary 
services mentioned above. We would appreciate any support that you all can provide to do this, and look 
forward to your response to our request. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Shawn 

ShawwM. 'R~ 
Vice-President of Housing I STEPS, Inc. 

@56 SMI Way Suite A. Farmville VA, 23901 
~34.315.5909 ext. 261 I O 434.390.2303 
@www.steps-inc.org I www.stepsheadstart.com 

1 



THE BUCKINGHAM COUNTY 
FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION 

Mr. Karl Carter 
County Administrator 
County of Buckingham 
P.O. Box 252 

January 16, 2023 

Buckingham, Virginia 23921 

Re: Request for use of the Existing Tractor Pull Site - Summer 2023 

Dear Karl: 

Since acquiring our new tractor pull site in October, the Buckingham County Firefighter's Association 
(BCF A) has been working diligently on the process of preparing our new property. While the process of 
working to get the Special Use Permit through the Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors 
has been a seamless process to date, we still have the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) permit 
process to work through. Our engineering firm has been working hard on our plan in order that we will 
have a strong application to submit to DEQ and we should be ready to submit to DEQ by mid-February. 

It is our understanding that no work on the site, beyond the sale of the timber, will be allowed until we 
have the permit from DEQ. It is further our understanding that, under the most optimal scenario, a permit 
will not be possible before the middle-to-end of May. This would leave just 6 weeks or so to develop the 
site and we know that this work will likely take 6 months or more to complete appropriately. That being 
the case, the BCF A has two choices: 1) cancel the tractor pull for 2023; or 2) seek an alternative site for 
summer 2023. This brings me to the point of this letter. 

The BCF A is respectfully seeking permission to use the existing tractor pull site on Wingo Road this 
summer for the purpose of holding the tractor pull at that location one last time. We are working on a 
July date, but as of the writing of this letter, I do not have an exact date pinned down. The BCF A will be 
happy to erect temporary safety fencing at the border with the hotel site in order to prevent people from 
wondering into that area, if that will be helpful. By allowing the BCF A to hold this fundraiser at the 
existing site this summer, the County will be helping us to raise funds that our member departments rely 
upon for the efficient operation of the volunteer fire services that we provide to the citizens of 
Buckingham County. 

If you could please place this request on the agenda for the February 13th Board of Supervisors meeting, I 
will be pleased to answer any questions that the Board may have. Please call me if you have any 
questions in the meantime. 

The BCF A deeply appreciates all of the support that you, the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
and the citizens ofthis great county have provided to our member departments over the years. 

With very kind regards, 

~-CJ~~ 
£~Bates 
President 

CC: E.M. Wright, Jr. - County Attorney. 

THE BUCKINGHAM COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION 

P.O. Box 74, DILLWYN, VA. 23936 
PRESIDENT'S PHONE: 434-547-9670 

A 50 1 ((C)4) NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION 

ATTACHMENT M-5 



Karl Carter 

Subject: FW: Sharing GIS Map Data with Farmville ECC 

Mr. Carter, 

As you and I recently discussed, there have been times when a 911 call was made from a cell phone, with the 
caller located inside of Buckingham County, and the call was routed to Farmville ECC. Some of those calls 
required a fire dept. response into the southern part of Buckingham. When this happens, it often results in the 
need for either Farmville or Prospect fire departments to respond into those areas. To prevent further delay in 
response, I am requesting that permission be granted to Fannville ECC, to allow them to dispatch those 
respective agencies without having to be specifically requested by Buckingham County. Thus resulting in 
quicker fire response into the Lower Francisco Fire District. Of course the Farmville.ECC 911 dispatcher will 
still follow the proper protocol of "transfering the call" to Buckingham Sheriffs dispatch center in these 
scenarios. Once this permission is granted, Farmville ECC will be dispatching according to the most recent 
map data that was agreed upon by the responding Chiefs. This will only affect the Farmville and Prospect fire 
departments respectively. 

Thank you very much for your assistance with this and please don't hesitate to let us know ifwe can be of 
further help. 

James Redford 
Asst. Chief 
Prospect Vol. Fire Dept. 
PEAFF A Fire Training Officer 

1 

ATTACHMENT M-6 



Karl R. Carter 
County Administrator 

E l'tf. Wright, Jr. 
Coa11.ty Attorney 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

_.ucktngbam Gtountp 
•oadr of 6upmtsor• 

@ffitt of tl)e Cltountp ~bmini.strator 
13380 l». James ~nberson ~igbwap 

~o.st ®ffice :J)iox 252 
~uckingbam, lJirginia 23921-0252 

'Qeelepbone 434-969-4242 
jf ax 434-969 -l 638 

www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

February 13, 2023 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Kevin Hickman 

Animal Control Donation Appropriation 

Joe N. Chamben, Jr. 
District 6 Supervisor 

Cbairm:111. 

Dennis H. Davis 
District 1 Supervisor 

V~:1irmao 

Cameron GiOiam 
District Z Supervisor 

Donald R. Matthew1, Jr. 
District 3 Supervisor 

T. Jordan Mil ... ID 
District 4 Supervi,or 

B arry W, Bl')'aat, Ir. 
Obtritt 5 Supen-bor 

Danny R. Allen 
Disttict 7 Snpenisor 

We are grateful to have Kyanite continuously support our Animal Control department. 
This year, even with high inflation, their staff raised a generous $900. As always noted, 
this donation comes directly from the staff, not the corporation. 

I am asking that we appropriate these donation funds to the Animal Control department, 
and I would be happy to send them a thank you letter as well. 

What is the pleasure of the Board? 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Kevin Hickman 
Finance Director 

lijt 8eo1tapbit J,eart of 1Jfr1in(a 
... ATTACHMENT M-7 



Karl R. Carter 
County Ad:ninistrator 

EM. W,;ght, Jr. 
County A ttora.ey 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

-uckfn1bam Geountp 
•oarb of 6upmi..,t• 

@ffice of tbe QCountp l!lbmtntstrator 
13380 l». James l!lnberson ~igb\uap 

~ost @f(ice ~ox 252 
Jliucktngbam, i,trgtnia 23921-0252 

~eltpbone 434 -969-4242 
jfax 434-969-1638 

www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

February 13, 2023 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Kevin Hickman 

Virginia ARP A Tourism Recovery Grant 

Joe N. Cbamben, Jr. 
Di.strict, Supervisor 

Cbairan.tn 

Dennis H. Davis 
District 1 Supervisor 

Viu--Chainnan 

Cameron Gilliam 
District 2 Supervisor 

Donald R. Matthews. Jr. 
District 3 Sa.puvisor 

T. Jordao Miles, ID 
District 4 Supervisor 

Harry W. Bryaat, Jr. 
Di.ltrict 5 SupervUor 

Danny R. Allen 
District -7 Supervisor 

In December we applied for a tourism recovery grant and were awarded $30,000. We 
hope to use this money to create a website that highlights all of our tourism sites in the 
County, as well as local businesses. Some of this money would also be used to market 
this new website through online ads and other forms of advertising. 

I am asking that the Board accepts this grant, and appropriate the money towards 
Economic Development once we receive the funds. 

What is the pleasure of the Board? 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Kevin Hickman 
Finance Director 

Ube cleograp1Jit J,eart of l'irginia 
ATTACHMENT M-8 



Jennifer Lann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lyn Hill 
Monday, February 6, 2023 11 :38 AM 
Jennifer Lann 
Tire Day 

Good Morning Jennifer, we would like to do tire day on the 22nd of April this year, 7:00 to 11:30 A.M. with the same 
conditions in the past years. Thanks 

Lyn Hill 
Buckingham County 
Solid Waste Supervisor/ Code Enforcement Officer/ E & S Inspector 
13380 W. James Anderson Highway 
P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Va. 23921 
434-969-4242 (Office) 434-394-8523 (Cell) 
434-315-1874 (Cell) 

1 

ATTACHMENT M-9 



Karl R. Cuter 
Couty Alh,dnisirator 

EM. Wr!pt, Jr. 
County Attorney 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Jjucktngbam QCountp 
Jjoarb of 6uperbi1or1 

4/f)ffire of tbe Countp ~bmtntstrator 
13380 W. Ja:mts §nberson ~•11bw11p 

t}ost $ffitt ~ox 252 
~utking{Jam, ~trginia: 23921-0252 

'Qetlep{Jone 434-%9-4242 
jfax 434-969-1638 

www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

February 13, 2023 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Karl Carter, County Administrator 

Courthouse Repairs 

Joe N. Cbamben, Jr. 
Dislrlct 6 S11p,n,bor 

Chairman 

Dennis B. Davis 
Dlsuict 1 Supervisor 

Vice-Chalnawt 

Cameron Gilliam 
District 2 Supervisor 

Donald R. Mattllews, Jr. 
Dittrict 3 Snpervlsor 

T. Jordan Miles, m 
Dislrlct 4 Sa.p,n,i,or 

Bll11'.l' W. Bryant, Jr. 
District S Supervisor 

DOlllly R. Alim 
Dlsbitt 7 Suporvbor 

It was the decision of the Board to award the engineering firm Architectural Partners the 
task of the renovations of the Courthouse. NP has been working extensively on getting 
documents ready for bid on this project. Attached is a letter from Architectural Partners 
with a request for an additional $6,850. As their letter states, they were going to include 
the mentioned work in their bid packet for an outside civil engineering group to complete 
but do to the timing they had the work done in house and just want to be compensated for 
the additional work. It is important to mention this work would have been done later on 
in the project so its not additional work, its just a matter of paying the money to the 
engineering or waiting for the project to begin and paying the contractor. 

Please consider appropriating and additional $6,850 to Architectural Partners for the 
completed work on this project. 

t!ije clen1rapbtc •tart af l>irlfnia 
ATTACHMENT M-10 



ARCHITECTURAL 
PARTNERS 

February 3, 2023 

Mr. Karl Carter - County Administrator 
13380 James Anderson Highway 
Buckingham, VA 23921 

Re: Courthouse Architectural/Engineering Design Services 

Dear, Karl: 

Per our recent correspondence we would like to request a small additional fee for our 
Architectural/Engineering effort. In developing the design for the east alley foundation drain 
(Immediate Work Item b) during the Design Development phase, masonry/engineering 
consultant SGH recognized the need for civil engineering services to determine the tie-in of the 
new foundation drain into existing storm water piping. We also determined the need for site 
drainage improvements through the new site walls to address ground water pressure on the 
walls. Although civil engineering services were excluded from our scope of work, we had SGH do 
the work with their in-house civil engineering group to facilitate coordination of the work and to 
continue progress on the design. We spent $6,850 to coordinate locations of existing piping with 
the County, develop the drawings to communicate the tie-ins of new and existing piping, clarify 
drainage for the new site walls, and prepare a foundation drainage specification. This work was 
outside our original scope, but was required for the project design to function correctly over time, 
and we believe performing the work in-house with SGH provided efficiency (compared to having 
our hazardous materials consultant Hurt & Proffitt, who has civil engineering in-house, perform 
the work and develop separate civil engineering drawings). 

We would appreciate your understanding of this additional work and your approval for the 
associated fee. Please call me with any questions. 

Thank you again for your and Buckingham County's confidence in our Architectural/Engineering 
team for this project, Karl. 

Sincerely, 

,,.,..,. ~ ~,, ~ ' d.._ 
.:..I~~¾, 

- Emmett W. V;r A;~~ 
Project Manag'J.

1

' 

1 () 9th Slrsel, Lynchburg, ifirginln 24504 
p 434--846-0456 ! f 434-846-4534 j >v-MW.orchilodural;:,11rtr:cr.;.<:c.>rn be creative ► work together 



Karl Carter 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Karl, 

DONNA MC RAE JONES <dlmjones1954@aol.com> 

Monday, February 6, 2023 4:06 PM 

Karl Carter 
BC Community Center/ Buckingham - Dillwyn Garden Club 90th Anniversary 

The Buckingham Dillwyn Garden Club will be celebrating our 90th Anniversary this year on Saturday, June 10 and want 

to book the Community Center main room & kitchen. 

We asking if the fee can waved since we are a 501 C Non-Profit organization and plan to secure a liability insurance 

policy the event. 

Thank you in advance for consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Donna L. McRae-Jones, 
Public Affairs {Community Outreach) Chairman Buckingham - Dillwyn Garden Club HM 434-983-7386 Cell 703-405-0093 

ATTACHMENT M-11 



Kari R. Carter 
County Admfo.htrator 

EM, Wrigllt, Jr. 
COllDI)' Attoroey 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Jl1ucltfngbam Qtountp 
-.arb of 6upmatior, 

®ffice of tbe Ql:ountp ~bministrator 
13360 W. James ~nberson ~igb'wap 

~ost $ffice ~ox 252 
~uckingbam, 'Firginia 23921-0252 

'i!teltpbone 434-969 -4242 
jf ax 434-969 -1636 

www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Karl R. Carter, County Administrator 

Board of Zoning Appeals appointment/reappointment 

February 13, 2023 

Joe N. Cbamben, Jr • 
.District 6 Supenisor 

Cbainnan 

Dennis B. Davis 
District 1 Supervisor 

Vice-Ch.1.inn1a 

Cameron Gilliam 
District 2 Supervisor 

Donald R. Matthews, Jr. 
Db:trict 3 Supervisor 

T. Jonlau Mileo, ill 
District , Supervisor 

Harty W. Bryant, Jr. 
District 5 Supervisor 

Danoy R. All•• 
Dbtrict 7 Supervisor 

Mr. Framer Harris a representative for Board of Zoning Appeals. Mr. Framer's term ends on 
March 31, 2023. 

This position is for a 5-year term and will need to be sworn in at the Clerk's office. 

Please consider either reappointment of Mr. Harris or appointment to this position. 

ATTACHMENT N-1 



Karl R. C.rter 
County Adntini.srratcr 

EM. Wright, Jr. 
County Attorney 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

-ucktn1bam Count, 
•oarb of 6uptrbifor• 

@ffict of tbe Qtountp ~ministrator 
13360 W. Jamt.s ~ttbtr.son J;ligbwap 

~ost @ftice 3'iox 252 
~utkingbam, '.Yirgiuia 23921-0252 

-m:eltpbone 434 -969-4242 
.:1f ax 434 -969-1636 

www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Karl R. Carter, County Administrator 

Industrial Development Authority appointment 

February 13, 2023 

Joe N. Cha,ubers~ Jr. 
District 6 Supervisor 

Chairman 

Dennis H, Davg 
District l Supervisor 

Vice-Chairman 

Cameron Gilliam 
Di.strict 2 Supervi10r 

Donald R. Matthews, Jr. 
Di!:trict 3 SuperviAor 

T. Jordan Miles, W 
District 4 Supervisor 

Harry W. Bryant, Jr. 
Diltri<t 5 Supervi>or 

Daan:r R. Allen 
District 7 Supervisor 

Mr. Jeffery Sheffer resigned from the Industrial Development Authority due to moving out of the 
county effective January 13, 2023. Mr. Sheffer was representative for District 3. 

Please consider an appointment for the Industrial Development Authority for District 3. 

Cbt di5toBtQbit .tart of l'frginia ATTACHMENT N-2 



To whom it may concern, 

I am writing this letter of resignation to the Buckingham IDA committee effective January 13, 

2023. It has been a pleasure to work with the IDA over the last several years, but I will be moving out of 

state effective January 31, 2023. Therefor I can no longer fulfill any duties to the county of Buckingham. 

Thank you 

Jeffery T Sheffer 



Karl R.. Carter 
County AdmialStrator 

EM. Wright, Jr. 
County Attorney 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

J)ucktng{Jam Countp 
..,arb of 6upmtsor• 

®ff ice of tfJe Qtount!' ~bministrator 
13380 W. James ~nberson ~ig~tuap 

flost ®ffice ~ox 252 
~ucking~am, ~irginia 23921-0252 

'Otelepbone 434-969 -4242 
jfax 434-969-1638 

www .buckingha mcou ntyva.org 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Karl R Carter, County Administrator 

Industrial Development Authority appointment 

February 13, 2023 

Joe N. Chambers, Jr. 
District 6 Supenisot 

Cbainnan 

Deonis H. Davis 
District l Supervisor 

Vice-Ch.airman 

Caroeron Gilliam 
District 2 Supervisor 

Donald R. Mattbews, Jr. 
District 3 Supervisor 

T. Jordan Miles, ill 
Distcict 4 Supervisor 

Harry W. Bryaat, Jr. 
District S Supenisor 

Daony R. Allen 
District 7 Supervis1Jr 

Mrs. Nancy Dragovich is District 7 representative on the Industrial Development Authority. 
Mrs. Dragovich's term expires April 30, 2023. 

Please consider reappointment/appointment for the Industrial Development Authority for District 
7. 

«be •ugrapbit J,eatt of 'Virginia ATTACHMENT N-3 



Karl R. Carter 
Conaty Adrninistrator 

EM. Wright, Jr. 
County Attorney 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

_.ucktngbam Geountp 
•oarb of 6upettJifor• 

®ffice of tbr Qeountp ~bministrator 
13380 W. James ~nberson 1!i}igbt.uap 

t)ost ®ffite ~ox 252 
~ucktngbam, '.lJtrgtnia 23921-0252 

-melepbone 434-969 -4242 
.:!fax 434-969-163S 

www.buckinghamcountyva.org 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Karl Carter, County Administrator 

EMS Committee 

February 13, 2023 

Joe N. Cb11mbers, Jr. 
District 6 Supervisot 

Chairman 

Dennis H. Davis 
District l Supervisor 

Vice-Chairman 

Cameron Gilliam 
District 2 Supetvisor 

Do11ald R. Matthew•~ Jr. 
Distrjct 3 Supenisor 

T. Jordan Miles, DI 
District 4 Supervisor 

Harry W. Bryaot, Jr. 
District S Supenisor 

Danny R. Allen 
District 7 Supervisor 

The EMS Committee is also listed in our By-Laws, therefore we need to appoint/reappoint two 
Board members to it each calendar year. 

Currently on this committee are Don Matthews and Danny Allen and the appropriate County 
Staff. 

Please consider appointing/reappointing two Board members to the Emergency Services 
Committee. 

tibe 8eogr,q,lJic J,eart of lHtginia 
ATTACHMENT N-4 



Karl R. Carter 
County Adntinistntor 

EM. Wright, Jr. 
County Attol"lley 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Ji)uckfngbam Gtountp 
•oarb of 6upmtsor• 

®fftce of tbe Ql:ountp ~l,mtnistrator 
133S0 W. Jame.s ~nberson ~igbwap 

~os't ®ffite ~ox 252 
~udtingbam, ~trgtnta 23921-0252 

«elepbone 434 -969-4242 
jfax 434-969-1638 

www .buckingha mcou ntyva .org 

Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 

Karl Carter, County Administrator 

Recycling Committee 

February 13, 2023 

Joe N. Cbamben. Jr. 
Distritt 6 Supervisor 

Chairman 

Dennis H. Davis 
District 1 Supervisor 

Vice-Chairman 

Cameron Gilliam 
District l Supenrisor 

Donold R. Matthews, Jr. 
District 3 Supervisor 

T. Jordan Miles, ill 
District 4 Supen,isor 

Harry W. Bryant, Jr. 
District S Supervisor 

Danny RAlltn 
District 7 Supervisor 

The Recycling Committee is another committee we need to look at annually, therefore we need 
to appoint/reappoint two Board members to it each calendar year. 

Currently on this committee are Don Matthews and Cameron Gilliam and the appropriate County 
Staff. 

Please consider appointing/reappointing two Board members to the Recycling Committee. 

Qe 8eograpf)it J,eart of lHrginia 
ATTACHMENT N-5 



SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA COM1\1UNITY COLLEGE 

January 27, 2023 

The Honorable T. Jordan Miles, III, Chair 
Buckingham County Board of Supervisors 
P.O. Box 252 
Buckingham, VA 23921 

Dear Mr. Miies: 

As of June 30, 2023, Dr. Donna Matthews will complete the first four-year term as Buckingham 
representative on Southside VA Community College local board. Dr. Matthews is an outstanding 
member. She is an active and most effective participant in fulfilling her Board responsibilities. 

According to State and Local Board policies, Dr. Matthews is eligible to serve a second four-year term. 
A listing of current Board members and a summary of duties and responsibilities are enclosed for your 
information. If the Board of Supervisors chooses to appoint a new representative, please let us know so 
that we can identify for you the membership categories from which a new representative should be 
selected. 

Thank you for your continuing support of the College. Please feel free to contact Dr. Quentin R. 
Johnson, President, or me, if you need additional information or have questions concerning the 
membership classifications. 

Sincerely, 

4~~_,/.;~ 
LaFreda F. Ogburn 
Chair, College Board 

LFO/aj 
Enclosures 
C: Ronald Thornhill, Vice Chair, College Board 

Quentin R. Johnson, President 

Christanna Campus ........ 109 Campus Drive, Alberta, VA 23821 ........ 434·949-1000 

Southside Virginia Education Ctnttr .....•... 1300 Greensville County Circle, Emporia, VA 23847 ...•.. 434-634-9358 
Southernl'irJlnla Higher Eduatlon Center .. 820 8ruaStreet,South Boston, VAl4S92,,, .. , ., ... , . , 434-572-5451 
bte,CommunityCenter .. .. ..... .. ....... 316N. MainStreet,Chas·, □ty, VA2l924 ..... ....... ... 434-372-0194 

Buckingham County 
Administration 

I 
John H. Daniel Campus ..... 200 Dani~I Road, Keysville, VA 23947 ..... .434-736-2000 

lai«Country AdnncedKnowl•dgeCenttr ... 11H. Danville Road,SoulilHill, VA 23970., ....... , ... . 4JH5S·22S2 
OccupatlonallechnicalCentet' ........... ... Pi<kenPark, 1041 W, lO"Street, Bl~ckstone, VA23824. , 434-292-3101 
CumberlandCoun1yCom111unityCenter .. .. . . l874Andmon Highway, Cumberland, VA23040 ..... ... 604-492-9275 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COLLEGE 

ATTACHMENT N-6 



I 

County 

Charlotte 

Brunswick 

Charlotte 

Buckingham 

Mecklenburg 

Mecklenburg 

Greensville 

Cumberland 

Halifax 

City of Emporia 

Nottoway 

Lunenburg 
Prince Edward 

Brunswick 

Brunswick 

Halifax 

' 
·-: ., 

I 
. , 

.· 

I 

I 

Name 

Dr. Michael A. Campbell . 

Ms. Belinda Evans 

Mr. Thomas E. Locke (Ned) 

Dr. Donna Matthews 

Mr. Vin Montgomery 

Mrs. Lafreda Ogburn· 
· Chairperson 

Dr. Charlette Woolridge •. 

· Mrs. Virginia Gills 

Mrs. Sallie Wade Adams 

Mrs. Sherry Saunders 

·•· · · ... Mr. J. Wesley Shepherd ·• 
. . 

·. Mrs. Nel.lie Parrish 

Mr. Russell Dove 

Dr. Ronald Thornhill 
Vice Chairperson · · 

Mr. Morris Taylor .· 

.. 

.· Rev.·Lawrence T. Wilkerson, Sr. 

. . 

. . 

. ,· 

. . 



o. Community collage ~ant 

""\ 

1, General Statement 

Toe commur,lty collage board shall act ln an advf50ry capacity to the 51:l!te Board and shall perform sud! duties With raspl!Ct to the operatlon of 
a single comprehensive community collage as may be delegated to It by the State Board, Toe community college board shall be known as the 
~ Community College Soard Md may be caned 1he oollega board. In the organlZ&tlon and development of the camraunlty college, 
the community college board s~II be appointed as early as possible. 

2. Ad Hoc Committee 

a. Appolnbnent ot th• Ad Hoc Committee 

An ad hoc committee consisting of 21 minimum of three (3} persons shall be lll)polnted by the governing body(s) of the polltlcal 
subdMslcn{s} sponsoring a community college and shall ainslst of one member of eadl governl/1g body(s) of the politleal subdMslon(s) 
ln the re11ton being served by the community caUege as Identified !n the Master Plan approved by the state BOard. If less tt11m three (3) 
pollt!QII subdivisions sponsor II community <=onage, the members or this qd hoc committee shall be appointed as rouows: 

I, Ir two polltlcal subdMSlons spo11&or a community college, the governing body of each subdlvlslon shall appoint two person:; to the 
ad hoc comm!ttl!l,, 

fl. If only 011e pcilitlcal subdivision sponsors II community college, the govemlng body of Iha subdMsion shall appoint three persons 
to the ad hoc commltbee, 

b. Duties of the Ad Hoc committee 

The ad hoc committee shall determine the foffoWing items for recommendl!tlon to the govemlng bodies ot the participating polltlcal 
subdh1Jslons: •;, 

I, The number or members (between nine and fifteen mombera} on 1he community college board, 

II. The allocation of these mitmbers among tha local political subdlvislon(s) sponsoring tha community coUl!lJe. 

m. The lnltlel loal financiaf support rot the community conege alld the aUOCllllon cf these fUnds among the local polltlcal 
subd!vlslon(s) sponsoring the college. 

Irnplementatton ofthesa recommendations .shall be wotlngent up011 the 11pproval by the governl/lg bodies of the participating 
polltlcal subdl~tons. 

3, Appointment of l.0~ COUege BOlrdS 

a. A minimum of nlna plll'Sons shall be appointed to the college board and shan lnclud• ~t least one person from each pollllcal 
subdivision sponsoring tha college. Gener11ffy, the maximum number of per5ons on the college board shall not exceed fifteen 
petson5. 

b. Each focal po!ltlcal subdlvlSfon sponsoring the community college shall illlPolnt Its board member& as <1llocat<id by ttie ad hoc 
committee within the guldellnes of the state Board. 

c. The members of the collewe board shall be residents of the region lxl be served by ttoe ccmmunity college and shall lncl11dt1 
persons trom various businesses, Industries, and professions in the region being served by the aimmunlty college. No @lected 
members of either the General Assembfy or or a locel governing body shall be ellglble to serve on tfle college board; however, 
elected town o1'flclals shillf not be prohibited from serving ,;m a college board $0 long as such town Is not a partldpatl/\g pollt!Cill 
subdMslon sponsoring the college. Addltlonally, no curnnt or former employee, Including current adjunct faculty members, of the 
community college ah!lll be eligible tD serve on the ooUege board. Local college boanl members serving as of March 2007 who 
were former f\Jll-tfrna smployees of the community college would be eligible to serve out the tel!l'linder of their CWTent term and 
be eligible for one addltlOoal consecut!ve term, All members ot the a>llege board s/lall be deemed members at large d!arged with 
the responslbilitV of serving 1he best Interests of the whole region being served by the community college. 

Members shaft be appointed for a tenn of four (4) years, However, lnltlal i1ppolntment of the member& shaU be as follows: 

One-third of the members for four years, one-thlrd of the memb!lt'$ fer three years, and one-third of the members nit two 



years. 

The original appointees shall arnong themselves determrne by lot which are to receive appointment for four yean, which are to 
receive appointment for three years, which r.re to receive 11-ppolntment for t\l,JQ years. Thereafter, all appointments shall be for a 
period of four years and shall become effective on July 1 of the appropriate year. 

Initial terlT)S of the oliginal appoJntees shall beec>me effective on the date of the college board's first meeting and sh11II expire on 
July 1 of the appropriate year (even though the first meeting of tile college board IS held In a month other than July). No person 
having sel'\led on the community CQUege board for two sua:esslve four-year terms shall be eligible for reappointment to the 
college bo11rd ror two year,:. However, a person Bppolnted to fill an unexpired term m .. y b" reappointed for two additional four
year terms. 

d. Failure to attend meelfngs of t)le college board shal[ constitute cause for the removaf and replacement of II college board 
member. The community college board shall maka this determination, 11nd If it Js determined that It Is In the beat Interest of the 
college to have a replacement, the college board shall not1rv the appropriate spom,oring polltfcal subdivision of the need for a 
replaooment, 

e. Reappolntmer,ts and Vacancies 

a. When the term of office of a college board member expires, the appropriate local polltlcal subdiVlslon shall either n,appolnt 
the member or 11ppolnt a new member.. If the member whose term of office ha,i expijred ls ellglble for reappointment, that 
member shall continue In office until reappointed or a successor named. A member who is not eligible for reappointment 
shall discontinue service on the college board at the expiration of the term, 

b. Whenever a viicancy occurs on the c;eJlege, board, the appropriate, poUtlc:al sub<f!Vlsion shall appoint II person to fill the 
unexpired term of the member creating the vacancy. 

f, Reallocatlon of c.o!lege Board Membership 

In the event that anv local political subdMS!On wishes to reallocata the positions on a college boatrl because of changing 
conditions, It $hBIJ notlfy the communlty college board and tt,a State Board ln writing of Its deslres and reasons for cha 11911. The 
sarne proa:dure used to establish the crlglnal ad ho,; committee shall be lnstttuted to estabJsh an ad hoc committee to determine 
the number of members on the communlty college b!lllrd and the allocatlo~ of these members among the local po!ltlcal 
subdlvlBIOn(,;) ,;ponsortng the conege. 

g, D[5l:Jibutto~ of Reptllsentatlon 

The college board membership distribution should be representative of the Industries, businesses, and professions which are 
located in the service area of the coll8"e, To BnSUre an appropriate membarship distribution representative of the service are", 
the St.Im Board establtshed the list of employment ,;ategorlas shown In the 1ollowlng 'lllble 2/1.·1 to assist and 9u1de the College 
Board Olalrman and local govemment jurisdtctl1ms In the selectlon and appointment process. The President and College Board 
Chairman should work closely w!th the local jurisdlctlons In order to malnl:llln a membel'llhlp dlstribut!On representative of the 
co!lege service area. 

h, Duties and Responslbllltles 

A college board shall perform S\Jch duties IMth respect to the operation d a community o:,Uege as rnay be deleg;,ted to It by the 
State BQard. In general, a college board Is responsible for assuring that the community college is responsive ID tbe neecb aXlsting 
wlthl11 1ts servlc:s region within the statewide polldes, procellutes, and regulations of the State Board. The specific dutle& of a 
college bol:lrd Include the Following! 

a, The college ll<lard shall erect a chalnnan and other such officers from 1t!l membership as It deems necessary and shall adopt 
5UCl'I rules and regulatloni: as are considered necessary to conduct Its business In an orderty manner. 

1able 2.A-1 
CATEGORIES for COMMUNITY COLLEGJ; l50ARD MEMBERSHIP 

Agriculture 
Air COl\dltlonlr,9 & Heating 
AHled Health 
Aluminum 
Archtttd: 
Associations • Public Service 
AssOC:latlons • Trade 
Automoblle Industry 
Beverages 
Broadcasting Service 
MaterlPIS 
Bus1ness Service 
Chemical Industry 
Clothing Industry 
Coal Iooustrv 
Communlcatlon servlca 
Construction Service 
Dentistry 
Dry Goods & General Merc-Jiandise 
Education 
Industry & Electronia: 
1:nglneerlng 
Enteltllinment 
Exhlbll10M 
Finance 
Fire Fighting 
& Pre11ention 
Flret1tms & Explosives 
Food Industry 
FUneral 
Furniture l't Home Furnishings 

M1cillne.ry &. Equipment 
Meat, Dairy, Poultry & l'lsh 
ProdU<:ts 
MedlCill Equipment &. supplies 
Medictne 
Metal, Mining &. Refining 
MU!tllry Personnel 
Mlneral OIi Industry 
Musical Instruments &. Merchandise 
Office Appnances, Equipment, & Building Stationery 
Optical Goods a Ser\lke:I 
Osteopathy 
Paints, Oils, & Decoration 
Paper Industry 
Pharmacy · 
Photography 
Ph;istlcs tndustry 
Plumbing 
Power Productlon Equipment & Etectria,I supplies 
Printing & Publishing 
Public Relations & Advertising 
Public Utinties and/or Service 
Pura Science 
Real Estate 
Recreation 
Refrigeration 
Rel1glon 
Retired 
Rubber Industry 
Ships &. Nautical Equipment 
Shoe tndu5trY 

I 
I 
l 

\ 
! 

t 
J 

1 
I 
i 
l 

I 
I 
t 
I 

I 



Gas Industry 
Gfass Industry 
Government 
Hardwar 
Homemalclng 
Hortlculture 
Hotels, Resorts, Bi. Restaurants 
Institutions &. Hospltals 
Insurance 
lron & Steel Industry 
Jewelry 
Laundly, Cleaning and Dyeing 
Law 
Law Enforcement 

Stone Industry 
Slx>rzlge 
lel<t.Re Fibers 
'lbbacxo Industry 
1tansportatlon 
Vahide Industry 
Veterinary Medicine 
Wood llldustry 

b. The college board and the members thereof shall serve 11s channels of cotntnUnlcation between the stat.e Board and the 
govemlng bodies of the local p0lltfcal subdivisions. 

c. The college board mall submit (ts r■,;ommend11tl1:lns to the Stat& B1:1ard for a name foT the community college and each 
campus of a mult1-campuir college. In the name of each oornrnunlty college shall be Included the phrase "Community 
College." The college board shaft be authorized to provide names for any filclllties on the college campus. 

E11ch collage sn11II adopt prodecuras regarding the naming of l)'llljor facilities on !ts campus(ea). The procedures may 
provide tor naming an tile basis of stgnfficant service, but should also provide Incentives and rea>gnltlon for pr1vani sectQr 
giving to support the college. Recognltlon for pr1vete selt'or 11Mng slJould typleally occur after the gift has: been received 
rather than on a pl'05peclive basis. 

A current copy of the proeeduru should be provkled to the Ol'flce or Facllltles Management services, 

lndividuo1ls are not eligible for a naming award If they are currently employed at the college or elsewhere, within the Vlrglnl11 
Communlty College System, 11re i;el'\llng on the l1:1cal college board, or servlno on the State Board for Community C.Ollege,,, 
In addition, per the Code of Vll'l)lnla, no college building, park. road, bridge, ot other structure shall be named alteJ' a sitlfng 

member at the General Assembty, A sapanrtlon from :such employment or slll'Vlce cf at least one montfl 11 a prerequislm for 
conilderatlon for ettglblllty ot an award. 

d. The O>llege board shall provide rerommendatlons to the Stam Boert! on the development of the slb! pltm and on the d11slgn, 
and construction, of facllltles for the oommunlty college. 

e. The college board Shall partfdpate With the Clle~nar and the State Board In lhe selection, evaJuatlon and removal or the 
pre&ldent of the cnmmunlty college In accardance with procedures adopted by the State Board, 

t. The college board shall partldpnte, with the a>llege president, the Chancellor and the Smte 80Brd1 ln the development and 
evaluation of II program of community college education of high quality in l!CCOrdance with procedures adopted by the SUte 
Board. ln th1t context, a college stat.ement of purpose shall be developed by tt,e college community, lt shall be approved 
by the conege board and revlew6d and approved by the Chanc:ellor on beh11!1 of the State Board. This statement of purpose 
shall tallof the vcq; Mission Statement to the p11rtJculer needs and cll'CIJIT\!ltarlOl!S of the college. 

g. The ccllege boatd shell be responsible for eliciting community partldPlltlon In prog111m planning and development, 
establishing locel citizens' advisory committees for speciallzed programs and curricula, and approVlng the appointments of 
all members of these 1committees. 

h, The college board shall review all new curricular prop~s for the community a;,ifege and shall recommend those propcsels 
that it supports to the State Boatd. It shell also review proposals for the dlsccolinuatlan or progra~ and shall 
oommunlarte Its recommendation5 on suth proposals to the Stat.e Board, 

I. The college board shall oversee the development and avaluatlon of the community service program for the a1mmunlty 
college, and may aut:ho~a the president to grant an •award of ccmplat1on• tQ a person successfully completfng an 
approved non-credit program. 

j. Toe college board ahall be kept rntormed or the nscal status of the college by the college pre,!doot and shall receive 
summaries of the biennial financial plan and tt,e annual spending plans, 

k. The coll119e bovd shall review and approve a detailed local funds budget: for the community coueoe as prepared by the 
college president within State Board guldetrnea, and shall submlt this proposed budget to the state Soard for review at the 
time of Its submission to tile local pontlcal subdlvls)ons. 
In addition, the college board shall submit a fln11nclal statement showtng detalled expenditures of such local !\Inds to the 
local polltlcal subdiVlslons and t:he state Jloard at the end of the 1'1!1cat year, 

r. The college board shall be respon51ble tor reviewing and approving local rules on student conduct developed by the college 
president within the gurdellnes of the State Board, 

m. The college board shall bn responsible for the review and approval of a budget prepared by the ailtag .. president for Iha 
expenditure of revenues from vending commts,lons and 11uxlllary enterprises, lndudlng the student activity fund wlttiln the 
guidelines estabUshed by the State Board. Toe college board shall be responsible for reviewing and approving periodic 
reports of revenues an<t expenditures within these funds. · 

n. The college board shall be responsible both for reviewing reports of audit and for reviewing the college president's re:ipon&e 
to those reports of audit. 

o. The college board shall be inrormed of personnel matters by the college president. 

I. Conl:ad: with the State Board 

Any college board or Its authortzed representative may appear before the state Board simply by notifying the Secretary to the 
State B1:1ard of Its re.quest no later than mteen da'1s prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the State. Board so that thl$ 
matter may be put on the agenda. 

I 
t 

I 
I 
I 
I 
i 

I 
l 

I 

l 

I 
I 
I 

I 
t 
I 
l 

I 



j. Local Advl.$ory Committees for Speclellud Program6 

Lccal acMsory committees fQr specia!Jzed programs and occupatlonaV technical curriculn shall be utlltzed In the establlshment and 
evaluation of sud! programs and cUn1cula. 

l 
I i I . 

I I 
i t 

' I I i 
I i 
i l 
l J 
I ~ I , 

I 
t i 
l 
I l 
I i 
J I l ~ , I 
i . 
l 

i 
I I . 

I 
I I 
I i I , 
' I I I 
l 

I 



45 Buildine: Permits were issued in the amount of $4101 08 for the month of Januarv 2023 
Permit District Name Purpose Cost of Cost of Permit 

-
I\IA 

19233 Slate River Douglas Cook Detached Garage $23,000.00 $85.27 

19268 Maysville Tracy Nash Electrical $2,500.00 $51.00 

19312 James River Southern Air Generator $12,071.00 $51.00 

19319 Maysville Mills Heating and Air Electrical $10,000.00 $102.00 

19320 Marshall Parker Oil Company Generator $1,500.00 $51.00 

19322 James River Melanie Snoddy Remodel Residential $37,000.00 $68.73 

19232 Marshall Erin and Robert Marchand Addittion Residential $5,000.00 $137.44 

19325 Slate River Tiffany Brown Pavilion $2,000.00 $80.78 

19326 Curdsville Parker Oil Company Generator $5,000.00 $51.00 

19327 Slate River John Yoder Mobile Home Workshop $0.00 $94.24 

19328 Francisco Latoya Gray Generator $3,000.00 $102.00 

19329 Curdsville Erenestine Gormus Generator $10,300.00 $51.00 

19330 Francisco ADTSolar Solar $36,758.00 $51.00 

19331 Maysville Martin Bryant Detached Garage $23,000.00 $80.78 

19332 Curdsville Kenneth Lewis Carport Detached $77.32 

19333 Maysville Keith Henderson Mobile Home Singlewide $193.29 

19334 James River Peter Crabtree Electrical $600.00 $51.00 

19335 Marshall Ellington Energy Mechanical $3,850.00 $51.00 

19336 Curdsville ADTSolar Addittion Residential $49,732.00 $51.00 

19337 Francisco Ike Yoder Farm Building Exempt $10,000.00 $10.00 

19338 Curdsville Parker Oil Company Generator $6,000.00 $51.00 

19339 Marshall Jacob Stoltzfus Mobile Home Doublewide $20,000.00 $308.94 

19340 James River Xgen Power LLC Solar $51,418.00 $51.00 

19341 Marshall Randv Christian Shed $25,000.00 $90.78 

19342 Marshall Ellington Energy Generator $14,700.00 $102.00 

19343 Francisco Ellington Energy Generator $14,290.00 $102.00 

19344 James River Jennifer Brown Mobile Home Singlewide $7,500.00 $234.70 

19345 Francisco JES Construction Addittion Residential $13,200.00 $51.00 

19346 Marshall TK Homes LLC New Dwelling Stickbuilt $405.87 

19347 Curdsville Expert Solar Solar $33,000.00 $51.00 

19350 James River Candace Taylor CO Oakwood Mobile Home Doublewide $181,000.00 $467.44 

19351 Maysville Jeptha Lapp Farm Building Exempt $68,000.00 $10.00 

19352 Francisco Allstate Chimney Service Mechanical $2,100.00 $51.00 

19355 Slate River Nick Fraykor Electrical $500.00 $51.00 

19357 Marshall JES Construction Addittion Residential $17,500.00 $51.00 

19358 Maysville Slate River Land and Timber Demolition $51.00 

19359 Maysville TK Homes LLC Commerical Remodel $24,000.00 $51.00 

19360 James River HA Aldridge and Son Generator $1,200.00 $51.00 

19361 Francisco Tiger Fuel Generator $5,500.00 $51.00 

19363 James River Affordable Electrical Solar $18,040.00 $51.00 

19365 Curdsville Seay Milling and Machinery Demolition $25.50 

19369 Curdsville Boyer and Sons Electrical Electrical $2,000.00 $51.00 

19045 Tyler and Sarah Lapp Reinspection Fee $100.00 

19232 Rock River Amendment Fee $50.00 

19233 Douglas Cook Amendment Fee $50.00 

**Cost of permit is calculated based on square footage of structure** $740,259.00 $4,101.08 

ATTACHMENT Q-1 



New Ventures 

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH 
The Counties of Amelia I Buckingham I Charlotte I Cumberland I Lunenburg I Nottoway I Prince 
Edward 

CRC January 2023 Items of Interest 

• The Town of Kenbridge was awarded $1,000,000 from the Department of Housing and Community Development's 
(DHCD) Industrial Revitalization Fund {IRF) to rehab/renovate a former tobacco warehouse for reuse as manufacturing 
facility. The CRC assisted the Town with this application. 

• The Town of Blackstone was awarded $1,000,000 from DHCD's IRF and $581,000 from the Tobacco Commission's 
Soutllern Virginia Program to rehab/renovate the Harris Memorial Armory Center for hospitality job training programs. 
The CRC assisted the Town with these applications. 

• Cumberland County was awarded $218,000 from the Tobacco Commission's Southern Virginia Program to fund the 
paving of the Cumberland Courthouse Connector Trail from Bear Creek Lake State Park to Cumberland Courthouse. The 
CRC assisted the County with t his application. 

• Prince Edward County was awarded $50,000 from the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services' 
Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development Fund (AFID) to help purchase equipment for the Prince Edward Cannery. 
The CRC assisted with this application. 

• Next CRC Meeting, Wednesday, February 15, 2023 at 9:30 a.m., Prince Edward Court House, Farmville, Virginia. 

Activity 
• Blackstone Armory Environmental Cleanup Project: Both contractors for asbestos abatement and underground tank 

removal have executed their contract and are expected to begin work in the next few weeks. 
• Regional Emergency Planning: CRC staff has been checking in periodically with local Registrars to verify the progression of 

the project. The work is expected to be completed by the end of January. 

• DEQ Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) 111 Assistance: CRC staff has submitted a final report for the 2022 WIP Ill 
contract. The contract for 2023 has been signed and forwarded to DEQ for execution. 

• PE County Access Road Project Administration: The Contractor has begun work that includes: delivering materials, clearing 
operations, ancillary survey, and erosion control actions. The CRC is assembling the first reimbursement request. 

• CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program: Housing partners: Piedmont Habitat for Humanity has been 
informed that their first manufactured home will be delivered in early February 2023; Smyth Properties, LLC has completed 
gutting the upstairs of both properties. The architect has drawn up plans for the properties; and the Town of Blackstone 
awarded the construction bid to QMB construction and are expected to begin at the end of January. 

• CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan: VDEM reviewed the submission and requested CRC staff make some changes. CRC 
staff is currently working on making these changes. 

• Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update: The Planning Commission held a joint public hearing with Board of 
Supervisors on January 25, 2023. 

• Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update: The CRC Staff is working with the Planning Commission on revising the 
Community Resources sections and beginning on the Draft Section on Land Use (IV} of the comprehensive plan. 

• Drakes Branch SLFRF Administration: The CRC assisted the Town to advertise RFP's for the new town water metering 
system. Proposals are due on February 9, 2023. 

• DHR ESHPF Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs & Charlotte County Courthouse Complex Drainage Projects: Kenbridge has 
temporarily stopped work due to weather constraints. Charlotte has completed excavating and landscaping and has begun 

HVAC repairs to the Courthouse Complex. 
• GO VAR3 Entrepreneurship & Innovation Implementation Project: The CRC submitted the 4th reimbursement request 

covering the last quarter to GO Virginia for reimbursement. 

• CRC Regional VAT1 Broadband Grant (Cumberland. Lunenburg & Prince Edward}: Kinex is currently laying fiber in Prince 
Edward, Lunenburg, and Cumberland County completing 1,640 new passings. Kinex and their contractor are working to 
address issues with the firm that marks existing utility lines in the project areas. 

• CRC REDO Strategy and Business Plan: The CRC has adopted an amended Procurement Policy that allows the CRC to 
procure consulting services. The CRC is currently soliciting consulting services for the project. 

• SEED Innovation Hub: After EDA requested a few additional changes, Longwood has resubmitted the bid documents for final 

EDA approval. COMMONWEAL TH REGIONAL COUNCIL 
One Mill Street, Suite 202, P.O. Box P 

Prepared 1/27/23 Farmville, VA 23901 I 434.392.6104 
ATIACHMENT Q-2 www.virqiniasheartland.org 



351 

127 
141 
144 
412 

136 
159 
166 
461 

221 
168 
131 
129 
649 

I% Attendance for Month 
December Average Days of 
Membership (Fundinq Total) 

I 
November Average Days of 
Membership (Funding Total) 

Buckingham County Public Schools Membership 
2022-2023 

109 109 109 108 
124 124 125 124 
353 354 351 348 I 0 I 0 I 
125 126 129 125 
142 141 141 141 
146 145 142 142 
4"13 412 412 408 l 0 I 0 I 
137 136 135 133 
158 159 157 155 
167 165 165 165 
462 460 457 453 I 0 I 0 I 
218 216 212 213 
167 168 169 169 
131 131 131 130 
129 129 130 129 
645 644 642 641 l 0 I 0 I 

Elementary ADM Secondary ADM 
BCMS BCMS 

BCPS BCES Grades 6-7 Grade 8 BCHS Total 
91.17% 92.65% 90.76% 89.90% 88.76% 

349.00 409.42 288.75 165.00 641.42 1853.59 

351.22 411.78 293.50 165.28 643.44 1865.22 

AITACHMENT Q-3 

0 l 0 I 0 ! 0 

0 I 0 I 0 I (l 

0 T o l - o- T 0 

0 I 0 I 0 I 0 



Jennifer Lann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Karl Carter 
Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1 :05 PM 
Jennifer Lann 

Subject: Fwd: PSC Press Release - Keysville Office Opening! 

Please add this to the informational items. Thanks 

Sent from Karl's iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Dawn Hicks <info@pscfarmville.org> 
Date: January 24, 2023 at 11 :36:36 AM EST 
To: Karl Carter <kcarter@buckinghamcounty.virginia.gov> 
Subject: PSC Press Release - Keysville Office Opening! 
Reply-To: Dawn Hicks <info@pscfarmville.org> 

Pregnancy 
Support Center 
OF SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA 

1 
ATTACHMENT Q--4 



---------
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

JANUARY 19, 2023 

PREGNANCY SUPPORT COMES TO KEYSVILLE 

The Pregnancy Support Center of South•idc Virginia will be opening a 
Satellite Center on February 13. 2023 at 142 King St., in Keysville. 
The hours of operation will be Wednesdays from 11 a.m. - 5 p.m. An 
officin! ribbon cutting will be on February 6. with an Open House for 
the community directly following. 

The organization was formed 40 years ago and has served more than 
4000 clicnh from Prince Edwnrd D!ld the e ight s urrounding counties 
including Charlollc. The Pregnancy Support Center. a 50l(c)3, trns a 

board of directors. se\'en , raff members . and o¥er 40 vol~ntcers. The 
organization is funded completely by the ~cncrosity M community 
members. local churches, and small businesses. 

The services provided by the Center are al! given at no cost without 
financial requirement or screenii,g . The Center in Keysville will offer 
a 24-hour helpline, self administered pregnancy testing. options 
counseling. prenatal, infant care , and parenting classes as well ~s 
material assistance. 

If you arc interested in learning more about the services they provide, 
scheduling an appointment, or are interested in donating or 
volunteering at this locarion. please call (434) 391 - 101 I or email 
info@pscfarmvilk.org 

Dawn Hicks 
Executive Director 

------
CONTACT 

Dawn Hicks. MSHA 
Ex.ecu!h'C Dirtctor 

1'r~gn1nc)' Support Ceatt: or 
Soutlniidc Virglni1t 

142 X,jn~ Streec 
K,y .. ·,lle. VA 23947 

1434) 391-1011 

~ +4J 4-391 - l0I I (e;) 142 K;t1a Street. K~yHil1c Virw;inia 2 3947 ~ info@p~c:fo.rmvill~.org 

2 


	Cover page
	Agenda
	School Board Meeting Schedule
	January 9, 2023 minutes
	February 3, 2023 minutes
	Claims
	H-1  Resolution of Recognition Jenna Oliver
	K-1  Public Hearing-Zoning-Case 22-SUP322  Lawrence & Barbara Holister
	K-2  Public Hearing-Zoning-Case 22-SUP323  Buckingham County Firefighters Association
	M-1  Piedmont Senior Resources-Consider request to waive fee for use of Community Center
	M-2  School System-Consider approval of FY23 Budget due to an increase in ADM, state funds, and an adjustment to federal funds to reflect actual grant awards and carryover amount
	M-3  Electoral Board-Consider request for use of Board Room for meetings
	M-4  STEPS:  Consider request from STEPS to appropriate any unspent funds previously budgeted to Madeline's House to STEPS due to ceased operations of Madeline's House
	M-5  Fireman's Association-Request for use of existing tractor pull site for Summer 2023
	M-6  Prospect Volunteer Fire Dept:  Request permission be granted to Farmville ECC to allow them to dispatch those respective agencies without having to be specifically requested by Buckingham County when a call from cell phone in Buckingham goes to Farmville ECC
	M-7  Finance-Consider appropriation of donation from Kyanite Mining to Animal Control Department
	M-8  Finance-Consider acceptance and appropriation of a tourism recovery grant in the amount of $30,000 from Virginia ARPA Tourism Recovery Grant
	M-9  Solid Waste & Recycling:  Consider request to hold the annual Tire Day on April 22, 2023 from 7:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. with the same conditions in as in the past years
	M-10  Courthouse:  Consier request for a small additional fee of $6,850 for Architectural/Engineering effort for Courthouse repairs project
	M-11  Buckingham-Dillwyn Garden Club, Donna McRae Jones:  Consider request for use and waiver of fee for Community Center main room and kitchen for June 10, 2023 for their 90th Anniversary celebration
	N-1  Board of Zoning Appeals:   Framer Harris' term ends 3/31/23.  Please consider appointment/reappointment to this Board
	N-2  Industrial Development Authority:  Jeffery Sheffers, District 3 Representative has resigned.  Please consider appointmetn to the IDA
	N-3  Industrial Development Authority:  Nancy Dragovich, District 7 representative's term expires April 30, 2023.  Please consider reappointment/appointment to the IDA
	N-4  EMS Committee:  Consider appointment of two Board members to the EMS Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure
	N-5  Recycling Committee:  Consider appointment of two Board members to the Recycling Committee and county staff as outlined in the By-Laws and Rules of Procedure
	N-6  Southside Virginia Community College:  Consider appointment/reappointment for representative for SVCC.  Donna Matthews is currently serving and is eligible for a second four year term
	Q-1  January 2023 building permit report
	Q-2  CRC Items of Interest
	Qj-3  School ADM Report
	Q-4  Pregnance Support Center Press Release
	ADP3614.tmp
	19-20




